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PART |

The terms "we," "us," "our,"” "Company" and "Prosp&apital” refer to Prospect Capital CorporationPYospect Capital Management"
or the "Investment Adviser" refers to Prospect @aplanagement LLC; "Prospect Administration” oettAdministrator” refers to Prospect
Administration LLC

ltem 1. Business.
General

We are a financial services company thaddeto and invests in middle market privately-haddhpanies. We were originally organized
under the name "Prospect Street Energy Corporatind'we changed our name to "Prospect Energy Catipot in June 2004. We changed
our name again to "Prospect Capital CorporatioriViay 2007 and at the same time terminated our paliégnvesting at least 80% of our net
assets in energy companies. Since that time, we teluced our exposure to the energy industrypantioldings in the energy and energy
related industries now represent less than 20%ioinwvestment portfolio.

On December 2, 2009, we completed our adtpn of Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. ("Patriat¥)/e acquired Patriot for $201.1 million
comprised of our common stock and cash to repayf &htriot's outstanding debt, which amounted1@7$3 million. In the merger, each
outstanding share of Patriot common stock was atedénto the right to receive 0.363992 sharesoofimon stock of Prospect, representing
8,444,068 shares of the Company's common stockihengayment of cash in lieu of fractional sharfeBrospect common stock of less than
$200 resulting from the application of the foregpgxchange ratio.

We have been organized as a closed-endtmeat company since April 13, 2004 and have filectlection to be treated as a business
development company under the Investment companpf&940 ("1940 Act"). We are a non-diversifiechgeany within the meaning of the
1940 Act. Our headquarters are located at 10 ExktSitreet, 44th Floor, New York, NY 10016, and talephone number is (212) 448-0702.
Our investment adviser is Prospect Capital ManageieC.

Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the audstg shares of Patriot common stock for $201.lionil Under the terms of the merger
agreement, Patriot common shareholders receivé&8992 shares of our common stock for each shaPawiot common stock, resulting in
8,444,068 shares of common stock being issued by eennection with the transaction, we repaidta outstanding borrowings of Patriot, in
compliance with the merger agreement.

The merger has been accounted for as arnsdioon of Patriot by Prospect Capital in accortamith acquisition method of accounting as
detailed in ASC 8093usiness Combinatiorf8ASC 805"). The fair value of the considerationdoaas allocated to the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their fair valueshasttate of acquisition. As described in more dataflSC 805, goodwill, if any, would have
been recognized as of the acquisition date, ittnesideration transferred exceeded the fair valudemtifiable net assets acquired. As of the
acquisition date, the fair value of the identifiablet assets acquired exceeded the fair valueeafahsideration transferred, and we recognized
the excess as a gain. A preliminary gain of $5.Jianiwas recorded by Prospect in the quarter erdecember 31, 2009 related to the
acquisition of Patriot, which was revised in thartb quarter of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2@l$7.7 million, when we settled severance
accruals related to certain members of Patrigpsrtanagement, and finalized during the first quartehe fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, to
$8.6 million, when we settled the remaining seveeasccruals related to the last two members ofd®attop management. Under ASC 805,
the adjustment to our preliminary estimates is




Table of Contents

reflected in the quarter ended December 31, 208%eaar ended June 30, 2010 (See Note 13 and Ndtedw# consolidated financial
statements.). The acquisition of Patriot was neggdi in July 2009 with the purchase agreement sgrged on August 3, 2009. Between July
2009 and December 2, 2009, our valuation of cedfthe investments acquired from Patriot increabeelto market improvement, which
resulted in the recognition of the gain at closing.

Our Investment Objective and Policies

Our investment objective is to generatdnlmotrrent income and long-term capital appreciativough debt and equity investments. We
focus on making investments in private companies.ar a non-diversified company within the meamifthe 1940 Act.

We invest primarily in first and secondligenior loans and mezzanine debt, which in somesdacludes an equity component. First and
second lien senior loans generally are senior idsbiuments that rank ahead of subordinated debtgifen portfolio company. These loans
also have the benefit of security interests oraggets of the portfolio company, which may rankadhaf or be junior to other security intere:
Mezzanine debt is subordinated to senior loandgsagdnerally unsecured. Our investments have giyeaaged between $5 million and
$75 million each, although the investment size tmaynore or less than this range. Our investmeassize expected to grow as our capital
expands.

We also acquire controlling interests im@anies in conjunction with making secured debéstments in such companies. In most cases,
companies in which we invest are privately helthattime we invest in them. We refer to these carigsaas "target” or "middle market"
companies and these investments as "middle markesiments."

We seek to maximize returns and prote&tfos our investors by applying rigorous analysisitake and monitor our investments. While
the structure of our investments varies, we carshin senior secured debt, senior unsecured sigimrdinated secured debt, subordinated
unsecured debt, mezzanine debt, convertible debyertible preferred equity, preferred equity, coomnequity, warrants and other instrume
many of which generate current yield. While ounpary focus is to seek current income through imaest in the debt and/or dividend-paying
equity securities of eligible privately-held, thinraded or distressed companies and long-ternmtalagppreciation by acquiring accompanying
warrants, options or other equity securities ohscempanies, we may invest up to 30% of the paatiiol opportunistic investments in order to
seek enhanced returns for stockholders. Such imezdgs may include investments in the debt and ginstruments of broadly-traded public
companies. We expect that these public companieasrghy will have debt securities that are riomestment grade. Within this 30% basket,
have and may make additional investments in detbegpuity securities of companies located outsidd@fUnited States.

Our investments may include other equityestments, such as warrants, options to buy a ntyrioterest in a portfolio company, or
contractual payment rights or rights to receiveapprtional interest in the operating cash flownet income of such company. When
determined by our Investment Adviser to be in cesthnterest, we may acquire a controlling inteirest portfolio company. Any warrants we
receive with our debt securities may require onhpeinal cost to exercise, and thus, as a portf@impany appreciates in value, we may
achieve additional investment return from this ggiriterest. We have structured, and will contitustructure, some warrants to include
provisions protecting our rights as a minority-net& or, if applicable, controlling-interest holdas well as puts, or rights to sell such secwritie
back to the company, upon the occurrence of sgelcdivents. In many cases, we obtain registratgirtgiin connection with these equity
interests, which may include demand and "piggybaefgistration rights.
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We plan to hold many of our investmentsngturity or repayment, but will sell our investmeearlier if a liquidity event takes place, s
as the sale or recapitalization of a portfolio camy or if we determine a sale of one or more ofiouestments to be in our best interest.

We have qualified and elected to be tre&ded).S. Federal income tax purposes as a Registevestment Company ("RIC") under
Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, we generallpalchave to pay corporate-level U.S. Federal inetemes on any ordinary income or
capital gains that we distribute to our stockhaddzs dividends. To continue to qualify as a RIC muest, among other things, meet certain
source-of-income and asset diversification requéets (as described below). In addition, to qudbiyRIC tax treatment we must distribute to
our stockholders, for each taxable year, at |e@%4 6f our "investment company taxable income," Whggenerally our ordinary income plus
the excess of our realized net short-term capaaigover our realized net long-term capital losses

For a discussion of the risks inherentun portfolio investments, see "Risk Factors—Rislketa®ng to our Investments.”

Industry Sectors

While our original investments were concatgd in industrial and energy related companies¢c@ntinue to widen our focus in other
sectors of the economy to diversify our portfoladdings. Our portfolio is now well diversified in®6 industry categories with no individual
industry comprising more than 10.7% of the portfah either a cost or fair value basis.

Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies
Monitoring

Prospect Capital Management monitors outf@@m companies on an ongoing basis. Prospecit@ladganagement will continue to
monitor the financial trends of each portfolio caanp to determine if it is meeting its business [@ad to assess the appropriate course of
action for each company.

Prospect Capital Management employs sewee#hods of evaluating and monitoring the perforogaand value of our investments, which
may include, but are not limited to, the following:

. Assessment of success in adhering to the portfoliopany's business plan and compliance with cousr

. Regular contact with portfolio company managemeit, & appropriate, the financial or strategic spamto discuss financi
position, requirements and accomplishments;

. Attendance at and participation in board meetirfgh® portfolio company; an

. Review of monthly and quarterly financial statensesmd financial projections for the portfolio compga

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established @doces for the valuation of our investment portfolihese procedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotationsraaily available are valued at such market gigotat

For most of our investments, market quotetiare not available. With respect to investmgntsrhich market quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are dearottb
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represent fair value, our Board of Directors hgzraped a multi-step valuation process each quaatedescribed below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with the independahiation firm engage
by our Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firm conducts independpptaisals and makes their own independent assagsm

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexgdeand discusses the preliminary valuation of auestment Adviser and th
of the independent valuation firm; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations andrdehes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith based
on the input of our Investment Adviser, the respedndependent valuation firm and the audit contesit

Investments are valued utilizing a shadawdapproach, a market approach, an income appradicfuidation approach, or a combinat
of approaches, as appropriate. The shadow boncharkket approaches use prices and other relevamhiation generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable &sse liabilities (including a business). The inaapproach uses valuation techniques to
convert future amounts (for example, cash flowsamnings) to a single present value amount (digeoijrcalculated based on an appropriate
discount rate. The measurement is based on theresnt value indicated by current market expextatabout those future amounts. In
following these approaches, the types of factoas we may take into account in fair value pricing mvestments include, as relevant:
available current market data, including relevamt applicable market trading and transaction coafglas, applicable market yields and
multiples, security covenants, call protection s@mns, information rights, the nature and realieakalue of any collateral, the portfolio
company's ability to make payments, its earningsdiscounted cash flows, the markets in which thefplio company does business,
comparisons of financial ratios of peer comparties are public, M&A comparables, the principal nedr&nd enterprise values, among other
factors.

In September 2006, the Financial AccounStgndards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Statsl&odification ("ASC" or
"Codification") 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosu(&sSC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establshdramework for
measuring fair value in GAAP (defined herein), axgands disclosures about fair value measurematgsadopted ASC 820 on a prospective
basis beginning in the quarter ended Septembe2(BXB.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to mesathese fair values into the following hierarchy:
Level 1:Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities, accessible by the Company atrtteasurement date.

Level 2:Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesaotive markets, or quoted prices for identicaldionilar assets or liabilities
in markets that are not active, or other observaidgats other than quoted prices.

Level 3:Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the fair value measuremenitsrentirety falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant teetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisamce of a particular input to the fair va
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsiders factors specific to each investment.

The changes to generally accepted accayptinciples from the application of ASC 820 reltighe definition of fair value, framework
for measuring fair value, and the expanded discéssabout fair value measurements. ASC 820 apiolitsr value measurements already
required or permitted by other standards.
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In accordance with ASC 820, the fair vabfi@ur investments is defined as the price thatweald receive upon selling an investment in
an orderly transaction to an independent buyenénptincipal or most advantageous market in whiel investment is transacted.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-1%)-Betermining Fair Value When the Volume and Levéaivity for the Asset or Liability
Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Trarigms That Are Not Orderly("ASC 820-1065"). This update provides further clarificat
for ASC 820 in markets that are not active and jgles additional guidance for determining when tokime of trading level of activity for an
asset or liability has significantly decreased forddentifying circumstances that indicate a tiet®n is not orderly. ASC 820-10-65 is
effective for interim and annual reporting peri@sling after June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASGB2®5 for the year ended June 30, 2011,
did not have any effect on our net asset valuanfiial position or results of operations as thess mo change to the fair value measurement
principles set forth in ASC 820.

In January 2010, the FASB issued AccounBtandards Update 2010-0ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem¢"ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eladfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to néegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@8féstive December 15, 2009, except for the disslsibout purchase, sales, issuances and
settlements in the roll forward of activity in Idw&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresffeetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) andrfearim periods within those fiscal years. We do Inelieve that the adoption of the amended
guidance in ASC 820-10 will have a significant effen our financial statements.

For a discussion of the risks inherentétednining the value of securities for which regdivailable market values do not exist, see "Risk
Factors—Risks relating to our business—Most offartfolio investments are recorded at fair valueletermined in good faith by our Board
of Directors and, as a result, there is uncertaastyo the value of our portfolio investments."

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities

In February 2007, FASB issued ASC Subt@&@2i@-10-05-1The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fiogl Liabilities ("ASC
820-10-05-1"). ASC 820-10-05-1 permits an entitgkect fair value as the initial and subsequentsueament attribute for many of assets and
liabilities for which the fair value option has leelected and similar assets and liabilities mesbusing another measurement attribute. We
have adopted this statement on July 1, 2008 ane élacted not to value some assets and liabilitiésir value as would be permitted by ASC
820-10-05-1.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we,ddfed must provide upon request, managerial agsisti® certain of our portfolio companies.
This assistance could involve, among other thingmitoring the operations of our portfolio companigarticipating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergoftfolio companies and providing other organizadiband financial guidance. We may
receive fees for these services. Such fees wouldualify as "good income" for purposes of the 90%ome test that we must meet each year
to qualify as a RIC. Prospect Administration pr@sdsuch managerial assistance on our behalf tiofjortompanies when we are required to
provide this assistance.
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Market Opportunity
We believe that current market conditiorsspnt attractive opportunities for us to invesmiddle-market companies; specifically:

. We believe that the dislocation in the credit méskhat began in 2007 resulted in reduced compatii widening of intere:
spreads, increased fees and generally more cotisercapital structures and deal terms. These pusvinarket conditions may
continue to create favorable opportunities to ihegsttractive risk-adjusted returns.

. We believe that many senior lenders have, in repeats, d-emphasized their service and product offeringsitidfe-market
businesses in favor of lending to large corporéénts and managing capital markets transactionadtlition, commercial and
investment banks are limited in their ability todemwrite and syndicate bank loans and high yietdisges for middle-market
issuers as they seek to build capital and reduwezdge, resulting in opportunities for alternafiveding sources and therefore
higher new-issue market opportunities.

. We believe there is a large pool of un-investesdatd equity capital for middle-market businesses.akpect private equity
firms will seek to leverage their investments bynbining equity capital with senior secured loand arezzanine debt from
other sources.

. A high volume of senior secured and high yield deas originated in the calendar years 2004 thr@@fl¥ and will come due
the near term and, accordingly, we believe that fiemncing opportunities will increase as many camps seek to refinance
this indebtedness.

To capitalize on these opportunities, es@amof the capital base may be necessary. We dewenstrated our continuing access capital
markets in several equity and debt transactionmduine year ended June 30, 2011. From July 1, 8 D@&cember 15, 2010, we raised
$181.9 million of equity capital through our at timarket program. On December 21, 2010 and Febd&rg011, we issued $150.0 million ¢
$172.5 million, respectively, of senior convertibletes. On April 7, 2011, we completed a publicktoffering for 9,000,000 shares of our
common stock raising $102.6 million of gross praten June 24, 2011, we completed a public stéfekimg for 10,000,000 shares of our
common stock at $10.15 per share, raising $101llmmof gross proceeds.

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States of America
("GAAP") requires management to make estimatesassdmptions that affect the reported amounts etsissid liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsooiie and expenses during the reported period. @sdanghe economic environment,
financial markets and any other parameters usddtgrmining these estimates could cause actudtsesuiffer.

Our Investment Adviser

Prospect Capital Management manages oasiments as our investment adviser. Prospect Cfdtzagement is a Delaware limited
liability corporation that has been registered miaestment adviser under the Advisers Act sineed¥l 31, 2004. Prospect Capital
Management is led by John F. Barry Ill and M. GEéinsek, two senior executives with significantéstment advisory and business
experience. Both Messrs. Barry and Eliasek spesigraficant amount of their time in their rolesRrbspect Capital Management working on
the Company's behalf. The principal executive effiof Prospect Capital Management are 10 EastStftlet, 44th Floor, New York, NY
10016. We depend on the due diligence, skill antdiodk of business contacts of the senior managewfemir Investment Adviser. We also
depend, to a significant extent, on our Investrfghtiser's investment professionals and the inforomsand deal flow generated by those
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Tivestment Adviser's senior management
team evaluates, negotiates, structures, closestarmand services our investments. Our
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future success depends to a significant extenherontinued service of the senior management tearticularly John F. Barry 1l and M.
Grier Eliasek. The departure of any of the senianagers of our Investment Adviser could have a mnadlieadverse effect on our ability to
achieve our investment objective. In addition, \aa offer no assurance that Prospect Capital Managewill remain our Investment Adviser
or that we will continue to have access to its gtrreent professionals or its information and deakflUnder our Investment Advisory
Agreement, we pay Prospect Capital Management timesg advisory fees, which consist of an annua¢ magnagement fee based on our g
assets as well as a two-part incentive fee basedioperformance. Mr. Barry currently controls Rrest Capital Management.

Investment Advisory Agreement
Terms

We have entered into an investment adviaoymanagement agreement (the Investment Advisgmgement) with Prospect Capital
Management, under which the Investment Adviserjestitto the overall supervision of our Board ofdaitors, manages our day-to-day
operations and provides us with investment adviseryices. Under the terms of the Investment Adyig@reement, our Investment Adviser:
(i) determines the composition of our portfoliog thature and timing of the changes to our portfatid the manner of implementing such
changes, (i) identifies, evaluates and negotititestructure of the investments we make (inclugiedorming due diligence on our prospec
portfolio companies); and (iii) closes and monitiongestments we make.

Prospect Capital Management's servicesrithddnvestment Advisory Agreement are not exeteisand it is free to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its sentices are not impaired. For providing these ses/tbe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two components: a base managedi®eaind an incentive fee. The base managemeit éadculated at an annual rate of
2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts baddwror services currently rendered under thedimrent Advisory Agreement, the base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsbile management fee is calculated based on tregavealue of our gross assets at the end
of the two most recently completed calendar qusuided appropriately adjusted for any share isssamceepurchases during the current
calendar quarter. Base management fees for anglpaxnth or quarter are appropriately prorated.

The incentive fee has two parts. The fiest, the income incentive fee, is calculated asyhple quarterly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immedjapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppeajncentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and anyr atiseme (including any other fees (other than feegproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, dilige and consulting fees and other fees that vedveerom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatirgeages for the quarter (including the base managiei®e, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and amgrest expense and dividends paid on any issugdw@standing preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pieeentive fee net investment income includes, edaase of investments with a deferred interestifegsuch ¢
original issue discount, debt instruments with pagitrin kind interest and zero coupon securities)riged income that we have not yet rece
in cash. Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesamt include any realized capital gains, realzgaltal losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Presentive fee net investment income, expressedrageaf return on the value of our net assetseaend of th
immediately preceding calendar quarter, is comptoed’hurdle rate” of 1.75% per quarter (7.00%uetized).

The net investment income used to calcutasepart of the incentive fee is also includedhia amount of the gross assets used to calculat
the 2.00% base management fee. We pay the Investmen
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Adviser an income incentive fee with respect to pnerincentive fee net investment income in ea¢énekar quarter as follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighmre-incentive fee net investment income does not exteeturdle rate

. 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmenoime with respect to that portion of such pre-inisentee net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgtsis than 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rat@niy calendar quarter (8.75%
annualized with a 7.00% annualized hurdle ratej; an

. 20.00% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee neestment income, if any, that exceeds 125.00%eftarterly hurdle rate in
any calendar quarter (8.75% annualized with a 7.@88walized hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately peatdbdr any period of less than three months ands#eljl for any share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, tiq@tal gains incentive fee, is determined and plyebarrears as of the end of each calendar yeal
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020 of our realized capital gains for the
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realizapital losses and unrealized capital depreciatidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrdelviser, we calculate the aggregate realizedta@agains, aggregate realized capital losses
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatdees in our portfolio. For the purpose of
this calculation, an "investment” is defined asttital of all rights and claims which may be assg@gainst a portfolio company arising out of
our participation in the debt, equity, and otheaficial instruments issued by that company. Agdeegzglized capital gains, if any, equals the
sum of the differences between the aggregate test peice of each investment and the aggregatebesss of such investment when sold or
otherwise disposed of. Aggregate realized capitssds equal the sum of the amounts by which theeggtg net sales price of each investment
is less than the aggregate cost basis of suchtmees when sold or otherwise disposed. Aggregatealized capital depreciation equals the
sum of the differences, if negative, between thgreggate valuation of each investment and the ag¢gempst basis of such investment as of the
applicable calendar yeand. At the end of the applicable calendar ye&rathount of capital gains that serves as the Barsiaur calculation @
the capital gains incentive fee involves nettingragate realized capital gains against aggregateed capital losses on a sinoeeption basi
and then reducing this amount by the aggregatealineel capital depreciation. If this number is pigsi then the capital gains incentive fee
payable is equal to 20.00% of such amount, lesadigeegate amount of any capital gains incenties fiid since inception.

Examples of Quarterly Incentive Fee Calculat
Example 1: Income Incentive Fee (*):
Alternative 1
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividendsd, etc.) = 1.25%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
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Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@spbéo
Pre-incentive net investment income does not exbeedle rate, therefore there is no income incenfiae.
Alternative 2
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividendzd, etc.) = 2.70%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@si0&

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huatkée therefore there is an income incentive fe@bpi@ by us to our Investment
Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x "Catch Up" + the ggneaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.00% - 1.75%)) + 0%
=100% x 0.25% + 0%
=0.25%
Alternative 3
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividendgd, etc.) = 3.00%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnradme - (base management fee + other expens@s30&

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huatkée therefore there is an income incentive fe@bpig by us to our Investment
Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x "Catch Up" + the gneaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.1875% - 1.75%)) + the greater of 0%DA(0% x (2.30% - 2.1875%))

= (100% x 0.4375%) + (20% x 0.1125%)

= 0.4375% + 0.0225%

=0.46%




Q) Represents 7% annualized hurdle r
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2 Represents 2% annualized base management fee.
3) Excludes organizational and offering expen

™* The hypothetical amount of pre-incentive fee neestment income shown is based on a percentagéabhiet assets.
Example 2: Capital Gains Incentive Fee:

Alternative 1

Assumption:
. Year 1: $20 million investment made
. Year 2: Fair market value ("FMV") of investmenteienined to be $22 millio
. Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17ioml
. Year 4: Investment sold for $21 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipn of the incentive fee would be:

. Year 1: No impac
. Year 2. No impac
. Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the seamdfthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 mili@nrealized capital

depreciation)

. Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secarapthe incentive fee is calculated by $4 millig1 million of realizec
capital gain and $3 millioreversalin unrealized capital depreciation)

Alternative 2

Assumption:
. Year 1: $20 million investment made
. Year 2: FMV of investment determined to be $17iomil
. Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17iomil
. Year 4: FMV of investment determined to be $2liomil
. Year 5: FMV of investment determined to be $18iomil
. Year 6: Investment sold for $15 millic

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipn of the incentive fee would be:

. Year 1. No impact

. Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the seamaofithe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli@wnrealized capitz
depreciation)

. Year 3: No impact

. Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secarapthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligreversalin unrealized
capital depreciation)

. Year 5: Decrease base amount on which the seamdfthe incentive fee is calculated by $2 mili@nrealized capital
depreciation
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Alternative 3

Assumption:

Year 6: Decrease base amount on which the seamadfthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli@5 million of realized
capital loss offset by a $2 milliarversalin unrealized capital depreciation)

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company'W\estment A"), and $20 million investment madeampany B
("Investment B")

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $2illion, and Investment B is sold for $18 milli

Year 3: Investment A is sold for $23 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipn of the incentive fee would be:

Alternative 4

Assumption:

Year 1: No impac

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the seamdfthe incentive fee is calculated by $2 milligealized capital loss ¢
Investment B)

Year 3: Increase base amount on which the secarapthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligealized capital gain on
Investment A)

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company'Westment A"), and $20 million investment madecompany B
("Investment B")

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to bd $2illion, and FMV of Investment B is determineda® $17 million
Year 3: FMV of Investment A is determined to b& $iillion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedde $18 million
Year 4: FMV of Investment A is determined to b&® $iillion, and FMV of Investment B is determineda® $21 million

Year 5: Investment A is sold for $17 million, amyestment B is sold for $23 millic

The impact, if any, on the capital gainstipo of the incentive fee would be:

Year 1: No impact

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the seamdfthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 mili@nrealized capital
depreciation on Investment B)

Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the seamafthe incentive fee is calculated by $1 milli&2 million in unrealizes
capital depreciation on Investment A and $1 millienovery in unrealized capital depreciation orektment B)

Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secardpthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 miili&1 million recovery ir
unrealized capital depreciation on Investment A $2dnillion recovery in unrealized capital depréioa on Investment B)

Year 5: Increase base amount on which the secarapthe incentive fee is calculated by $1 miilig3 million realized capit

gain on Investment B offset by $3 million realizsgpital loss on Investment A plus a $1 milli@versalin unrealized capital
depreciation on Investment A from Year 4).
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Duration and Terminatiol

The Investment Advisory Agreement was owdly approved by our Board of Directors on JuneZZ®4 and was recently re-approved by
the Board of Directors on May 9, 2011 for an addlitil one-year term expiring June 24, 2012. Unlessihated earlier as described below, it
will remain in effect from year to year thereafteapproved annually by our Board of Directors grthe affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of our outstanding voting securities, imting, in either case, approval by a majority of dinectors who are not interested persons.
The Investment Advisory Agreement will automatigarminate in the event of its assignment. Thestment Advisory Agreement may be
terminated by either party without penalty upon matre than 60 days' written notice to the othee 'SRisk factors—Risks relating to our
business—We are dependent upon Prospect Capitadéament's key management personnel for our futoeess."

Indemnification

The Investment Advisory Agreement provittest, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gnesgligence in the performance of its
duties or by reason of the reckless disregardsafuties and obligations, Prospect Capital Managérmad its officers, managers, agents,
employees, controlling persons, members and arer ggrson or entity affiliated with it are entitlemlindemnification from us for any
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (includiagonable attorneys' fees and amounts reasopaiblyn settlement) arising from the
rendering of Prospect Capital Management's servindsr the Investment Advisory Agreement or othsevds our investment adviser.

Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an Administrafigneement with Prospect Administration under whithspect Administration, among other
things, provides (or arranges for the provisionaafininistrative services and facilities for us. pooviding these services, we reimburse
Prospect Administration for our allocable portidrogserhead incurred by Prospect Administrationénfprming its obligations under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and odoeble portion of the costs of our chief compliamdficer and chief financial officer and
his staff, including the internal legal staff. Undleis agreement, Prospect Administration furnighesvith office facilities, equipment and
clerical, bookkeeping and record keeping servitesieh facilities. Prospect Administration alsofpens, or oversees the performance of, our
required administrative services, which includepamother things, being responsible for the finaheicords that we are required to maintain
and preparing reports to our stockholders and tefibed with the Securities and Exchange Commissio the SEC. In addition, Prospect
Administration assists us in determining and puiitig our net asset value, overseeing the preparatid filing of our tax returns and the
printing and dissemination of reports to our stadlbrs, and generally oversees the payment of xpereses and the performance of
administrative and professional services rendavedstby others. Under the Administration AgreemPnbspect Administration also provides
on our behalf managerial assistance to those piorfompanies to which we are required to providehsassistance. The Administration
Agreement may be terminated by either party withpmrialty upon 60 days' written notice to the otheaty. Prospect Administration is a
wholly owned subsidiary of our Investment Adviser.

We reimbursed Prospect Administration $4ilion, $3.4 million and $2.9 million for the twet months ended June 30, 2011, June 30,
2010 and June 30, 2009, respectively, for senitqa®vided to the Company at cost.

Payment of Our Expenses

All investment professionals of the InvestihAdviser and its respective staff, when andh&oextent engaged in providing investment
advisory and management services, and the comjpamsaid
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routine overhead expenses of such personnel alltalsuch services, will be provided and paidifpthe Investment Adviser. We bear all
other costs and expenses of our operations anshittians, including those relating to: organizaton offering; calculation of our net asset
value (including the cost and expenses of any ieddent valuation firm); expenses incurred by Pros@apital Management payable to third
parties, including agents, consultants or otheiszds (such as independent valuation firms, acemistand legal counsel), in monitoring our
financial and legal affairs and in monitoring onvéstments and performing due diligence on ourgectve portfolio companies; interest
payable on debt, if any, and dividends payablerefepred stock, if any, incurred to finance ourastments; offerings of our debt, our prefe
shares, our common stock and other securitiesstment advisory fees; fees payable to third parietuding agents, consultants or other
advisors, relating to, or associated with, evahgatind making investments; transfer agent and digtiees; registration fees; listing fees;
taxes; independent directors' fees and expenssts, abpreparing and filing reports or other docotaavith the SEC; the costs of any reports,
proxy statements or other notices to stockholdecsding printing costs; our allocable portiontbé fidelity bond, directors and officers/err
and omissions liability insurance, and any otheumance premiums; direct costs and expenses ohatration, including auditor and legal
costs; and all other expenses incurred by us, bynmestment Adviser or by Prospect Administratiorconnection with administering our
business, such as our allocable portion of overliea@r the administration agreement, including aertt our allocable portion of the costs of
our chief compliance officer and chief financiafioér and their respective staffs under the subiathtnation agreement, as further described
below.

License Agreement

We entered into a license agreement witisirct Capital Management, pursuant to which Podspapital Management agreed to grant
us a nonexclusive, royalty free license to usendrae "Prospect Capital." Under this agreement, ave la right to use the Prospect Capital
name, for so long as Prospect Capital Managemem®of its affiliates remains our Investment AgvisOther than with respect to this limit
license, we have no legal right to the Prospecit@lapame. This license agreement will remain fieeffor so long as the Investment Advisory
Agreement with our Investment Adviser is in effect.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The net asset value per share of our dstg shares of common stock will be determinedtgulg by dividing the value of total assets
minus liabilities by the total number of sharesstanding.

In calculating the value of our total assete will value investments for which market quiotas are readily available at such market
guotations. Short-term investments which matur@Omays or less, such as U.S. Treasury bills, aliged at amortized cost, which
approximates market value. The amortized cost naeitvolvesrecording a security at its cost (i.e., principalcant plus any premium and
any discount) on the date of purchase and thereaftertizing/accreting that difference betweenghacipal amount due at maturity and cost
assuming a constant yield to maturity as determéiete time of purchase. Short-term securitiecwimature in more than 60 days are valued
at current market quotations by an independenirgyiservice or at the mean between the bid angds&s obtained from at least two brokers
or dealers (if available, or otherwise by a priatimarket maker or a primary market dealer). Inwesits in money market mutual funds are
valued at their net asset value as of the clogrisihess on the day of valuation.

Most of the investments in our portfolio mlat have market quotations which are readily abéd, meaning the investments do not have
actively traded markets. Debt and equity securfiesvhich market quotations are not readily avaieare valued with the assistance of an
independent valuation service using a documentkgtian policy and a valuation process that is &iastly
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applied under the direction of our Board of Direstd-or a discussion of the risks inherent in deiring the value of securities for which
readily available market values do not exist, $®isk Factors—Risks Relating to Our Busineddest of our portfolio investments are recort
at fair value as determined in good faith by ouaibof Directors and, as a result, there is uniceytas to the value of our portfolio
investments."

The factors that may be taken into accaumtluing such investments include, as relevdrg,gortfolio company's ability to make
payments, its estimated earnings and projecteduliged cash flows, the nature and realizable vafl@ay collateral, the financial environme
in which the portfolio company operates, comparsstansecurities of similar publicly traded companiehanges in interest rates for similar
debt instruments and other relevant factors. Dubd@dnherent uncertainty of determining the failue of investments that do not have readily
available market quotations, the fair value of éhiewestments may differ significantly from the wed that would have been used had such
market quotations existed for such investments,amydsuch differences could be material.

As part of the fair valuation process, ithdependent valuation firm engaged by the BoarDicéctors performs a review of each debt and
equity investment and provides a range of valuegégh investment, which, along with managemeamfisation recommendations, is reviewed
by the Audit Committee. Management and the indepenhdaluation firm may adjust their preliminary Bations to reflect comments provic
by the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reviets final valuation report and management's vednaecommendations and makes a
recommendation to the Board of Directors basedoanalysis of the methodologies employed and #news weights that should be accorded
to each portion of the valuation as well as factbad the independent valuation firm and managemnayt not have included in their evaluation
processes. The Board of Directors then evaluatesititit Committee recommendations and undertalsasidar analysis to determine the fair
value of each investment in the portfolio in goadH.

Determination of fair values involves sudiee judgments and estimates not susceptiblelistaatiation by auditing procedures.
Accordingly, under current accounting standards,ntes to our financial statements will refertte tincertainty with respect to the possible
effect of such valuations, and any change in sathations, on our financial statements.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We have adopted a dividend reinvestmenmt filat provides for reinvestment of our distribnsan behalf of our stockholders, unless a
stockholder elects to receive cash as providedibeds a result, when our Board of Directors authesi and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out" of owid#ind reinvestment plan will have their cash divids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather tieariving the cash dividends.

No action is required on the part of a segried stockholder to have their cash dividendvesited in shares of our common stock. A
registered stockholder may elect to receive ameedtvidend in cash by notifying the plan admirastr and our transfer agent and registrar, in
writing so that such notice is received by the @dministrator no later than the record date feidginds to stockholders. The plan
administrator sets up an account for shares aatjthireugh the plan for each stockholder who hashestted to receive dividends in cash and
hold such shares in non-certificated form. Uporuest by a stockholder participating in the plae, pfan administrator will, instead of
crediting shares to the participant's accountgissaertificate registered in the participant's @don the number of whole shares of our comi
stock and a check for any fractional share. Sughest by a stockholder must be received three pidgsto the dividend payable date in order
for that dividend to be paid in cash. If such rexjue received less than three days prior to thieleind payable date, then the dividends are
reinvested and shares are repurchased for thehstiolelk's account; however,
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future dividends are paid out in cash on all badand@hose stockholders whose shares are held tokartor other financial intermediary may
receive dividends in cash by notifying their brokeiother financial intermediary of their election.

We primarily use newly issued shares tolément the plan, whether our shares are tradiagpaémium or at a discount to net asset vi
However, we reserve the right to purchase shartfeeiopen market in connection with our implemeataof the plan. The number of shares to
be issued to a stockholder is determined by digidire total dollar amount of the dividend payablstich stockholder by the market price per
share of our common stock at the close of regualiig on The NASDAQ Global Select Market on thet leusiness day before the payment
date for such dividend. Market price per sharehan date will be the closing price for such shamre3he NASDAQ Global Select Market or, if
no sale is reported for such day, at the averagieedf reported bid and asked prices. The numbshafes of our common stock to be
outstanding after giving effect to payment of tividend cannot be established until the value pares at which additional shares will be iss
has been determined and elections of our stockiolt®/e been tabulated. Stockholders who do not gleeceive dividends in shares of
common stock may experience accretion to the rsett amlue of their shares if our shares are tradirggpremium at the time we issue new
shares under the plan and dilution if our sharegrading at a discount. The level of accretiodiscount would depend on various factors,
including the proportion of our stockholders whatjaépate in the plan, the level of premium or disnt at which our shares are trading and the
amount of the dividend payable to a stockholder.

There are no brokerage charges or othegebao stockholders who participate in the pldre plan administrator's fees under the plar
paid by us. If a participant elects by written netto the plan administrator to have the plan athtnator sell part or all of the shares held by
plan administrator in the participant's account eemdit the proceeds to the participant, the plamiagstrator is authorized to deduct a $15
transaction fee plus a $0.10 per share brokeragenigsions from the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends in terf of stock are subject to the same U.S. Fedstiate and local tax consequences as are
stockholders who elect to receive their dividendsash. A stockholder's basis for determining gailoss upon the sale of stock received in a
dividend from us will be equal to the total doléamount of the dividend payable to the stockhol@es stock received in a dividend will have
new holding period for tax purposes commencinghenday following the day on which the shares ageelited to the U.S. stockholder's
account.

Participants may terminate their accountden the plan by notifying the plan administratiar its website at www.amstock.com or by
filling out the transaction request form locatedhat bottom of their statement and sending it eoplan administrator at American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, P.O. Box 922, Wall Sti@gdtion, New York, NY 10269-0560 or by calling fhlan administrator's Interactive
Voice Response System at (888) 888-0313.

The plan may be terminated by us upon adtievriting mailed to each participant at leastdags prior to any payable date for the
payment of any dividend by us. All correspondenmecerning the plan should be directed to the pthmiaistrator by mail at American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New Yk, 10007 or by telephone at (718) 921-8200.

Stockholders who purchased their sharestir or hold their shares in the name of a brokénancial institution should consult with a
representative of their broker or financial ingtidn with respect to their participation in our ignd reinvestment plan. Such holders of our
stock may not be identified as our registered stolders with the plan administrator and may nobemtically have their cash dividend
reinvested in shares of our common stock by theiidtrator.
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Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is a general sumntd the material U.S. Federal income tax consitlens applicable to us and to an investn
in our shares. This summary does not purport ta semplete description of the income tax considtamatapplicable to us or our investors on
such an investment. For example, we have not desttax consequences that we assume to be geri@rallyn by investors or certain
considerations that may be relevant to certaingygfénolders subject to special treatment under Be8eral income tax laws, including
stockholders subject to the alternative minimum tax-exempt organizations, insurance companiededein securities, pension plans and
trusts, financial institutions, U.S. stockholdeas ¢lefined below) whose functional currency isthetU.S. dollar, persons who mark-to-market
our shares and persons who hold our shares asfgalstraddle,” "hedge" or "conversion” transattidhis summary assumes that investors
hold our common stock as capital assets (withimieaning of the Code). The discussion is based tip@ode, Treasury regulations, and
administrative and judicial interpretations, eastofithe date of this report and all of which arbjsct to change, possibly retroactively, which
could affect the continuing validity of this dissimn. This summary does not discuss any aspetisSofestate or gift tax or foreign, state or
local tax. It does not discuss the special treatrapder U.S. Federal income tax laws that couldltéswe invested in tax-exempt securities or
certain other investment assets.

A "U.S. stockholder” is a beneficial owrmdrshares of our common stock that is for U.S. Faldacome tax purposes:

. a citizen or individual resident of the United &&

. a corporation, or other entity treated as a cotpmrdor U.S. Federal income tax purposes, creatamtganized in or under tt
laws of the United States or any state theredfi@listrict of Columbia;

. an estate, the income of which is subject to Ueleffal income taxation regardless of its sourc

. atrust if (1) a U.S. court is able to exercisenaniy supervision over the administration of sucisttand one or more U.
persons have the authority to control all subsshrdigcisions of the trust or (2) it has a valiccét in place to be treated as a
U.S. person.

A "Non-U.S. stockholder" is a beneficial mav of shares of our common stock that is not tnpeship and is not a U.S. stockholder.

If a partnership (including an entity teds a partnership for U.S. Federal income tagqaas) holds shares of our common stock, the
tax treatment of a partner in the partnership gélherally depend upon the status of the partnetrandctivities of the partnership. A
prospective stockholder that is a partner of angaship holding shares of our common stock shoaoigsalt its tax advisors with respect to the
purchase, ownership and disposition of shares o€ammon stock.

Tax matters are very complicated and tketasequences to an investor of an investmentiirstoares will depend on the facts of his, her
or its particular situation. We encourage investorsonsult their own tax advisors regarding thec#fir consequences of such an investment,
including tax reporting requirements, the appliigbof U.S. Federal, state, local and foreign kaws, eligibility for the benefits of any
applicable tax treaty and the effect of any possiilanges in the tax laws.

Election To Be Taxed As AR

As a business development company, we dnteigualify and continue to elect to be treated &C under Subchapter M of the Code. As
a RIC, we generally are not subject to corpofate] U.S. Federal income taxes on any ordinargrme or capital gains that we distribute to
stockholders as dividends. To qualify as a RICmuest, among other things, meet certain source-adfrre and asset
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diversification requirements (as described beldwaddition, to obtain RIC tax treatment, we mustribute to our stockholders, for each
taxable year, at least 90% of our "investment campgaxable income,” which is generally our ordinargome plus the excess of realized net
short-term capital gains over realized net longateapital losses, or the Annual Distribution Regmient.

Taxation As A RIC
In order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. Fealéncome tax purposes, we must, among other things

. qualify to be treated as a business developmenpaoynor be registered as a management investmemgaocty under the 1940
Act at all times during each taxable year;

. derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgiacome from dividends, interest, payments wapect to certain securities
loans, gains from the sale or other dispositioatotk or other securities or currencies or otheoiine derived with respect to ¢
business of investing in such stock, securitiesuorencies and net income derived from an inteneat'qualified publicly trade
partnership” (as defined in the Code) or the 90é6hme Test; and

. diversify our holdings so that at the end of eagarter of the taxable year:

. at least 50% of the value of our assets consistaslf, cash equivalents, U.S. Government securgesirities of othe
RICs, and other securities if such other securidfeany one issuer do not represent more than 58teofalue of our
assets or more than 10% of the outstanding vogogrities of the issuer (which for these purposebides the equity
securities of a "qualified publicly traded partrieps); and

. no more than 25% of the value of our assets isst@ekin the securities, other than U.S. Governraeatrities or
securities of other RICs, (i) of one issuer (iitf@b or more issuers that are controlled, as detexdhunder applicable tax
rules, by us and that are engaged in the samendesir related trades or businesses or (iii) é or more "qualified
publicly traded partnerships,” or the DiversificatiTests.

To the extent that we invest in entitiesated as partnerships for U.S. Federal incomeugpoges (other than a "qualified publicly traded
partnership™), we generally must include the itexhgross income derived by the partnerships foppses of the 90% Income Test, and the
income that is derived from a partnership (othanth "qualified publicly traded partnership") wik treated as qualifying income for purposes
of the 90% Income Test only to the extent that Snchme is attributable to items of income of tlaetpership which would be qualifying
income if realized by us directly. In addition, generally must take into account our proportiorsi@re of the assets held by partnerships
(other than a "qualified publicly traded partnepshin which we are a partner for purposes of tiveification tests. If the partnership is a
"qualified publicly traded partnership," the netdme derived from such partnership will be quatifyincome for purposes of the 90% Income
Test, and interests in the partnership will be tUsiies"” for purposes of the diversification tedge intend to monitor our investments in equity
securities of entities that are treated as patigsgor U.S. Federal income tax purposes to presendisqualification as a RIC.

In order to meet the 90% Income Test, wg g&ablish one or more special purpose corpommtiommold assets from which we do not
anticipate earning dividend, interest or other yialg income under the 90% Income Test. Any susdcial purpose corporation would
generally be subject to U.S. Federal income tad,culd result in a reduced after-tax yield ongbetion of our assets held by such
corporation.
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Provided that we qualify as a RIC and $§atise Annual Distribution Requirement, we will no¢ subject to U.S. Federal income tax on
the portion of our investment company taxable ine@nd net capital gain (which we define as netemm capital gains in excess of net
short-term capital losses) we timely distributetmckholders. We will be subject to U.S. Federabine tax at the regular corporate rates on
any income or capital gain not distributed (or dedrdistributed) to our stockholders.

We will be subject to a 4% non-deductibl&lUFederal excise tax on certain undistributednme of RICs unless we distribute in a timely
manner an amount at least equal to the sum ofg 28 of our ordinary income for each calendar yEgr98% of our capital gain net income
for the one-year period ending October 31 in tlad¢rdar year and (3) any income realized, but isttildluted, in preceding years.

In December 2008, our Board of Directoextdd to retain excess profits generated in theguanded September 30, 2008 and pay a 4%
excise tax on such retained earnings. We paid $883pr the excise tax with the filing of our taeturn in March 2009. No additional excise
taxes have been paid or accrued since that time.

We may be required to recognize taxablenme in circumstances in which we do not receivé cier example, if we hold debt
obligations that are treated under applicable titesras having original issue discount, we mudtidesin income each year a portion of the
original issue discount that accrues over thedffthe obligation, regardless of whether cash ggéng such income is received by us in the
same taxable year. Because any original issueutis@xcrued will be included in our investment camptaxable income for the year of
accrual, we may be required to make a distributboour stockholders in order to satisfy the Anribadtribution Requirement, even though we
will not have received any corresponding cash arhoun

Gain or loss realized by us from warramiguired by us as well as any loss attributablééodlapse of such warrants generally will be
treated as capital gain or loss. Such gain ordeserally will be long-term or short-term, depemggdan how long we held a particular warrant.
As a RIC, we are not allowed to carry forward argdack a net operating loss for purposes of cdinguour investment company taxable
income in other taxable years.

Although we do not presently expect to dpvee are authorized to borrow funds and to sektssin order to satisfy distribution
requirements. However, under the 1940 Act, we atgarmitted to make distributions to our stockleogdwhile our debt obligations and other
senior securities are outstanding unless certaisetacoverage” tests are met. See "Regulation—S8aaurities." Moreover, our ability to
dispose of assets to meet our distribution requerégmimay be limited by (1) the illiquid nature afr@ortfolio and/or (2) other requirements
relating to our status as a RIC, including the diifecation tests. If we dispose of assets in otdaneet the Annual Distribution Requiremen
to avoid the excise tax, we may make such dispositat times that, from an investment standporetnpat advantageous.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distriboti Requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as £ Ri any taxable year, we would be subject to
tax on all of our taxable income at regular corporates. We would not be able to deduct distrimgito stockholders, nor would we be
required to make distributions. Distributions woglkeherally be taxable to our individual and othen4torporate taxable stockholders as
ordinary dividend income eligible for the reducedximum rate for taxable years beginning before 2018 not for taxable years beginning
thereafter, unless the relevant provisions arenebete by legislation) to the extent of our currem accumulated earnings and profits, provided
certain holding period and other requirements age Bubject to certain limitations under the Canbeporate distributees would be eligible for
the dividends-received deduction. To qualify agaibe taxed as a RIC in a subsequent year, we wasutdquired to distribute to our
shareholders our accumulated earnings and prdfitsigable to non-RIC years reduced by an intechsrge on 50%
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of such earnings and profits payable by us as ditiadal tax. In addition, if we failed to qualiys a RIC for a period greater than two taxable
years, then, in order to qualify as a RIC in a sgbent year, we would be required to elect to reizegand pay tax on any net b-in gain (the
excess of aggregate gain, including items of incaswer aggregate loss that would have been reaifizeel had been liquidated) or,
alternatively, be subject to taxation on such kiniljain recognized for a period of ten years.

Certain of our investment practices maglgject to special and complex U.S. Federal inctam@rovisions that may, among other
things, (i) disallow, suspend or otherwise limi tllowance of certain losses or deductions, @ijvert lower taxed long-term capital gain and
qualified dividend income into higher taxed shientm capital gain or ordinary income, (iii) convart ordinary loss or a deduction into a caj
loss (the deductibility of which is more limitedjy) cause us to recognize income or gain withocbesponding receipt of cash, (v) adversely
affect the time as to when a purchase or saleocksir securities is deemed to occur, (vi) advgraer the characterization of certain complex
financial transactions, and (vii) produce incomat till not be qualifying income for purposes 0é&t90% Income Test. We will monitor our
transactions and may make certain tax electionsdar to mitigate the effect of these provisions.

We may invest in preferred securities treosecurities the U.S. Federal income tax treatimiemwhich may be unclear or may be subject
to recharacterization by the IRS. To the extentélxereatment of such securities or the incommfsoich securities differs from the expected
tax treatment, it could affect the timing or chaea®f income recognized, requiring us to purchaseell securities, or otherwise change our
portfolio, in order to comply with the tax rulespigable to RICs under the Code.

Taxation Of U.S. Stockholders

Distributions by us generally are taxablé)tS. Stockholders as ordinary income or capiathg Distributions of our "investment
company taxable income" (which is, generally, owlirary income plus realized net short-term camtahs in excess of realized net long-term
capital losses) will be taxable as ordinary incdm¥.S. Stockholders to the extent of our currerdazumulated earnings and profits, whether
paid in cash or reinvested in additional commoglst®istributions of our net capital gain (whichgenerally our realized net long-term capital
gains in excess of realized net short-term cajutales) properly designated by us as "capital di@idends" will be taxable to a U.S.
Stockholder as long-term capital gains, regarddésse U.S. Stockholder's holding period for itsrooon stock and regardless of whether paid
in cash or reinvested in additional common stodktributions in excess of our current and accunealaarnings and profits first will reduce a
U.S. Stockholder's adjusted tax basis in such btader's common stock and, after the adjusted &sesluced to zero, will constitute capital
gains to such U.S. Stockholder. Dividends disteluby us generally will not be eligible for the idiendsreceived deduction or the preferen
rate applicable to so-called qualified dividendame.

Although we currently intend to distrib@ry long-term capital gains at least annually, veg/ im the future decide to retain some or all of
our long-term capital gains, and designate thdmetbamount as a "deemed distribution.” In thaecamong other consequences, we will pay
tax on the retained amount, each U.S. Stockholdeb&required to include his, her or its propontate share of the deemed distribution in
income as if it had been actually distributed t® thS. Stockholder, and the U.S. Stockholder vélentitled to claim a credit equal to its
allocable share of the tax paid thereon by us.arheunt of the deemed distribution net of such tdixbe added to the U.S. Stockholder's tax
basis for his, her or its common stock. Since wgeekto pay tax on any retained capital gains ategular corporate tax rate, and since that
rate is in excess of the maximum rate currentlyapéey by individuals on long-term capital gains, #mount of tax that individual stockholders
will be treated as having paid and for which thely receive a credit will exceed the tax
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they owe on the retained net capital gain. Suclegxgenerally may be claimed as a credit agaiadt/i. Stockholder's other U.S. Federal
income tax obligations or may be refunded to thembit exceeds a stockholder's liability for UFgderal income tax. A stockholder that is not
subject to U.S. Federal income tax or otherwisaired to file a U.S. Federal income tax return vdolog required to file a U.S. Federal income
tax return on the appropriate form in order torolai refund for the taxes we paid. In order to zdilihe deemed distribution approach, we must
provide written notice to our stockholders priothe expiration of 60 days after the close of #levant taxable year. We cannot treat any of
our investment company taxable income as a "deehstribution.”

For purposes of determining (1) whetherAhaual Distribution Requirement is satisfied folyayear and (2) the amount of capital gain
dividends paid for that year, we may, under certaicumstances, elect to treat a dividend thatid pguring the following taxable year as if it
had been paid during the taxable year in questiame make such an election, the U.S. Stockholdérstill be treated as receiving the divide
in the taxable year in which the distribution isdeaHowever, any dividend declared by us in OctoRevember or December of any calendar
year, payable to stockholders of record on a sigelctfate in any such month and actually paid duderguary of the following year, will k
treated as if it had been received by our U.S.I®tolders on December 31 of the year in which tivedénd was declared.

If a U.S. Stockholder purchases sharesinEommon stock shortly before the record date diftibution, the price of the shares will
include the value of the distribution and the ingesvill be subject to tax on the distribution e@ough it represents a return of its investment.

A U.S. Stockholder generally will recognizeable gain or loss if such U.S. Stockholderssedlotherwise disposes of its shares of our
common stock. Any gain or loss arising from sude sataxable disposition generally will be treatexllong-term capital gain or loss if the
U.S. Stockholder has held his, her or its sharemfare than one year. Otherwise, it would be cfeegbsias short-term capital gain or loss.
However, any capital loss arising from the saleagable disposition of shares of our common stall For six months or less will be treatec
long-term capital loss to the extent of the amaifrdapital gain dividends received, or undistriltbibapital gain deemed received, with respect
to such shares. In addition, all or a portion of brss recognized upon a taxable disposition ofeshaf our common stock may be disallowe
other substantially identical shares are purchésiéther through reinvestment of distributions threswise) within 30 days before or after the
disposition. Capital losses are deductible onlthextent of capital gains (subject to an excepfiio individuals under which a limited amot
of capital losses may be offset against ordinacpiine).

In general, individual U.S. Stockholdersrently are subject to a preferential rate on theircapital gain, or the excess of realized net
long-term capital gain over realized net short-teapital loss for a taxable year, including long¥teapital gain derived from an investment in
our shares. Such rate is lower than the maximuenaatordinary income currently payable by individu€orporate U.S. stockholders
currently are subject to U.S. Federal income taxetcapital gain at ordinary income rates. Foryiars beginning after December 31, 2012,
the U.S. Federal tax rates applicable to ordinacgine and capital gain for individuals will increamless further Congressional action is
taken.

We will send to each of our U.S. Stockhaddas promptly as possible after the end of eatdndar year, a notice detailing, on a per share
and per distribution basis, the amounts includiblsuch U.S. Stockholder's taxable income for stesr as ordinary income and as long-term
capital gain. In addition, the amount and the We8eral tax status of each year's distributionsegaly will be reported to the IRS.

Distributions may also be subject to additionatestiocal and foreign taxes depending on a U.SKdtlder's particular situation.

Payments of dividends, including deemecdhpents of constructive dividends, or the proceedb@fale or other taxable disposition of
common stock generally are subject to information
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reporting unless the U.S. Stockholder is an exerripient. Such payments may also be subject tofgderal backup withholding at the
applicable rate if the recipient of such paymeiis f supply a taxpayer identification number aiderwise comply with the rules for
establishing an exemption from backup withholdiBgckup withholding is not an additional tax, ang amounts withheld under the backup
withholding rules generally will be allowed as &ured or credit against the holder's U.S. Federmabine tax liability, provided that certain
information is provided timely to the IRS.

Taxation Of Non-U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in our common steckpipropriate for a Non-U.S. Stockholder will degheipon that person's particular
circumstances. An investment in our common stock bion-U.S. stockholder may have adverse tax caesegs. Non-U.S. Stockholders
should consult their tax advisers before investmgur common stock.

Distributions of our "investment companyahle income" to Non-U.S. Stockholders that are"affectively connected" with a U.S. trade
or business conducted by the Non-U.S. Stockholdiirgenerally be subject to withholding of U.S.de&zal income tax at a rate of 30% (or
lower applicable treaty rate) to the extent of current and accumulated earnings and profits.

For our taxable years beginning before danfi, 2012, properly designated distributions t;mMNJ.S. Stockholders are generally exempt
from U.S. federal withholding tax where they (iggraid in respect of our "qualified net interestome” (generally, our U.S.-source interest
income, other than certain contingent interestiatetest from obligations of a corporation or parship in which we are at least a 10%
shareholder, reduced by expenses that are allottablech income) or (i) are paid in respect of ‘uralified short-term capital
gains" (generally, the excess of our net short-teapital gain over our long-term capital loss focts taxable year). Depending on the
circumstances, however, we may designate all, ssmene of our potentially eligible distributions such qualified net interest income or as
qualified short-term capital gains, and/or treathsdistributions, in whole or in part, as ineligitfor this exemption from withholding. In order
to qualify for this exemption from withholding, 2oN-U.S. Stockholder will need to comply with applite certification requirements relating
to its non-U.S. status (including, in general, fshing an IRS Form W-8BEN or substitute Form).Ha tase of our shares held through an
intermediary, the intermediary may withhold evew# designate the payment as qualified net intémesime or qualified short-term capital
gain. Non-U.S. Stockholders should contact theermediaries with respect to the application oEthrules to their accounts. There can be no
assurance as to what portion of our distributiofisqualify for favorable treatment as qualifiedtreterest income or qualified short-term
capital gains.

Actual or deemed distributions of our napital gain to a Non-U.S. Stockholder, and gaicsgaized by a NotJ.S. Stockholder upon tl
sale of our common stock, that are not effectivelgnected with a U.S. trade or business condugtedebNonY.S. Stockholder, will general
not be subject to U.S. Federal withholding tax gaderally will not be subject to U.S. Federal ineotax unless the Non-U.S. Stockholder is a
nonresident alien individual and is physically @msin the United States for 183 or more days dyitie taxable year and meets certain other
requirements. A Non-U.S. Stockholder that is se@ne¢in the U.S. will be subject to tax as descriinethe following paragraph.

Distributions of our "investment companyahle income" and net capital gain (including degmistributions) to Non-U.S. Stockholders,
and gains realized by Non-U.S. Stockholders upers#ie of our common stock that are effectivelynemted with a U.S. trade or business
conducted by the Non-U.S. Stockholder, will be sabjo U.S. Federal income tax at the graduatess igbplicable to U.S. citizens, residents
and domestic corporations. In addition, if such Nb6. Stockholder is a foreign corporation, it nadso be subject to a 30% (or lower
applicable treaty rate) branch profits tax on ffeaively connected earnings and profits for theatble year, subject to adjustments, if its
investment in our common stock is effectively cocted with its conduct of a U.S. trade or business.
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If we distribute our net capital gain iretform of deemed rather than actual distributianisi¢h we may do in the future), a Non-U.S.
Stockholder will be entitled to a U.S. Federal imentax credit or tax refund equal to the stockhiddelocable share of the tax we pay on the
capital gains deemed to have been distributedrdardo obtain the refund, the Non-U.S. Stockholdest obtain a U.S. taxpayer identification
number and file a U.S. Federal income tax retueneaf/the Non-U.S. Stockholder would not otherwiserequired to obtain a U.S. taxpayer
identification number or file a U.S. Federal incotae return.

In addition, after December 31, 2013, witlding at a rate of 30% will be required on dividerin respect of, and after December 31,
2014, withholding at a rate of 30% will be requiatgross proceeds from the sale of, shares a$toak held by or through certain foreign
financial institutions (including investment fundapless such institution enters into an agreeméhtthe Secretary of the Treasury to report,
on an annual basis, information with respect toeshan, and accounts maintained by, the institutiothe extent such shares or accounts are
held by certain U.S. persons or by certain non-erfiities that are wholly or partially owned by Ugersons. Accordingly, the entity through
which our shares are held will affect the determigmaof whether such withholding is required. Simly, dividends in respect of, and gross
proceeds from the sale of, our shares held byastor that is a non-financial non-U.S. entity Wil subject to withholding at a rate of 30%,
unless such entity either (i) certifies to us thath entity does not have any "substantial U.S .eos/ror (ii) provides certain information
regarding the entity's "substantial U.S. ownerdiclw we will in turn provide to the Secretary oétiireasury. Non-U.S. Stockholders are
encouraged to consult with their tax advisers rdiggrthe possible implications of the legislatiantbeir investment in our common stock.

A Non-U.S. Holder generally will be requdred comply with certain certification proceduresestablish that such holder is not a U.S.
person in order to avoid backup withholding witBpgect to payments of dividends, including deemsaineats of constructive dividends, or
proceeds of a disposition of our common stock.dditéon, we are required to annually report to HlR& and each Non-U.S. Holder the amount
of any dividends or constructive dividends treasgaid to such Non-U.S. Holder, regardless of hérediny tax was actually withheld. Copies
of the information returns reporting such dividemwdconstructive dividend payments and the amoutitheld may also be made available to
tax authorities in the country in which a Non-Uklder resides under the provisions of an appleatome tax treaty. Backup withholding is
not an additional tax, and any amounts withheldeuntde backup withholding rules generally will Bimaed as a refund or credit against a
Non-U.S. Holder's U.S. Federal income tax liabilifyany, provided that certain required informatisrprovided timely to the IRS.

Non-U.S. persons should consult their @wsors with respect to the U.S. Federal incomeatak withholding tax, and state, local and
foreign tax consequences of an investment in oomeon stock.

Failure To Obtain RIC Tax Treatme

If we were unable to obtain tax treatmena&|IC, we would be subject to tax on all of @xable income at regular corporate rates. We
would not be able to deduct distributions to stadilars, nor would they be required to be made ribigions would generally be taxable to
stockholders as ordinary dividend income (currealigible for the 15% maximum rate) to the extehowor current and accumulated earnings
and profits. Subject to certain limitations undes Code, corporate distributees would be eligibtetie dividends-received deduction.

Distributions in excess of our current @esdumulated earnings and profits would be tredtstlds a return of capital to the extent of the
stockholder's tax basis, and any remaining didtidbs would be treated as a capital gain.

The discussion set forth herein does nostitute tax advice, and potential investors shaolasult their own tax advisors concerning the
tax considerations relevant to their particulanaion.
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Regulation as a Business Development Company
General

We are a closed-end, non-diversified investt company that has filed an election to be éxkat a business development company unde
the 1940 Act and has elected to be treated as aiRd€r Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940 Act d¢osigarohibitions and restrictions relati
to transactions between business development caegpand their affiliates (including any investmadvisers or sub-advisers), principal
underwriters and affiliates of those affiliatesumderwriters and requires that a majority of threatiors be persons other than "interested
persons,” as that term is defined in the 1940 caddition, the 1940 Act provides that we may cludnge the nature of our business so as to
cease to be, or to withdraw our election as, anassi development company unless approved by aitgajbour outstanding voting securities.

We may invest up to 100% of our asset®ousties acquired directly from issuers in prilategegotiated transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of puklale, be deemed an "underwriter” as that tedefised in the Securities Act. Our intention
is to not write (sell) or buy put or call optiorsrhanage risks associated with the publicly trasksmlirities of our portfolio companies, except
that we may enter into hedging transactions to marie risks associated with interest rate and ottaeket fluctuations. However, in
connection with an investment or acquisition finagoof a portfolio company, we may purchase or ntlige receive warrants to purchase the
common stock of the portfolio company. Similarky,donnection with an acquisition, we may acquights to require the issuers of acquired
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances. We also do not interatguire securities issued by any investment
company that exceed the limits imposed by the 18t0Under these limits, except with respect to mpmarket funds, we generally cannot
acquire more than 3% of the voting stock of anysteged investment company, invest more than 5%efalue of our total assets in the
securities of one investment company or invest rifoma 10% of the value of our total assets in #wigties of more than one investment
company. With regard to that portion of our poiidhvested in securities issued by investment camgs, it should be noted that such
investments subject our stockholders indirectlpdditional expenses. None of these policies arddomental and may be changed without
stockholder approval.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business developroempany may not acquire any asset other than asfsttts type listed in Section 55(a) of the
1940 Act, which are referred to as qualifying assenless, at the time the acquisition is madeljfgury assets represent at least 70% of the
company's total assets. The principal categoriepiafifying assets relevant to our business ardafi@ving:

1) Securities purchased in transactions not involeing public offering from the issuer of such sedesitwhich issuer (subject to
certain limited exceptions) is an eligible porttoiompany, or from any person who is, or has begimgl the preceding
13 months, an affiliated person of an eligible fmid company, or from any other person, subjecuoh rules as may be
prescribed by the SEC. An "eligible portfolio compais defined in the 1940 Act and rules adoptedspant thereto as any
issuer which:

€) is organized under the laws of, and has its pradgiace of business in, the United States;
(b) is not an investment company (other than a smaihless investment company wholly owned by the lassin
development company) or a company that would hiexastment company but for certain exclusions uriderl940 Act

for certain financial companies such as banks,dmglkcommercial finance companies, mortgage corepamd insuran
companies; and
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®)
(4)

(5)

(6)

)

(c) satisfies any of the following:

1. does not have any class of securities with redpashich a broker or dealer may extend margin ¢y

2. is controlled by a business development comparaygimoup of companies including a business developme
company and the business development company refile@ated person who is a director of the eligitgortfolio
company; or

3. is a small and solvent company having total assfet®t more than $4 million and capital and surgltisot less

than $2 million;
4. does not have any class of securities listed catiamal securities exchange;

5. has a class of securities listed on a nationalri@siexchange, but has an aggregate market wdloetstanding
voting and non-voting common equity of less thaB@tillion.

Securities in companies that were eligible portf@dmpanies when we made our initial investmeagifain other requiremen
are satisfied.

Securities of any eligible portfolio company whigle control.

Securities purchased in a private transaction fadthS. issuer that is not an investment comparisoan an affiliated person of
the issuer, or in transactions incident theretthefissuer is in bankruptcy and subject to redegaion or if the issuer,
immediately prior to the purchase of its securities unable to meet its obligations as they caneendthout material assistance
other than conventional lending or financing agreets.

Securities of an eligible portfolio company purabd@$rom any person in a private transaction iféhemo ready market for su
securities and we already own 60% of the outstandquity of the eligible portfolio company.

Securities received in exchange for or distribuidear with respect to securities described in iityuwgh (4) above, or pursuan
the exercise of warrants or rights relating to sseturities.

Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government secuoitibigh-quality debt securities maturing in oneryaless from the time of
investment.

In addition, a business development compauagt have been organized and have its principalepdf business in the United States and
must be operated for the purpose of making investsna the types of securities described in (1), (@ or (4) above.

Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Compan

In order to count portfolio securities amlifying assets for the purpose of the 70% tdst business development company must either
control the issuer of the securities or must offemake available to the issuer of the securititisef than small and solvent companies
described above) significant managerial assistagagept that, where the business development coympachases such securities in
conjunction with one or more other persons actiggther, one of the other persons in the groupmmele available such managerial
assistance. Making available significant managasalstance means, among other things, any arramyevhereby the business development
company, through its directors, officers or empksjeoffers to provide, and, if accepted, does ewige, significant guidance and counsel
concerning the management, operations or busir®sstives and policies of a portfolio company.
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Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of "dyalp assets," as described above, our investnmeaysconsist of cash, cash equivalents,
including money market funds, U.S. government s@earor high quality debt securities maturing megyear or less from the time of
investment, which we refer to, collectively, as parary investments, so that 70% of our assetswabfging assets. Typically, we will invest
money market funds, U.S. treasury bills or in repase agreements that are fully collateralizedasy ©r securities issued by the U.S.
government or its agencies. A repurchase agreeimeasites the purchase by an investor, such asfusspecified security and the
simultaneous agreement by the seller to repurdhasan agreed upon future date and at a pricelwisigreater than the purchase price by an
amount that reflects an agreed-upon interest Tétere is no percentage restriction on the propomiocour assets that may be invested in such
repurchase agreements. However, if more than 256ardtotal assets constitute repurchase agreerfremsa single counterparty, we would
not meet the diversification tests in order to fyals a RIC for U.S. Federal income tax purpo3ésis, we do not intend to enter into
repurchase agreements with a single counterpagydass of this limit. Our Investment Adviser wilbnitor the creditworthiness of the
counterparties with which we enter into repurchegeement transactions.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified cond#jdn issue multiple classes of indebtedness aactiass of stock senior to our common stock if
our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Aat,lmast equal to 200% immediately after each &sthance. In addition, while any preferred
stock or public debt securities remain outstandivegmust make provisions to prohibit any distribatto our stockholders or the repurchase of
such securities or shares unless we meet the apfgiasset coverage ratios after giving effectithglistribution or repurchase. We may also
borrow amounts up to 5% of the value of our tosaleds for temporary or emergency purposes withemard to asset coverage. For a discu:
of the risks associated with leverage, see "Rigitdfa."

Code of Ethics

We, Prospect Capital Management and Proggiuinistration, have each adopted a code of sthizsuant to Rule 17j-1 under the 1940
Act that establishes procedures for personal invests and restricts certain personal securities#@ions. Personnel subject to each code
invest in securities for their personal investmaegounts, including securities that may be purahasédield by us, so long as such investments
are made in accordance with the code's requireméatsnformation on how to obtain a copy of eaole of ethics, see "Available
Information.”

Compliance Policies and Procedures

We and our Investment Adviser have adoptatlimplemented written policies and proceduresaeably designed to prevent violation of
the U.S. Federal securities laws, and are reqtiredview these compliance policies and procedanesially for their adequacy and the
effectiveness of their implementation, and to deaig a Chief Compliance Officer to be responsibteafiministering the policies and
procedures. Brian H. Oswald serves as our Chiefliance Officer.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedur

We have delegated our proxy voting respmlityi to Prospect Capital Management. The ProxyivpPolicies and Procedures of Prospect
Capital Management are set forth below. The guidsliare reviewed periodically by Prospect Capitahdyement and our independent
directors, and, accordingly, are subject to change.
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Introduction. As an investment adviser registered under tihesers Act, Prospect Capital Management has &ifidy duty to act solel
in the best interests of its clients. As part df thuty, Prospect Capital Management recognizdstthaust vote client securities in a timely
manner free of conflicts of interest and in thethet®rests of its clients.

These policies and procedures for votirajars for Prospect Capital Management's InvestrAdmisory clients are intended to comply
with Section 206 of, and Rule 206(4)-6 under, tliwiders Act.

Proxy policies. These policies are designed to be responsitleetavide range of subjects that may be the subfeztproxy vote. These
policies are not exhaustive due to the varietyrokp voting issues that Prospect Capital Managemmsyt be required to consider. In general,
Prospect Capital Management will vote proxies icoadance with these guidelines unless: (1) Progpapttal Management has determined to
consider the matter on a case-by-case basis $tatésl in these guidelines), (2) the subject maftére vote is not covered by these guidelines,
(3) a material conflict of interest is present(4y Prospect Capital Management might find it neagsto vote contrary to its general guidelines
to maximize stockholder value and vote in its déébest interests. In such cases, a decision wrttheote will be made by the Proxy Voting
Committee (as described below). In reviewing prisspes, Prospect Capital Management will applyffahewing general policies:

Elections of directors. In general, Prospect Capital Management wilevn favor of the managemepteposed slate of directors. If th
is a proxy fight for seats on the Board of Direstor Prospect Capital Management determines tbes thire other compelling reasons for
withholding votes for directors, the Proxy Votingi@mittee will determine the appropriate vote onrntadter. Prospect Capital Management
believes that directors have a duty to respondiotckolder actions that have received significantleholder support. Prospect Capital
Management may withhold votes for directors thattéeact on key issues such as failure to implenpeaposals to declassify boards, failure to
implement a majority vote requirement, failure tdsnit a rights plan to a stockholder vote and failto act on tender offers where a majority
of stockholders have tendered their shares. Finatigspect Capital Management may withhold voteslii@ctors of non-U.S. issuers where
there is insufficient information about the nomigseksclosed in the proxy statement.

Appointment of auditors. Prospect Capital Management believes that thapgany remains in the best position to choose ub@as ant
will generally support management's recommendation.

Changes in capital structure. Changes in a company's charter, articles afrparation or by-laws may be required by state &.U
Federal regulation. In general, Prospect Capitatdg@ment will cast its votes in accordance withGbenpany's management on such prop
However, the Proxy Voting Committee will review aadalyze on a case-by-case basis any proposalslieg@hanges in corporate structure
that are not required by state or U.S. Federallatign.

Corporate restructurings, mergers and asgfions. Prospect Capital Management believes proxysvdéaling with corporate
reorganizations are an extension of the investrdeaision. Accordingly, the Proxy Voting Committe@hanalyze such proposals on a case-by-
case basis.

Proposals affecting the rights of stockleotd Prospect Capital Management will generally untiavor of proposals that give
stockholders a greater voice in the affairs of@eenpany and oppose any measure that seeks tdHiosi rights. However, when analyzing
such proposals, Prospect Capital Management witilweae financial impact of the proposal againstithpairment of the rights of
stockholders.

Corporate governance. Prospect Capital Management recognizes therizaapce of good corporate governance in ensuring tha
management and the Board of Directors fulfill thafigations to the
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stockholders. Prospect Capital Management favansgsals promoting transparency and accountabilitiyicva company.

Anti-takeover measures.The Proxy Voting Committee will evaluate, onase-by-case basis, proposals regardingtakéiever measurt
to determine the measure's likely effect on stotdérovalue dilution.

Stock splits. Prospect Capital Management will generally weitd the management of the Company on stock siiters.

Limited liability of directors. Prospect Capital Management will generally woith management on matters that would affectith@ed
liability of directors.

Social and corporate responsibility. The Proxy Voting Committee may review and apalgn a case-by-case basis proposals relating to
social, political and environmental issues to datee whether they will have a financial impact eoac&holder value. Prospect Capital
Management may abstain from voting on social prajsohat do not have a readily determinable firarnoipact on stockholder value.

Proxy voting procedures. Prospect Capital Management will generally yrtexies in accordance with these guidelines. louchstance
in which (1) Prospect Capital Management has deteruinto consider the matter on a casezhyge basis (as is stated in these guidelinesihé¢
subject matter of the vote is not covered by tlggsdelines, (3) a material conflict of interespiesent, or (4) Prospect Capital Management
might find it necessary to vote contrary to its @& guidelines to maximize stockholder value aogk\n its clients' best interests, the Proxy
Voting Committee will vote the proxy.

Proxy voting committee. Prospect Capital Management has formed a protigg committee to establish general proxy poicad
consider specific proxy voting matters as necessargddition, members of the committee may coritaetmanagement of the Company and
interested stockholder groups as necessary tosdigmoxy issues. Members of the committee willudel relevant senior personnel. The
committee may also evaluate proxies where we fgmtential conflict of interest (as discussed béldwinally, the committee monitors
adherence to guidelines, and reviews the policgd@sained in this statement from time to time.

Conflicts of interest. Prospect Capital Management recognizes that thay be a potential conflict of interest whewadtes a proxy
solicited by an issuer that is its advisory client client or customer of one of our affiliatesadth whom it has another business or personal
relationship that may affect how it votes on theuex's proxy. Prospect Capital Management belithatsadherence to these policies and
procedures ensures that proxies are voted withitmblients' best interests in mind. To ensur itisasotes are not the product of a conflict of
interests, Prospect Capital Management requirgs(fhanyone involved in the decision making pregéincluding members of the Proxy
Voting Committee) disclose to the chairman of thexy Voting Committee any potential conflict thag ar she is aware of and any contact that
he or she has had with any interested party regguaiproxy vote; and (ii) employees involved in tleeision making process or vote
administration are prohibited from revealing howdrect Capital Management intends to vote on ags@alpn order to reduce any attempted
influence from interested parties.

Proxy voting. Each account's custodian will forward all relevproxy materials to Prospect Capital Managenwtiter electronically ¢
in physical form to the address of record that pecs Capital Management has provided to the custodi
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Proxy recordkeeping. Prospect Capital Management must retain tHevihg documents pertaining to proxy voting:
copies of its proxy voting policies and procedures;
copies of all proxy statements;
records of all votes cast by Prospect Capital Manamnt;

copies of all documents created by Prospect Cadiaalagement that were material to making a decisam to vote proxies or that
memorializes the basis for that decision; and

copies of all written client requests for infornmatiwith regard to how Prospect Capital Managemetgd/proxies on behalf of the cli
as well as any written responses provided.

All of the above-referenced records willrbaintained and preserved for a period of nottleas five years from the end of the fiscal year
during which the last entry was made. The first figars of records must be maintained at our office.

Proxy voting records. Clients may obtain information about how Prasggapital Management voted proxies on their belwalnaking
written request for proxy voting information to: @pliance Officer, Prospect Capital Management LLC East 40th Street, 44th Floor, New
York, NY 10016.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposesreetyeof regulatory requirements on publicly-helshgpanies. In addition to our Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officers' requiredtifieations as to the accuracy of our financigloging, we are also required to disclose the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and praoesias well as report on our assessment of cermitcontrols over financial reporting, the
latter of which must be audited by our independegistered public accounting firm.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also requires utdinually review our policies and proceduresreiwge that we remain in compliance with all
rules promulgated under the Act.

Available Informatior

We file with or submit to the SEC annualagerly and current periodic reports, proxy stageta and other information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934, or the Exchange Act. This inforroatis available free of charge by
contacting us at 10 East 40th Street, 44th floewNork, NY 10016 or by telephone at (212) 448-Q79@u may inspect and copy these
reports, proxy statements and other informationwyeasas the registration statement and relatedb@stand schedules, at the Public Reference
Room of the SEC at 100 F Street NE, Washington, R0549. You may obtain information on the operatié the Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. The SEC maistam Internet site that contains reports, proxyiafatmation statements and other
information filed electronically by us with the SE@ich are available on the SEC's Internet sitatat//www.sec.gov. Copies of these reports,
proxy and information statements and other inforomatnay be obtained, after paying a duplicating Bgeelectronic request at the following E-
mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing 8&C's Public Reference Section, Washington, D0642-0102.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

Investing in our Securities involves a higgree of risk. You should carefully consider isks described below, together with all of the
other information included in this report, befomydecide whether to make an investment in our i8&=u The risks set forth below are not
the only risks we face. If any of the adverse eventconditions described below occurs, our busin@gancial condition and results of
operations could be materially adversely affecleduch case, our NAV, and the trading price of @mmon stock could decline, or the value
of our preferred stock, debt securities, and wastahany are outstanding, may decline, and yoy hose all or part of your investment.

Forward Looking Information

Our annual report on Form |0-K for the yeaded June 30, 2011, any of our quarterly remortS8orm 10-Q or current reports on Form 8-
K, or any other oral or written statements maderéss releases or otherwise by or on behalf ofgea<Capital Corporation may contain
forward looking statements within the meaning & 8ection 21E of the Securities and Exchange AtB8#, as amended, which involve
certain risks and uncertainties. Forward lookirsgeshents predict or describe our future operatibusiness plans, business and investment
strategies and portfolio management and the pednoe of our investments and our investment manageosiness. These forward looking

statements are identified by their use of such $earmd phrases as "intends,"” "intend,"” "intendegipal," "estimate,” "estimates," "expects,"
"expect," "expected," "project," "projected," "peations," "plans,” "seeks," "anticipates," "antatied,” "should," "could," "may," "will,"
"designed to," "foreseeable future," "believe,"ll®ees" and "scheduled" and similar expressiong. @tual results or outcomes may differ

materially from those anticipated. Readers areigaetl not to place undue reliance on these fonlarking statements, which speak only a
the date the statement was made. We undertakeligatidn to publicly update or revise any forwaabking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise.

Our actual results may differ significanfttpm any results expressed or implied by thesedod looking statements. Some, but not all, of
the factors that might cause such a differenceidesl but are not limited to:

. our future operating result

. our business prospects and the prospects of otfoj@icompanies;

. the impact of investments that we expect to m

. our contractual arrangements and relationships thitt parties

. the dependence of our future success on the geamyabmy and its impact on the industries in whighinvest;

. the ability of our portfolio companies to achieteit objectives;

. difficulty in obtaining financing or raising capit@specially in the current credit and equity eorment;

. the level and volatility of prevailing interesteatand credit spreads, magnified by the curremdiliin the credit market:

. adverse developments in the availability of dedérddan and investment opportunities whether theydaie to competition,

regulation or otherwise;

. a compression of the yield on our investments hrctost of our liabilities, as well as the leveleferage available to u
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. our regulatory structure and tax treatment, inclgdiur ability to operate as a business developemnpany and a regulated
investment company;

. the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

. the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies;

. the ability of our investment adviser to locatetable investments for us and to monitor and adrt@nisur investments
. authoritative generally accepted accounting prilesipr policy changes from such stan«-setting bodies as the Financ

Accounting Standards Board, the Securities and &xgh Commission, Internal Revenue Service, the Xesk Stock
Exchange, and other authorities that we are sutijeets well as their counterparts in any foreigtisgictions where we might
business; and

. the risk factors set forth below.

Risks Relating To Our Business
We may suffer credit losses.

Investment in small and middle-market coniesa is highly speculative and involves a high éegsf risk of credit loss. These risks are
likely to increase during volatile economic peripsigsch as the US and many other economies havetlebeen experiencing. See "Risks
Related to Our Investments."

Our financial condition and results of operationsillvdepend on our ability to manage our future graiwveffectively.

Prospect Capital Management has been eegibtis an investment adviser since March 31, 20a#iywe have been organized as a closed-
end investment company since April 13, 2004. Oiitalbo achieve our investment objective dependar ability to grow, which depends,
turn, on our Investment Adviser's ability to contirto identify, analyze, invest in and monitor camigs that meet our investment criteria.
Accomplishing this result on a cost-effective basikrgely a function of our Investment Advisestaucturing of investments, its ability to
provide competent, attentive and efficient servioegs and our access to financing on acceptabiesteéAs we continue to grow, Prospect
Capital Management will need to continue to hiraint, supervise and manage new employees. Fadurehage our future growth effectively
could have a materially adverse effect on our lmssinfinancial condition and results of operations.

We are dependent upon Prospect Capital Managemeke\s management personnel for our future success.

We depend on the diligence, skill and neknaf business contacts of the senior managememtiofnvestment Adviser. We also depend,
to a significant extent, on our Investment Advisaccess to the investment professionals and theriation and deal flow generated by these
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Theéogenanagement team of the Investment
Adviser evaluates, negotiates, structures, clasesjtors and services our investments. Our suabgssnds to a significant extent on the
continued service of the senior management tearticpiarly John F. Barry Il and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the senior
management team could have a materially adversetefh our ability to achieve our investment ohijectin addition, we can offer no
assurance that Prospect Capital Management withireour investment adviser or that we will continaéave access to its investment
professionals or its information and deal flow.
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We operate in a highly competitive market for inteent opportunities.

A large number of entities compete withasake the types of investments that we makergetacompanies. We compete with other
business development companies, public and privats, commercial and investment banks and comaldieancing companies.
Additionally, because competition for investmenpogunities generally has increased among altermativestment vehicles, such as hedge
funds, those entities have begun to invest in d@teashave not traditionally invested in, includimgestments in middle-market companies. As
a result of these new entrants, competition foegtment opportunities at middle-market companissitansified, a trend we expect to
continue.

Many of our existing and potential compm@stare substantially larger and have considergdggter financial, technical and marketing
resources than we do. For example, some competitayshave a lower cost of funds and access to fignsthurces that are not available to us.
In addition, some of our competitors may have higtsk tolerances or different risk assessmentschvbould allow them to consider a wider
variety of investments and establish more or fulidationships with borrowers and sponsors tharrughermore, many of our competitors are
not subject to the regulatory restrictions that1Bd0 Act imposes on us as a business developroergany. We cannot assure you that the
competitive pressures we face will not have a netgradverse effect on our business, financialditon and results of operations. Also, as a
result of existing and increasing competition and @mpetitors ability to provide a total packagkison, we may not be able to take
advantage of attractive investment opportunitiesftime to time, and we can offer no assurancevileawill be able to identify and make
investments that are consistent with our investrobjgctive.

We do not seek to compete primarily bagethe interest rates that we offer, and we beltbaé some of our competitors make loans with
interest rates that are comparable to or lower thamates we offer. We may lose investment oppdiés if we do not match our competitors'
pricing, terms and structure. If we match our cotitpes' pricing, terms and structure, we may ex@ae decreased net interest income and
increased risk of credit loss.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded airfvalue as determined in good faith by our Boaofl Directors and, as a result, there
uncertainty as to the value of our portfolio invesents.

A large percentage of our portfolio investits consist of securities of privately held comesnHence, market quotations are generally
not readily available for determining the fair veduof such investments. The determination of faiue, and thus the amount of unrealized
losses we may incur in any year, is to a degregestie, and the Investment Adviser has a confifdhterest in making the determination. We
value these securities quarterly at fair valueetsrthined in good faith by our Board of Directoeséd on input from our Investment Advise
third party independent valuation firm and our agdimmittee. Our Board of Directors utilizes thevsges of an independent valuation firm to
aid it in determining the fair value of any sedest The types of factors that may be consideretbtarmining the fair values of our investm
include the nature and realizable value of anyatethl, the portfolio company's ability to make maynts and its earnings, the markets in which
the portfolio company does business, comparisqubdicly traded companies, discounted cash flowresut market interest rates and other
relevant factors. Because such valuations, anitpkatly valuations of private securities and ptevzaompanies, are inherently uncertain, the
valuations may fluctuate significantly over shoetipds of time due to changes in current marketlitimms. The determinations of fair value
our Board of Directors may differ materially frolmetvalues that would have been used if an activke@hand market quotations existed for
these investments. Our net asset value could bersely affected if the determinations regardingftievalue of our investments were
materially higher than the values that we ultimatellize upon the disposal of such securities.

In addition, decreases in the market vatrdair values of our investments are recordedrasalized depreciation. Unprecedented
declines in prices and liquidity in the corporagdtmarkets
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experienced during the recent financial crisesltedun significant net unrealized depreciatiorour portfolio in the past. The effect of all of
these factors on our portfolio reduced our NAV bgreasing net unrealized depreciation in our pbotf@epending on market conditions, we
could incur substantial realized losses and mayirmoa to suffer additional unrealized losses infatperiods, which could have a material
adverse impact on our business, financial condiiad results of operations.

Senior securities, including debt, expose us to @ddal risks, including the typical risks associedl with leverage and could adversely affi
our business, financial condition and results of eftions.

We currently use our revolving credit fagito leverage our portfolio and we expect in thire to borrow from and issue senior debt
securities to banks and other lenders and may isieewertain of our portfolio investments. We algve the Notes outstanding, which are a
form of leverage and are senior in payment to oanraon stock.

With certain limited exceptions, as a BD€ are only allowed to borrow amounts such thatasset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act,
is at least 200% after such borrowing. The amoftilgverage that we employ will depend on our Inmestt Adviser's and our Board of
Directors' assessment of market conditions and ddators at the time of any proposed borrowingefBhis no assurance that a leveraging
strategy will be successful. Leverage involvesgiakd special considerations for stockholdersudiohg the following, any of which could
adversely affect our business, financial condiiod result of operations:

. A likelihood of greater volatility in the net asaetlue and market price of our common stock;

. Diminished operating flexibility as a result of assoverage or investment portfolio compositioruisgments required by
lenders or investors that are more stringent thase imposed by the 1940 Act;

. The possibility that investments will have to bguidated at less than full value or at inopporttimes to comply with debt
covenants or to pay interest or dividends on therkge;

. Increased operating expenses due to the costefdge, including issuance and servicing cc

. Convertible or exchangeable securities issueddriuture may have rights, preferences and privegere favorable than those
of our common stock;

. Subordination to lenders' superior claims on ogetssas a result of which lenders will be ablestieive proceeds available
the case of our liquidation before any proceedsimteibuted to our stockholders;

. Making it more difficult for us to meet our paymeartd other obligations under the Notes and ourrathtstanding debt;

. The occurrence of an event of default if we faittonply with the financial and/or other restricti@venants contained in o
debt agreements, including the credit agreementant indenture governing the Notes, which evenefdult could result in &
or some of our debt becoming immediately due aryéipla;

. Reduced availability of our cash flow to fund intraents, acquisitions and other general corporategses, and limiting ot
ability to obtain additional financing for theserpases;

. The risk of increased sensitivity to interest riatreases on our indebtedness with variable inteagss, including borrowings
under our amended senior credit facility; and

. Reduced flexibility in planning for, or reacting, tand increasing our vulnerability to, changesun lousiness, the industry
which we operate and the general economy.
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For example, the amount we may borrow underevolving credit facility is determined, inmpaby the fair value of our investments. If
the fair value of our investments declines, we f@yorced to sell investments at a loss to mairgampliance with our borrowing limits.
Other debt facilities we may enter into in the fetmay contain similar provisions. Any such forsades would reduce our net asset value and
also make it difficult for the net asset valuedoover.

In addition, our ability to meet our payrhand other obligations of the Notes and our criadiility depends on our ability to generate
significant cash flow in the future. This, to soméent, is subject to general economic, financainpetitive, legislative and regulatory factors
as well as other factors that are beyond our cbiYe cannot assure you that our business will ggaecash flow from operations, or that
future borrowings will be available to us under euisting credit facility or otherwise, in an amousufficient to enable us to meet our payment
obligations under the Notes and our other debttarfidnd other liquidity needs. If we are not aldegenerate sufficient cash flow to service our
debt obligations, we may need to refinance or wesire our debt, including the Notes, sell assetijce or delay capital investments, or se:
raise additional capital. If we are unable to innpdat one or more of these alternatives, we mayeaatble to meet our payment obligations
under the Notes and our other debt.

lllustration. The following table illustrates the effect efferage on returns from an investment in our comstock assuming various
annual returns, net of interest expense. The ctioak in the table below are hypothetical andalateturns may be higher or lower than those
appearing below. The calculation assumes (i) $illibrbin total assets, (i) an average cost ofdarf 5.88%, (iii) $400 million in debt
outstanding and (iv) $1.1 billion of shareholdexglity.

Assumed Return on Our Portfolio (net of
expenses (10)% 5)% 0% 5% 10%

Corresponding Return to Stockholc (15.79% (8.96)% (2.19% 4.68% 11.5(%

The assumed portfolio return is requireddgulation of the SEC and is not a predictioranf] does not represent, our projected or actual
performance. Actual returns may be greater ortleems those appearing in the table.

The Notes present other risks to holders of our copn stock, including the possibility that the Notesuld discourage an acquisition of the
Company by a third party and accounting uncertainty

Certain provisions of the Notes could mikeore difficult or more expensive for a third pato acquire us. Upon the occurrence of
certain transactions constituting a fundamentahgkaholders of the Notes will have the right hetit option, to require us to repurchase all of
their Notes or any portion of the principal amoafhsuch Notes in integral multiples of $1,000. Waynalso be required to increase the
conversion rate or provide for conversion into alegquirer's capital stock in the event of certaimdfamental changes. These provisions could
discourage an acquisition of us by a third party.

The accounting for convertible debt se@sits subject to frequent scrutiny by the accaountegulatory bodies and is subject to change.
We cannot predict if or when any such change cbaldchade and any such change could have an adugraetion our reported or future
financial results. Any such impacts could adverséfgct the market price of our common stock.

We fund a portion of our investments with borroweabney, which magnifies the potential for gain orde on amounts invested and may
increase the risk of investing in us.

Borrowings and other types of financingoaknown as leverage, magnify the potential fongailoss on amounts invested and, therefore,
increase the risks associated with investing inseeurities. Our lenders have fixed dollar claimsar assets that are superior to the claims of
our common stockholders or any preferred stockhsldéthe value of our assets increases, therrdgieg would
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cause the net asset value to increase more shiglyt would have had we not leveraged. Conversitige value of our assets decreases,
leveraging would cause net asset value to decliore sharply than it otherwise would have had welendraged. Similarly, any increase in
income in excess of consolidated interest payablie borrowed funds would cause our net inconiedieease more than it would without the
leverage, while any decrease in our income woultseaet income to decline more sharply than it ddwalve had we not borrowed. Such a
decline could negatively affect our ability to mat@mmon stock dividend payments. Leverage is gdpemansidered a speculative investment
technique.

We may in the future determine to fund a portion ofir investments with preferred stock, which woutthgnify the potential for gain or loss
and the risks of investing in us in the same wayas borrowings.

Preferred stock, which is another formesfdrage, has the same risks to our common stoaktsodd borrowings because the dividends on
any preferred stock we issue must be cumulativemiat of such dividends and repayment of the ligtiaoh preference of such preferred st
must take preference over any dividends or othgmeats to our common stockholders, and preferreckbblders are not subject to any of
expenses or losses and are not entitled to paatecip any income or appreciation in excess of tstaked preference.

In addition to regulatory restrictions that restricmur ability to raise capital, our credit facilitgontains various covenants which, if n
complied with, could accelerate repayment under fheility, thereby materially and adversely affeatj our liquidity, financial condition anc
results of operations.

The agreement governing our credit facil@guires us to comply with certain financial amegi@tional covenants. These covenants
include:

. restrictions on the level of indebtedness that meeparmitted to incur in relation to the value af assets
. restrictions on our ability to incur liens; and
. maintenance of a minimum level of stockholdersitgqu

As of June 30, 2011, we were in complianith these covenants. However, our continued campk with these covenants depends on
many factors, some of which are beyond our confotordingly, there are no assurances that weawiltinue to comply with the covenants in
our credit facility. Failure to comply with thesewenants would result in a default under this fgcihich, if we were unable to obtain a wai
from the lenders thereunder, could result in arlecation of repayments under the facility and ebgrhave a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Failure to extend our existing credit facility, theevolving period of which is currently scheduled éxpire on June 13, 2012, could have a
material adverse effect on our results of operatioand financial position and our ability to pay egpses and make distributions.

The revolving period for our credit fagilitvith a syndicate of lenders is currently scheduteterminate on June 13, 2012. If the credit
facility is not renewed or extended by the participbanks by June 13, 2012, we will not be ablmadée further borrowings under the facility
after such date and the outstanding principal lwalam that date will be due and payable on Jun2a133. At June 30, 2011 we had outstan
borrowings of $84.2 million under our credit fagiliInterest on borrowings under the credit fagilé one-month Libor plus 325 basis points,
subject to a minimum Libor floor of 100 basis psinAdditionally, the lenders charge a fee on thesed portion of the credit facility equal to
either 75 basis points if at least half of the dréatility is used or 100 basis points otherwieve are unable to extend our facility or find a
new source of borrowing on acceptable terms, webgil

34




Table of Contents

required to pay down the amounts outstanding utiaefacility during the one-year term-out periotbtiigh one or more of the following:

(1) principal collections on our securities pledgedler the facility, (2) at our option, interestlections on our securities pledged under the
facility and cash collections on our securities pledged under the facility, or (3) possible licatidn of some or all of our loans and other
assets, any of which could have a material adwffset on our results of operations and financadifion and may force us to decrease or stop
paying certain expenses and making distributions te facility is repaid. In addition, our stogkice could decline significantly, we would be
restricted in our ability to acquire new investneeand, in connection with our year-end audit, adependent registered accounting firm could
raise an issue as to our ability to continue asiaggconcern.

Changes in interest rates may affect our cost opital and net investment income.

A significant portion of the debt investntemwe make bears interest at fixed rates and the wd these investments could be negatively
affected by increases in market interest rateadtition, as the interest rate on our revolvinglitriacility is at a variable rate based on an
index, an increase in interest rates would mak®oite expensive to use debt to finance our invedsnés a result, a significant increase in
market interest rates could both reduce the valweioportfolio investments and increase our cdstapital, which would reduce our net
investment income.

We need to raise additional capital to grow becauwsemust distribute most of our income.

We need additional capital to fund growtlour investments. A reduction in the availabitfynew capital could limit our ability to grow.
We must distribute at least 90% of our ordinaryime and realized net short-term capital gains oesx of realized net long-term capital
losses, if any, to our shareholders to maintainRI@ status. As a result, such earnings are naladl@ to fund investment originations. We
have sought additional capital by borrowing fromeficial institutions and may issue debt securdresdditional equity securities. If we fail to
obtain funds from such sources or from other sautacdund our investments, we could be limited um ability to grow, which may have an
adverse effect on the value of our common stoclkdutition, as a business development company, evgarerally required to maintain a ratio
of total assets to total borrowings and other seseourities of at least 200%, which may restrigt ability to borrow in certain circumstances.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advetyg affect our business.

We generally make investments in privatepanies. Substantially all of these securitiessaigect to legal and other restrictions on re
or are otherwise less liquid than publicly tradedwsities. The illiquidity of our investments mayke it difficult for us to sell such investme
if the need arises. In addition, if we are requieetiquidate all or a portion of our portfolio agkiy, we may realize significantly less than the
value at which we have previously recorded our stwments. In addition, we may face other restrigion our ability to liquidate an investment
in a portfolio company to the extent that we or lmuestment Adviser has material non-public infotimaregarding such portfolio company.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly rdss.

We could experience fluctuations in ourrterdy operating results due to a number of factorduding the interest or dividend rates
payable on the debt or equity securities we hblel default rate on debt securities, the level ofexpenses, variations in and the timing of the
recognition of realized and unrealized gains oséssthe degree to which we encounter competiti@ui markets, the seasonality of the
energy industry, weather patterns, changes in gn@iges and general economic conditions. As ate$these factors, results for any period
should not be relied upon as being indicative afggenance in future periods.
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Our most recent net asset value was calculated oneJ30, 2011 and our NAV when calculated effect&eptember 30, 2011 may be higher
or lower.

Our most recently estimated NAV per shar@1i0.25 on an as adjusted basis solely to gieetetd a distribution with a record date of
July 29, 2011, our issuance of common shares gn24)I2011 and August 26, 2011 in connection withdividend reinvestment plan, and our
issuance of 1,500,000 shares of common stock gnL8)l2011 in connection with the exercise of aarallotment option granted with the
June 21, 2011 offering of 10,000,000 shares whiefewdelivered June 24, 2011, versus $10.36 detethtig us as of June 30, 2011. NAV as
of September 30, 2011 may be higher or lower tHahZ% based on potential changes in valuationseamings for the quarter then ended.
Board of Directors has not yet determined thevfalue of portfolio investments at any date subsetiteeJune 30, 2011. Our Board of Direc
determines the fair value of our portfolio inveshtseon a quarterly basis in connection with theppration of quarterly financial statements
and based on input from an independent valuatiom fur Investment Adviser and the audit commititeur Board of Directors.

Potential conflicts of interest could impact our westment returns

Our executive officers and directors, ama éxecutive officers of our Investment Advisegdprect Capital Management, may serve as
officers, directors or principals of entities tlngterate in the same or related lines of businesgeato or of investment funds managed by our
affiliates. Accordingly, they may have obligaticiesinvestors in those entities, the fulfillmentwaiich might not be in our best interests or
those of our stockholders. Nevertheless, it is iptesghat new investment opportunities that meetiouestment objective may come to the
attention of one of these entities in connectiothwainother investment advisory client or progrand, af so, such opportunity might not be
offered, or otherwise made available, to us. Howea® an investment adviser, Prospect Capital Mamagt has a fiduciary obligation to ac
the best interests of its clients, including ustfat end, if Prospect Capital Management or fiiadEés manage any additional investment
vehicles or client accounts in the future, Pros@agtital Management will endeavor to allocate itwesnt opportunities in a fair and equitable
manner over time so as not to discriminate unfagginst any client. If Prospect Capital Managencobses to establish another investment
fund in the future, when the investment profesd®mpéProspect Capital Management identify an itwesit, they will have to choose which
investment fund should make the investment.

In the course of our investing activitisader the Investment Advisory Agreement we pay baaeagement and incentive fees to Prospect
Capital Management, and reimburse Prospect Cdpaabgement for certain expenses it incurs. As altrefthe Investment Advisory
Agreement, there may be times when the senior neemeagt team of Prospect Capital Management haesitethat differ from those of our
stockholders, giving rise to a conflict.

Prospect Capital Management receives aeplyamcome incentive fee based, in part, on aeripcentive fee net investment income, if
any, for the immediately preceding calendar quaiithis income incentive fee is subject to a fixeduderly hurdle rate before providing an
income incentive fee return to the Investment Adrid his fixed hurdle rate was determined when therent interest rates were relatively |
on a historical basis. Thus, if interest rates, iis&ould become easier for our investment incamexceed the hurdle rate and, as a result, |
likely that our Investment Adviser will receive amtome incentive fee than if interest rates oniouestments remained constant or decreased.
Subject to the receipt of any requisite stockholfgsroval under the 1940 Act, our Board of Direstoray adjust the hurdle rate by amending
the Investment Advisory Agreement.

The income incentive fee payable by usmputed and paid on income that may include intehed has been accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaultsadoan that has a deferred interest featurs pbssible that interest accrued under such loan
that has previously been
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included in the calculation of the income incentige will become uncollectible. If this happenst thwvestment Adviser is not required to
reimburse us for any such income incentive fee paym If we do not have sufficient liquid assetpag this incentive fee or distributions to
stockholders on such accrued income, we may beéregtjio liquidate assets in order to do so. Thisdeucture could give rise to a conflict of
interest for our Investment Adviser to the extdwt it may encourage the Investment Adviser to faebt financings that provide for deferred
interest, rather than current cash payments ofeéate

We have entered into a royalty-free licemgeeement with Prospect Capital Management. Uthikeagreement, Prospect Capital
Management agrees to grant us a erolusive license to use the name "Prospect Cdplilader the license agreement, we have the rghst
the "Prospect Capital” name for so long as Prospepital Management or one of its affiliates rersanr Investment Adviser. In addition, we
rent office space from Prospect Administrationaéfiliate of Prospect Capital Management, and paspect Administration our allocable
portion of overhead and other expenses incurreérbgpect Administration in performing its obligatfoas Administrator under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and odoeble portion of the costs of our chief finan@#icer and chief compliance officer and
their respective staffs. This may create conflaftsiterest that our Board of Directors monitors.

Our incentive fee could induce Prospect Capital Magement to make speculative investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to Pros@agqtital Management may create an incentive folmegstment Adviser to make investments
on our behalf that are more speculative or invohare risk than would be the case in the absensaadf compensation arrangement. The way
in which the incentive fee payable is determinealdiglated as a percentage of the return on investpitlal) may encourage the Investment
Adviser to use leverage to increase the returnusrinvestments. Increased use of leverage andnttrisased risk of replacement of that
leverage at maturity would increase the likeliheddefault, which would disfavor holders of our amwon stock. Similarly, because the
Investment Adviser will receive an incentive fesdad, in part, upon net capital gains realized arirorestments, the Investment Adviser may
invest more than would otherwise be appropriatsompanies whose securities are likely to yield hgains, as compared to income
producing securities. Such a practice could réswdur investing in more speculative securitiesitieould otherwise be the case, which could
result in higher investment losses, particularlyinty economic downturns.

The incentive fee payable by us to Pros@egqtital Management could create an incentive tmriovestment Adviser to invest on our
behalf in instruments, such as zero coupon bohdshave a deferred interest feature. Under thmessiments, we would accrue interest
income over the life of the investment but would rexzeive payments in cash on the investment tirgiend of the term. Our net investment
income used to calculate the income incentiveliegjever, includes accrued interest. For exampleruad interest, if any, on our investments
in zero coupon bonds will be included in the cadtioh of our incentive fee, even though we will neteive any cash interest payments in
respect of payment on the bond until its maturdyed Thus, a portion of this incentive fee wouldobsed on income that we may not have yet
received in cash in the event of default may neseeive.

We may be obligated to pay our investment adviseentive compensation even if we incur a loss.

Our investment adviser is entitled to intoencompensation for each fiscal quarter basegdaim, on our preincentive fee net investment
income if any, for the immediately preceding cakmnguarter above a performance threshold for thattgr. Accordingly, since the
performance threshold is based on a percentagerofat asset value, decreases in our net asset vedke it easier to achieve the performance
threshold. Our pre-incentive fee net investmentine for incentive compensation purposes excluddizesl and unrealized capital losses or
depreciation that we may incur in the fiscal
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quarter, even if such capital losses or depreciatsult in a net loss on our statement of oparatfor that quarter. Thus, we may be require
pay Prospect Capital Management incentive compiemsttr a fiscal quarter even if there is a declm¢he value of our portfolio or we incur a
net loss for that quarter.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our opeats may adversely affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are suliiecegulation by laws at the local, state and B&leral levels. These laws and regulations, as
well as their interpretation, may be changed frometto time. Accordingly, changes in these lawsegulations could have a material adverse
effect on our business. For additional informatiegarding the regulations we are subject to, semsiti@ss—Regulation as a Business
Development Company."

Foreign and domestic political risk may adverselffeet our business.

We are exposed to political risk to theeextthat Prospect Capital Management, on its betmalfsubject to its investment guidelines,
transacts in securities in the US and foreign markehe governments in any of these jurisdictiomsa impose restrictions, regulations or
other measures, which may have a material advemgadt on our strategy.

Capital markets have recently been in a period edrdption and instability. These market conditiofave materially and adversely affected
debt and equity capital markets in the United Statnd abroad, which have had, and may in the futdrave, a negative impact on our
business and operations.

The U.S. and foreign capital markets hagently been in a period of disruption as eviderined lack of liquidity in the debt capital
markets, significant write-offs in the financialrgiees sector, the re-pricing of credit risk in thr@adly syndicated credit market and the failure
of certain major financial institutions. Despitdians of the United States federal government anein governments, these events contrib
to worsening general economic conditions that nalterand adversely impacted the broader finanafal credit markets and reduced the
availability of debt and equity capital for the rketras a whole and financial services firms inipakar. While these conditions appear to be
improving, they could continue for a prolonged pdrof time or worsen in the future. In addition,il®hthese conditions persist, we and other
companies in the financial services sector may baaecess, if available, alternative markets fstchnd equity capital in order to grow.
Equity capital may be difficult to raise becausbjseat to some limited exceptions, as a BDC, wegargerally not able to issue additional shi
of our common stock at a price less than net asdeé without first obtaining approval for suchuasce from our stockholders and our
independent directors. At our annual meeting ofldtolders held on December 10, 2010, subject t@icedeterminations required to be made
by our Board of Directors, our stockholders apptbwar ability to sell or otherwise issue shareswfcommon stock at a price below its then
current net asset value per share for a twelve mpatiod expiring on the anniversary of the datsto€kholder approval. In addition, our
ability to incur indebtedness or issue other sesémurities (including by issuing preferred staskjmited by applicable regulations such that
our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Actt equsal at least 200% immediately after each tireéngur indebtedness or issue other senior
securities. The debt capital that will be availalfiat all, may be at a higher cost and on lessri@ble terms and conditions in the future. Any
inability to raise capital could have a negativieetfon our business, financial condition and rssol operations. Moreover, recent market
conditions have made, and may in the future maldfficult to extend the maturity of or refinanoer existing indebtedness and any failure to
do so could have a material adverse effect on osinkss. The illiquidity of our investments may makdifficult for us to sell such
investments if required. As a result, we may reasignificantly less than the value at which weeheacorded our investments. Given the re
extreme volatility and dislocation in the capitaduikets, many BDCs have faced, and may in the fiaoe, a challenging
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environment in which to raise capital. Recent digant changes in the capital markets affectingahility to raise capital have affected the
pace of our investment activity. In addition, sfg@nt changes in the capital markets, includirgyréscent extreme volatility and disruption, has
had, and may in the future have, a negative effedhe valuations of our investments and on themg@l for liquidity events involving our
investments. An inability to raise capital, and aeguired sale of our investments for liquidity poses, could have a material adverse impact
on our business, financial condition or resultepérations.

Risks Relating To Our Operation As A Business Devepment Company
A failure on our part to maintain our status as aukiness development company would significantlyuee our operating flexibility.

If we do not continue to qualify as a besis development company, we might be regulatedegistered closed-end investment company
under the 1940 Act; our failure to qualify as a B@@uld make us subject to additional regulatoryuregments, which may significantly
decrease our operating flexibility by limiting oalpility to employ leverage and issue common stock.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC, we will have to pagorporate-level taxes on our income, and our income availalfor distribution would be
reduced.

To maintain our qualification for federatbme tax purposes as a RIC under Subchapter NedCdde, and obtain RIC tax treatment, we
must meet certain source of income, asset diveasifin and annual distribution requirements.

The source of income requirement is saiisii we derive at least 90% of our annual grosstime from interest, dividends, payments with
respect to certain securities loans, gains frons#te or other disposition of securities or optitirereon or foreign currencies, or other income
derived with respect to our business of investmguich securities or currencies, and net inconra frderests in "qualified publicly traded
partnerships," as defined in the Code.

The annual distribution requirement forl&€ i satisfied if we distribute at least 90% of oudinary income and realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-teapital losses, if any, to our stockholders on amuahbasis. Because we use debt financing, we
are subject to certain asset coverage ratio regeints under the 1940 Act and financial covenaradbuld, under certain circumstances,
restrict us from making distributions necessargualify for RIC tax treatment. If we are unableotatain cash from other sources, we may fail
to qualify for RIC tax treatment and, thus, mayshéject to corporate-level income tax.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC, mast also meet certain asset diversification respuénts at the end of each calendar quarter.
Failure to meet these tests may result in our lgaidrdispose of certain investments quickly in otdeprevent the loss of RIC status. Because
most of our investments are in private companieg,sach dispositions could be made at disadvanteggpices and may result in substantial
losses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC for any ressor become subject to corporate income tax,dhelting corporate taxes could substantially
reduce our net assets, the amount of income al@ilabdistribution, and the actual amount of oistributions. Such a failure would have a
materially adverse effect on us and our stockhsldeor additional information regarding asset cagerratio and RIC requirements, see
"Business—Tax Considerations" and "Business—Reigulats a Business Development Company".
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We may have difficulty paying our required distritions if we recognize income before or without rédeg cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, whige in income certain amounts that we have nbtgaeived in cash, such as original issue
discount or payment-in-kind interest, which reprgseontractual interest added to the loan balandedue at the end of the loan term. Such
original issue discount, which could be significeglaitive to our overall investment activities,imcreases in loan balances as a result of
payment-in-kind arrangements, are included in axalble income before we receive any correspondisg payments. We also may be
required to include in taxable income certain otlmaounts that we do not receive in cash. Whileaeai$ primarily on investments that will
generate a current cash return, our investmentfotiorcurrently includes, and we may continue tedst in, securities that do not pay some or
all of their return in periodic current cash digtriions.

The income incentive fee payable by uoimputed and paid on income that may include intehes has been accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defauhsadoan that is structured to provide accrued@ste it is possible that accrued interest
previously used in the calculation of the incomeeintive fee will become uncollectible.

Since in some cases we may recognize texabbme before or without receiving cash repraésgrduch income, we may have difficulty
distributing at least 90% of our ordinary incomel aealized net short-term capital gains in excésealized net longerm capital losses, if ar
as required to maintain RIC tax treatment. Accagliinwe may have to sell some of our investmentsyas we would not consider
advantageous, raise additional debt or equity abpitreduce new investment originations to meeséhdistribution requirements. If we are not
able to obtain cash from other sources, we maydajualify for RIC treatment and thus become stthf@ corporate-level income tax.

Regulations governing our operation as a businegvelopment company affect our ability to raise, atie way in which we raise
additional capital.

We have incurred indebtedness under owlving credit facility and through the issuanceloé Notes and, in the future, may issue
preferred stock and/or borrow additional money fimenks or other financial institutions, which wéereo collectively as "senior securities,"
up to the maximum amount permitted by the 1940 Batder the provisions of the 1940 Act, we are péaadj as a BDC, to incur indebtedness
or issue senior securities only in amounts suchdbaasset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Acile at least 200% after each issuance of
senior securities. If the value of our assets desliwe may be unable to satisfy this test, whiobld/prohibit us from paying dividends and
could prohibit us from qualifying as a RIC. If warmot satisfy this test, we may be required toaselbrtion of our investments or sell
additional shares of common stock at a time wheh sales may be disadvantageous in order to repaytian of our indebtedness. In
addition, issuance of additional common stock cdlillagte the percentage ownership of our currentidtolders in us.

As a BDC regulated under provisions of18d0 Act, we are not generally able to issue alicdbsecommon stock at a price below the
current net asset value per share. If our comnuokgtades at a discount to net asset value, éBisiction could adversely affect our ability to
raise capital. We may, however, sell our commonkstor warrants, options or rights to acquire aummon stock, at a price below the current
net asset value of our common stock in certairuaistances, including if (i)(1) the holders of a andy of our shares (or, if less, at least 67%
of a quorum consisting of a majority of our sha@s)l a similar majority of the holders of our slsamdo are not affiliated persons of us
approve the sale of our common stock at a priceisHass than the current net asset value, and §2jority of our Directors who have no
financial interest in the transaction and a majasitour independent Directors (a) determine thighssale is in our and our stockholders' best
interests and (b) in consultation with any undetevror underwriters of the offering, make a good
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faith determination as of a time either immediatadipr to the first solicitation by us or on ourhadf of firm commitments to purchase such
shares, or immediately prior to the issuance ofisinares, that the price at which such shareodre $old is not less than a price which clo
approximates the market value of such sharesal@gslistributing commission or discount or if @)mnajority of the number of the beneficial
holders of our common stock entitled to vote atanmual meeting, without regard to whether a mgjaf such shares are voted in favor of the
proposal, approve the sale of our common stockpaice that is less than the current net assetevadu share. At our 2009 annual meeting of
stockholders held on December 11, 2009, and oud 28hual meeting of stockholders held on DecemBg2Q10, we obtained the first
method of approval from our shareholders to selidmited number of shares of common stock atdiagount to net asset value per share for
a period of twelve months, expiring on December2li,1. We will not sell shares of common stock urradprospectus supplement to the
registration statement (the "current registratiatesnent”) if the cumulative dilution to our NAV pehare from offerings under the current
registration statement exceeds 15%. See "If weceelimon stock at a discount to our net asset yadushare, stockholders who do not
participate in such sale will experience immedditetion in an amount that may be material” diseasbelow.

To generate cash for funding new investsiené pledged a substantial portion of our pordfalvestments under our revolving credit
facility. These assets are not available to seotirer sources of funding or for securitization. @hility to obtain additional secured or
unsecured financing on attractive terms in therfuts uncertain.

Alternatively, we may securitize our futlo@ans to generate cash for funding new investm&ms "—Securitization of our assets subjects
us to various risks."

Securitization of our assets subjects us to varioisks.

We may securitize assets to generate cadhriding new investments. We refer to the terouséze to describe a form of leverage under
which a company (sometimes referred to as an 'faatgr" or "sponsor”) transfers income producingetst a single-purpose, bankruptcy-
remote subsidiary (also referred to as a "specigigse entity”" or SPE), which is established sdiefythe purpose of holding such assets and
entering into a structured finance transaction. $R& then issues notes secured by such assetspétial purpose entity may issue the not
the capital markets either publicly or privatelya@ariety of investors, including banks, non-béinncial institutions and other investors.
There may be a single class of notes or multieses of notes, the most senior of which carrgssdeedit risk and the most junior of which
may carry substantially the same credit risk asetpgty of the SPE.

An important aspect of most debt secufiiiratransactions is that the sale and/or contidloubf assets into the SPE be considered a true
sale and/or contribution for accounting purposeasthat a reviewing court would not consolidate $fE with the operations of the originator
in the event of the originator's bankruptcy baseeaqguitable principles. Viewed as a whole, a debustization seeks to lower risk to the note
purchasers by isolating the assets collateralitiegsecuritization in an SPE that is not subjet¢héocredit and bankruptcy risks of the
originator. As a result of this perceived reductidnisk, debt securitization transactions freqlieathieve lower overall leverage costs for
originators as compared to traditional secureditenttansactions.

In accordance with the above descriptiorsetcuritize loans, we may create a wholly owndbisliary and contribute a pool of our assets
to such subsidiary. The SPE may be funded with,rmther things, whole loans or interests from offeols and such loans may or may not
be rated. The SPE would then sell its notes tolasers who we would expect to be willing to aceejoiwer interest rate and the absence of
any recourse against us to invest in a pool ofimeproducing assets to which none of our creditangld have access. We would retain all
portion of the equity in the
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SPE. An inability to successfully securitize ponscof our portfolio or otherwise leverage our palitf through secured and unsecured
borrowings could limit our ability to grow our bugiss and fully execute our business strategy, anld clecrease our earnings, if any.
However, the successful securitization of portioheur portfolio exposes us to a risk of loss fog £quity we retain in the SPE and might
expose us to greater risk on our remaining potfoécause the assets we retain may tend to bettretsare riskier and more likely to generate
losses. A successful securitization may also impios@cial and operating covenants that restrictbusiness activities and may include
limitations that could hinder our ability to finamadditional loans and investments or to make i$tellalitions required to maintain our statu:

a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940meyt also impose restrictions on the structure gfsaturitizations.

Interests we hold in the SPE, if any, Ww#l subordinated to the other interests issueddBBE. As such, we will only receive cash
distributions on such interests if the SPE has nadidmsh interest and other required paymentdlaiteer interests it has issued. In addition,
our subordinated interests will likely be unsecuaed rank behind all of the secured creditors, kmowunknown, of the SPE, including the
holders of the senior interests it has issued. €qumsntly, to the extent that the value of the SP&'olio of assets has been reduced as a resul
of conditions in the credit markets, or as a restittefaults, the value of the subordinated intsres retain would be reduced. Securitization
imposes on us the same risks as borrowing excapotlr risk in a securitization is limited to thmeunt of subordinated interests we retain,
whereas in a borrowing or debt issuance by us tijire@ would be at risk for the entire amount of thorrowing or debt issuance.

Generally, we would expect the SPE note@dnsolidated with us and in that event our ontgriest will be the value of our retained
subordinated interest and the income allocated tevhich may be more or less than the cash wewedem the SPE, and none of the SPE's
liabilities will be reflected as our liabilitiesf the assets of the SPE are not consolidated witlassets and liabilities, then our interest in the
SPE may be deemed not to be a qualifying ass@uiigroses of determining whether 70% of our assetgaalifying assets and the leverage
incurred by such SPE may or may not be treatedaswings by us for purposes of the requirementt\weanot issue senior securities in an
amount in excess of our net assets.

We may also engage in transactions utdiB#Es and securitization techniques where thesasslel or contributed to the SPE remain on
our balance sheet for accounting purposes. Ifexample, we sell the assets to the SPE with reeaurprovide a guarantee or other credit
support to the SPE, its assets will remain on alarre sheet. Consolidation would also generadlyltéf we, in consultation with the SEC,
determine that consolidation would result in a mexceurate reflection of our assets, liabilities aeglits of operations. In these structures, the
risks will be essentially the same as in other ggzation transactions but the assets will renin assets for purposes of the limitations
described above on investing in assets that argqualifying assets and the leverage incurred byStRE will be treated as borrowings incurred
by us for purposes of our limitation on the isswaatsenior securities.

Our Investment Adviser may have conflidténterest with respect to potential securitizatiom as much as securitizations that are not
consolidated may reduce our assets for purposeéstefmining its investment advisory fee althougsdme circumstances our investment
adviser may be paid certain fees for managing $keta of the SPE so as to reduce or eliminate et@nal bias against securitizations.

Our ability to invest in public companies may benited in certain circumstances.

As a BDC, we must not acquire any assétsrahan "qualifying assets" specified in the 1949 unless, at the time the acquisition is
made, at least 70% of our total assets are quadjfgssets (with certain limited exceptions) Subjeatertain exceptions for follow-on
investments and distressed
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companies, an investment in an issuer that hasamgiieig securities listed on a national securgeshange may be treated as qualifying assets
only if such issuer has a market capitalizatior th#ess than $250 million at the time of suchesivnent.

Price declines and illiquidity in the corporate detnarkets have adversely affected, and may in thefe adversely affect, the fair value
our portfolio investments, reducing our net assetlve through increased net unrealized depreciation.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our giagents at market value or, if no market valuestedainable, at fair value as determined in
good faith by or under the direction of our Boafd@rectors. As part of the valuation process, tifpes of factors that we may take into acc
in determining the fair value of our investmentslude, as relevant and among other factors: availarrent market data, including relevant
and applicable market trading and transaction coatpes, applicable market yields and multiplesysgccovenants, call protection
provisions, information rights, the nature and irzdlle value of any collateral, the portfolio compa ability to make payments, its earnings
and discounted cash flows, the markets in whictptiréfolio company does business, comparisonsnaiiitial ratios of peer companies that are
public, merger and acquisition comparables, ourgipal market (as the reporting entity) and enisgovalues. Decreases in the market values
or fair values of our investments are recordedraiealized depreciation. Unprecedented declinesigep and liquidity in the corporate debt
markets resulted in significant net unrealized detion in our portfolio in the past. The effe€tdl of these factors on our portfolio has
reduced our net asset value by increasing net limedalepreciation in our portfolio. Depending oanket conditions, we could incur
substantial realized losses and may suffer additionrealized losses in future periods, which cdidde a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Our common stock may trade at a discount to our asset value per share.

Common stock of BDCs, like that of closedténvestment companies, frequently trades at@di# to current net asset value, which
could adversely affect the ability to raise capibalthe past, our common stock has traded atadig to our net asset value. The risk that our
common stock may continue to trade at a discounttmet asset value is separate and distinct fhenisk that our net asset value per share
may decline.

If we sell common stock at a discount to our nesasvalue per share, stockholders who do not p@ptte in such sale will experienc
immediate dilution in an amount that may be matekia

At our 2010 annual meeting of stockholdezkl on December 10, 2010, our stockholders approue ability to sell an unlimited number
of shares of our common stock at any level of distdrom net asset value per share during the Irtmgeriod following the December 10,
2010 approval in accordance with the exception rilgsd above in "-Regulations governing our operation as a businegsldpment compar
affect our ability to raise, and the way in whick vaise, additional capital.” The issuance or bglas of shares of our common stock at a
discount to net asset value poses a risk of ditutioour stockholders. In particular, stockholdet® do not purchase additional shares at or
below the discounted price in proportion to theirrent ownership will experience an immediate daseein net asset value per share (as w
in the aggregate net asset value of their shatbsyfdo not participate at all). These stockhaddeill also experience a disproportionately
greater decrease in their participation in our isgsand assets and their voting power than the&se we experience in our assets, potential
earning power and voting interests from such isseanm sale. In addition, such sales may advergdgtahe price at which our common stock
trades. For additional information and hypotheteemples of these risks, see "Sales of Commork&elow Net Asset Value" and the
prospectus supplement pursuant to which such satade. We have sold
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shares of our common stock at prices below net &asge per share and may continue to do so téutiwee. For additional information, see
"Recent Sales of Common Stock Below Net Asset Valuéhe prospectus supplement pursuant to which sale is made, if applicable.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our affates is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act framoingly participating in certain transactions withr affiliates without the prior approval of
our independent directors. Any person that owngctly or indirectly, 5% or more of our outstandwfing securities is our affiliate for
purposes of the 1940 Act and we are generally pitgd from buying or selling any security or otipeoperty from or to such affiliate, absent
the prior approval of our independent directorse TB40 Act also prohibits "joint" transactions waéth affiliate, which could include
investments in the same portfolio company (whe#tteéhe same or different times), without prior ap@l of our independent directors. We are
prohibited from buying or selling any security aher property from or to our Investment Adviser dsdaffiliates and persons with whom we
are in a control relationship, or entering intjdiransactions with any such person, absent tioe gpproval of the SEC.

Risks Relating To Our Investments
We may not realize gains or income from our investmts.

We seek to generate both current incomecapdal appreciation. However, the securities m@st in may not appreciate and, in fact, t
decline in value, and the issuers of debt secanitie invest in may default on interest and/or ppakcpayments. Accordingly, we may not be
able to realize gains from our investments, andgaigs that we do realize may not be sufficierdffeet any losses we experience. See
"Business—Our Investment Objective and Policies".

Our investments in prospective portfolio companieay be risky and we could lose all or part of omvestment.

Some of our portfolio companies have retdyi short or no operating histories. These comgmare and will be subject to all of the
business risk and uncertainties associated witmamybusiness enterprise, including the risk thes¢ companies may not reach their
investment objective and the value of our investnirethem may decline substantially or fall to zero

In addition, investment in the middle mar&empanies that we are targeting involves a nurabether significant risks, including:

. these companies may have limited financial resauacel may be unable to meet their obligations utid®r securities that we
hold, which may be accompanied by a deterioraticimé value of their securities or of any collakterih respect to any
securities and a reduction in the likelihood of ealizing on any guarantees we may have obtaimednnection with our
investment;

. they may have shorter operating histories, narrg@duct lines and smaller market shares than ldngginesses, which tend to
render them more vulnerable to competitors' actamsmarket conditions, as well as general econdmimturns;

. because many of these companies are privatelydoaighanies, public information is generally not &édale about these
companies. As a result, we will depend on the tghilf our Investment Adviser to obtain adequateiinfation to evaluate these
companies in making investment decisions. If owesiment Adviser is unable to uncover all matenfdrmation about these
companies, it may not make a fully informed investindecision, and we may lose money on our invegisne
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. they are more likely to depend on the manageméaritiaand efforts of a small group of persons;dfwe, the death, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of thesesons could have a materially adverse impacuopaortfolio company and,
in turn, on us;

. they may have less predictable operating resulty, from time to time be parties to litigation, mag engaged in changing

businesses with products subject to a risk of @ss@ince and may require substantial additionatatapisupport their
operations, finance expansion or maintain their petitive position;

. they have difficulty accessing the capital marketmeet future capital needs; and

. increased taxes, regulatory expense or the costsamiges to the way they conduct business duesteffacts of climate chang
may adversely affect their business, financialcitme or prospects.

In addition, our executive officers, diret and our Investment Adviser could, in the ordir@urse of business, be named as defendants
in litigation arising from proposed investmentsmm our investments in the portfolio companies.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair ousrtfolio companies and harm our operating resul!

The U.S. and foreign financial markets hbgen experiencing a high level of volatility, digtion and distress, which was exacerbated by
the failure of several major financial institutioinsthe last few months of 2008. Despite actionthefUnited States federal government and
foreign governments, these events contributed t@&vong general economic conditions that materiatigt adversely impacted the broader
financial and credit markets and reduced the abiitlaof debt and equity capital for the marketeag/hole and financial services firms in
particular. While these conditions appear to berowimg, they could continue for a prolonged periddime or worsen in the future, both in the
U.S. and globally. Our portfolio companies will geally be affected by the conditions and overa#érggth of the national, regional and local
economies, including interest rate fluctuationsrayes in the capital markets and changes in teegdf their primary commodities and
products. These factors also impact the amourgsifiential, industrial and commercial growth in émergy industry. Additionally, these
factors could adversely impact the customer badecastomer collections of our portfolio companies.

Many of our portfolio companies may be symible to economic slowdowns or recessions and lmeaynable to repay our loans or meet
other obligations during these periods. Therefoue,non-performing assets are likely to increasd,the value of our portfolio is likely to
decrease, during these periods. Adverse economitans also may decrease the value of collasgaliring some of our loans and the value
of our equity investments. Economic slowdowns gessions could lead to financial losses in ourfpliotand a decrease in revenues, net
income and assets. Unfavorable economic condititstscould increase our funding costs, limit owress to the capital markets or result in a
decision by lenders not to extend credit to us.s€hevents could prevent us from increasing investsrend harm our operating results.

A portfolio company's failure to satisfyéincial or operating covenants imposed by us ardémders could lead to defaults and,
potentially, termination of its loans and forecloson its secured assets, which could trigger ede$sults under other agreements and
jeopardize a portfolio company's ability to mestdbligations under the debt or equity securities tve hold. We may incur expenses to
extent necessary to seek recovery upon default megotiate new terms, which may include the wabferertain financial covenants, with a
defaulting portfolio company. In addition, if onéaur portfolio companies were to go bankrupt, etresugh we may have structured our
interest as senior debt or preferred equity, deijpgnoh the facts and circumstances, including ttterg to which we actually provided
managerial assistance to that portfolio compararéruptcy court might
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re-characterize our debt or equity holding and stibate all or a portion of our claim to those dfier creditors.

Our portfolio contains a limited number of portfadi companies, which subjects us to a greater risksigihificant loss if any of these
companies defaults on its obligations under anyitsfdebt securities.

A consequence of the limited number of gtaeents in our portfolio is that the aggregaterretwe realize may be significantly adversely
affected if one or more of our significant porttbtompany investments perform poorly or if we ngedrite down the value of any one
significant investment. Beyond our income tax déifization requirements, we do not have fixed glindss for diversification, and our portfo
could contain relatively few portfolio companies.

Our failure to make follow-on investments in our pifolio companies could impair the value of our piolio.

Following an initial investment in a potttocompany, we may make additional investmenthat portfolio company as "follow-on"
investments, in order to: (1) increase or maintaiwhole or in part our equity ownership percentd@g exercise warrants, options or
convertible securities that were acquired in thgioal or subsequent financing or (3) attempt tesgrve or enhance the value of our
investment.

We may elect not to make follow-on investitse may be constrained in our ability to emplogikable funds, or otherwise may lack
sufficient funds to make those investments. We Hagaliscretion to make any follow-on investmestgyject to the availability of capital
resources. The failure to make follow-on investragnay, in some circumstances, jeopardize the aoediviability of a portfolio company and
our initial investment, or may result in a missggbortunity for us to increase our participatioraisuccessful operation. Even if we have
sufficient capital to make a desired follow-on istreent, we may elect not to make a followinvestment because we may not want to inc
our concentration of risk, because we prefer otipgortunities, or because we are inhibited by caampk with BDC requirements or the de:
to maintain our tax status.

We may be unable to invest the net proceeds rafsemh offerings on acceptable terms, which would mawour financial condition and
operating results.

Until we identify new investment opportues, we intend to either invest the net proceedatafe offerings in interedtearing deposits «
other short-term instruments or use the net prac&eth such offerings to reduce then-outstandidgyations under our credit facility. We
cannot assure you that we will be able to find effappropriate investments that meet our investitiéeria or that any investment we
complete using the proceeds from an offering witiduce a sufficient return.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advetyg affect our business.

We make investments in private companiepo/ion of these investments may be subject tallagd other restrictions on resale, tran:
pledge or other disposition or will otherwise bgsldiquid than publicly traded securities. Thegillidity of our investments may make it diffic
for us to sell such investments if the need arikeaddition, if we are required to liquidate allaportion of our portfolio quickly, we may
realize significantly less than the value at whighhave previously recorded our investments. Iritiahd we face other restrictions on our
ability to liquidate an investment in a businesstgito the extent that we or our Investment Advisas or could be deemed to have material
non-public information regarding such businesstgnti

We may have limited access to information aboutvatiely held companies in which we invest.

We invest primarily in privately-held compes. Generally, little public information existsaut these companies, and we are required to
rely on the ability of our Investment Adviser's @stment
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professionals to obtain adequate information tduata the potential returns from investing in thesmpanies. These companies and their
financial information are not subject to the Sadm@xley Act and other rules that govern public pamies. If we are unable to uncover all
material information about these companies, we nynake a fully informed investment decision, arelmay lose money on our investme

We may not be in a position to control a portfoliovestment when we are a debt or minority equityéstor and its management may make
decisions that could decrease the value of our istveent.

We make both debt and minority equity irweants in portfolio companies. As a result, wesrgject to the risk that a portfolio company
may make business decisions with which we disagmes the management of such company, as represestaf the holders of their common
equity, may take risks or otherwise act in ways tttanot serve our interests. As a result, a pliotfmmpany may make decisions that could
decrease the value of our portfolio holdings.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue étyusecurities that rank equally with, or senior tour investments in such companies.

We may invest in mezzanine debt and divideaying equity securities issued by our portfolionganies. Our portfolio companies usu
have, or may be permitted to incur, other debissuwe other equity securities, that rank equallpwor senior to, the securities in which we
invest. By their terms, such instruments may prevftat the holders are entitled to receive payrodividends, interest or principal on or
before the dates on which we are entitled to recpayments in respect of the securities in whichinvest. Also, in the event of insolvency,
liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankieypof a portfolio company, holders of securitiagking senior to our investment in that
portfolio company would typically be entitled tacesve payment in full before we receive any disttibn in respect of our investment. After
repaying the senior security holders, the portfobmpany may not have any remaining assets toausegaying its obligation to us. In the ¢
of securities ranking equally with securities inigthwe invest, we would have to share on an eqasistany distributions with other security
holders in the event of an insolvency, liquidatidissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of thkevant portfolio company.

We may not be able to fully realize the value oétbollateral securing our debt investments.

Although a substantial amount of our delbestments are protected by holding security isterien the assets of the portfolio companies,
we may not be able to fully realize the value @& tollateral securing our investments due to onaare of the following factors:

. our debt investments may be made in the form ofzar@ne loans, therefore our liens on the collatérahy, may be
subordinated to those of the senior secured defbiegbortfolio companies, if any. As a result, waynmot be able to control
remedies with respect to the collateral;

. the collateral may not be valuable enough to satiifof the obligations under our secured loamtipalarly after giving effect t
the repayment of secured debt of the portfolio canypthat ranks senior to our loan;

. bankruptcy laws may limit our ability to realizelwa from the collateral and may delay the real@aprocess;

. our rights in the collateral may be adversely dfddy the failure to perfect security interestthia collateral

. the need to obtain regulatory and contractual ausssould impair or impede how effectively the atdiral would be liquidated

and could affect the value received; and
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. some or all of the collateral may be illiquid andyrhave no readily ascertainable market value.ligélity and value of the
collateral could be impaired as a result of chagpgoonomic conditions, competition, and other fes;tmcluding the availabilit
of suitable buyers.

Our investments in foreign securities may invohigsificant risks in addition to the risks inherenin U.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates pitkimvestments in securities of foreign companiesluding those located in emerging market
countries. Investing in foreign companies may erpasto additional risks not typically associatéthwivesting in U.S. companies. These
risks include changes in exchange control reguiatipolitical and social instability, expropriatigmposition of foreign taxes, less liquid
markets and less available information than is glyethe case in the United States, higher trathsacosts, less government supervision of
exchanges, brokers and issuers, less developedupack laws, difficulty in enforcing contractual lagations, lack of uniform accounting and
auditing standards and greater price volatilityctsrisks are more pronounced in emerging markentrigs

Although currently most of our investmeats, and we expect that most of our investmenis&jlU.S. dollar-denominated, investments
that are denominated in a foreign currency wilshbject to the risk that the value of a particalarency will change in relation to one or more
other currencies. Among the factors that may affectency values are trade balances, the levdiatgerm interest rates, differences in
relative values of similar assets in different eagies, long-term opportunities for investment eapiital appreciation, and political
developments.

We may expose ourselves to risks if we engage tlgivgy transactions.

We may employ hedging techniques to mingraertain investment risks, such as fluctuatioriaterest and currency exchange rates, but
we can offer no assurance that such strategiebevidiffective. If we engage in hedging transactisresmay expose ourselves to risks
associated with such transactions. We may utifis&iiments such as forward contracts, currencyogtand interest rate swaps, caps, collars
and floors to seek to hedge against fluctuatiorthérrelative values of our portfolio positionsrfrechanges in currency exchange rates and
market interest rates. Hedging against a declirteérvalues of our portfolio positions does notnétiate the possibility of fluctuations in the
values of such positions or prevent losses if #laes of such positions decline. However, such imgdcan establish other positions designed
to gain from those same developments, therebyttffgehe decline in the value of such portfolicspimns. Such hedging transactions may
limit the opportunity for gain if the values of thertfolio positions should increase. Moreovemdy not be possible to hedge against an
exchange rate or interest rate fluctuation thabigenerally anticipated that we are not able terénto a hedging transaction at an acceptable
price.

The success of our hedging transactionsrpon our ability to correctly predict movementsyencies and interest rates. Therefore,
while we may enter into such transactions to seekduce currency exchange rate and interestisii® unanticipated changes in currency
exchange rates or interest rates may result ingpaxverall investment performance than if we hademgaged in any such hedging
transactions. The degree of correlation betweearepriovements of the instruments used in a heddgiategy and price movements in the
portfolio positions being hedged may vary. Moreg¥er a variety of reasons, we may not seek tobdistaa perfect correlation between such
hedging instruments and the portfolio holdings gdirdged. Any such imperfect correlation may preusrfrom achieving the intended hedge
and expose us to risk of loss. In addition, it maybe possible to hedge fully or perfectly agamstency fluctuations affecting the value of
securities denominated in non-U.S. currencies.dtmmpany has no current intention of engaging in@frthe hedging transaction described
above, although it reserves the right to do sdénftiture.
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Our Board of Directors may change our operating jpés and strategies without prior notice or stoakter approval, the effects of which
may be adverse to us and could impair the value@of stockholders' investment.

Our Board of Directors has the authorityrtodify or waive our current operating policies ana strategies without prior notice and
without stockholder approval. We cannot predictéffect any changes to our current operating pdieind strategies would have on our
business, financial condition, and value of our own stock. However, the effects might be adversgchwcould negatively impact our ability
to pay dividends and cause stockholders to loser glart of their investment.

Risks Relating To Our Securities
Investing in our securities may involve a high desg of risk and is highly speculativ

The investments we make in accordance euthinvestment objective may result in a higher amof risk than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvgstments in portfolio companies may be speculatiaaggressive, and therefore, an
investment in our shares may not be suitable foresme with low risk tolerance.

The market price of our securities may fluctuategsificantly.

The market price and liquidity of the marfa our securities may be significantly affectednumerous factors, some of which are bey
our control and may not be directly related to operating performance. These factors include:

. significant volatility in the market price and tiad volume of securities of business developmentanies or other compani
in the energy industry, which are not necessaeilgted to the operating performance of these coiapan

. changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business depeient companie:
. loss of RIC qualification

. changes in earnings or variations in operatinglt&su

. changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent

. any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investosgourities analyst:
. departure of one or more of Prospect Capital Mamage's key personne

. operating performance of companies comparable;to us

. changes in prevailing interest rat

. litigation matters

. general economic trends and other external factorg;

. loss of a major funding source.
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In the past, following periods of volatility in thenarket price of a company's securities, securit@ass action litigation has, from time 1
time, been brought against that company.

If our stock price fluctuates significantlye may be the target of securities litigatiotha future. Securities litigation could result in
substantial costs and divert management's atteatidrresources from our business.

Sales of substantial amounts of our securities lretpublic market may have an adverse effect on itigrket price of our securities

Sales of substantial amounts of our sdeardr the availability of such securities for sedeild adversely affect the prevailing market price
for our securities. If this occurs and continuesoitild impair our ability to raise additional cagbithrough the sale of securities should we desire
to do so.

There is a risk that you may not receive distribanis or that our distributions may not grow over tem

We have made and intend to continue to ndigdteibutions on a quarterly basis to our stockleot out of assets legally available for
distribution. We cannot assure you that we williaeh investment results or maintain a tax stataswhill allow or require any specified level
of cash distributions or year-to-year increasesash distributions. In addition, due to the assgttage test applicable to us as a business
development company, we may be limited in our gbit make distributions.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Laand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeowttempts and have an adver
impact on the price of our common stock.

Our charter and bylaws and the Marylandes&nCorporation Law contain provisions that mayenhthe effect of delaying, deferring or
preventing a transaction or a change in contrdlriight involve a premium price for our stockholsler otherwise be in their best interest.
These provisions may prevent shareholders fromgbadie to sell shares of our common stock at a jr@nover the current of prevailing
market prices.

Our charter provides for the classificatadrour Board of Directors into three classes oédliors, serving staggered three-year terms,
which may render a change of control or removalwfincumbent management more difficult. Furthermany and all vacancies on our Bc
of Directors will be filled generally only by thdf@amative vote of a majority of the remaining diters in office, even if the remaining direct
do not constitute a quorum, and any director etetudill a vacancy will serve for the remaindertbé full term until a successor is elected and
qualifies.

Our Board of Directors is authorized toateeand issue new series of shares, to classifgctassify any unissued shares of stock into one
or more classes or series, including preferredksaod, without stockholder approval, to amend duarter to increase or decrease the number
of shares of common stock that we have authoritgsoe, which could have the effect of diluting@ckholder's ownership interest. Prior to
issuance of shares of common stock of each classri@s, including any reclassified series, ourrBad Directors is required by our governing
documents to set the terms, preferences, conveosiother rights, voting powers, restrictions, liations as to dividends or other distributions,
qualifications and terms or conditions of redempfior each class or series of shares of stock.

Our charter and bylaws also provide thatBaard of Directors has the exclusive power topdalter or repeal any provision of our
bylaws, and to make new bylaws. The Maryland Gdnera
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Corporation Law also contains certain provisiora thay limit the ability of a third party to acgeicontrol of us, such as:

. The Maryland Business Combination Act, which, sabje certain limitations, prohibits certain bussseombinations betwe!
us and an "interested stockholder” (defined gelyeasl any person who beneficially owns 10% or nadréhe voting power of
the common stock or an affiliate thereof) for fivmars after the most recent date on which the btiidker becomes an interested
stockholder and, thereafter, imposes special minirptice provisions and special stockholder votieguirements on these
combinations; and

. The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, whictopides that "control shares" of a Maryland corpiora(defined as shart
of common stock which, when aggregated with othares of common stock controlled by the stockhgleetitles the
stockholder to exercise one of three increasingearmf voting power in electing directors, as dégct more fully below)
acquired in a "control share acquisition" (defirexthe direct or indirect acquisition of ownershigcontrol of "control shares")
have no voting rights except to the extent apprdyedtockholders by the affirmative vote of at teag-thirds of all the votes
entitled to be cast on the matter, excluding da#riested shares of common stock.

The provisions of the Maryland Business ®oration Act will not apply, however, if our Boaad Directors adopts a resolution that any
business combination between us and any othermpeartide exempt from the provisions of the MarydiaBusiness Combination Act. Our
Board of Directors has adopted a resolution thgttarsiness combination between us and any otheopeas exempted from the provisions of
the Business Combination Agrovidedthat the business combination is first approvethieyBoard of Directors, including a majority of the
directors who are not interested persons as defingok 1940 Act. There can be no assurance tisatabolution will not be altered or repealed
in whole or in part at any time. If the resolutigraltered or repealed, the provisions of the Margl Business Combination Act may discourage
others from trying to acquire control of us.

As permitted by Maryland law, our bylawstain a provision exempting from the Maryland Coh8hare Acquisition Act any and all
acquisitions by any person of our common stockh@ugh our bylaws include such a provision, sucho&ipion may also be amended or
eliminated by our Board of Directors at any timehe future, provided that we will notify the Dios of Investment Management at the SEC
prior to amending or eliminating this provisionidtthe view of the staff of the SEC that optintpithe Maryland Control Share Acquisition /
would be acting in a manner inconsistent with secfi8(i) of the 1940 Act.

We may in the future choose to pay dividends in @uvn stock, in which case our stockholders may kguired to pay tax in excess of the
cash they receive.

We may distribute taxable dividends thatpatyable in part in our stock. Under IRS Revemaeétiure 2010-12, up to 90% of any such
taxable dividend could be payable in our stockdieirdends paid on or before December 31, 2012 veiipect to any taxable year ending on or
before December 31, 2011. The IRS has also isstieateletter rulings on cash/stock dividends gaidegulated investment companies and
real estate investment trusts if certain requiramare satisfied. Taxable stockholders receivira slividends would be required to include the
full amount of the dividend as ordinary income &srlong-term capital gain to the extent such distion is properly designated as a capital
gain dividend) to the extent of its current anduawalated earnings and profits for United Statesfakdincome tax purposes. As a result, a U.S.
stockholder may be required to pay tax with respesuch dividends in excess of any cash receifedU.S. stockholder sells the stock it
receives as a dividend in order to pay this tamal be subject to transaction fees (e.g. broles ¢e transfer agent fees) and the sales proceed
may be less than the amount included in income ketpect to the dividend, depending on the manie¢ pf our stock at the time of the sale.
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Furthermore, with respect to n&hS. stockholders, we may be required to withhol8.Wax with respect to such dividends, includimgdspec
of all or a portion of such dividend that is payal stock. In addition, if a significant numberaafr stockholders determine to sell shares o
stock in order to pay taxes owed on dividends,ay put downward pressure on the trading price ofstack. It is unclear whether and to what
extent we will be able to pay dividends in cash andstock (whether pursuant to Revenue Proceddt8-22, a private letter ruling, or
otherwise.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties.

We do not own any real estate or other jghyproperties materially important to our opesatiOur principal executive offices are located
at 10 East 40th Street, New York, New York 10016ere we occupy our office space pursuant to ouriAttnation Agreement with Prospect
Administration. The office facilities, which areasled with our Investment Adviser and Administratamsist of approximately 12,014 square
feet, of which 3,049 square feet were added sulesgqa June 30, 2011, and are leased through Sbete30, 2014 and December 31, 2017.
We believe that our office facilities are suitabled adequate for our business as currently condlucte

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may become involvedarious investigations, claims and legal procegslthat arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intellephaglerty, employment, tax, regulation, contracotirer matters. The resolution of these
matters as they arise will be subject to variouseat@inties and, even if such claims are withoutitheould result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.afé&enot aware of any such litigation as of June28Q@1.

ltem 4. Removed and reserved.
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PART I

ltem 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities.

Our common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ@Wal Select Market under the symbol "PSEC." Thimfahg table sets forth, for the
periods indicated, our net asset value per shaterafmon stock and the high and low closing pricasspare of our common stock as reported
on the NASDAQ Global Select Market. Our common kthistorically has traded at prices both abovelagldw its net asset value. There can
be no assurance, however, that such premium ooutiscas applicable, to net asset value will benta&ied.

Premium Premium
(Discount) of (Discount) of
Net Asset High Sales Low Sales
Value Per Price to Net Price to Net
Year Ended  Share(1) High Low Asset Value Asset Value
June 30
2011
First
quarter $ 10.2¢ $ 10.0C $ 9.1¢ (2.3% (10.9%
Seconc
quarter $ 10.2t $ 10.8¢ $ 9.6¢ 6.0% (5.5)%
Third
quarter $ 10.3¢ $ 12.3¢ $ 10.72 19.4% 3.8%
Fourth
quarter $ 10.3¢ $ 12.1¢ $ 9.9t 17.€% (4.00%
June 30
2010
First
quarter $ 11.11 $ 10.9¢ $ 8.8 (1.2)% (20.60%
Second
quarter $ 10.1C $ 12.31 $ 9.9¢ 21.%% (1.79%
Third
quarter $ 10.1Z2 $ 13.2( $ 10.4¢ 30.2% 3.2%
Fourth
quarter $ 10.3( $12.2C $ 9.6t 18.4% (6.9)%
June 30
2009
First
quarter $ 14.6: $ 14.2¢ $ 11.12 (2.7% (24.0%
Seconc
quarter $ 14.4: $ 13.0¢ $ 6.2¢ (9.9% (56.9)%
Third
quarter $ 14.1¢ $12.8¢ $ 6.3¢ (9.2% (55.0%
Fourth
quarter $ 12.4C $ 10.4¢ $ 7.9t (15.5)% (35.9%
June 30
2008
First
quarter $ 15.0¢ $ 18.6¢ $ 14.1¢€ 23.%% (6.1)%
Seconc
quarter $ 14.5¢ $ 17.17 $ 11.22 17.% (23.0%
Third
quarter $ 14.1f $ 16.0C $ 13.5¢ 13.1% (4.2%
Fourth
quarter $ 14.5t $ 16.1z $ 13.1¢ 10.8% (9.9%

Q) Net asset value per share is determined as oastedy in the relevant quarter and therefore noayeflec
the net asset value per share on the date of ¢fnechilow sales price. The net asset values shogvhased

on outstanding shares at the end of each pe

On August 24, 2011, the last reported salie® of our common stock was $8.72 per shareofAsugust 24, 2011, we had approximately
74 stockholders of record, and we had approximédt@B;172 beneficial owners whose shares are helteinames of brokers, dealers and

clearing agencie!



Distributions

Through March 2010, we made quarterly ifigtions to our stockholders out of assets legaigilable for distribution. In June 2010, we
changed our distribution policy from a quarterlypeent to a monthly payment and intend to continite monthly distributions. Our
distributions, if any, will be determined by ourdd of Directors. Certain amounts of the monthbtribbutions may from time to
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time be paid out of our capital rather than frormé@®ys for the quarter as a result of our delile@anning or by accounting reclassifications.

In order to maintain RIC tax treatment, wast distribute at least 90% of our ordinary incame realized net short-term capital gains in
excess of realized net long-term capital lossesrdier to avoid certain excise taxes imposed orsRM2 are required to distribute during each
calendar year an amount at least equal to the $um o

. 98% of our ordinary income for the calendar year,
. 98.2% of our capital gains in excess of capitaséssfor the or-year period ending on October 31 of the calendar,yand
. any ordinary income and net capital gains for pdeweyears that were not distributed during sudcirye

In December 2008, our Board of Directoectdd to retain excess profits generated in thetejuanded September 30, 2008 and pay a 4%
excise tax on such retained earnings. We paid $883pr the excise tax with the filing of our taeturn in March 2009. No additional excise
taxes have been paid or accrued since that date.

In addition, although we currently intelddistribute realized net capital gains (which veéirte as net long-term capital gains in excess of
short-term capital losses), if any, at least arlgualt of the assets legally available for sucétributions, we may decide in the future to retain
such capital gains for investment. In such evéwt,consequences of our retention of net capitaisgaie as described under "Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Considerations." We can offeasgurance that we will achieve results that vethpit the payment of any cash
distributions and, if we issue senior securities,may be prohibited from making distributions ifrttpso causes us to fail to maintain the asset
coverage ratios stipulated by the 1940 Act orstributions are limited by the terms of any of borrowings.

We maintain an "opt out" dividend reinvestrhplan for our common stockholders. As a refulie declare a dividend, then stockhold:
cash dividends will be automatically reinvesteddiitional shares of our common stock, unless sipegifically "opt out" of the dividend
reinvestment plan so as to receive cash dividedidekholders who receive distributions in the farhstock are subject to the same U.S.
Federal, state and local tax consequences asoatdstders who elect to receive their distributiomsash. See "Dividend Reinvestment Plan".
To the extent prudent and practicable, we intendetdare and pay dividends on a monthly basis.

With respect to the dividends paid to statllers, income from origination, structuring, éhgg commitment and other upfront fees
associated with investments in portfolio compamiese treated as taxable income and accordinglirjlalised to stockholders. During the fis
year ended June 30, 2011, we declared total didglehapproximately $102.3 millio

Tax characteristics of all distributiondlveie reported to stockholders, as appropriate;@m 1099-DIV after the end of the year. Our
ability to pay distributions could be affected lyure business performance, liquidity, capital me@dternative investment opportunities and
loan covenants.
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The following table reflects the dividerusr share that we have declared on our common statkte. In June 2010, we changed our
distribution policy from a quarterly payment to amthly payment.

Amount

Declaration (in
Date Record Date Pay Date Rate thousands)
8/24/2011 10/31/201:. 11/22/201. $0.10135! *
8/24/2011 9/30/2011 10/25/201. 0.10132! *
5/9/2011 8/31/2011 9/23/2011 0.10130! *

5/9/2011 7/29/2011  8/26/2011 0.10127! $ 11,06(
5/9/2011 6/30/2011  7/22/2011 0.10125! 10,89¢

5/9/2011 5/31/2011  6/24/2011 0.10122! 9,871
2/8/2011 4/29/2011  5/31/2011 0.10120¢ 9,861
2/8/2011 3/31/2011  4/29/2011 0.10117! 8,94(
2/8/2011 2/28/2011  3/31/2011 0.10115( 8,93(
11/8/201C  1/31/2011  2/28/2011 0.10112! 8,91¢
11/8/201C  12/31/201  1/31/2011 0.10100t 8,90(
11/8/201C  11/30/2011 12/31/201 0.10087! 8,66¢
8/26/201C 10/29/201( 11/30/201i 0.10075! 8,341
8/26/201C  9/30/201C  10/29/201! 0.10062! 7,88¢
6/18/201C  8/31/201C  9/30/201C 0.1005( 7,62(
6/18/201C  7/30/201C  8/31/201C 0.1002! 7,33(
6/18/201C  6/30/201C  7/30/201C 0.1000( 6,90¢

3/18/201C  3/31/201C  4/23/201C 0.4100( 26,40:
12/17/200¢ 12/31/200'  1/25/201C 0.4087! 25,89«
9/28/200¢  10/8/200€  10/19/200! 0.4075( 22,27¢
6/23/200¢ 7/8/2009 7/20/2008 0.4062! 19,54¢
3/24/200¢  3/31/200¢  4/20/200¢ 0.4050( 12,67
12/19/200¢  12/31/200¢  1/19/200¢ 0.4037! 11,96¢
9/16/2008  9/30/200€  10/16/200: 0.4025( 11,88:
6/19/2008  6/30/200€  7/16/2008 0.4012! 11,84¢

3/6/2008 3/31/2008  4/16/200¢€ 0.4000( 10,46¢

12/8/2007  12/28/200 1/7/2008 0.3950( 9,37(
9/6/2007 9/19/2007  9/28/2007 0.3925( 7,83(
6/14/2007  6/22/2007  6/29/2007 0.3900( 7,758
3/14/2007  3/23/2007  3/30/2007 0.3875( 7,667
12/15/2001  12/29/200! 1/5/2007 0.3850( 7,26¢
7/31/200€  9/22/200€  9/29/200€ 0.3800( 4,85¢
6/14/200€  6/23/200€  6/30/200€ 0.3400( 2,401
3/15/200€  3/24/200€  3/31/200€ 0.3000( 2,117
12/12/200! 12/22/200! 12/29/200! 0.2800( 1,97¢
9/15/2005  9/22/2005  9/29/200% 0.2000( 1,411
4/21/2005  6/10/2005  6/30/200% 0.1500( 1,05¢
2/9/2005 3/11/2005  3/31/200% 0.1250( 882
11/11/200. 12/10/200-  12/30/200- 0.1000( 70€
Since Inceptior $332,38¢

* Not yet determinabl
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Dividend Reinvestment

We maintain an "opt out" dividend reinvestrihand cash purchase plan for our registered lstdad&rs. Under the plan, if shares of our
common stock are registered, dividends will be matiically reinvested in additional shares of comratmtk unless you "opt out" of the plan.
Stockholders are advised to consult with their brelor financial institutions, as appropriate, wigBpect to the administration of their
dividends and related instructions.

Assuming that we maintain our status asGuhder Subchapter M of the Code, we intend toerdi&tributions to our stockholders on a
monthly basis of substantially all of our net opiiergiincome. We may also make distributions ofnealized capital gains, as appropriate.

Tax characteristics of all dividends will keported to stockholders, as appropriate, on R&®9-DIV after the end of the year. Our Board
of Directors presently intends to declare and paptiy dividends on the common stock. Our abildypty dividends could be affected by
future business performance, liquidity, capitaldeealternative investment opportunities and loareoants.

Stock dividends distributed pursuant ts tfividend reinvestment plan may come in the fofitihe issuance of new shares or the
distribution of pre-existing shares re-acquiredrfriie open market. How the stock to be distribateg@art of this plan is made available is a
determination made by our Board of Directors.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wiildiged 1,025,352 shares of common stock in acard with this dividend reinvestment pl
All of the shares issued were distributed from nesues.
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The following table reflects dividend re@stments distributed through the issuance of nanesh

Aggregate Offering

Record Date Shares Issued Price (in thousands) % of Dividend
July 31, 2011 106,86¢ $ 931 8.4%
June 30, 201 102,89( 1,041 9.€%
May 31, 2011 92,81: 941 9.5%
April 29,

2011 78,68¢ 90¢ 9.2%
March 31,

2011 76,37 917 10.2%
February 28

2011 76,25: 92€ 10.4%
January 31

2011 83,02! 1,004 11.2%
December 31

2010 84,15 95¢& 10.8%
November 3(

2010 89,60: 97C 11.2%
October 29

2010 87,941 86E 10.4%
September 3

2010 92,99¢ 913 11.6%
August 31,

2010 90,00¢ 87¢€ 11.5%
July 30, 201( 89,62( 833 10.2%
June 30, 201 83,87 822 11.%
March 31,

2010 248,73 2,962 11.2%
December 31

2009 236,98! 2,89¢ 11.2%
October 8,

2009 233,52¢ 2,45¢ 11.(%
July 8, 200¢ 297,27 2,901 14.8%
March 31,

2009 214,45¢ 1,827 14.4%
December 31

2008 148,20( 1,774 14.8%
September 3

2008 117,54¢ 1,50¢ 12.7%
March 31,

2008 99,241 1,51C 14.4%
September 1

2007 72,07: 1,243 15.9%
June 22, 200 69,83« 1,19 15.2%
March 23,

2007 93,84: 1,59 20.8%
December 2¢

2006 108,04" 1,85( 25.5%
September 2

2006 80,81¢ 1,27: 26.2%
June 23, 200 7,932 13C 5.4%
March 24,

2006 6,841 111 5.2%

The following table reflects dividend regstments distributed from re-acquired shares:

Aggregate Amount
Distributed

Record Date Shares Purchased (in thousands) % of Dividend
June 30, 200 133,15¢ $ 1,63¢ 13.8%
December 2¢

2007 111,33! 1,541 16.4%
December 22

2005 6,192 95 4.8%

September 2



2005

June 10, 200

March 11,
2005

December 1(
2004

7,84¢
10,88¢

8,98¢

7,54(
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Stock Performance Graph

This graph compares the return on our comstock with that of the Standard & Poor's 500 Btoclex and the NASDAQ Financial 100
Index, for the period July 1, 2005 through JuneZ81,1. The graph assumes that, on July 1, 200&tsop invested $100 in each of our
common stock, the S&P 500 Index, and the NASDAQ#aial 100 Index. The graph measures total shatehoéturn, which takes into
account both changes in stock price and dividelh@ssumes that dividends paid are invested indéaurities.
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The graph and other information furnisheder this Part Il, Item 5 of this annual reportfrm 10-K shall not be deemed to be
"soliciting material" or to be "filed" with the SE@ subject to Regulation 14A or 14C, or to théiliies of Section 18 of the 1934 Act. The
stock price performance included in the above gigptot necessarily indicative of future stock perfance.

Sales of unregistered securities
We did not sell any securities during tleeipd covered by this report that were not regéstarnder the Securities Act.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected financial data isided from our financial statements which have baedited by BDO USA LLP, our independ:
registered public accounting firm. The financialadshould be read in conjunction with our finansi@tements and related notes thereto and
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finar€a@idition and Results of Operations" included belowhis annual report.

For the Year/Period Ended June 30

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(in thousands except data relating to shares, pehare and number of portfolio companies)

Performance Data:
Interest incom $ 13445 % 86,51¢ $ 62,92¢ $ 59,03: $ 30,08¢
Dividend income 15,09: 15,36¢ 22,79 12,03 6,157
Other income 19,93( 12,67¢ 14,76: 8,33¢ 4,44
Total investmen

income 169,47t 114,55¢ 100,48: 79,40: 40,68:
Interest and credit

facility expense: (17,599 (8,382 (6,167) (6,31¢) (1,909
Investment advisory

expense (46,05)) (30,729 (26,709 (20,199 (11,22¢)
Other expense (11,60¢) (8,260 (8,452 (7,772) (4,42))
Total expense (75,255 (47,369 (41,319 (34,289 (17,550
Net investment incom 94,22: 67,19( 59,16: 45,11 23,13:
Realized ant

unrealized gains

(losses, 24,017 (47,565 (24,059 (17,52 (6,407
Net increase in ne

assets from

operations $ 118,23t $ 19,62 $ 35,10« $ 27,59. $ 16,72¢
Per Share Data:
Net increase in ne

assets from

operations(1) $ 1.3¢ $ 03 $ 111 $ 1.17 % 1.0¢
Distributions declared

per share $ .21 $ 1.39) $ 1.62) $ (2.59 $ (1.59)
Average weighted

shares outstanding

for the perioc 85,978,75 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09
Assets and Liabilities

Data:
Investment: $ 1,463,011 $ 748,48. $ 547,16¢ $ 49753( $ 328,22
Other asset 86,30’ 84,21 119,85’ 44,24¢ 48,28(
Total asset 1,549,31 832,69! 667,02! 541,77¢ 376,50:
Amount drawn or

credit facility 84,20( 100,30( 124,80( 91,167 —
2010 Notes 150,00 — — — —
2011 Notes 172,50( — — — —
Amount owed to

related partie 7,91¢ 9,30( 6,71 6,641 4,83¢
Other liabilities 20,34 11,67 2,91¢ 14,347 71,61¢
Total liabilities 434,96( 121,27 134,42¢ 112,15! 76,45¢
Net asset $ 1,11435 $ 71142 $ 532,59 $ 429,62 $ 300,04
Investment Activity

Data:
No. of portfolio

companies at perio

end 72 58 30 29(2) 24(2)
Acquisitions $ 95333 $ 364,78(3)% 98,30 $§ 311,94 $ 167,25
Sales, repayments, al

other disposal $ 28556 $ 136,22: $ 27,000 $ 127,210 $ 38,40
Weighte-Average

Yield at end of

period(4) 12.6% 14.2% 13.7%% 15.59% 17.1%




Q) Per share data is based on average weighted $bathe period

59




Table of Contents

2) Includes a net profits interest in Charlevoix Enyefgading LLC ("Charlevoix"), remaining after loavas paid.
3) Includes $207,126 of acquired portfolio investmdrisn Patriot Acquisition.

4) Includes dividends from certain equity investme

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations(All figures in this item are in
thousands except per share and other data)

The following discussion should be readdonjunction with our financial statements and edatotes and other financial information
appearing elsewhere in this annual report. In &idib historical information, the following discien and other parts of this annual report
contain forward-looking information that involvasks and uncertainties. Our actual results coufeérdnaterially from those anticipated by
such forward-looking information due to the factdiscussed under Part |, Item 1A "Risk Factors" ‘@hote about Forward-Looking
Statements" appearing elsewhere herein.

Overview

We are a financial services company thamarily lends to and invests in middle market ptélg-held companies. We are a closed-end
investment company that has filed an election ttré@ted as a business development company urelémtbstment Company Act of 1940, or
the 1940 Act. We invest primarily in senior and auginated debt and equity of companies in needhpital for acquisitions, divestitures,
growth, development and recapitalization. We woithvwhe management teams or financial sponsorsek gvestments with historical cash
flows, asset collateral or contracted pro-formandésws.

We seek to be a long-term investor with pantfolio companies. From our July 27, 2004 in@apto the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,
we invested primarily in industries related to th@ustrial/energy economy. Since then, we have médeour strategy to focus in other sectors
of the economy and continue to reduce our expdsuitee energy industry, and our holdings in thergynand energy related industries now
represent less than 20% of our investment portfolio

The aggregate value of our portfolio inmestts was $1,463,010 and $748,483 as of June 3Q,&® June 30, 2010, respectively. Du
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, our net dasvestments increased by $706,975, or 97.0%,rasult of twenty-eight new investments,
twelve follow-on investments and revolver advanaie$943,703, accrued of payment-in-kind interes$®634 and accretion of purchase
discount of $23,035, while we received full repayinen fourteen investments, sold three investmandsreceived several partial prepayments
and revolver repayments totaling of $269,397.

Compared to the end of last fiscal yeadéehJune 30, 2010), net assets increased by $808;%5.6% during the year ended June 30,
2011, from $711,424 to $1,114,357. This increasalted from the issuance of new shares of our comsiack (less offering costs) in the
amount of $379,929, dividend reinvestments of $34,@nd another $118,238 from operations. Theseases, in turn, were offset by
$106,167 in dividend distributions to our stockleskl The $118,238 increase in net assets resfiltimgoperations is net of the following: net
investment income of $94,221, net realized gaimeastments of $16,465, and an increase in netsadse to changes in net unrealized
appreciation of investments of $7,552.

60




Table of Contents

Market Opportunity
We believe that current market conditiorsspnt attractive opportunities for us to invesmiddle-market companies; specifically:

. We believe that the dislocation in the credit méskhat began in 2007 resulted in reduced compatii widening of intere:
spreads, increased fees and generally more cotisercapital structures and deal terms. These pusvinarket conditions may
continue to create favorable opportunities to ihegsttractive risk-adjusted returns.

. We believe that many senior lenders have, in repeats, d-emphasized their service and product offeringsitidfe-market
businesses in favor of lending to large corporéénts and managing capital markets transactionadtlition, commercial and
investment banks are limited in their ability todemwrite and syndicate bank loans and high yietdisges for middle-market
issuers as they seek to build capital and reduwezdge, resulting in opportunities for alternafiveding sources and therefore
higher new-issue market opportunities.

. We believe there is a large pool of un-investesdatd equity capital for middle-market businesses.akpect private equity
firms will seek to leverage their investments bynbining equity capital with senior secured loand arezzanine debt from
other sources.

. A high volume of senior secured and high yield deas originated in the calendar years 2004 thr@@fl¥ and will come due
the near term and, accordingly, we believe that fiemncing opportunities will increase as many camps seek to refinance
this indebtedness.

To capitalize on these opportunities, es@amof the capital base has been and may continbe necessary. We have demonstrated our
continuing access to capital markets in severaityqund debt transactions during the year endeé 30n2011, From July 1, 2010 to
December 15, 2010, we raised $181,946 of equititalahrough our at the market program. On Decende2010 and February 18, 2011, we
issued $150,000 and $172,500, respectively, obseoinvertible notes. On April 7, 2011, we compdiedepublic stock offering for 9,000,000
shares of our common stock raising $102,600 ofgyposceeds. On June 24, 2011, we completed a miblik offering for 10,000,000 shares
of our common stock at $10.15 per share, raisirgflJ8BD0 of gross proceeds. On July 18, 2011, themwniter exercised its option to purchase
an additional 1,500,000 shares of our common stock.

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with GAAP requires management to makéresges and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at #te df the financial statements and the reportesuants of income and expenses during the
reported period. Changes in the economic envirotnfieancial markets and any other parameters irsddtermining these estimates could
cause actual results to differ.

Fourth Quarter Highlights

Investment Transactior

On April 18, 2011, we made a $13,000 saetdebt investment to support the acquisition of Nd@atco Provisions, LLC ("Meatco"), a
leading food distributor, by Annex Capital Managemé& he second lien note bears interest in castieagreater of 12.0% or Libor plus 9.0%
and interest in kind of 4.0% and has a final méaguwn April 18, 2016.

On April 18, 2011, Unitek Acquisition, In¢Unitek") repaid the $11,500 loan receivable o u

On April 26, 2011, we made a senior sectwddw-on investment of $11,000 in ICON Health &tifess, Inc ("ICON"). The first lien note
bears interest in cash at 11.875% and has a fiaalnty on October 15, 2016.
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On May 2, 2011, we sold our membershipregts in Fischbein, LLC ("Fischbein") realizing @igof $9,893 on the sale and received a
repayment of the loan that was outstanding. Weesplently made a $3,334 senior secured secondelianlban and invested $875 in the
common equity of Fischbein with the new ownershipug. The second lien note bears interest in ca$B.8% and interest in kind of 2.0%
has a final maturity on October 31, 2016.

On May 3, 2011, we made a debt investm&fi26,000 to support the acquisition of Byrider 8yss Acquisition Corp. ("Byrider"), a
leading used car sales and finance business, bynaht Capital Partners. The second lien note betest in cash at 12.0% and interest in
kind of 2.0% and has a final maturity on Novembe2(®16.

On May 6, 2011, we made a $34,450 investimeNMMB Holdings, Inc. ("NMMB"), an advertising edia buying business, of which
$31,750 was funded at closing. $24,250 is strudtasesenior secured debt, $2,800 as subordinakecdd $4,400 as controlling equity. The
loans bear interest in cash at 14.0% and 15.0%ec¢isely, and have a final maturity on May 6, 20The $3,000 revolver, of which $300 was
drawn at closing, bears interest in cash at thatgref 10.50% or Libor plus 8.50% and has a finaturity on May 6, 2016.

On May 6, 2011, we provided $15,000 in sedwsecond-lien acquisition financing for Mood Med@iorporation ("Mood Media"), a
company in the in-store media industry. The sed@mdnote bears interest in cash at the greatéd@5% or Libor plus 8.75% and has a final
maturity on November 6, 2018.

On May 6, 2011, we provided $15,000 in sedisecond-lien financing for the recapitalizatigrPotters Holdings Il, L.P. ("Potters"), a
leading company in the engineered glass materidlssiry. The second lien note bears interest ih aathe greater of 10.25% or Libor plus
8.50% and has a final maturity on November 6, 2017.

On May 25, 2011, we provided $24,000 irused first-lien financing to Targus Group Interoatl, Inc. ("Targus"), the leading global
supplier of notebook carrying cases and accessdresfirst lien note bears interest in cash aigtteater of 11.0% or Libor plus 9.50% and has
a final maturity on May 25, 2016.

On May 31, 2011, we provided $35,000 irused secondien financing to Springs Window Fashions, LLC (fBgs Window"), a leadin
designer and manufacturer of high-quality windo@atments. The second lien note bears interessimatethe greater of 11.25% or Libor plus
9.25% and has a final maturity on November 30, 2017

On May 31, 2011, Label Corp Holdings Incgbel Corp") repaid the $5,749 loan receivablego u

On June 3, 2011, Prince Mineral Compang, (tPrince") repaid the $23,540 loan receivablad@nd we recognized $10,463 of
accelerated purchase discount accretion.

On June 16, 2011, we made a senior sedaigiinvestment of $26,500 to support the acquaisitif ST Products, LLC ("STP"), a leading
North American producer of precision redrawn, srdameter, thin wall copper, and specialty alloyes. The first lien note bears interes
cash at the greater of 12.0% or Libor plus 9.00%lzas a final maturity date on June 16, 2016.

On June 21, 2011, we provided $25,000 duieel second lien financing for the recapitalizatid U.S. HealthWorks Holding
Company, Inc. ("U.S.H."), a leading company in tlceupational medical services industry. The sediemdnote bears interest in cash at the
greater of 10.50% or Libor plus 9.00% and has al fimaturity on June 15, 2017.

On June 30, 2011, we made a senior sedatedinvestment of $82,500 in CRT MIDCO, LLC ("CR;Ta market-leading specialty media
buying business, of which $75,000 was funded atictp
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The first lien notes bear interest in cash at tieaigr of 10.50% or Libor plus 7.50% and have alfinaturity on June 30, 2017. The revolver,
which was undrawn at closing of $7,500, bears @#tein cash at the greater of 10.50% or Libor gl&9% and has a final maturity on June 30,
2012.

On June 30, 2011 we provided $5,000 ingetsecond lien financing for the acquisition oé4™aid Legal Services, Inc. ("Pre-Paid
Legal"), a top company in the professional servadsscription market. The second lien notes bearést in cash at the greater of 11.00% or
Libor plus 9.50% and has a final maturity on Decentil, 2016.

Equity Issuanct

On April 7, 2011, we completed a publiccgtoffering for 9,000,000 shares of our common lstadésing $102,600 of gross proceeds and
$102,164 of net proceeds.

On June 24, 2011, we completed a publickstdfering for 10,000,000 shares of our commortlstat $10.15 per share, raising $101,500
of gross proceeds and $100,173 of net proceedsuiri8, 2011, the underwriter exercised its optmpurchase an additional 1,500,000
shares of our common stock, raising an additioa&l 225 of gross proceeds and $15,060 of net praceed

On April 29, 2011, May 31, 2011 and JuneZ11, we issued 76,377, 78,689 and 92,813 sbéms common stock in connection with
the dividend reinvestment plan, respectively.

Dividend
On May 9, 2011, we announced the declaratfanonthly dividends in the following amounts amith the following dates:
. $0.101225 per share for May 2011 to holders ofnccom May 31, 2011 with a payment date of June2R41;
. $0.101250 per share for June 2011 to holders ofdemo June 30, 2011 with a payment date of July2@21;
. $0.101275 per share for July 2011 to holders ofneon July 29, 2011 with a payment date of AugéstZD11;
. $0.101300 per share for August 2011 to holdergcdnd on August 31, 2011 with a payment date ofeéeper 23, 2011.

Credit Facility

On April 21, 2011, we announced an incréas®mmitments to our credit facility of $40,00the commitments to the credit facility stc
at $325,000 at June 30, 2011.

Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the audstg shares of Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (fid#l) common stock for $201,083. Under
the terms of the merger agreement, Patriot comrharefolders received 0.363992 shares of our constoah for each share of Patriot
common stock, resulting in 8,444,068 shares of cometock being issued by us. In connection withttaesaction, we repaid all the
outstanding borrowings of Patriot, in compliancéhwhe merger agreement.

On December 2, 2009, Patriot made a finatldnd equal to its undistributed net ordinarydme and capital gains of $0.38 per share. In
accordance with a recent IRS revenue proceduralitiend was paid 10% in cash and 90% in newlyadsshares of Patriot's common stock.
The exchange ratio was adjusted to give effedtedinal income distribution. The merger has bemoanted for as an acquisition of Patriot
Prospect Capital Corporation ("Prospect") in acanod with acquisition
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method of accounting as detailed in Accounting &ads Codification ("ASC" or "Codification") 80Business Combinatior{8ASC 805").

The fair value of the consideration paid was alledao the assets acquired and liabilities assurasdd on their fair values as the date of
acquisition. As described in more detail in ASC 8§&odwill, if any, would have been recognized fighe acquisition date, if the considerat
transferred exceeded the fair value of identifiai#eassets acquired. As of the acquisition dagefdir value of the identifiable net assets
acquired exceeded the fair value of the considerdtansferred, and we recognized the excess amaAypreliminary gain of $5,714 was
recorded by Prospect in the quarter ended DeceBihe&009 related to the acquisition of Patriot,athivas revised in the fourth quarter of the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, to $7,708, wheseitked severance accruals related to certain renab Patriot's top management, and
finalized during the first quarter of the fiscalayeended June 30, 2011, to $8,632, when we sélidertkmaining severance accruals related to
the last two members of Patriot's top managememietJASC 805, the adjustments to our preliminatyredes were reflected in the three
months ended December 31, 2009 (See Note 14 tcomsolidated financial statements.). The acquisitibPatriot was negotiated in July 2(
with the purchase agreement being signed on AWyu209. Between July 2009 and December 2, 2009%aluation of certain of the
investments acquired from Patriot increased dueatket improvement, which resulted in the recognitf the gain at closing.

The purchase price has been allocatedetadbets acquired and the liabilities assumed lms#tkir estimated fair values as summarized
in the following table:

Cash (to repay Patriot del $ 107,31
Cash (to fund purchase of restricted stock from

former Patriot employee: 97C
Common stock issued( 92,80(
Total purchase pric 201,08:
Assets acquirec
Investments(2 207,12¢
Cash and cash equivalel 1,697
Other asset 3,85¢
Assets acquire 212,68.
Other liabilities assume (2,967)
Net assets acquire 209,71!
Gain on Patriot acquisition(: $ 8,63

(1)  The value of the shares of common stock exchangtidiime Patriot common shareholders was based upor
the closing price of our common stock on Decemb@0B9, the price immediately prior to the closafg
the transaction.

(2)  The fair value of Patriot's investments was deteeaiby the Board of Directors in conjunction with a
independent valuation agent. This valuation redutea purchase price which was $98,150 below the
amortized cost of such investments. For those gdath are performing, Prospect will record the
accretion to par value in interest income overrémaining term of the investment.

(3) The gain has been determined after the final paysngfrcertain liabilities were settle

64




Table of Contents

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wegrized $22,084 of interest income due to purchésmunt accretion from the assets acqt
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,91ofmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, LLC ("Impact Products"), Label Corp amoh€& and $4,968 of accelerated accretion resuftomg the recapitalization of our debt
investments in Arrowhead General Insurance Agelmzy,("Arrowhead"), The Copernicus Group, Inc. (f@onicus"), Fischbein and
Northwestern Management Services, LLC ("Northwes)eiThe restructured loans for Arrowhead, Coparsjd-ischbein and Northweste
were issued at market terms comparable to othestngtransactions. In accordance with ASC 320-2@h& cost basis of the new loan was
recorded at par value, which precipitated the @&aé&bn of original purchase discount from the logwayment which was recognized as
interest income.

During the period from the acquisition aftifot on December 2, 2009 to June 30, 2010, wegrized $18,795 of interest income due to
purchase discount accretion from the assets achjfioen Patriot. Included in this amount $4,579 ofmal accretion and $14,216 of
accelerated accretion resulting from the early yepts of four loans, three revolving lines of dteshle of one investment position and
restructuring of our loans to Aircraft Fastenertginational, LLC ("AFI"), EXL Acquisition Corp. ("EL"), LHC Holdings Corp. ("LHC"),
Prince, ROM Acquisition Corporation ("ROM"). Theviged terms were more favorable than the origieahs and increased the present value
of the future cash flows. In accordance with AS©-2D-35 the cost basis of the new loans were recbad par value, which precipitated the
acceleration of original purchase discount fromlt@e repayment which was recognized as interesiie.

Investment Holdings

As of June 30, 2011, we continue to puueinvestment strategy. In May 2007, we changecdhame to "Prospect Capital Corporation”
and the terminated of our policy to invest at |630%b of our net assets in energy companies. Siratditme, we have reduced our exposure to
the energy industry, and our holdings in the enamy energy related industries now represent less20% of our investment portfolio.

At June 30 2011, approximately $1,463,00031.3% of our net assets are invested in 72 teng-portfolio investments and 5.4% of our
net assets invested in money market funds.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wgiraied $953,337 of new investments. Our origima&tiorts recently have focused primarily
on secured lending and reducing the risk in théf@la, including a higher percentage of first lierans than in prior periods, though we also
continue to close selected junior debt and equitg$tments. In addition to targeting investmentéasen corporate capital structures with our
new originations, we have also increased our catiin business mix of third party private equitpspor owned companies, which tend to
have more third party equity capital supporting debt investments than non sponsor transactionsp@tfolio's annualized current yield
decreased from 14.2% as of June 30, 2010 to 12s88bdune 30, 2011 across all long-term debt andioesquity investments. We expect
Prospect's current asset yield may decline modesty the next few quarters as we increase theoittes portfolio while reducing credit risk.
Monetization of other equity positions that we hislehot included in this yield calculation. In maofyour portfolio companies, we hold equity
positions, ranging from minority interests to méjpstakes, which we expect over time to contriltoteur investment returns. Some of these
equity positions include features such as contedctunimum internal rates of returns, preferredribsitions, flip structures and other features
expected to generate additional investment ret@ssyell as contractual protections and prefereagesjunior equity, in addition to the yield
and security offered by our cash flow and colldtdedbt protections.
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We classify our investments by level oftoh As defined in the 1940 Act, control investrieeare those where there is the ability or
power to exercise a controlling influence over tenagement or policies of a company. Control issgaEly deemed to exist when a company
or individual possesses or has the right to acouiti@n 60 days or less, a beneficial ownershi@®% or more of the voting securities of an
investee company. Affiliated investments and affédid companies are defined by a lesser degredwériice and are deemed to exist through
the possession outright or via the right to acquitain 60 days or less, beneficial ownership of 8f4nore of the outstanding voting securities
of another person.

As of June 30, 2011, we own controllingnessts in AIRMALL USA, Inc. ("AIRMALL"), Ajax Rollel Ring & Machine, Inc. ("Ajax"),
AWCNC, LLC, Borga, Inc. ("Borga"), C&J Cladding LLChange Clean Energy Holdings, Inc. ("CCEHI"),detem Marine Services LLC
("Freedom Marine"), Gas Solutions Holdings, In&$HI"), Integrated Contract Services, Inc. ("IC3tdn Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc. ("Iron
Horse"), Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx"), NMMB, NRG Mafacturing, Inc. ("NRG"), Nupla Corporation ("Nup)a'R-V Industries, Inc. ("R-V")
and Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. ("YatesvilleWe also own an affiliated interest in BNN Holdingerp. f/k/a Biotronic NeuroNetwork
("Biotronic"), Boxercraft Incorporated ("Boxercraft Smart, LLC, and Sport Helmets Holdings, LLC [§t#t Helmets").

The following is a summary of our investrpartfolio by level of control at June 30, 2011datune 30, 2010, respectively:

June 30, 201! June 30, 201(
Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of

Level of Control Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Control $ 262,30: 18.(%$ 310,07: 20.4%% 185,72( 23.2%% 195,95¢ 24.(%
Affiliate 56,83: 3.% 72,33 4.7% 65,082 8.2% 73,74( 9.C%
Non-

control/Nor

-affiliate 1,116,601 74.1% 1,080,60: 71.(% 477,95 59.9% 478,78! 58.6%
Money

Market

Funds 59,90: 4.C% 59,90: 3.89% 68,87 8.6% 68,87 8.4%
Total

Portfolio $1,495,63  100.(%$1,522,91: 100.(%$797,63( 100.(%$817,35: 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfoliogsented by type of investment at June 30, 2011Jand 30, 2010, respectively:

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Percent Percent Percent Percent
of of of of
Type of Investment Cost Portfolio Fair Value  Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Money Markel
Funds $ 59,90: 4.C%$ 59,90: 3.9%$ 68,87 8.6%% 68,87 8.4%
Revolving Line
of Credit 7,14¢ 0.5% 7,27¢ 0.5% 4,75¢ 0.6% 5,017 0.6%
Senior Securec
Debt 822,58: 55.(% 789,98 51.€% 313,75! 39.40 287,47( 35.2%

Subordinatec
Secured Dek 491,18¢ 32.€% 448,67" 29.5% 333,45 41.€% 313,51: 38.%%

Subordinatec

Unsecured

Debt 54,687 3.7% 55,33¢ 3.6% 30,20¢ 3.8% 30,89¢ 3.8%
Preferred Stoc 31,97¢ 2.1% 25,45¢ 1.7% 16,96¢ 2.1% 5,87: 0.7%
Common Stocl 19,86¢ 1.3% 116,07¢ 7.€% 20,24: 2.5% 77,13 9.4%
Membership

Interests 6,12¢ 0.4% 15,39: 1.C% 6,96« 0.¢% 17,73( 2.2%
Overriding

Royalty

Interests — —% 2,16¢ 0.1% — —%  2,76¢ 0.3%
Net Profit

Interests —% —% —% 1,02( 0.1%

Warrants 2,161 0.1% 2,65( 0.2% 2,41 0.2%  7,06¢ 0.8%
Total Portfolio $1,495,63° 100.(%$1,522,91°  100.(%$797,63( 100.(%$817,35: 100.(%

The following is our investment portfoliogsented by geographic location of the investmedtiae 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010,
respectively:

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Percent Percent Percent Percent
of of of of
Geographic Location Cost Portfolio Fair Value  Portfolio Cost Portfolio  Fair Value Portfolio
Canade $ 74,23¢ 5.0%$ 75,207 4.€%$ 21,00: 2.6%$ 12,054 1.5%
Ireland 14,90¢ 1.C% 15,00( 1.C% 14,90 1.8% 15,00( 1.8%
Netherland — —% — —% 1,39 0.2% 1,23: 0.2%
Midwest US 358,54( 24.(% 340,25 22.2% 170,86¢ 21.5% 167,57 20.5%
Northeast U< 242,03¢ 16.1% 234,62¢ 15.4% 61,81 7.1% 62,72 7.71%
Southeast U! 234,52¢ 15.7%  208,22¢ 13.7% 193,42( 24.2% 171,14« 20.%
Southwest U¢ 189,43¢ 12.7% 266,00¢ 17.5% 179,64: 22.€% 235,94! 28.%%
Western U< 322,04 21.5% 323,69 21.2% 85,71« 10.7% 82,80¢ 10.1%
Money Market
Funds 59,90: 4.C% 59,90: 3.5% 68,87 8.6% 68,87 8.4%

Total Portfolio $1,495,63° 100.(%%$1,522,91: 100.(%$797,63( 100.(%%$817,35: 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfoliogsented by industry sector of the investment ia¢ B0, 2011 and June 30, 2010, respectively:

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Percent of Percent o Percent of Percent of
Industry Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio Cost Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Aerospace an

Defense $ 56 —%$ 35 —%% 56 —%$ 38 —%
Automobile /

Auto Finance 41,92¢ 2.8% 42,44« 2.8% 19,017 2.4% 18,61 2.3%
Biomass Powe 2,54( 0.2% — —% 2,38: 0.2% — —%
Business

Services 6,60¢ 0.4% 6,787 0.4% 12,06( 1.5% 12,13: 1.5%
Chemicals 25,27 1.7% 25,27 1.7% 1,397 0.2% 1,23: 0.2%
Commercial

Services 34,62¢ 2.3% 34,62¢ 2.2% — —% — —%
Consumer

Services 68,28¢ 4.6% 68,28¢ 4.5% — —% — —%
Contracting 18,22( 1.2% 1,767 0.1% 16,65: 2.1% 4,54 0.6%
Durable

Consumer

Products 141,77¢ 9.5% 144,36: 9.5% 20,00( 2.5% 20,00( 2.4%
Ecological 141 —% 194 —% 141 —% 34C —%
Electronics 58¢& —% 1,37¢ 0.1% 25,77 3.2% 25,62¢ 3.1%
Financial

Services —% —% 25,81« 3.2% 25,59: 3.1%

Food Product 144,50: 9.7% 146,49t 9.6% 53,68! 6.7% 60,88: 7.4%
Gas Gathering

and

Processing 42,00:¢ 2.8% 105,40t 6.¢% 37,50: 4.7% 93,09¢ 11.4%
Healthcare 156,39¢ 10.5% 163,65’ 10.7% 89,02¢ 11.2% 93,59:¢ 11.5%
Home anc

Office

Furnishings,

Housewares

and Durable 1,91¢ 0.1% 6,10¢ 0.4% 14,11: 1.8% 17,23: 2.1%
Insurance 86,85( 5.8% 87,44¢ 5.7% 5,811 0.7% 5,957 0.7%
Machinery 13,17¢ 0.S% 13,17 0.¢% 15,62¢ 2.0% 17,77¢ 2.2%
Manufacturing 114,118 7.6% 136,03 8.8% 74,96 9.4% 64,78¢ 7.9%
Media 121,30: 8.1% 121,30( 8.C% — —% — —%
Metal Service:

and Minerals 58C —% 4,69¢ 0.2% 19,25: 2.4% 33,62( 4.1%
Mining, Steel,

Iron and

Non-Preciou:

Metals and

Coal

Production 1,44¢ 0.1% — —%  1,13( 0.1% 80¢ 0.1%
Oil and Gas

Production 124,66: 8.3% 70,92: 4.7% 122,03 15.2% 96,98¢ 11.%
Oilfield

Fabrication 23,07¢ 1.5% 23,07¢ 1.5% 30,42¢ 3.8% 30,42¢ 3.7%
Personal and

Nondurable

Consumer

Products 15,147 1.C% 23,40: 1.5% 14,387 1.8% 20,04¢ 2.5%
Pharmaceutica — —% —% 11,95¢ 1.5% 12,00( 1.5%
Printing and

Publishing — —% — —% 5,22 0.7%  5,28¢ 0.6%
Production

Services 14,387 1.C% 15,351 1.C% 21,00: 2.6% 12,05/ 1.5%
Property

Managemen 52,42( 3.5%  51,72¢ 3.4% — —% — —%
Retail 14,66¢ 1.C% 14E 0.C% 14,66¢ 1.8% 2,14¢ 0.3%
Shipping

Vessels 11,30¢ 0.8% 3,07¢ 0.2% 10,04( 1.3% 3,58 0.4%



Software &
Computer
Services

Specialty
Minerals

Technical
Services

Textiles anc
Leather

Transportatior

Money Market
Funds

37,89( 2.5%  38,00( 2.5% 14,90: 1.9% 15,00( 1.8%
30,16¢ 2% 34,32 2.3% 15,81/ 2.1% 18,46 2.3%
— —% — —% 11,38 1.4% 11,61¢ 1.4%
12,93 0%  15,63: 1.% 22,51¢ 2.8% 25,00¢ 3.1%
76,75( 52% 77,86« 5.2% — —% — —%
59,90: 4.0%  59,90¢ 3.8% 68,87 8.6% 68,87 8.4%
100.(%$1,522,91:  100.(%$797,63(  100.(%$817,35:  100.(%

Total Portfolic $1,495,63
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Portfolio Investment Activity

During the year ended June 30, 2011, weised| $863,784 of new investments, completed foltawinvestments in existing portfolio
companies, totaling approximately $71,935, funde®&4 of revolver advances, and recorded PIK istayE$9,634, resulting in gross
investment originations of $953,337. The more digamnt of these investments are described brieflihe following:

On July 14, 2010, we made a senior sedaregstment of $38,000 in Progrexion Holdings, IfiProgrexion™), a leading consun
credit enhancement services company. The $36,861diéin note bears interest in cash at the grexdtet.0% or Libor plus 9.0% and
has a final maturity on December 31, 2014. The@2j@volver, of which $1,400 was funded at closhegrs interest in cash at the
greater of 11.0% or Libor plus 9.0% and has a finaturity on June 30, 2011.

On July 23, 2010, we made a secured debstment of $21,000 in SonicWALL, Inc. ("SonicWAL),'a global leader in network
security and data protection for small, mid-sizat] large enterprise organizations. On Septemhe2®®, we made a follow-on
secured debt investment of $2,000 in SonicWALL. $keond lien notes bear interest in cash at thetgref 12.0% or Libor plus 2.0%
and have a final maturity on January 23, 2017.

On July 30, 2010, we invested $42,500 oft dad $9,920 of equity in AIRMALL, a leading dewpér and manager of airport re
operations. The $30,000 first lien note bears @s#kein cash at the greater of 12.0% or Libor pl@8&®and has a final maturity on
June 30, 2015. The $12,500 subordinate note berest in cash at 12.0% and interest in kind @¥6and has a final maturity on
December 31, 2015.

On July 30, 2010, we invested $20,000 imtheestern, a leading dental practice managemenpaay in the Southeast Florida
market. The first lien note bears interest in castine greater of 10.50% or Libor plus 7.50% arsldéinal maturity on July 30, 2015.

On September 30, 2010, we made a followgemured debt investment of $4,500 in GSHI to supperacquisition of a gathering
pipeline system in Texas. The follow-on junior seclinote bears interest in cash at 18.0% and fiaalanaturity on December 12,
2016.

On October 12, 2010, we made a senior sdadebt investment of $32,500 in ICON, a leadingufacturer and marketer of
branded health and fitness equipment. The firatiiete bears interest in cash at 11.875% and fiaalanaturity on October 15, 2016.

On November 12, 2010, we made a seniorrgirmted debt investment of $15,000 in Americandntipg Company, Inc and Ani
House of Nuts Inc, collectively Snacks Holding Ganattion, a leading manufacturer and marketer @fdifiuits and trail mixes. The
note bears interest in cash at 12.0% and interdgnd of 1.0% and has a final maturity on Novemb2y2017.

On November 29, 2010, we made a seniorrgirted debt investment of $14,000 in Royal Adhesi& Sealants, LLC ("Royal"
a leading producer of proprietary, high-performaadbesives and sealants. On December 13, 2010 agdle anfollow-on senior
subordinated debt investment of $11,000 in Royakesenal Capital Partners portfolio company, inmection with Arsenal's
acquisition of Para-Chem Southern and the creati@nleading adhesives, sealants, and coatinglptatThe note bears interest in
cash at 12.0% and interest in kind of 2.0% andahfaisal maturity on November 29, 2016.

On December 10, 2010, we made a $30,000es@second-lien financing to American Gilsoniten@any ("American Gilsonite")
for a dividend recapitalization. After the finangirwe received a $2,098 dividend as a result oleguity holdings in American
Gilsonite and repayment of the loan that was ontitey. The second lien note bears interest in aage greater of
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12.0% or Libor plus 10.0% and interest in kind &@®% and has a final maturity on March 10, 2016.

On December 23, 2010, we made a seconddienred debt investment of $15,300 in JHH Holditys, a leading provider of
home healthcare services in Texas. The seconaiditnbears interest in cash at the greater of 12:0&bor plus 10.0% and interest in
kind of 2.50% and has a final maturity on JuneZZ8,6.

On December 23, 2010, we made a senioragdavestment of $18,333 in VPSI, Inc., a leadimayket share transportation
services company. The first lien note bears inténesash at the greater of 12.0% or Libor plu®¥and has a final maturity on
December 23, 2015.

On January 6, 2011, we made a senior seé¢erm loan investment of $30,000 to support thguesition of Progressive Logistics
Services, LLC ("Progressive") by a middle markeétqe equity firm. The first lien notes bear intgrn cash at the greater of 8.50% or
Libor plus 6.50% and the greater of 14.50% or Liplois 12.50%, respectively, and have a final mgtui January 6, 2016.

On January 10, 2011, we made a senior sdaebt investment of $20,000 to support the aiprisof Endeavor House by
Pinnacle Treatment Centers, Inc. ("Pinnacle"). $h@,000 first lien note bears interest in casthatgreater of 11.0% or Libor plus
8.0% and has a final maturity on January 10, 20h&. $1,000 revolver, which was unfunded at clos@grs interest in cash at the
greater of 8.0% or Libor plus 5.0% and has a finaturity on January 10, 2016.

On January 21, 2011, we provided seniourgetcredit facilities of $28,200 to support theusition of Stauber Performance
Ingredients, Inc. ("Stauber"), by ICV Partners. 25,700 first lien note bears interest in casthatgreater of 10.50% or Libor plus
7.50% and has a final maturity on January 21, 20h6.$2,500 revolver, of which $750 was funded@sing, bears interest in cash at
the greater of 10.50% or Libor plus 7.50% and hfasaeh maturity on January 21, 2016.

On January 31, 2011, we made a senior addarm investment of $7,500 to support the realipittion of Empire Today, LLC,
which is the second largest independent provideagiet and hard surface flooring to consumerkarrésidential replacement flooring
industry. The first lien note bears interest inhlcas11.375% and has a final maturity on FebruaB017.

On February 3, 2011, we made a senior sealebt investment of $22,000 to support the réalgation of Medical Security Card
Company, LLC, a pharmacy services company. The520first lien note bears interest in cash at tleai@r of 11.25% or Libor plus
8.75% and has a final maturity on February 1, 20b& $1,500 revolver, which was unfunded at closiiegrs interest in cash at the
greater of 9.50% or Libor plus 7.0% and has a finaturity on February 1, 2016.

On February 4, 2011, we made a securechddien debt investment of $45,000 to support #fenancing of Clearwater
Seafoods LP, a leading premium seafood companybad¢ova Scotia, Canada. The second lien noteshirtarest in cash at 12.0%
and has a final maturity on February 4, 2016.

On February 9, 2011, we made a senior seadebt investment of $23,500 to support the réaligmtion of Copernicus. After the
financing we received a repayment of the loan wes previously outstanding. $11,250 of the firshlhotes bear interest in cash at the
greater of 8.0% or Libor plus 5.0% and $11,25effirst lien notes bear interest in cash at tieaigr of 14.0% or Libor plus 11.0%,
respectively, and both have a final maturity onrbaty 6, 2016. The $1,000 revolver, which was ud#chat closing, bears interest in
cash at the greater of 8.0% or Libor plus 5.0% lzmsla final maturity on February 9, 2016.
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On March 2, 2011, we made a senior sedinstdien debt investment of $14,000 to suppog #tquisition of Out Rage, LLC, a
market leader in the bowhunting equipment industhe $12,500 first lien note bears interest in catshe greater of 11.0% or Libor
plus 8.0% and has a final maturity on March 2, 20 $1,500 revolver, which was unfunded at clpsbears interest in cash at the
greater of 11.0% or Libor plus 8.0% and has a finaturity on March 2, 2015.

On March 4, 2011, we made a $27,000 seceedndien term loan to Arrowhead. After the financing reeeived a repayment
the loan that was previously outstanding. The sgédi@n note bears interest in cash at the gredtet.@5% or Libor plus 9.50% and t
a final maturity on September 30, 2017.

On March 18, 2011, we closed a $60,008-fies senior secured facility for SG Acquisitidne. ("Safe-Guard"), the leading third-
party administrator of ancillary finance and inswoa products and services for new, used, and leaséat vehicles. $30,000 of the fi
lien notes bear interest in cash at the great8r5if% or Libor plus 6.50% and $30,000 of the fiext notes bear interest in cash at the
greater of 14.50% or Libor plus 12.50%, respecyivahd both have a final maturity on March 18, 2016

On March 31, 2011, we funded a $53,00@-fies senior secured credit facility, funded $548 a $5,000 commitment on a
revolving line of credit and invested $1,500 in enan equity to support the acquisition of Cargo AntgServices USA, LLC ("CAS")
by ICV Partners. The $53,000 first lien note beatsrest in cash at the greater of 11.50% or Ldos 8.50% and has a final maturity
on March 31, 2016. The $5,000 revolver, of whickd85 was funded at closing, bears interest in ahsiie greater of 11.50% or Libor
plus 8.50% and has a final maturity on March 31,20

On March 31, 2011, we provided a net $32,Afirst-lien senior secured financing for theapitalization of Progrexion focused
on the consumer credit information sector. The fiem note bears interest in cash at the gredt&®d5% or Libor plus 8.75% and he
final maturity on December 31, 2014.

On April 18, 2011, we made a $13,000 setdebt investment to support the acquisition of tdeaa leading food distributor, by
Annex Capital Management. The second lien notesbegerest in cash at the greater of 12.0% or Ljilos 9.0% and interest in kind of
4.0% and has a final maturity on April 18, 2016.

On April 26, 2011, we made a senior sectwddw-on investment of $11,000 in ICON. The fitin note bears interest in cash at
11.875% and has a final maturity on October 156201

On May 2, 2011, we sold our membershipregts in Fischbein realizing a gain of $9,893 anghle and received a repayment of
the loan that was outstanding. We subsequently rag&$:334 senior secured second-lien term loariraedted $875 in the common
equity of Fischbein with the new ownership groupeBecond lien note bears interest in cash at 1ar@nterest in kind of 2.0% and
has a final maturity on October 31, 2016.

On May 3, 2011, we made a debt investm&fi26,000 to support the acquisition of Byridefteading used car sales and finance
business, by Altamont Capital Partners. The setienchote bears interest in cash at 12.0% anddstén kind of 2.0% and has a final
maturity on November 3, 2016.

On May 6, 2011, we made a $34,450 investimeNMMB, an advertising media buying businessybich $31,750 was funded at
closing. $24,250 is structured as senior securbt] 88,800 as subordinated debt and $4,400 asatiimgrequity. The loans bear
interest in cash at 14.0% and 15.0%, respectiegig,have a final maturity on May 6, 2016. The $8,88/olver, of

71




Table of Contents

which $300 was drawn at closing, bears interestsh at the greater of 10.50% or Libor plus 8.50@btzas a final maturity on May 6,
2016.

On May 6, 2011, we provided $15,000 in sedwsecond-lien acquisition financing to Mood Media@ompany in the in-store
media industry. The second lien note bears intémesish at the greater of 10.25% or Libor plu$87and has a final maturity on
November 6, 2018.

On May 6, 2011, we provided $15,000 in sedwsecond-lien financing for the recapitalizatigrPotters, a leading company in the
engineered glass materials industry. The seconchlite bears interest in cash at the greater @%0 .or Libor plus 8.50% and has a
final maturity on November 6, 2017.

On May 25, 2011, we provided $24,000 irused first-lien financing to Targus, the leadinglzdl supplier of notebook carrying
cases and accessories. The first lien note betarest in cash at the greater of 11.0% or Libos 9li50% and has a final maturity on
May 25, 2016.

On May 31, 2011, we provide $35,000 in sedisecond-lien financing to Springs Window, a iegdiesigner and manufacturer of
high-quality window treatments. The second lierenmars interest in cash at the greater of 11.25%bor plus 9.25% and has a final
maturity on November 30, 2017.

On June 16, 2011, we made a senior sedaigidinvestment of $26,500 to support the acquaisitif STP, a leading North
American producer of precision redrawn, small disenehin wall copper, and specialty alloy tubelkeTirst lien note bears interest in
cash at the greater of 12.0% or Libor plus 9.00%!lzas a final maturity date on June 16, 2016.

On June 21, 2011, we provided $25,000 dusl second lien financing for the recapitalizatd U.S.H., a leading company in
occupational medical services industry. The sedi@mdnote bears interest in cash at the great&0d0% or Libor plus 9.00% and he
final maturity on June 15, 2017.

On June 30, 2011, we made a senior sedaigiinvestment of $82,500 in CRT, a market-leadipecialty media buying business,
of which $75,000 was funded at closing. The $75/0@0lien notes bear interest in cash at the tgreaf 10.50% or Libor plus 7.50%
and have a final maturity on June 30, 2017. The®Yrevolver, which was unfunded at closing, b@#esest in cash at the greater of
10.50% or Libor plus 7.50% and has a final matusityJune 30, 2012.

On June 30, 2011 we also provided $5,08&aured second lien financing for the acquisiibRre-Paid Legal, a top company in
the professional services subscription market. Sdwond lien notes bear interest in cash at theegrefi11.00% or Libor plus 9.50%
and have a final maturity on December 31, 2016.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, weedaut seventeen positions which are briefly diesdrbelow.
On July 30, 2010, Northwestern repaid &S0 loan receivable to us.
On August 26, 2010, Regional Managemenp@mation ("RMC") repaid the $25,814 loan receivables.
On September 1, 2010, Impact Products dethai $12,848 loan receivable to us.
On September 23, 2010, Roll Coater Acqoisi€Corp. repaid the $6,268 loan receivable to us.
On September 29, 2010, we sold our comntaeksn LyondellBasell Industries N.V. for $1,808alizing a gain of $527.
On October 29, 2010, Castro Cheese Compacyrepaid the $7,732 loan receivable to us.
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On November 3, 2010, TriZetto Group rephiel$15,492 loan receivable to us.
On December 1, 2010, Qualitest Pharmacastitnc. repaid the $12,000 loan receivable to us.
On December 10, 2010, American Gilsonifmie the $14,783 loan receivable to us.
On December 15, 2010, we sold Sidump'ri@r&ompany, Inc. and received $430 net proceeds.

In December 2010, we exercised our warrankiller Petroleum, Inc. ("Miller") and receive?i013,814 shares of Miller common
stock and sold 1,397,510 of these shares at $298raceeds per share, realizing a gain of $5Wkbsold the remaining 616,304
shares of Miller common stock on January 10, 20d4ljzing $4.23 of net proceeds per share and ditiaaal gain of $2,561 on this
sale and a total gain of $7,976 on settlement®irilestment.

On January 24, 2011, Maverick Healthcar€ltkpaid the $13,122 loan receivable to us.
On March 11, 2011, EXL repaid the $22,9&#l receivable to us and we sold our 2,500 shdrfEXlo common stock.

On March 31, 2011, KTPS Holdings, LLC reptie $8,414 loan receivable to us. A portion efltan receivable was repaid at a
discount, for which we realized a loss of $549.

On April 18, 2011, Unitek repaid the $1136an receivable to us.
On May 31, 2011, Label Corp repaid the 8,lban receivable to us.

On June 3, 2011, Prince repaid the $23|&4i0 receivable to us and we recognized $10,4&® oflerated purchase discount
accretion.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, weeralseived principal amortization payments of $26,8n several loans, and $24,450 of partial
prepayments related to AIRMALL, AFI, Ajax, EXL, FiBbein, Iron Horse, LHC, Nupla, Northwestern, Pexgon, ROM, Seaton Corp and
Stauber.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wegrized $22,084 of interest income due to purcd&sm®unt accretion from the assets acqt
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,9120fmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, Label Corp and Prince, and $4,968 oflaated accretion resulting from the recapitalizaf our debt investments in Arrowhead,
Copernicus, Fischbein and Northwestern. The restred loans for Arrowhead, Copernicus, Fischbeih Idorthwestern were issued at market
terms comparable to other industry transactionacbordance with ASC 320-20-35 the cost basisefhtw loan was recorded at par value,
which precipitated the acceleration of originalghase discount from the loan repayment which wesgmized as interest income. We expect
to recognize $836 of normal accretion during theelmonths ended September 30, 2011.

During the period from the acquisition aftifot on December 2, 2009 to June 30, 2010, wegrized $18,795 of interest income due to
purchase discount accretion from the assets achjfioen Patriot. Included in this amount $4,579 ofmal accretion and $14,216 of
accelerated accretion resulting from the early yepnts of four loans, three revolving lines of dteshle of one investment position and
restructuring of our loans to AFI, EXL, LHC, Prinaed ROM. The revised terms were more favorable tha original terms and increased the
present value of the future cash flows. In accocdamith ASC 320-20-35 the cost basis of the newdoaere recorded at par value, which
precipitated the acceleration of original purchdiseount from the loan repayment which was recaghis interest income.

On September 30, 2008, we settled our rditp interests ("NPIs") in IEC-Systems, LP ("IBGIhd Advanced Rig Services, LLC
("ARS") with the companies for a combined $12,9E_ and ARS
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originally issued the NPIs to us when we loanedraltined $25,600 to IEC and ARS on November 20, 200Zonjunction with the NPI
realization, we recognized other income of $12,8@6 simultaneously reinvested the $12,576 as inemémhsenior secured debt in IEC and
ARS. The incremental debt amortized over the peginding November 20, 2010.

The following is a quarter-by-quarter sumynaf our investment activity:

Quarter-End Acquisitions(1) Dispositions(2)
June 30, 201 $ 312,30: $ 62,361
March 31, 201: 359,15 76,49«
December 31, 201 140,93: 62,91¢
September 30, 201 140,95: 67,62:
June 30, 201 88,97: 39,88:
March 31, 201( 59,311 26,60
December 31, 2009(. 210,43t 45,49¢
September 30, 20( 6,06¢ 24,24
June 30, 200 7,92¢ 3,14¢
March 31, 200¢ 6,35¢ 10,78:
December 31, 200 13,56« 2,12¢
September 30, 20C 70,45¢ 10,94¢
June 30, 200 118,91 61,14¢
March 31, 200¢ 31,79« 28,89
December 31, 200 120,84t 19,22:
September 30, 20C 40,394 17,94¢
June 30, 200 130,34! 9,857
March 31, 200° 19,70! 7,731
December 31, 200 62,67¢ 17,79¢
September 30, 20( 24,67 2,781
June 30, 200 42,78 5,752
March 31, 200¢ 15,73: 901
December 31, 200 — 3,52:
September 30, 20( 25,34: —
June 30, 200 17,544 —
March 31, 200! 7,33 —
December 31, 200 23,771 32,08t
September 30, 20( 30,37!

Since inceptior $ 212865 $ 640,26(

1) Includes new deals, additional fundings, refinagsiand PIK interest.
(2) Includes scheduled principal payments, prepaynemdsefinancings.

3) The $210,438 of acquisitions for the quarter erldedember 31, 2009 includes $207,126 of portfolio
investments acquired from Patri
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Investment Valuation

In determining the fair value of our polifoinvestments at June 30, 2011 the Audit Committensidered valuations from the indepen
valuation firm and from management having an aggeecange of $1,435,916 to $1,548,301, excludingeyanarket investments.

In determining the range of value for dieistruments, management and the independent vatutatin generally shadow rated the
investment and then based upon the range of ratiiegsrmined appropriate yields to maturity fooarl rated as such. A discounted cash flow
analysis was then prepared using the appropriatd {0 maturity as the discount rate, yielding thieges. For equity investments, the entery
value was determined by applying EBITDA multiples $imilar recent investment sales. For stressedtyeimvestments, a liquidation analysis
was prepared.

The Board of Directors looked at severatdes in determining where within the range to eale asset including: recent operating and
financial trends for the asset, independent ratoimjained from third parties and comparable mudsgbr recent sales of companies within the
industry. The composite of all these analysis, igdpio each investment, was a total valuation 463,010, excluding money market
investments.

Our portfolio companies are generally loweddle market companies, outside of the finansgadtor, with less than $50,000 of annual
EBITDA. We believe our market has experienced \esdatility than others because we believe thererasee buy and hold investors who own
these less liquid investments.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, thasebeen a general improvement in the markets ichwire operate, and market rates of inte
negotiated for middle market loans have decreased.

Control investments offer increased risll eeward over straight debt investments. Operatisglts and changes in market multiples can
result in dramatic changes in values from quadeyuarter. Significant downturns in operations ftather result in our looking to recoveries
sales of assets rather than the enterprise valtiedfivestment. Several control investments inpmutfolio are under enhanced scrutiny by our
senior management and our Board of Directors aadliacussed below.

Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine, Inc.

We acquired a controlling equity interesAjax in a recapitalization of Ajax that was cldsen April 4, 2008. We funded $22,000
of senior secured term debt, $11,500 of subordihteten debt and $6,300 of equity as of that closihging the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010, we funded an additional $3,530 airsel subordinated debt to refinance a third-patglver provider and provide
working capital. Ajax repaid $3,461 of this secusedbordinated debt during the quarter ended Semtesth 2010. As of June 30, 20
we control 77.68% of the fully-diluted common anéfperred equity. The principal balance of our sediebt to Ajax was $20,607 and
new debt was $15,035 as of June 30, 2011.

Ajax forges seamless steel rings sold tioua customers. The rings are used in a rangedafstrial applications, including in
construction equipment and wind power turbinesxA&jhusiness is cyclical, and the business expegika significant decline in 2009
in light of the global macroeconomic crisis. Ajaxshseen significant improvement in operating resal2010 with EBITDA increasing
over 100% from that generated in 2009.

The Board of Directors increased the faiue of our investment in Ajax to $33,877 as ofel@0, 2011, a reduction of $7,822 fr
its amortized cost, compared to the $13,006 urredldepreciation recorded at June 30, 2010.
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Change Clean Energy Holdings Inc. and Change Cleagrgy, Inc., f/k/a Worcester Energy Partners, Inc.

Change Clean Energy, Inc. ("CCEI") is avestment that we originated in September 2005, kvbigns and operated a biomass
energy plant. In March 2009, CCEI ceased operat@amnshe business became uneconomic based onghef coaterials and the price
being received for the electricity generated. Dgitimat quarter, we instituted foreclosure procegslmgainst the co-borrowers of our
debt. In anticipation of such proceedings, CCEHs$wstablished. On March 11, 2009, the foreclos@®aompleted and the assets
were assigned to a wholly owned subsidiary of CCHMiring the year ended June 30, 2010, we provadietitional funding of $296 to
CCEHI to fund ongoing operations. CCEI currentlg In@ material operations. At June 30, 2009 we deterd that the impairment at
both CCEI and CCEHI was other than temporary andgeized a realized loss of $41,134, which wasatheunt by which the
amortized cost exceeded the fair value. Duringytha's ended June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, we folbmv-on investments of $3:
and $554, respectively, in CCEHI for professiorabies related to ongoing litigations and plamisity. At June 30, 2011, our Board
of Directors, under recommendation from senior nganzent, has set the value of the CCEHI investméhtwe value, a reduction of
$2,540 from its amortized cost after the recogninsd recorded in 2009.

Freedom Marine Services, LLC

Freedom Marine is an investment that weailhy funded in October 2006. We acquired a cdlitrg interest in the company on
October 1, 2009 as part of a broader restructwirige company and subsequently provided additiburading to support ongoing
operations. During the year ended June 30, 201praxdded additional funding of $944 to Freedom Marin order to provide needed
liquidity and pay dry docking expenses. As of J8Ae2011, we control 86.78% of the fully-dilutedudy.

Freedom Marine is an owner-operator ofghofishore supply vessels operating out of Hounoajdiana. The three vessels are
leased out to various oil and gas industry parictp operating in the Gulf of Mexico. Freedom Malsrbusiness were significantly
impacted by the 2010 Gulf of Mexico oil spill. Ofiisre activity levels remain depressed and the comnpas been EBITDA negative
since October 2010.

Based upon an analysis of the liquidatialug of the vessels and the enterprise value adema Marine, our Board of Directors
determined the fair value of our investment in Bera Marine to be $3,079 at June 30, 2011, a reslucti $8,224 from its amortized
cost, compared to the $6,457 unrealized loss redoatl June 30, 2010.

Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.

GSHl is an investment that we complete8éptember 2004 in which we own 100% of the eq@tyHI is a midstream gathering
and processing business located in east Texas. B&Hmproved its operations and experienced apase in revenue, gross margin,
and EBITDA over the past year given the increaggant volumes and natural gas liquids prices.

GSHI continues to focus on plant projectd aeeking new opportunities to help the compapywdreyond its existing footprint. (
September 30, 2010, we made a follow-on securetlinedstment of $4,500 to GSHI to support the asijon of an additional
gathering pipeline system in Texas.

In April 2010, GSHI purchased a seriesmipane puts with strike prices of $1.00 per gaHlod $0.95 per gallon covering the
periods May 1, 2010, through April 30, 2011, andyMa2011, through April 30, 2012, respectively.H3 Bedged approximately 85%
of its exposure to natural
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gas liquids based on plant volumes at the timentdreng into the puts. In March 2011, GSHI purcllsepane puts with strike prices
of $0.95 per gallon covering the period May 1, 2ahPough April 30, 2013, hedging approximately #06f its exposure to natural gas
liquids based on projected plant volumes. Thesgd®aill reduce the volatility on earnings assaawith lower prices of natural gas
liguids without limiting the upside from higher peis, helping GSHI to continue to generate sufficéash flow to make interest and
dividend payments. GSHI has experienced a growtdppfoximately 34% in revenue and 40% in EBITDA wltemparing 2010
results to 2009 results. GSHI has experienced atgrof approximately 36% in revenue and 60% in HBATwhen comparing results
for the six months ended June 30, 2011 to Jun2@M). As GSHI continues to fill the excess capaaitthe plant, operating results will
continue to improve.

In determining the value of GSHI, we hati#aed two valuation techniques to determine th&ue of the investment. Our Board
Directors has determined the value to be $105,406ur debt and equity positions at June 30, 2GEEd upon a combination of a
discounted cash flow analysis and a public compesadmnalysis. At June 30, 2011 and June 30, 20$6il@as valued $63,403 and
$55,593 above its amortized cost, respectively.

Integrated Contract Services, Inc.

ICS is an investment that we entered int&pril 2007. Prior to January 2009, ICS owneddhlsets of ESA Environmental
Specialists, Inc. ("ESA") and 100% of the stockibE Healing Staff ("THS"). ESA originally defaultesder our contract governing
our investment in ESA, prompting us to commencedimrsure actions with respect to certain ESA assetspect of which we have a
priority lien. In response to our actions, ESAdileoluntarily for reorganization under the bankanyptode on August 1, 2007. On
September 20, 2007, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court afggt@ Section 363 Asset Sale from ESA to us. Topdeta this transaction, we
contributed our ESA debt to a newly-formed enti§S, and provided funds for working capital on (x&o9, 2007. In return for the
ESA debt, we received senior secured debt in IG&j0&l amount to our ESA debt, preferred stoclC&,land 49% of the ICS comm
stock. ICS subsequently ceased operations andhasisibe collateral back to us. ICS is in defaubath payment and financial
covenants. During September and October 2007, exgdad $1,170 to THS for working capital.

In January 2009, we foreclosed on theaadlpersonal property of ICS. Through this foramtegprocess, we gained 100%
ownership of THS and certain ESA assets. THS pesva@ltsourced medical staffing and security stgffiervices to governmental and
commercial enterprises. In November 2009, THS whsiined that the U.S. Air Force would not exerdiseption to renew its
contract. THS continues to solicit new contractesjolace the revenue lost when the Air Force cohraded. As part of its strategy to
recovery from the loss of the Air Force contragt2010 THS started a new business, Vets Securingridm Inc. ("VSA"), to provide
out-sourced security guards staffed primarily usitired military veterans. During the year endedel30, 2011, we made follow-on
secured debt investments of $1,708 to supportiigeing operations of THS and VSA.

Based upon an analysis of the liquidatialug of the ESA assets and the enterprise valié&l8fVSA, our Board of Directors
determined the fair value of our investment in i6®e $1,767 at June 30, 2011, a reduction of $B6frbm its amortized cost,
compared to the $12,110 unrealized loss recordédreg 30, 2010.

Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc.

Iron Horse is an investment that we congaleh April 2006. Iron Horse had been a providecaifed tubing subcontractor servic
prior to making a strategic decision in late 200 directly
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service natural gas and oil producers in the Wedstamadian Sedimentary Basin ("WCSB") as a fraotuservices provider. As a res
of the business transition, the Company's 2008 iz performance declined significantly from 206vels. Iron Horse completed its
transition from a subcontractor to a direct sergoevider in 2009, but natural gas prices decliteetfough levels due to the recession
and heightened natural gas inventory levels. SNmeember 2009, Iron Horse has experienced increastidty in the WCSB and is
now completing wells for a diversified base of ki@nd small producers in the WCSB.

Prior to December 31, 2007, we owned 8.5%@common stock in Iron Horse. On December 80,72 we received an additional
50.3% of the common stock in Iron Horse, which @ased our total ownership to 58.8%. Through asefisubsequent loans that were
used to construct equipment and facilitate thesitamm from a subcontractor to a direct servicevter, we secured an additional 21.
of the common stock in Iron Horse in September 2088ch increased our total ownership to 79.8%hefcommon stock in Iron Hor:

Effective January 1, 2010, we restructwedsenior secured and bridge loans to Iron Honslevee reorganized Iron Horse's
management structure. Our loans were replacedtinigte new tranches of senior secured debt ancdtalrawnership of Iron Horse
decreased to 70.4% on a fully-diluted basis. Oly-filuted equity ownership will incrementally dease as debt tranches are repaid.
There was no change to fair value at the time stfueturing. In 2010, Iron Horse returned to padfitity reporting EBITDA of over
$12,000 for the year ended December 31, 2010. Reganere up almost 500% from 2009 to 2010 andHimrse repaid $6,615 of this
senior secured debt during the year ended Jun203Q, These repayments decreased our ownership8&on a fully-diluted basis.
As Iron Horse has shown an ability to continuedrvige the interest and principal payments as toeye due, we returned Iron Hors
accrual status in December 2010.

The Board of Directors increased the faiue of our investment in Iron Horse to $15,356fa%une 30, 2011, a premium of $970
above its amortized cost, compared to the $8,94&alired depreciation recorded at June 30, 2010.

Manx Energy, Inc.

On January 19, 2010, we modified the tesfrsur senior secured debt in Appalachian Energldidgs LLC ("AEH") and
Coalbed LLC ("Coalbed") in conjunction with the fioation of Manx, a new entity consisting of the ¢éssé AEH, Coalbed and Kinley
Exploration. The assets of the three companies e@reined under new common management. We fund@9®2t closing to Manx
to provide for working capital. A portion of ourdos to AEH and Coalbed was exchanged for Manx pegfeequity, while our AEH
equity interest was converted into Manx commonlstdtiere was no change to fair value at the timestructuring, and we continue
to fully reserve any income accrued for Manx. Dgrihe year ended June 30, 2011, we made a follogeoared debt investments of
$750 in Manx to support ongoing operations.

The Board of Directors wrote-down the fatue of our investment in Manx to $1,312 as ofeJ86, 2011, a reduction of $17,707
from its amortized cost, compared to the $13,584alized loss recorded at June 30, 2010.

Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.

All of our coal holdings have been consat@t under the Yatesville entity. Yatesville detedimproved operating results after
consolidation of the coal holdings, but the compamged through all of its permitted reserves by &aber 2008 and has not produced
meaningful revenues since then. We continue touet@lstrategies for Yatesville, such as solicitimdications of interest regarding a
transaction involving part or all of recoverablserses. During the quarter
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ended December 31, 2009, we discontinued operagio¥iatesville. At December 31, 2009, our Boardogctors determined that,
consistent with the decision to discontinue operetj the impairment of Yatesville was other thangerary, and we recorded a reali:
loss of $51,228, which was the amount that the &ireat cost exceeded the fair value at Decembe2@19. During the years ended
June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, we made follow@stments of $555 and $3,471, respectively, ite¥alle for professional
services related to ongoing litigations. At JuneZmL1, our Board of Directors, under recommendafiiom senior management, has
the value of the Yatesville investment with no ela reduction of $1,448 from its amortized costrahe recognized depreciation.

Equity positions in the portfolio are suystilele to potentially significant changes in valbeth increases as well as decreases, due to
changes in operating results. Four of our portfobmpanies have experienced such volatility dismfiroved operating results—GSHI, Iron
Horse, NRG and R-V. NRG and GSHI experienced megmitncreases in valuation during the year endeteJ30, 2011, NRG due to overall
industry stabilization and increased backlog résgifrom a new product line, and GSHI due to imgwperating results. The value of our
equity position in NRG has increased to $32,408fakine 30, 2011, a premium of $30,086 to its aixedtcost, compared to the $4,714
unrealized gain recorded at June 30, 2010. Thesv@lour equity position in GSHI has increased68,806 as of June 30, 2011, a premium of
$63,403 to its amortized cost, compared to theSEbunrealized gain recorded at June 30, 2010t Bigihe other controlled investments h:
been valued at discounts to the original investm®ixtof the control investments are valued at puems to the original investment amounts,
including Iron Horse for which our unrealized gainreased by $9,918 during the year ended Jun2(dd, due to improved operating results.
Overall, at June 30, 2011, the control investmargsvalued at $47,771 above their amortized cost.

We hold four affiliate investments at J&@e 2011. The affiliate investments reported stropgrating results with valuations increasing
for three investments—Biotronic, Boxercraft and $ptelmets. Biotronic experienced the most meanihigicrease in valuation. Biotronic
completed a significant acquisition in November @0&hich is driving the operating results and tieréase in the value of the investment. All
affiliate investments are valued at amortized oostigher. Overall, at June 30, 2011, affiliateastiments are valued $15,504 above their
amortized cost.

With the Non-control/Non-affiliate investmts, generally, there is less volatility relatedto total investments because our equity
positions tend to be smaller than with our conéfiliate investments, and debt investments areeg@ly not as susceptible to large swings in
value as equity investments. For debt investméméstair value is limited on the high side to e&wdn's par value, plus any prepayment premia
that could be imposed. Many of the debt investmintisis category have not experienced a significhiange in value, as they were previol
valued at or near par value. The exception todhisgorization relates to investments which wergimed in the Patriot Acquisition, many of
which were acquired at significant discounts toysue, and any changes in operating results erest rates can have a significant effect on
the value of such investments. H&M Oil & Gas, LLEI&M"), Shearer's Food's, Inc. ("Shearer's") andy/&r Energy, LLC ("Stryker"),
experienced decreases in valuations due to dedlirtegir operating results. At June 30, 2011, H&s placed on non-accrual status due to
the inability of the company to service its deliteTremaining investments did not experience sigguifi changes in operations or valuation.
During the year ended June 30, 2011, we recogifi22D84 of interest income due to purchase discaceretion from the assets acquired
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,9120fmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, Label Corp and Prince, and $4,968 oflaated accretion resulting from the recapital@a®of our debt investments in Arrowhead,
Copernicus, Fischbein and Northwestern. The restred loans for Arrowhead, Copernicus, Fischbeih ldorthwestern were issued at market
terms comparable to other industry transactionacbordance with ASC 320-20-35 the cost basisefh#w loan was recorded at par value,
which precipitated the
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acceleration of original purchase discount fromltzn repayment which was recognized as interesine.

Capitalization

Our investment activities are capital irsige and the availability and cost of capital iriéical component of our business. We capitalize
our business with a combination of debt and eq@ity: debt currently consists of a revolving créddidility availing us of the ability to borrow
debt subject to borrowing base determinations avdd® Convertible Notes which we issued in Decen@fdi0 and February 2011 and our
equity capital is currently comprised entirely ohtmon equity. The following table shows the RevodvCredit Facility and Senior Convertil
Notes amounts and outstanding borrowings at Jun2@ and June 30, 201

As of June 30, 2011 As of June 30, 2010
Facility Amount Facility Amount
Amount Outstanding Amount Qutstanding
Revolving
Credit
Facility $ 325,000 $ 84,20C $ 210,00( $ 100,30(
Senior
Convertil
Notes $ 322,500 $ 322,500 $ — $ —

The following table shows the contractualtunity of our Revolving Credit Facility and Seni@onvertible Notes at June 30, 2011:

Payments Due By Perioc

Less Than More Than
1 Year 1-3Years 3 Years
Revolving Credit Facility  $ — $ 84,200 $ —
Senior Convertible Note ~ $ — $ — $ 322,50(

We have and expect to continue to fundréigroof our cash needs through borrowings fromkisaissuances of senior securities,
including secured, unsecured and convertible dshirities and preferred stock, or issuances of comequity. For flexibility, we maintain a
universal shelf registration statement that alléevghe public offering and sale of our debt setbesi common stock, preferred stock and
warrants to purchase such securities in an amqutd $750,000 less issuances to date. We may fromtb time issue securities pursuant to
the shelf registration statement or otherwise pamsto private offerings. The issuance of debtauity securities will depend on future market
conditions, funding needs and other factors ancetban be no assurance that any such issuancecwilt or be successful.

Revolving Credit Facility

On June 25, 2009, we completed a firstistpen an expanded $250,000 syndicated revolviaditfacility (the "Facility"). The Facility
included an accordion feature which allowed thellfat¢o accept up to an aggregate total of $250,60commitments for which we had
$210,000 of commitments from six lenders when theilky was renegotiated. The revolving perioditd Facility extended through June 2(
with an additional one year amortization periogdathe completion of the revolving period.

On June 11, 2010, we closed an extensidregpansion of our revolving credit facility withsgindicate of lenders ("Syndicated Facility").
The lenders have extended current commitments 5 $80 under the Syndicated Facility as detailettiéRecent DevelopmentIhe
Syndicated Facility includes an accordion featuhéctv allows the facility to be increased to up 498,000 of commitments in the aggregate to
the extent additional or existing lenders commintrease the commitments. We will seek to addtamtdil lenders in order to reach the
maximum size; although no
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assurance can be given we will be able to do savéAmake additional investments which are eligiblee pledged under the Syndicated
Facility, we will generate additional availability the extent such investments are eligible tolhega into the borrowing base. The revolving
period of the Syndicated Facility extends througheJ2012, with an additional one year amortizagieriod (with distributions allowed) after
the completion of the revolving period. During sute year amortization period, all principal paymsesn the pledged assets will be applied to
reduce the balance. At the end of the one yeartaration period, the remaining balance will becodoe if required by the lenders.

As of June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, audetthe ability to borrow up to $255,673 and $188,6&spectively, under our Syndicated
Facility based on the assets pledged as collaéethht time, of which $84,200 and $100,300 wasvdraespectively. The Syndicated Facility
requires us to pledge assets as collateral in dodeorrow under the credit facility. At June 30,12, the investments used as collateral for the
Syndicated Facility had an aggregate market vali$y 00,321, which represents 62.8% of net assetspct Capital Funding, LLC, our
wholly-owned subsidiary, holds $631,915 of thesegiments at market value as of June 30, 2011rdlbase of any assets from Prospect
Capital Funding, LLC requires the approval of Radrdbas facility agent.

The borrowings under the Syndicated Fadiire interest at a rate of one-month Libor pl&8 Basis points prior to June 25, 2009, which
increased to one-month Libor plus 400 basis pogubject to a minimum Libor floor of 200 basis peifor the period from June 26, 2009 to
June 10, 2010. Beginning June 11, 2010, interesoorowings decreased under the Syndicated Faislitye-month Libor plus 325 basis
points, subject to a minimum Libor floor of 100 Isagoints. The maintenance of this facility reqgsites to pay a fee for the amount not drawn
upon. Prior to June 25, 2009, this fee was assegdbd rate of 37.5 basis points per annum o&theunt of that unused portion. For the pe
from June 26, 2010 to June 10, 2010, this rateeasad to 100 basis points per annum. After Jun2(D, the lenders charge a fee on the
unused portion of the credit facility equal to eitf75 basis points if at least half of the creddility is used or 100 basis points otherwise.

Concurrent with the extension of our Syatkd Facility, in June 2010, we wrote off $759ha tinamortized debt issue costs associated
with the original credit facility, in accordancettviASC 470-50Debt Modifications and Extinguishments.

Senior Convertible Notes

On December 21, 2010, we issued $150,0@@gdnegate principal amount of our 6.25% seniowvedible notes due 2015 (*2010 Notes")
for net proceeds following underwriting expenseambroximately $145,200. Interest on the 2010 Nistggid semi-annually in arrears on
June 15 and December 15, at a rate of 6.25% perg@amencing June 15, 2011. The 2010 Notes matuizecember 15, 2015 unless
converted earlier. The 2010 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2011
of 88.0902 and 88.0932 shares of common stockeotisely, per $1,000 principal amount of 2010 Notekich is equivalent to a conversion
price of approximately $11.35 per share of comntonks subject to adjustment in certain circumstan@ée conversion rate for the 2010
Notes will be increased if monthly cash dividend#dgo common shares exceed the rate of $0.1014/25 per share, subject to adjustm

On February 18, 2011, we issued $172,5G@gregate principal amount of our 5.50% seniovedible notes due 2016 ("2011 Notes")
for net proceeds following underwriting expenseamgpbroximately $167,325. Interest on the 2011 Nistgsid semi-annually in arrears on
February 15 and August 15, at a rate of 5.50% par,ycommencing August 15, 2011. The 2011 Notesman August 15, 2016 unless
converted earlier. The 2011 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2011
of 78.3699 and 78.3717 shares, respectively, oeomstock per $1,000 principal amount of 2011 Notdsch is equivalent to a conversion
price of approximately $12.76 per share of comntonks subject to adjustment in certain circumstan@ée conversion rate for the 2011
Notes will be increased when monthly cash dividegraid to common shares exceed the rate of $0.104456hare
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In no event will the total number of shanésommon stock issuable upon conversion excee®P9& per $1,000 principal amount of the
2010 Notes (the "conversion rate cap"), except thahe extent we receive written guidance or @ction letter from the staff of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the "Guidance") permittisgo adjust the conversion rate in certain ir#arwithout regard to the conversion |
cap and to make the 2010 Notes convertible inttaoereference property in accordance with centegfassifications, business combinations,
asset sales and corporate events by us withoutdég#he conversion rate cap, we will make sughsithents without regard to the conversion
rate cap and will also, to the extent that we mekgsuch adjustment without regard to the conversite cap pursuant to the Guidance, adjust
the conversion rate cap accordingly. We will useaammercially reasonable efforts to obtain sucld@uoce as promptly as practicable.

Prior to obtaining the Guidance, we wilt Bmgage in certain transactions that would réswdh adjustment to the conversion rate
increasing the conversion rate beyond what it wiialde been in the absence of such transactionauwesave engaged in a reverse stock
or share combination transaction such that in easonable best estimation, the conversion ratewoly the adjustment for such transaction
will not be any closer to the conversion rate degmtit would have been in the absence of suchaciios.

Upon conversion, unless a holder convédtés a record date for an interest payment butrgddhe corresponding interest payment date,
the holder will receive a separate cash paymetht rggpect to the Notes surrendered for conversipresenting accrued and unpaid interest to,
but not including the conversion date. Any suchrpagt will be made on the settlement date applicibthe relevant conversion on the 2010
Notes and 2011 Notes (collectively, "Senior CoritégtNotes").

No holder of Senior Convertible Notes il entitled to receive shares of our common stpdniconversion to the extent (but only to the
extent) that such receipt would cause such comgeholder to become, directly or indirectly, a biésial owner (within the meaning of
Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4188d the rules and regulations promulgated thelenymof more than 5.0% of the shares of
our common stock outstanding at such time. The Si@fitation shall no longer apply following the efftive date of any fundamental change.
We will not issue any shares in connection withdbeversion or redemption of the Notes which waddal or exceed 20% of the shares
outstanding at the time of the transaction in adance with NASDAQ rules.

Subject to certain exceptions, holders neayiire us to repurchase, for cash, all or patheir Notes upon a fundamental change at a price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Ndiemg repurchased plus any accrued and unpaicsttep to, but excluding, the fundame
change repurchase date. In addition, upon a fundinehange that constitutes a non-stock changerfol we will also pay holders an
amount in cash equal to the present value of alhiging interest payments (without duplicationtod foregoing amounts) on such Senior
Convertible Notes through and including the mayudiite.

In connection with the issuance of the 8e@ionvertible Notes, we incurred $10,562 of feddclv are being amortized over the term of
the facility in accordance with ASC 470-3Debt Modifications and Extinguishments,which $9,845 remains to be amortized.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, werded $17,598 of interest costs and amortizatidimahcing costs as interest expense.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, veeda$277,766 of additional equity, net of offerausts, by issuing 28,494,476 shares of our
common stock below net asset value diluting shadelhwalue by
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$0.16 per share. The following table shows theutation of net asset value per share as of Jun2®a, and June 30, 2010:

As of June 30, 201. As of June 30, 201(

Net Assets $ 1,114,35 $ 711,42
Shares of common stoc

outstanding 107,606,69 69,086,86
Net asset value per she  $ 10.3¢ $ 10.3(

At June 30, 2011, we had 107,606,690 ofcoanmon stock issued and outstanding.

Results of Operations

Net increase in net assets resulting frperations for the years ended June 30, 2011, 20d2@09 was $118,238, $19,625 and $35,104,
respectively, representing $1.38, $0.33 and $letiyeighted average share, respectively. The pyimhidver of the variability in the results is
the recognition of realized gains and losses ama@bs in unrealized gains and losses in the inesgtportfolio. During the year ended
June 30, 2011, we experienced net unrealized aided gains of $24,017, or approximately $0.28vpeighted average share, primarily from
significant write-ups of our investments in AjaxipBonic GSHI, Iron Horse, NRG and Sport Helmets] aur sale of our common equity in
Fischbein and Miller, for which we realized gairis$9,893 and $7,977, respectively. These instaotesalized and unrealized appreciation
were partially offset by unrealized depreciatioHi®&M, Shearer's and Stryker. During the year endlate 30, 2010, we experienced net
unrealized and realized losses of $47,565 or ajpetely $0.80 per weighted average share due pitinthre to the impairment of Yatesville
(See Investment Valuations for further discussiofhe $51,228 realized loss for Yatesville wasipHytoffset by write-ups of our investments
in Ajax, Freedom Marine, H&M, Manx, NRG, and\R-During the year ended June 30, 2009, we expeeitmet unrealized and realized los
of $24,059 or approximately $0.76 per weighted agershare. The $41,134 realized loss for CCEHI$21d099 unrealized write-down of our
investment in Yatesville was partially offset byiterups of our investments in GSHI and NRG.

While we seek to maximize gains and mineri@sses, our investments in portfolio companiesecgose our capital to risks greater than
those we may anticipate. These companies are tiypitat issuing securities rated investment grddaie limited resources, have limited
operating history, have concentrated product lovesustomers, are generally private companies kmitibled operating information available
and are likely to depend on a small core of managenalents. Changes in any of these factors cea aaignificant impact on the value of the
portfolio company.

Investment Income

We generate revenue in the form of inteiresime on the debt securities that we own, diviti@eome on any common or preferred stock
that we own, fees generated from the structuringesf deals. Our investments, if in the form of dedturities, will typically have a term of ¢
to ten years and bear interest at a fixed or fhgatate. To the extent achievable, we will seekditateralize our investments by obtaining
security interests in our portfolio companies' &ss@/e also may acquire minority or majority equitterests in our portfolio companies, which
may pay cash or in-kind dividends on a recurringtberwise negotiated basis. In addition, we mayegate revenue in other forms including
prepayment penalties and possibly consulting féeg.such fees generated in connection with ourstments are recognized as earned.

Investment income, which consists of inderecome, including accretion of loan originatfees and prepayment penalty fees, dividend
income and other income, including settlement ofomefits interests, overriding royalty interestslsstructuring fees, was $169,476, $114,559,
and $100,481 for the years ended June 30, 201&,3Wr2010 and June 30, 2009, respectively. Duhiagear ended

83




Table of Contents

June 30, 2011, the primary driver of the increasevestment income is the deployment of additiaragdital in revenue-producing assets
through increased origination, for which we recaguian increase of $16,107 in structuring fee irescend $44,685 in cash and payment-in-
kind interest income. This $44,685 of interest mecexcludes purchase discount accretion from thetasacquired from Patriot and is the re

of a larger income producing investment portfolibese increases were partially offset by a $4,&50iek in dividend income from GSHI as
well as a decline, year over year, related to theetime gain of $8,632 in the fiscal year endeceJ8®, 2010, recorded upon acquiring Patriot.
The primary driver of the increase from the fispadr ended June 30, 2009 to the fiscal year engsel 30, 2010 is the acquisition of additional
assets from Patriot and other new investments whimieased interest income for the second halfiefyear. This increase is partially offset by
a decline in dividend income from GSHI.

The following table describes the varioomponents of investment income and the relateddefedebt investments:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009
Interest incom: $ 134,45 % 86,51¢ $ 62,92¢
Dividend income 15,09: 15,36¢ 22,79
Other income 19,93( 12,67¢ 14,76:
Total investment
income $ 169,47¢ $ 11455¢ $ 100,48:
Average debt
principal of
investment: $ 980,55 $ 615,63t $ 523,18
Weighted-average
interest rate
earnec 13.7% 14.1% 12.(%

Average interest income producing asseis hrecreased from $523,189 for the year ended 30n2009 to $615,638 for the year ended
June 30, 2010 and $980,557 for the year ended3riz011. The average yield on interest bearingtasscreased from 12.0% for the year
ended June 30, 2009 to 14.1% for the year endezl 3y2010 and 13.7% for the year ended June 30, Zhis increase in annual returns is
primarily the accelerated accretion on the ass&fgieed from Patriot on which we recognized $17,a@d $14,216 during the years ended
June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, respectively.ottitthese adjustments, the weighted average intertes earned on debt investments would
have been 12.0% and 11.7% for the years ended3yr2911 and 2010, respectively. Generally, intertsirns have remained relatively ste
over the three year period, but we have seen @&deerin interest rates on loans issued duringoautt fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2011.

Investment income is also generated froviddinds and other income. Dividend income decrefsead $15,366 for the year ended
June 30, 2010 to $15,092 for the year ended Jun20dd. The decrease in dividend income is primatiributable to a decrease in the leve
dividends received from our investment in GSHI. Weeived dividends from GSHI of $9,850 and $14,806ng the years ended June 30,
2011 and June 30, 2010, respectively. The deciratieidends from GSHI is primarily the a consegeeef GSHI distributing dividends in
excess of their current earnings in 2009, as G3idldtcumulated excess earnings and profits avaifabdistribution. GSHI remains
profitable and has increased its EBITDA in 201@amparison with 2009. We anticipate that GSHI mayable to increase its dividends in the
future as the result of organic growth and add-@quesitions. This decrease was offset by a $4,0€8:ase in dividends received from
American Gilsonite and NRG during the year endate R0, 2011.

Other income has come primarily from stuvicty fees, overriding royalty interests, and satint of net profits interests. Comparing the
year ended June 30, 2010 to the year ended Jur2®3BD, income from other sources, excluding thé&Bgain on the Patriot acquisitic
increased from $4,043 to $19,930. This $15,887imee is primarily due to $18,494 of structuringsfemcognized during the year ended
June 30, 2011 primarily from the AIRMALL, CAS, CRProgrexion, Safe-Guard, Springs
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Window and NMMB originations, in comparison to $283of structuring fees recognized during the yealee June 30, 2010.

Comparing the year ended June 30, 2008etgdar ended June 30, 2010, income from othecsesuexcluding the $8,632 gain on the
Patriot acquisition, decreased from $14,762 to43.,0his decrease in other income is largely dubecsettlement of our net profit interests in
IEC/ARS for $12,576 during the year ended June2809. During the year ended June 30, 2009, stingtfiees of $1,274 were received
primarily related to Biotronic and GSHI, in compsmn to $2,388 of structuring fees recognized duttiegyear ended June 30, 2010.

Operating Expenses

Our primary operating expenses consisteéstment advisory fees (base and incentive feesdjt facility costs, legal and professional
fees and other operating and overhead-related sgpeihese expenses include our allocable porfiomeshead under the Administration
Agreement with Prospect Administration under whighspect Administration provides administrativevgass and facilities for us. Our
investment advisory fees compensate our Investiaviser for its work in identifying, evaluating, getiating, closing and monitoring our
investments. We bear all other costs and experisas @perations and transactions in accordande it Administration Agreement with
Prospect Administration. Operating expenses web2bb, $47,369 and $41,318 for the years ended3ar2011, June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009, respectively.

The base investment advisory expenses $22e196, $13,929 and $11,915 for the years endeel 30, 2011, June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009, respectively. These increases are direddyeet to our growth in total assets. $23,555, 4% and $14,790 in income incentive fees v
earned for the years ended June 30, 2011, Jurg930,and June 30, 2009, respectively. The incrdees occurred as net interest income has
increased due primarily to an increase in the dsss¢. No capital gains incentive fee has yet bemnred pursuant to the Investment Advisory
Agreement.

During the years ended June 30, 2011, 30n2010 and June 30, 2009, we incurred $17,598888nd $6,161, respectively, of exper
related to our Syndicated Facility and Senior Cotilvle Notes. These expenses are related direztlye leveraging capacity put into place for
each of those years and the levels of indebtedietaally undertaken in those years. The table belescribes the various expenses of our
Syndicated Facility and Senior Convertible Noted tire related indicators of leveraging capacity ewagbtedness during these years.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009

Interest expens $ 9,861 $ 1,33¢ $ 5,07k
Amortization of

deferred
financing cost: 5,36¢ 5,29 75¢
Commitment ant
other fees 2,371 1,747 327
Total $ 17,59¢ $ 8,382 $ 6,161

Weighted average

debt outstandin  $ 176,27° $ 23,147 $ 132,01
Weighted averag

interest rate 5.5¢% 5.7¢% 3.84%
Facility amount a

beginning ofyeea $ 210,000 $ 175,000 $ 200,00(

The increase in interest expense for ttae gaded June 30, 2011 is due to the issuancen@rSgonvertible Notes on December 21, 2010
and February 18, 2011 for which we incurred $8,8f7ihterest expense. The increase in our intesgstincurred for the year ended June 30,
2010 is primarily due to an increase of 150 basiatp in our borrowing rate effective June 25, 2@@8 the concurrent introduction of a Libor
floor at 200 basis points. This increase was gartzenended on June 11, 2010 with the closing afcaurent facility. The borrowing rate and
Libor floor decreased by 75 basis points and 1&shaoints, respectively.
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As our asset base has grown and we hawdaginplexity to our capital raising activitiesedin part, to our assumption of the sub-
administration role from Vastardis Fund Service€L({"Vastardis"), we have commensurately increabedsize of our administrative and
financial staff, accounting for a significant inaee in the overhead allocation from Prospect Adstrimiion. Over the last two years, Prospect
Administration has increased staffing levels alariiy costs passed through. The allocation of ovedhexpense from Prospect Administration
were $2,856, $3,361 and $4,979 for the years edded 30, 2009, 2010 and 2011, respectively. Aporttfolio continues to grow, we expect
to continue to increase the size of our administeadnd financial staff on a basis that provideseasing returns to scale. However, initial
investments in administrative and financial staffynmot provide returns to scale immediately, peshagt until the portfolio increases to a
greater size. Other allocated expenses from Progmiinistration will continue to increase alongtlwthe increase in staffing and asset base.

Total operating expenses, net of managefeest interest costs and allocation of overheawh fProspect Administration ("Other
Operating Expenses"), were $6,627, $4,899 and $5@&%he years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 288%ectively. The increase in Other
Operating Expenses during the year ended Juned3Q,\®hen compared to the year ended June 30, 28Q&ihiarily the result of a $1,058
increase in costs expensed in connection with adraadioriginations and portfolio company acquissioan $818 increase in administrative
expenses incurred to support of our growing pddfahd a $589 increase in unreimbursed legal anduiting fees incurred related to the
management of loans. These increases were offgaehyon-recurrence of the costs incurred in cotmmeevith the merger discussions with
Allied Capital Corporation ("Allied") expensed ing 2010 period. The decrease in Other Operatingtisgs during the year ended June 30,
2010 when compared to the year ended June 30,i&2@dBnarily the result operating efficiencies ieatl upon the termination of the sub-
administration agreement and no excise taxes hgigin 2010 offset by the costs incurred in cotinaowvith merger discussions with Allied
expensed in the 2010 period.

Net Investment Income

Net investment income represents the diffee between investment income and operating egpe@sir net investment income was
$94,221, $67,190 and $59,163 for the years endeel 30, 2011, June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 atéagg, or $1.10 per share, $1.13 per
share and $1.87 per share, respectively. The $2Tn@8ease for the year ended June 30, 2011 isspiindue to increases of $47,936 and
$7,255 in interest income and other income, respalgt due to the increased size of our portfobiowhich we have recognized additional
interest income and structuring fees. The $27,88tekse is offset by an increase in operating esqeeof $27,886, primarily due to a $15,324
increase in advisory fees due to the growing sfzmio portfolio and related income, and $9,216 aditional interest and credit facility
expenses. The per share decrease for the year dade®0, 2011 is primarily due to a decreasevieids from existing equity investments
along with new equity investments in the portfolibich have not yet declared any dividends and trenecurring nature of the gain from the
Patriot Acquisition during the year ended June2B,0 offset by an increase in structuring feesectdld in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

The $8,027 increase in net investment ireefon the year ended June 30, 2010 in comparistiretgear ended June 30, 2009 is primarily
due to an increase in investment income of $14, 0 $14,078 is due to a $23,592 increase inéstancome offset by decreases in dividend
income from GSHI and other income. Income from pwirces, excluding the $8,632 gain on the Paadquisition, decreased from $14,762
to $4,043. This decrease in other income is lardaly to the settlement of our net profit interést&EC/ARS for $12,576 during the year ended
June 30, 2009. The per share decrease for theepdad June 30, 2010 is primarily result of ouréasing our asset mix in financings with
private equity sponsors. We believe that such fiiregs offer less risk, and
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consequently lower yields, due, in part, to lessdrto our capital resulting from larger equityrsk underneath our capital.

Net Realized Gains (Losses), Increase (DecreaseNat Assets from Net Changes in Unrealized Appredian/Depreciation

Net realized gains (losses) were $16,485],645) and ($39,078) for the years ended Jun2®d,, June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009,
respectively. The net realized gain for the yeateenJune 30, 2011 was due primarily to gains frieenseles of our common equity in Fischt
and Miller of $9,893 and $7,977, respectively. Tie¢ realized loss of $51,545 for the year endee 3 2010 was due primarily to the
impairment of Yatesville. (See Investment Valuasidor further discussion.) On June 30, 2009, werdehed that the impairment of the
CCEHI investment was other than temporarily imphsed recognized a realized loss of $41,134 foatheunt by which the amortized cost
exceeded the current fair value. This loss wasgilgroffset by realized gains of $423 and $1,6etnf sales of the Arctic warrants and Deep
Down, Inc. ("Deep Down") common stock, respectively

Net increase in net assets from changesri@alized appreciation was $7,552, $3,980 ando$95or the years ended June 30, 2011,
June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, respectively).08%er share, $0.07 per share and $0.48 per,shapectively. For the year ended June 30,
2011, the $7,552 increase in net assets from thehamge in unrealized appreciation was drivenigiiicant write-ups of $54,916 related to
our investments in Ajax, Biotronic, GSHI, Iron HersNRG and Sport Helmets. These instances of unegahppreciation were partially offset
by unrealized depreciation of approximately $35,688ted to our investments in H&M, ICS, Manx, Stees, Stryker, and $10,840 related to
the repayment of Prince. For the year ended Jun2@®, the net unrealized appreciation was drinefi25,184 of write-ups in our
investments in Fischbein, GSHI, Prince, Shearand,RMC, and by the disposition of previously verittdown investment in Yatesville
mentioned above with an unrealized net appreciai®85,471, which, in turn, were offset by $56,%B4vrite-downs in our investments in
Deb Shops, Inc. ("Deb Shops"), Freedom Marine, H&\nx, NRG, R-V and Wind River Resources Corp. @fidd River Il Corp. For the
year ended June 30, 2009, the net unrealized a@ppiogcwas driven by significant wr-ups of our investments in American Gilsonite, GSHI
NRG, F-V, Shearer's and Stryker, and by the dispositfgoreviously written-down investment in CCEl memtél above, which, in turn, were
offset by significant write-downs our investmemsAjax, AEH, Conquest Cherokee, LLC, Deb Shops) Horse and Yatesville as well as the
elimination of the unrealized appreciation resgjtirom the sale of Deep Down mentioned above.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

For the years ended June 30, 2011, Jun20d@, and Jun 30, 2009, our operating activitised) provided ($581,609), $54,838 and
($74,000) of cash, respectively. Investing actgtused $106,586 for the acquisition of Patriottieryear ended June 30, 2010. There were no
investing activities for the years ended June 8Q,12and June 30, 2009. Financing activities pravickesh flows of $582,020, $42,887 and
$83,387 for the years ended June 30, 2011, Jun2030,and June 30, 2009, respectively. Dividendts ware $91,247, $82,908 and $43,257
for the years ended June 30, 2011, June 30, 20l 0ware 30, 2009, respectively.

Our primary uses of funds have been toiooatto invest in our investments in portfolio camjes, to add new companies to our
investment portfolio, acquire Patriot, repay outsgliag borrowings and to make cash distributionsdlulers of our common stock.

Our primary sources of funds have beeraisses of debt and equity. We have and may contmfund a portion of our cash needs
through borrowings from banks, issuances of sesgourities or secondary offerings. We may alsor#i&zia portion of our investments in
mezzanine or senior secured loans or other agdetobjective is to put in place such borrowingsider to enable us to
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expand our portfolio. During the year ended June28a1, we borrowed $465,900 and made repaymetatntg $482,000 under our revolving
credit facility. As of June 30, 2011, we had $849,20itstanding borrowings on our revolving creddility and $322,500 outstanding on our
Senior Convertible notes (See Note 6 to our codated financial statements).

On March 16, 2011, our Registration Statetno@ Form N-2 was declared effective by the SEQdés this Shelf Registration Statement,
we can issue up to $547,000 of additional equitpsges as of June 30, 2011.

Over the past three years, we have be@redantcompleting public and private stock offering

On July 7, 2009 we completed a public stoit&ring for 5,175,000 shares of our common statck9.00 per share, raising $46,575 of
gross proceeds. On August 20, 2009 and Septemb&008, we issued 3,449,686 shares and 2,807, Htésshrespectively, of our common
stock at $8.50 and $9.00 per share, respectivelyrivate stock offerings, raising $29,322, and,288 of gross proceeds, respectively.
Concurrent with the sale of these shares, we ahtete a registration rights agreement in whichgsented the purchasers certain registration
rights with respect to the shares. Under the temasconditions of the registration rights agreemenetfiled with the SEC a post-effective
amendment to the registration statement on FormoN-Rovember 6, 2009. Such amendment was decl&fiexdiee by the SEC on
November 9, 200¢

On December 2, 2009 we acquired the oudsitgrshares of Patriot common stock for approxitye#201,083. Under the terms of the
merger agreement, Patriot common shareholdersveet8i363992 shares of our common stock for eaaressf Patriot common stock,
resulting in 8,444,068 shares of common stock biisiged by us. In connection with the transactiomrepaid all the outstanding borrowings
of Patriot, in compliance with the merger agreement

On March 17, 2010, we established an atrtheket program through which we could sell, fromet to time and at our discretion,
8,000,000 shares of our common stock. Throughptfigram we issued 5,251,400 shares of our comnoak st an average price of $11.50
share, raising $60,378 of gross proceeds, from Mag; 2010 through June 30, 2010 and $26,799 frdynl] 2010 to July 21, 2010.

On July 19, 2010, we established a secotiteamarket program, as we had sold all the shau#sorized in the original at-the-market
program. We engaged three broker-dealers to gmtagitial agents and sell our common stock dirdntly the market over a period of time.
We paid a 2% commission to the broker-dealer oneshsold. Through this program we issued 6,000sb@des of our common stock at an
average price of $9.73 per share, raising $58,4@8ass proceeds, from July 22, 2010 through Seipézra8, 2010.

On September 24, 2010, we established@ #éitithe-market program, as we had sold all tleeeshauthorized in the preceding at-the-
market programs, through which we could sell, fittme to time and at our discretion, 6,000,000 shafeour common stock. We engaged
three broker-dealers to act as potential agentsahdur common stock directly into the marketroageriod of time. We currently pay a 2%
commission to the broker-dealer on shares solcbugir this program we issued 302,400 shares of@unmmn stock at an average price of
$9.87 per share, raising $2,986 of gross procédrmin, September 29, 2010 through September 30, 2DdMng the period from October 1,
2010 to November 3, 2010, we continued this progaadhissued an additional 4,929,556 shares of @anon stock at an average price of
$9.86 per share, raising $48,611 of gross proceeds.

On November 10, 2010, we established alfcatrthe-market program, through which we could #®m time to time and at our
discretion, 9,750,000 shares of our common stoak.egaged four broker-dealers to act as potemaita and sell our common stock directly
into the market over a period of time. We pay a@¥Ynmission to the broker-dealer on shares solddgir this program we
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issued 4,513,920 shares of our common stock atenage price of $10.00 per share, raising $45,14jfass proceeds, from November 16,
2010 through December 15, 2010.

On April 7, 2011, we completed a publiccgtoffering for 9,000,000 shares of our common lstadésing $102,600 of gross proceeds.

On June 24, 2011, we completed a publickstdfering for 10,000,000 shares of our commorlsiat $10.15 per share, raising $101,500
of gross proceeds.

Our Board of Directors, pursuant to the Jand General Corporation Law, executed Article®\ofendment to increase the number of
shares authorized for issuance from 100,000,0@08000,000 in the aggregate. The amendment beetientive August 31, 2010.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At June 30, 2011, we did not have any afffabce sheet liabilities or other contractual adtiions that are reasonably likely to have a
current or future material effect on our finanaahdition, other than those which originate frontHg investment advisory and management
agreement and the administration agreement arte)drtfolio companies.

Recent Developments

On July 1, 2011, we made a senior secw#alf-on investment of $2,500 in Boxercraft to safdphe acquisition of Jones & Mitchell, a
supplier of college-licensed apparel.

On July 8, 2011, we made a secured seigioiivestment of $39,000 to support the recap#itbn of Totes Isotoner Corporation.
On July 11, 2011, we announced an incraaeer credit facility of $50,000 to $375,000 raigithe total commitments in the aggregate.

On July 18, 2011, we issued 1,500,000 shiareonnection with the exercise of an overallottraption granted with the June 21, 2011
offering of 10,000,000 shares which were delivehede 24, 2011, raising an additional $15,225 o$gpmroceeds and $15,060 of net proceeds.

On July 22, 2011, we issued 102,890 shafresr common stock in connection with the divideathvestment plan.

On August 5, 2011, we made a senior sedotknv-on investment of $3,850 in ROM to suppdré tacquisition of Havis Lighting
Solutions, a supplier of products primarily usedelayergency response and police vehicles.

On August 9, 2011, we provided a $15,00M tean to support the acquisition of Nobel Leagn@ommunities, Inc., a leading national
operator of private schools.

On August 9, 2011, we made an investme#Baf116 to purchase 66% of the unrated subordirmadées in Babson CLO Ltd. 2011-I.
On August 24, 2011, we announced the datober of monthly dividends in the following amouatsd with the following dates:

. $0.101325 per share for September 2011 to holdeamscofd on September 30, 2011 with a payment dabetmber 25, 2011
and

. $0.101350 per share for October 2011 to holdersaird on October 31, 2011 with a payment dateafeshber 22, 2011.

On August 24, 2011, our Board of Directapproved a share repurchase plan under which weaepaychase up to $100,000 of our
common stock at prices below our net asset value.
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On August 26, 2011, we issued 106,869 shaireur common stock in connection with the divideeinvestment plan.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our finahmigdition and results of operations are basedupo financial statements, which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principksegally accepted in the United States of AmeriGAAP"). The preparation of these
financial statements requires management to makeates and assumptions that affect the reportezbiata of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. Changes in the economic environmentdialamarkets and any other parameters used imrdigt@g such estimates could cause
actual results to differ materially. In additiontte discussion below, our critical accounting giel are further described in the notes to the
financial statements.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulationsspant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X, and the Aioan Institute of Certified Public
Accountants' Audit and Accounting Guide for InvestthCompanies, we are precluded from consolidatingentity other than another
investment company or an operating company whiokiiges substantially all of its services and bese6 us. Our June 30, 2011 and June 30,
2010 financial statements include our accountsthadccounts of Prospect Capital Funding, LLC,anly wholly-owned, closely-managed
subsidiary that is also an investment companyimddrcompany balances and transactions have beeimaied in consolidation.

Investment Classificatio

We are a non-diversified company within theaning of the 1940 Act. We classify our investtaday level of control. As defined in the
1940 Act, control investments are those where tlsettee ability or power to exercise a controllinffuence over the management or policie
a company. Control is generally deemed to existnadneompany or individual possesses or has thé téghcquire within 60 days or less, a
beneficial ownership of 25% or more of the votiegwrities of an investee company. Affiliated invesnts and affiliated companies are
defined by a lesser degree of influence and armdddo exist through the possession outright othéaright to acquire within 60 days or less,
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

Investments are recognized when we assunoblgyation to acquire a financial instrument @sgume the risks for gains or losses related
to that instrument. Investments are derecognizeshwie assume an obligation to sell a financiarimsent and forego the risks for gains or
losses related to that instrument. Specifically reerd all security transactions on a trade dagisbInvestments in other, non-security
financial instruments are recorded on the bas@ibScription date or redemption date, as applicabsteounts for investments recognized or
derecognized but not yet settled are reported asifRbles for investments sold and Payables farstments purchased, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established @doces for the valuation of our investment portfolihese procedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotationsraaily available are valued at such market gigotat
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For most of our investments, market quotegiare not available. With respect to investmgtsrhich market quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are deeroetb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with the indepengahtation firm engaged
by our Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firm conducts independpptaisals and makes their own independent aseas:

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors r@xgeand discusses the preliminary valuation of auestment Adviser and th
of the independent valuation firm; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses the valuationsdetedrmines the fair value of each investment inpmutfolio in good faitt
based on the input of our Investment Adviser, titeependent valuation firm and the audit committee.

Effective July 1, 2008, we adopted the Roal Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") AccougtiBtandards Codification ("ASC" or
"Codification") 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosu(é8SC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establshdramework for
measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands discles@bout fair value measurements.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to meathese fair values into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicaeds or liabilities, accessible by us at the measent date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesctive markets, or quoted prices for identmasimilar assets or liabilities in
markets that are not active, or other observalgatsother than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the fair value measuremernitsrentirety falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant teetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisamce of a particular input to the fair va
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amsicders factors specific to each investment.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-1%)-Betermining Fair Value When the Volume and Levélaiivity for the Asset or Liability
Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Trastsms That Are Not Orderly("ASC 820-1065"). This update provides further clarificat
for ASC 820 in markets that are not active and jgles additional guidance for determining when tokime of trading level of activity for an
asset or liability has significantly decreased forddentifying circumstances that indicate a tiat®n is not orderly. ASC 820-10-65 is
effective for interim and annual reporting periaisling after June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASGB2®5 for year ended June 30, 2011, did
not have any effect on our net asset value, firspasition or results of operations as there washange to the fair value measurement
principles set forth in ASC 820.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accoun8tandards Update 2010-0&ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem«"ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eadfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to méegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@éfective December 15, 2009, except for the disgl®sbout purchase, sales, issuances and
settlements in the roll forward of activity in Idw&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresffeetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) andrfarim periods within those fiscal years. We do Inelieve that the
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adoption of the amended guidance in ASC 820-10haie a significant effect on our financial statatse
Federal and State Income Ta»

We have elected to be treated as a reglilatestment company and intend to continue to dpmiih the requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"), applicable doleged investment companies. We are requiredstoilolite at least 90% of our investment
company taxable income and intend to distributedtain through a deemed distribution) all of aurdstment company taxable income anc
capital gain to stockholders; therefore, we havedenzo provision for income taxes. The characténaime and gains that we will distribute is
determined in accordance with income tax regulatibat may differ from GAAP. Book and tax basidetiénces relating to stockholder
dividends and distributions and other permanenklzow tax differences are reclassified to paidapital.

If we do not distribute at least 98% of aanual income and 98.2% of our capital gains énclendar year earned, we will generally be
required to pay an excise tax equal to 4% of theuarhby which 98% of our annual ordinary income 88d2% of our capital gains exceeds
distributions from such taxable income for the y8ar the extent that we determine that our estichaterent year annual taxable income will
be in excess of estimated current year dividenulibigions from such taxable income, we accruesxtaxes, if any, on estimated excess
taxable income as taxable income is earned usirananal effective excise tax rate. The annual &ffe@xcise tax rate is determined by
dividing the estimated annual excise tax by thereged annual taxable income.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distriboti Requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as &R any taxable year, we would be subject to
tax on all of our taxable income at regular corporates. We would not be able to deduct distrimgito stockholders, nor would we be
required to make distributions. Distributions woglkeherally be taxable to our individual and othem4corporate taxable stockholders as
ordinary dividend income eligible for the reducedximum rate for taxable years beginning before 2018 not for taxable years beginning
thereafter, unless the relevant provisions arenebete by legislation) to the extent of our curremd accumulated earnings and profits, provided
certain holding period and other requirements ag& Bubject to certain limitations under the Canteporate distributions would be eligible
the dividends-received deduction. To qualify agaibe taxed as a RIC in a subsequent year, we wasutéquired to distribute to our
shareholders our accumulated earnings and prdfiitsigable to non-RIC years reduced by an intecharge of 50% of such earnings and
profits payable by us as an additional tax. In tddj if we failed to qualify as a RIC for a perigceater than two taxable years, then, in ord
gualify as a RIC in a subsequent year, we woulteleired to elect to recognize and pay tax on atyonilt-in gain (the excess of aggregate
gain, including items of income, over aggregats kst would have been realized if we had beendajad) or, alternatively, be subject to
taxation on such built-in gain recognized for aigetiof ten years.

We adopted FASB ASC 746come Taxe§'ASC 740"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how utaie tax positions should be
recognized, measured, presented, and disclosée financial statements. ASC 740 requires the aetialo of tax positions taken or expectet
be taken in the course of preparing our tax rettorgetermine whether the tax positions are "mike&lyl-than-not" of being sustained by the
applicable tax authority. Tax positions not deertetheet the more-likely-than-not threshold are réed as a tax benefit or expense in the
current year. Adoption of ASC 740 was applied tmpEkn tax years as of July 1, 2007. The adoptfohSC 740 did not have an effect on our
net asset value, financial condition or resultsérations as there was no liability for unrecogditax benefits and no change to our beginning
net asset value. As of June 30, 2011 and for taethen ended, we did not have a liability for anyecognized tax benefits. Management's
determinations regarding ASC 740 may be subjert\tiew and adjustment at a later date based upon
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factors including, but not limited to, an on-goiagalysis of tax laws, regulations and interpretetithereof.
Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale afstments are calculated using the specific ideatifin method.

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatibpremium and accretion of discount, is recordedmo accrual basis. Origination, closing an
commitment fees associated with investments inf@l@rtcompanies are accreted into interest inconer the respective terms of the applic:
loans. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt sgcamy prepayment penalties and unamortized logination, closing and commitment fe
are recorded as interest income.

Loans are placed on non-accrual status \phieoipal or interest payments are past due 98 daynore or when there is reasonable doubt
that principal or interest will be collected. Ung@iccrued interest is generally reversed whenraikplaced on non-accrual status. Interest
payments received on non-accrual loans may be négadjas income or applied to principal dependipgrumanagement's judgment. Non-
accrual loans are restored to accrual status washdwe principal and interest is paid and in mamamnt's judgment, are likely to remain
current. As of June 30, 2011, approximately 4.8%.ofnet assets are in non-accrual status.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-divid date.

Structuring fees and similar fees are racaay as income as earned, usually when paid. t8ting fees, excess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interests areudel in other income.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common staulklers are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Tin@uat, if any, to be paid as a dividend or
distribution is approved by our Board of Directeesch quarter and is generally based upon our maregss estimate of our earnings for the
guarter. Net realized capital gains, if any, asributed at least annually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses relatedutocoedit facility and the Senior Convertible Notesdeferred financing costs. These expenses
are deferred and amortized as part of interestresgpasing the straight-line method for our revaivimedit facility and the effective interest
method for our Senior Convertible Notes, over #gpective expected life.

We record registration expenses relateshédf filings as prepaid assets. These expensessst@mincipally of Securities and Exchange
Commission ("SEC") registration fees, legal feed aocounting fees incurred. These prepaid assétsermcharged to capital upon the receipt
of an equity offering proceeds or charged to expéhso offering completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow ASC 460Guaranteeg"ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the discloserpirements of a guarantor in its interim and ahnua
financial statements about its obligations undetai® guarantees that it has issued. It also requrguarantor to recognize, at the inceptior
guarantee, for those guarantees that are coverd&6y460, the fair value of the obligation undeetakn issuing certain guarantees.
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Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assetiingsintom operations per common share are caledlating the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding for the period presehtextcordance with ASC 94Bjnancial Services—Investment Companiesnvertible
securities are not considered in the calculationetfassets per share.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In January 2010, the FASB issued AccounBtandards Update 2010-0&ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem¢"ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eladfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to néegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@8féstive December 15, 2009, except for the disslsibout purchase, sales, issuances and
settlements in the roll forward of activity in ldw&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresffeetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) andrfearim periods within those fiscal years. We do Inelieve that the adoption of the amended
guidance in ASC 820-10 will have a significant effen our financial statements.

In February 2011, the FASB issued Accounfitandards Update 2011-Gceivables (Topic 310): A Creditor's Determinatidn
Whether a Restructuring is a Troubled Debt Restmiieg ("ASU 2011-02"). ASU 2011-02 clarifies which loarodifications constitute
troubled debt restructurings. It is intended tdsisseditors in determining whether a modificatmfrthe terms of a receivable meets the criteria
to be considered a troubled debt restructurind) bmt purposes of recording an impairment lossfandlisclosure of troubled debt
restructurings. In evaluating whether a restrungidonstitutes a troubled debt restructuring, ditvsemust separately conclude that both of the
following exist: (a) the restructuring constitutesoncession; and (b) the debtor is experiencimanfiial difficulties. ASU 2011-02 provides
guidance to clarify whether the creditor has grdmteoncession and whether a debtor is experiefficiagcial difficulties. The new guidance
effective for interim and annual periods beginnimgor after June 15, 2011, and applies retrospagtio restructurings occurring on or after
the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption oryJul 2011 for us. We do not believe that the adwoptif the amended guidance in ASU 2@1-
will have a significant effect on our financial tgments.

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accountingnsitrds Update 2011-0Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measureanent
Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IF("ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 amends Accounting 8tads Codification Topic 820,
"Fair Value Measurements" ("ASC 820") by: (1) diging that the highest-and-best-use and valuati@mjse concepts only apply to
measuring the fair value of non-financial ass&$a{lowing a reporting entity to measure the falue of the net asset or net liability position
in a manner consistent with how market participavas|d price the net risk position, if certain eria are met; (3) providing a framework for
considering whether a premium or discount can Ipdiegin a fair value measurement; (4) providingttthe fair value of an instrument
classified in a reporting entity's shareholdersiitygs estimated from the perspective of a mapeeticipant that holds the identical item as an
asset; and (5) expanding the qualitative and qtadive fair value disclosure requirements. The exigal disclosures include, for Level 3 items,
a description of the valuation process and a naeraescription of the sensitivity of the fair valto changes in unobservable inputs and
interrelationships between those inputs if a chandkose inputs would result in a significantlyfelient fair value measurement. ASU 2011-4
also requires disclosures about the highest-andusesof a non-financial asset when this use diffexm the asset's current use and the reason
for such a difference. In addition, this ASU ameAdsounting Standards Codification 820, "Fair VaMeasurements," to require disclosures
to include any transfers between Level 1 and Lewf the fair value hierarchy. These amendments are
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effective for fiscal years beginning after Decemb®&r2011 and for interim periods within those dilsgears. The amendments of ASU 2@ul -
when adopted, are not expected to have a matemdt on our consolidated financial statements.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We are subject to financial market risksjuding changes in interest rates and equity prgke Some of the loans in our portfolio have
floating interest rates.

We may hedge against interest rate flumnatby using standard hedging instruments sudttases, options and forward contracts
subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. Whédging activities may insulate us against advelns@ges in interest rates, they may also
limit our ability to participate in the benefits bigher interest rates with respect to our portfoli investments. During the twelve months er
June 30, 2011, we did not engage in hedging aetivit
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Iltem 8.

Financial Statements and Supplementary &1a.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying conseliiatatements of assets and liabilities of Prospapttal Corporation, including the schedule
of investments, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, lendetated consolidated statements of operatidragges in net assets, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended Jun203Q, and the financial highlights for each @& ffreriods presented. These financial
statements and financial highlights are the respditg of the Company's management. Our respoligihs to express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial highlights basedur audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Sigat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethdintrecial statements and financial
highlights are free of material misstatement. Aditalso includes examining, on a test basis, ewidesupporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, assessing the acewyptinciples used and significant estimates mad@dnagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, the consolidated finanattements and financial highlights referred tovabaresent fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prospect Capital Corporatairdune 30, 2011 and 2010, and the results opdsations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended June 30, 201 1theniihancial highlights for each of the periodegented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United StafeSmerica.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting OgbtdBoard (United States), Prospect
Capital Corporation's internal control over finalgieporting as of June 30, 2011, based on crigstablished in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway Commission (COSO) andeport dated August 29, 2011
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP

BDO USA, LLP
New York, New York
August 29, 2011
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Assets (Note 5

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

June 30, June 30,
2011 2010

Investments at fair valu
Control investments (net cost of $262,301 and $18%,respectively $ 310,07: $ 195,95t

Affiliate investments (net cost of $56,833 and $82, respectively 72,33’ 73,74(
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investments (net cost of $1,116,601
$477,957, respectivel 1,080,60. 478,78!
Total investments at fair value (net cost of $1,438 and $728,75¢
respectively, Note 4 1,463,01 748,48:
Investments in money market fun 59,90: 68,87:
Cash 1,492 1,081
Receivables for
Interest, ne 9,26¢ 5,35¢
Dividends — 1
Other 267 41¢
Prepaid expenst 101 371
Deferred financing cos 15,27¢ 7,57¢
Other asset — 534

Total Assets

1,549,31 832,69!

Liabilities

Credit facility payable (Note £ 84,20( 100,30(
Senior convertible notes (Note 322,50( —
Dividends payabli 10,89t 6,90¢
Due to Prospect Administration (Note 212 294
Due to Prospect Capital Management (Note 7,70¢ 9,00¢
Accrued expense 5,87¢ 4,057
Other liabilities 3,571 70t

Total Liabilities
Net Assets (Note 3

434,96( 121,27:
$ 1,11435 $ 711,42

Components of Net Asset
Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (200,0036d
100,000,000 common shares authorized, respectit@k;606,690

and 69,086,862 issued and outstanding, respecli(idbte 7) $ 10€ $ 69
Paic-in capital in excess of par (Note 1,196,74. 805,91¢
Distributions in excess of net investment incc (21,639 (9,692)
Accumulated realized losses on investm (88,13() (104,599
Unrealized appreciation on investme 27,27¢ 19,72«

Net Assets (Note 3

$ 1,114,35 $ 711,42

Net Asset Value Per Shart $ 10.3¢ $ 10.3(

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Investment Income
Interest income: (Note ¢
Control investments (Net of foreign withholding tafk
$0, $19, and $166, respective
Affiliate investments
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment:

Total interest incom

Dividend income
Control investment
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment:
Money market fund

Total dividend incomu

Other income: (Note ¢
Control investment
Affiliate investments
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment:
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note

Total other incom
Total Investment Income

Operating Expenses
Investment advisory fee
Base management fee (Note
Income incentive fee (Note 1

Total investment advisory fei

Interest and credit facility expens

Suk-administration fee

Legal fees

Valuation service

Audit, compliance and tax related fe

Allocation of overhead from Prospect Administration
(Note 10)

Insurance expens

Directors' fee:

Potential merger expenses (Note

Other general and administrative exper

Excise taxe:

Total Operating Expenses
Net Investment Income

Net realized gain (loss) on investments (Not
Net change in unrealized appreciation on invests
(Note 4)
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting fror
Operations
Net increase in net assets resulting from opersien
share: (Note 9 and Note 1

Weighted average shares of common stock outstan

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,

2011 2010 2009
$ 21,747 % 17,21¢ $ 19,28:
11,307 7,957 3,03¢
101,40( 61,34 40,60¢
134,45: 86,51¢ 62,92¢
13,56¢ 14,86( 22,46¢
1,507 474 —
16 32 32t
15,09: 15,36¢ 22,79
2,82¢ 261 1,24¢
19C 16¢ —
16,91: 3,61: 13,51:

— 8,632

19,93( 12,67¢ 14,76:
169,47¢ 114,55¢ 100,48:
22,49¢ 13,92¢ 11,91¢
23,55¢ 16,79¢ 14,79(
46,05 30,72 26,70¢
17,59¢ 8,382 6,161
— — 84€
1,06z 70z 947
992 734 70¢E
87¢€ 981 1,01t
4,97¢ 3,361 2,85¢
28t 254 24¢
25k 25E 26¢
— 852 —
3,157 1,121 1,03t
— — 53¢
75,25¢ 47,36¢ 41,31¢
94,22 67,19( 59,16:
16,46¢ (51,54Y (39,079
7,552 3,98( 15,01¢
$ 118,23t $ 19,62 $ 35,10¢
$ 13t $ 0.3: $ 1.11
85,978,75 59,429,22 31,559,90

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009

Increase in Net Assets from Operations

Net investment incom $ 94,221 $ 67,19 $ 59,16:
Net gain (loss) on investmer 16,46¢ (51,545 (39,079
Net change in unrealized appreciation

investment: 7,552 3,98( 15,01¢

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting fror

Operations 118,23¢ 19,62¢ 35,10¢

Dividends to Shareholders (106,16 (101,03 (36,519
Capital Share Transactions:
Net proceeds from capital shares < 381,31¢ 158,00: 100,30
Less: Offering costs of public share offerir (1,38¢) (2,782 (2,029
Fair value of equity issued in conjunction with

Patriot acquisitior — 92,80( —
Reinvestment of dividenc 10,93¢ 11,21¢ 5,107

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting fror

Capital Share Transactions 390,86: 260,23’ 104,38t

Total Increase in Net Assets 402,93: 178,82¢ 102,97:
Net assets at beginning of ye 711,42 532,59¢ 429,62:

Net Assets at End of Yea $ 111435 $ 711,42 $ 532,59
Capital Share Activity:
Shares soli 37,494,47 16,683,19 12,942,50
Shares issued for Patriot acquisit — 8,444,06! —
Shares issued through reinvestment of divide 1,025,35! 1,016,51: 480,20!
Net increase in capital share activ 38,519,82 26,143,77 13,422,70
Shares outstanding at beginning of y 69,086,386 42,943,08 29,520,37

Shares Outstanding at End of Yeal 107,606,69 69,086,86 42,943,08

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands, except share data)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera
Net realized (gain) loss on investme
Net change in unrealized appreciation on invests
Accretion of purchase discount on investme
Amortization of deferred financing cos
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Payments for purchases of investme
Paymer-in-kind interes!
Proceeds from sale of investments and collection of
investment principe
Purchases of cash equivale
Sales of cash equivaler
Net decrease (increase) of investments in moneken
funds
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable
Decrease in dividends receival
Decrease in loan principal receiva
Decrease (increase) in other receiva
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel
Decrease in due from Prospect Administra
Decrease (increase) in other as:
(Decrease) increase in due to Prospect Adminietr.
(Decrease) increase in due to Prospect Capital ftanant
Increase (decrease) in accrued expe
Increase (decrease) in other liabilit

Net Cash (Used In) Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Patriot, net of cash acquired (N8j¢
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings under Senior Convertible Notes (Nott
Borrowings under credit facilit
Payments under credit facili
Financing costs paid and defer
Net proceeds from issuance of common s
Offering costs from issuance of common st
Dividends paic
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities:
Total Increase (Decrease) in Cas
Cash balance at beginning of yi

Cash Balance at End of Yea
Cash Paid For Interest
Non-Cash Financing Activity:

Amount of shares issued in connection with divid
reinvestment pla

Fair value of shares issued in conjunction withRagriot
Acquisition

Year Ended

June 30, June 30, June 30,

2011 2010 2009
$ 118,23t $ 19,62f $ 35,10«
(16,46%) 51,54¢ 39,07¢
(7,55%) (3,980 (15,019
(23,039 (20,31) (2,399
5,36% 5,291 75¢
— (8,637) —
(943,70) (150,109 (96,14%)
(9,639 (7,559 (2,161
285,86: 136,22: 27,00
—  (199,99) (39,999
— 199,99° 39,99¢
8,96¢ 29,86:  (65,73Y
(3,919 53(C 532
1 27 4,22(
— — 71
152 152 (4)
27¢ (26€) 20E
— 1,50(C —
534 (534) —
(82) (54¢€) 147
(1,300 3,13t (75)
1,81¢ (1,297) 1,277
2,86¢€ 17C (869)
(581,609 54,83t (74,000
— (106,58 —
— (106,58 =
322,50( — —
465,90( 244,10 100,15
(482,000 (268,600 (66,524
(13,067 (5,925 (6,270
381,31¢ 158,00: 100,30
(1,389 (1,787 (1,029
(91,247  (82,90¢) (43,25)
582,02( 42,88 83,38
411 (8,867) 9,387
1,081 9,942 55E
$ 1492 $ 1,081 $ 9,94:
$ 6,101 $ 144 $ 5,01
$ 10,93« $ 11,21¢ $ 5,107

$ —

$ 92,80 $ —

See notes to consolidated financial statema
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Portfolio Company

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

AIRMALL USA, Inc(28)

Ajax Rolled Ring &
Machine, Inc.

AWCNC, LLC(20)

Borga, Inc.

C&J Cladding LLC

Change Clean Energy
Holdings, Inc. ("CCEHI" or
"Biomass")(5)

(1)

(©)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Pennsylvania / Property Senior Secured Term Loan (12.00%, due 6/30/201@&)3)
Managemen $ 30,00 $ 30,000 $ 30,00( 2.7%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (12.00% pl08% PIK, due
12/31/2015; 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 1.1%
Convertible Preferred Stock (9,919.684 sha 9,92( 9,22¢ 0.8%
Common Stock (100 share — — 0.C%
52,42( 51,72¢ 4.€%
South Carolina / Manufacturing  Senior SecureteN-Tranche A (10.50%, due 4/01/2013)(3)(4)
20,60" 20,60" 20,60" 1.6%
Subordinated Secured Note—Tranche B (11.50%00% PIK,
due 4/01/2013)(3)(4 15,03t 15,03¢ 13,27( 1.2%
Convertible Preferred Sto—Series A (6,142.6 share 6,057 — 0.C%
Unrestricted Common Stock (6 shar — — 0.C%
41,69¢ 33,871 3.0%
North Carolina / Machiner Members Unit—Class A (1,800,000 unit: — — 0.C%
Members Unit—Class E-1 (1 unit) — — 0.C%
Members Unit—Class E-2 (7,999,999 units — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
California / Manufacturing Revolving Line of &tit—$1,000 Commitment (5.00% plus
3.00% default interest, in non-accrual status ¢iffec
03/02/2010, past due)(4)(2 1,00¢ 94t 1,00¢ 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.50% plus 3.0@%ault interest,
in nor-accrual status effective 03/02/2010, past due 1,612 1,50( 691 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% plus 4.00% Mk .00%
default interest, in non-accrual status effecti@#@/2010, past
due) 8,98( 70€ — 0.C%
Common Stock (100 shares)(Z — — 0.C%
Warrants (33,750 warrants)(2 — — 0.C%
3,151 1,691 0.2%
Texas / Metal Services and Membership Interest (400 units)(23)
Minerals 58C 4,69¢ 0.4%
58C 4,69¢ 0.4%
Maine / Biomass Power Common Stock (1,000 share 2,54( — 0.C%
2,54( — 0.C%
Freedom Marine Services LLC Louisiana / Shipping Vessels Subordinated Setiiote (12.00% plus 4.00% PIK, in non-
accrual status effective 10/1/2010, due 12/31/2@) 11,67« 11,30¢ 3,07¢ 0.2%
Net Profits Interest (22.50% payable on equityritistions)(7) — — 0.C%
11,30¢ 3,07¢ 0.2%
Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.(8) Texas / Gas Gathering and Senior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/11/2016)
Processin( 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 2.2%
Junior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/12/2( 12,00( 12,00( 12,00( 1.1%
Common Stock (100 share 5,00z 68,40¢ 6.2%
42,00 105,40t 9.5%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2)  Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)
Integrated Contract North Carolina / Contractin Secured Promissory Notes (15.00%, in @macrual status effecti
Services, Inc.(9 12/22/2010, due 3/21/20—4/10/2013)(10 $ 1,70¢ $ 1,706 $ 1,70¢ 0.2%
Senior Demand Note (15.00%, in non-accruslsteffective
11/1/2010, past due)(1 1,17C 1,17C 5¢ 0.C%
Senior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% Pl pl00% default
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/09/2007, past ( 96C 66( — 0.C%
Junior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK #l100% default
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/09/2007, past ( 14,00: 14,00: — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc—Series A (10 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (49 share 67¢ — 0.C%
18,22( 1,767 0.2%
Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc. Alberta, Canada / Production  Senior Secured Tranche 2 (Zero Coupon, due 11620
(24) Services 2,33¢ 2,33¢ 2,18¢ 0.2%
Senior Secured Tranche 3 (2.00%, due 1/1/2 12,00( 11,78 11,51« 1.C%
Common Stock (3,821 share 26¢ 1,657 0.2%
14,387 15,35] 1.4%
Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx") Kansas / Oil & Gas Production Appalachian Egetigldings, LLC ("AEH")—Senior Secured
12) Note (8.00%, in non-accrual status effective 1/02( due
1/19/2013) 2,24¢ 2,00( — 0.C%
Coalbed, LLC—Senior Secured Note (8.00%,dn-accrual statt
effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/2013) 6,74¢ 5,991 — 0.C%
Manx—Senior Secured Note (13.00%, in non-zaicstatus
effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/201 3,55( 3,55( 1,312 0.1%
Manx—Preferred Stock (6,635 shart 6,307 — 0.C%
Manx—Common Stock (3,416,335 shar 1,171 — 0.C%
19,01¢ 1,312 0.1%
NMMB Holdings, Inc.(25) New York / Media Revolving Line of Credit—$3,000 Commitment (10%60due
5/6/2016)(4)(26' — — — 0.C%
Senior Term Loan (14.00%, due 5/6/20 24,25( 24,25( 24,25( 2.2%
Senior Subordinated Term Loan (15.00%, due 5/6/p 2,80( 2,80( 2,80( 0.2%
Series A Preferred Stock (4,400 sha 4,40( 4,40( 0.4%
31,45( 31,45( 2.8%
NRG Manufacturing, Inc Texas / Manufacturin Senior Secured Note (16.50%, due 8/31/2011)(: 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 1.2%
Common Stock (800 share 2,317 32,40: 2.5%
15,397 45,48: 4.1%
Nupla Corporatior California / Home & Office Revolving Line of Credit—$2,000 Commitment (7.2%%as
Furnishings, Housewares & 2.00% default interest, due 9/04/2012)(4)(26)
Durable 1,09: 1,01« 1,09: 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.00% plus 2.@@&%ault interest,
due 9/04/2012)(4 4,53¢ 90z 4,53¢ 0.4%
Senior Subordinated Debt (15.00% PIK, in meoorual status
effective 4/01/2009, due 3/04/201 3,91( — 47¢ 0.C%
Preferred Stoc—Class A (2,850 share — — 0.C%
Preferred Sto—Class B (1,330 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (2,360,743 shar — — 0.C%
1,91¢ 6,10¢ 0.5%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)
R-V Industries, Inc. Pennsylvania / Manufacturing Warrants (200,000 warrants, expiring 6/30/2017) 168: $ 2,17¢ 0.2%
Common Stock (545,107 shar 5,08¢ 5,93¢ 0.5%
6,76¢ 8,11¢ 0.7%
Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.  Kentucky / Mining, Steel, Iron  Senior Secured Note (Non-accrual status effedti0#/2009, due $ 1,03¢ 1,03% — 0.C%
(11) and Noi-Precious 12/31/2010)(4
Metals and Coal Production Junior Secured dn-accrual status effective 1/01/2009, due
12/31/2010)(4 41z 413 — 0.C%
Common Stock (1,000 share — — 0.C%
1,44¢ — 0.C%
Total Control Investments 262,30: 310,07: 27.%
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)
BNN Holdings Corp., (f/k/a Michigan / Healthcare Senior Secured Note (11.50% plus 1.00% PIK, du&/2(P3)(3) 26,227 26,227 27,01« 2.4%
Biotronic NeuroNetwork 4)
Preferred Stock Series A (9,925.455 shares; 2,30( 5,591 0.€%
Preferred Stock Series B (1,753.64 shares, 57¢ 1,40¢ 0.1%
29,10¢ 34,02( 3.1%
Boxercraft Incorporate Georgia / Textiles & Leathe Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.50%, due 9/16/20)@)): 2,71( 2,427 2,674 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.00%, due 9/16/2@)@) 4,757 4,02t 4,72 0.4%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% pb@% PIK, due
3/16/2014)(3; 7,723 6,48: 7,76¢ 0.6%
Preferred Stock (1,000,000 shar — 47C 0.C%
Common Stock (10,000 share — — 0.C%
12,93: 15,63 1.4%
Smart, LLC(15) New York / Diversified Membership Interest—Class B (1,218 units) — — 0.C%
Conglomerate Servic
Membership Intere—Class D (1 unit — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
Sport Helmets Holdings, LLC  New York / Personal ¢ Revolving Line of Credit—$3,000 Commitment (4.0086e — — — 0.C%
(15) Nondurable Consumi 12/14/2013)(4)(26)(27
Products Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.00%, due 12/14/2@)@)) 2,12¢ 1,32¢ 2,107 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (4.50%, due 12/14/2@)@) 7,31 5,61¢ 7,271 0.7%
Senior Subordinated Debt—Series A (12.00% BlO0% PIK,
due 6/14/2014)(3 7,55( 6,31¢ 7,55( 0.7%
Senior Subordinated Deb&eries B (10.00% plus 5.00% PIK,
6/14/2014)(3. 1,427 1,077 1,427 0.1%
Common Stock (20,974 share 45¢ 4,33( 0.2%
14,79¢ 22,68t 2.0%
Total Affiliate Investments 56,83: 72,337 6.5%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

ADAPCO, Inc.

Aircraft Fasteners
International, LLC

American Gilsonite Company

Arrowhead General Insurance
Agency, Inc.(17

Byrider Systems Acquisition
Corp.

Caleel + Hayden, LLC(15)

Cargo Airport Services
USA, LLC.

Clearwater Seafoods L

The Copernicus Group, Inc.

CRT MIDCO, LLC.

Deb Shops, Inc.(17)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Florida / Ecological Common Stock (5,000 shares) 141 % 194 0.C%
141 194 0.C%
California / Machinery Revolving Line of Credi$500 Commitment (9.50%, due
11/01/2012)(4)(26)(27 $ — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (9.50%, due 11/01/201@&) 3,66: 3,66% 3,661 0.3%
Junior Secured Term Loan (12.00% plus 6.00&% &ue
5/01/2013)(3; 4,90( 4,90( 4,90( 0.5%
Convertible Preferred Stock (32,500 un 39¢ 28C 0.0%
8,95¢ 8,84 0.8%
Utah / Specialty Minerals Senior Subordinatedd\12.00% plus 2.50% PIK, due
3/10/2016)(3)(4 30,16¢ 30,16¢ 30,16¢ 2.7%
Membership Interest in AGC/PEP, LLC (99.9999%)( — 4,15¢ 0.4%
30,16¢ 34,32] 3.1%
California / Insurance Junior Secured Term L{En25%, due 9/30/2017)(4)
27,00( 27,00( 27,00( 2.4%
27,00( 27,00( 2.4%
Indiana / Auto Finance Senior Subordinated N ¢12.00% plus 2.00% PIK, due
11/3/2016 25,08: 25,08: 25,08: 2.2%
25,08: 25,08: 2.23%
Colorado / Personal & Membership Units (7,500 shares)
Nondurable Consumer Produ: 351 71¢ 0.1%
Options in Mineral Fusion Natural Brands, LLC (1826options, — — 0.C%
351 71¢ 0.1%
New York / Transportatio Revolving Line of Credit—$5,000 Commitment (11%60due
3/31/2012)(4)(26 4,93¢ 4,93t 4,93t 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.50%, due 3/31/201 52,66¢ 52,66¢ 53,45¢ 4.8%
Common Equity (1.5 units 1,50( 1,82¢ 0.2%
59,10« 60,21¢ 5.4%
Canada / Food Produc Second Lien Term Loan (12.00%, due 2/4/2C 45,00( 45,00( 45,00( 4.0%
45,00( 45,00( 4.0%
North Carolina / Healthcai Revolving Line of Credit—$1,000 Commitment (8.008te
2/9/2016)(4)(26 — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.00%, due 2/9/201@&)}: 11,25( 11,25( 11,41¢ 1.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.00%, due 2/9/20} 11,25( 11,25( 11,41¢ 1.C%
Preferred Sto—Series A (1,000,000 share 67 1,227 0.2%
Preferred Stoc—Series C (212,121 share 21z 317 0.0%
22,77¢ 24,38: 2.2%
Wisconsin / Media Revolving Line of Credit—$@BCommitment (10.50%, due
6/30/2012)(4)(26 — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50%, due 6/30/201 75,00( 75,00( 75,00( 6.7%
75,00( 75,00( 6.7%
Pennsylvania / Retail Second Lien Debt (14.001%, in non-accrual status effective
2/24/2009, due 10/23/201 19,90¢ 14,60¢ — 0.C%
14,60¢ — 0.C%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

Diamondback Operating, LP

Empire Today, LLC(17)

Fairchild Industrial
Products, Co.

Fischbein, LLC

H&M Oil & Gas, LLC

Hoffmaster Group, Inc.
Hudson Products Holdings, Inc. Texas / Manufacturing
7

ICON Health & Fitness, Inc(1’

IEC-Systems, LP
("IEC") /Advanced Rig
Services, LLC ("ARS"

JHH Holdings, Inc.

LHC Holdings Corp.

Mac & Massey Holdings, LLC

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Oklahoma / Oil & Gas Net Profits Interest (15.00% payable on Equityréistions)(7)
Productior — — 0.0%
— — 0.C%
lllinois / Durable Consumer Senior Secured Note (11.375%, due 2/1/2017)
Products $ 7,50( 7,42¢ 7,50( 0.7%
7,42¢ 7,50( 0.7%
North Carolina / Electronic Preferred Stock—Class A (285.1 shares)
3717 79t 0.1%
Common Stoc—Class B (28 share 211 57¢ 0.1%
58¢ 1,374 0.2%
North Carolina / Machiner Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.00% EU€
10/31/2016; 3,34t 3,34t 3,34t 0.2%
Membership Class A (875,000 uni 87¢t 98¢ 0.1%
4,22( 4,32¢ 0.4%
Texas / Oil & Gas Production Senior SecuredeN&8.00% plus 3.00% PIK, in non-accrual
status effective 01/01/2011, past due 60,93( 60,01¢ 38,46 3.5%
Net Profits Interest (8.00% payable on Equity disiions)(7) — — 0.C%
60,01¢ 38,46: 3.5%
Wisconsin / Durable Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (13.50%, due 6/2/2017)(3)
Products 20,00( 20,00( 20,40( 1.8%
20,00( 20,40( 1.8%
Senior Secured Term L@50%, due 8/24/2015)(3)(4)
6,34¢ 5,81¢ 5,597 0.5%
5,81¢ 5,591 0.5%
Utah / Durable Consumer Senior Secured Note (11.875%, due 10/15/2016)(3)
Products 43,10( 43,407 45,04( 4.0%
43,407 45,04( 4.0%
Texas / Qilfield Fabrication IEC Senior Secuhgmte (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due
11/20/2012)(3)(4)
15,36( 15,36( 15,36( 1.5%
ARS Senior Secured Note (12.00% plus 3.00%, &lie
11/20/2012)(3)(4 7,71¢ 7,71¢ 7,71¢ 0.7%
23,07¢ 23,07¢ 2.2%
Texas / Healthcare Senior Subordinated Debh©0QP2 plus 2.50% PIK, due
6/23/2016)(4 15,43¢ 15,43¢ 15,43¢ 1.5%
15,43¢ 15,43¢ 1.5%
Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of CreditZ3p Commitment (8.50%, due
6/30/2012)(4)(26)(27 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.50%, due 6/30/203@)): 1,052 1,05: 1,041 0.1%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.508 &ue
5/31/2013)(3; 4,56 4,29¢ 4,48¢ 0.4%
Membership Interest (125 unil 21€ 21¢ 0.C%
5,567 5,74¢ 0.5%
Georgia / Food Products Senior Subordinated [3¢b00% plus 5.75% PIK, due
2/10/2013)(3; 9,18¢ 8,25( 9,18¢ 0.8%
Membership Interest (250 unil 111 617 0.1%
8,361 9,80¢ 0.9%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)
Maverick Healthcare, LLC Arizona / Healthcare Preferred Units (1,250,000 units) $ 125 $ 1,62¢ 0.1%
Common Units (1,250,000 unit — — 0.0%
1,252 1,62% 0.1%
Medical Security Card Arizona / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit4-8$00 Commitment (9.50%, due
Company, LLC(4 2/1/2016)(26) Preferred Units (1,250,000 ur $ — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.25%, due 2/1/201! 20,50( 20,50( 20,50( 1.8%
20,50( 20,50( 1.8%
Mood Media Corporation(1i Canada / Medi Senior Subordinated Term Loan (10.25%, due 11/@ga)l 15,00( 14,85: 14,85( 1.3%
14,85: 14,85( 1.3%
New Meatco Provisions, LLC  California / Food Products Senior Subordindtedm Loan (12.00% plus 4.00% PIK due
4/18/2016)(4 13,10¢ 13,10¢ 13,10¢ 1.2%
13,10¢ 13,10¢ 1.2%
Northwestern Manageme Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit4:$00 Commitment (10.50%, due
Services, LLC 7/30/2015)(4)(26 — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.50%, due 7/30/2@)&) 17,36¢ 17,36¢ 17,36¢ 1.5%
Common Stock (50 share 371 56& 0.1%
17,74( 17,93« 1.6%
Out Rage, LLC(4) Wisconsin / Durable Consumer Revolving Line of Credit—$1,500 Commitment (11.086e
Products 3/2/2015)(26' — — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00%, due 3/2/2! 12,42: 12,42: 12,42 1.1%
12,42 12,42 1.1%
Pinnacle Treatment Centers, IncPennsylvania / Healthcare Revolving Line ofdire-$1,000 Commitment (8.0%, due
(4) 1/10/2016)(26 25C 25C 25C 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (11.00%, due 1/10/201 18,76:¢ 18,76: 18,76: 1.7%
19,01¢ 19,01¢ 1.7%
Potters Holdings II, L.P.(17 Pennsylvania / Manufacturir Senior Subordinated Term Loan (10.25%, due 11/67g@} 15,00( 14,77¢ 14,77t 1.4%
14,77¢ 14,77¢ 1.4%
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc(1 Oklahoma / Consumer Servic  Senior Subordinated Term Loan (11.00%, due 12/3Bg@) 5,00( 5,00( 5,00( 0.4%
5,00( 5,00( 0.4%
Progressive Logistics Georgia / Commercial Services  Senior SecurethTean A (8.50%, due 1/6/2016)(4)
Services, LLC(3 14,62¢ 14,62¢ 14,62¢ 1.3%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.50%, due 1/6/20} 15,00( 15,00( 15,00( 1.4%
29,62¢ 29,62¢ 2.7%
Progrexion Holdings, Inc(2¢ Utah / Consumer Servic: Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.75%, due 12/31/2B)@4) 35,61¢ 35,61¢ 35,61¢ 3.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.75%, due 12/31/Z@}% 32,66¢ 32,66¢ 32,66¢ 2.9%
68,28¢ 68,28t 6.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

ROM Acquisition Corporation

Royal Adhesives &
Sealants, LLC.

SG Acquisition, Inc(4

Seaton Corp.

Shearer's Foods, Inc.

Skillsoft Public Limited
Company

Snacks Holding Corporation

SonicWALL, Inc.

Springs Window
Fashions, LLC.

ST Products, LLC.

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2)  Assets
Missouri / Automobile Revolving Line of Credit—$1,750 Commitment (4.2586¢
2/08/2013)(4)(26)(27 — % — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.25%, due 2/08/20)@)): 2,932 2,68¢ 2,89t 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.00%, due 5/08/20)@)X 7,187 7,181 7,181 0.€%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 3.0086dRie
8/08/2013)(3 7,20¢ 6,971 7,28( 0.7%
16,84: 17,36: 1.6%
Indiana / Chemicals Senior Subordinated Unsetlierm Loan (12.00% plus 2.00%
PIK due 11/29/201¢€ 25,27" 25,27] 25,27] 2.2%
25,27 25,27 2.2%
Georgia / Insuranc Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.50%, due 3/18/2! 29,92¢ 29,92¢ 30,22 2.7%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (14.50%, due 3/18/23} 29,92t 29,92t 30,22 2.7%
59,85( 60,44¢ 5.4%
lllinois / Business Services Subordinated Sed{2.50% plus 2.00% PIK, due 3/14/2014)(3)
4) 6,78¢ 6,60¢ 6,781 0.€%
6,60¢ 6,781 0.€%
Ohio / Food Products Junior Secured Debt (28.pus 3.75% PIK, due 3/31/2016)(3)
(@] 36,24¢ 36,24¢ 36,24¢ 3.2%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holdings,C—Common
(2,000 units)(18 2,00( 2,562 0.2%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C 2—Common
(595 units)(18’ 1,322 762 0.1%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C 3—Preferred
(67 units)(18 67: 674 0.1%
40,24 40,24¢ 3.€%
Ireland / Software & Computer Subordinated Unsecured (11.125%, due 06/01/2018)
Services 15,00( 14,90¢ 15,00( 1.2%
14,90¢ 15,00( 1.2%
Minnesota / Food Products Senior Subordinatesedured Term Loan (12.00% plus 1.00%
PIK, due 11/12/2017 15,05¢ 14,50: 15,05¢ 1.4%
Series A Preferred Stock (4,021.45 sha — 56 55 0.C%
Series B Preferred Stock (1,866.10 sha — 56 55 0.C%
Warrant (to purchase 31,196.52 voting comsiwares, expires
11/12/2020 47¢ 47z 0.C%
15,09: 15,64: 1.4%
California / Software & Subordinated Secured (12.00%, due 1/23/2017)3)(4
Computer Service 23,00( 22,98: 23,00( 2.1%
22,98: 23,00( 2.1%
Wisconsin / Durable Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (11.25%, due 11/30/2017)(4)
Products 35,00( 35,00( 35,00( 3.1%
35,00( 35,00( 3.1%
Pennsylvania/ Manufacturir Senior Secured Term Loan (12.00%, due 6/16/201 26,50( 26,50( 26,50( 2.4%
26,50( 26,50( 2.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

108




Table of Contents

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)
Stauber Performance California / Food Products Senior Secured Term Loan (10.50%, due 1/21/201@&)3)
Ingredients, Inc. $ 22,70( 22,70 $ 22,70( 2.0%
22,70( 22,70( 2.0%
Stryker Energy, LLC Ohio / Oil & Gas Production Subordinated SeduRevolving Credit Facility—$50,300
Commitment (8.50% plus 3.75% PIK, due 12/01/201)%4(3
(26) 30,69¢ 30,62« 21,75( 1.9%
Overriding Royalty Interests(1! — 2,16¢ 0.2%
30,62« 23,91¢ 2.1%
U.S. HealthWorks Holding California / Healthcare Second Lien Term Lo&0.50%, due 6/15/2017)(4)
Company, Inc(17 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 2.2%
25,00( 25,00( 2.2%
Targus Group International, Inc California / Durable Consumer First Lien Term Loan (11.00%, due 5/25/2016)(4)
17) Products 24,00( 23,52¢ 24,00( 2.1%
23,52¢ 24,00( 2.1%
VPSI, Inc. Michigan / Transportatio First Lien Senior Secured Note (12.00%, due 122B3}(4) 17,64¢ 17,64¢ 17,64¢ 1.6%
17,64¢ 17,64¢ 1.6%
Wind River Resources Corp.  Utah / Oil & Gas Production Senior Secured N@®00% plus 3.00% default interest on
and Wind River Il Corp. principal, 16.00% default interest on past duerigg in non-
accrual status effective 12/01/2008, past due 15,00( 15,00( 7,23( 0.6%
Net Profits Interest (5.00% payable on Equity distiions)(7) — — 0.C%
15,00( 7,23( 0.6%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (Level3
Investments) 1,116,48. 1,080,42. 97.(%
Total Level 3 Portfolio Investments 1,435,61! 1,462,83( 131.%
LEVEL 1 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)
Allied Defense Group, Inc. Virginia / Aerospace & Defens Common Stock (10,000 shares) 56 35 0.C%
56 35 0.C%
Dover Saddlery, Inc Massachusetts / Ret: Common Stock (30,974 share 63 14¢& 0.0%
63 14t 0.C%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (Levell
Investments) 11¢ 18C 0.C%
Total Portfolio Investments 1,435,73. 1,463,01( 131.%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2011

Principal % of Net
Fair
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS: Money Market Funds (Level 2 Investments)

Fidelity Institutional Money Market Funds—Governm@&wortfolio (Class I) $ 4598t $ 45,98¢ 4.2%
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun—Government Portfolio (Class I)(: 13,91¢ 13,91¢ 1.2%
Victory Government Money Market Fun 1 1 0.C%
Total Money Market Funds 59,90: 59,90 5.4%
Total Investments 1,495,63 1,522,91: 136.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

Ajax Rolled Ring &

Machine, Inc.

AWCNC, LLC(20)

Borga, Inc.

C&J Cladding LLC

Change Clean Energy
Holdings, Inc. ("CCEHI" or

"Biomass")(5)

Fischbein, LLC

Freedom Marine Services LL

Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.(8)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
South Carolina / Manufacturing  Senior Secured Note—Tranche A (10.50%, due 4/0BZB)(4)
$ 21,047 $ 21,047 $ 21,047 3.0%
Subordinated Secured Note—Tranche B (11.50&600% PIK,
due 4/01/2013)(3)(4 16,30¢ 16,30¢ 9,857 1.3%
Subordinated Secured N—Tranche B (15.00%, due 10/30/20: 50C 50C — 0.0%
Convertible Preferred Sto—Series A (6,142.6 share 6,057 — 0.0%
Unrestricted Common Stock (6 shar — — 0.C%
43,91( 30,90« 4.3%
North Carolina / Machiner Members Unit—Class A (1,800,000 unit: — — 0.0%
Members Unit—Class E-1 (1 unit) — — 0.C%
Members Unit—Class E-2 (7,999,999 units — — 0.0%
— — 0.0%
California / Manufacturing Revolving Line of &tit—$1,000 Commitment (4.75% plus 3.25%
default interest, in non-accrual status effecti@é@/2010, past
due)(4)(26) 1,00( 94t 85( 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.25% plus 3.2/8%ault interest, in
nor-accrual status effective 03/02/2010, past due 1,612 1,50( 1,282 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% plus 4.808eplus 3.00%
default interest, in non-accrual status effecti@é@/2010, past
due) 8,62¢ 707 — 0.0%
Common Stock (100 shares)(Z — — 0.C%
Warrants (33,750 warrants)(2 — — 0.C%
3,152 2,132 0.2%
Texas / Metal Services and Membership Interest (400 units)(23)
Minerals 58C 4,12¢ 0.6%
58( 4,12¢ 0.6%
Maine / Biomass Power Common Stock (1,000 share
2,38:¢ — 0.0%
2,38: — 0.0%
North Carolina / Machiner Senior Subordinated Debt (13.00% plus 5.50% PI, 501/2013 3,811 3,631 3,811 0.5%
Membership Interest(2! 1,89¢ 4,81z 0.7%
5,53( 8,62% 1.2%
Louisiana / Shipping Vesse Subordinated Secured Note (16.00% PIK, due 12/31/%8) 10,08¢ 10,04( 3,58 0.5%
Net Profits Interest (22.50% payable on equityritistions)(3)(7) — — 0.C%
10,04( 3,58 0.5%
Texas / Gas Gathering and Senior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/11/2016)
Processin( 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 3.5%
Junior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/12/2( 7,50( 7,50( 7,50( 1.1%
Common Stock (100 share 5,00z 60,59¢ 8.5%
37,50 93,09¢ 13.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

Integrated Contract Services, Inc.North Carolina / Contractin

©)

Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc.

24

Manx Energy, Inc. ("Manx")(12)

NRG Manufacturing, Inc

Nupla Corporatior

R-V Industries, Inc.

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
Senior Demand Note (15.00%, past due)(10)
$ 1,17C $ 1,17C $ 1,17C 0.2%
Senior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PII§ plo®0% default
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/09/2007, past ( 1,10(¢ 80C 1,10C 0.2%
Junior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK 8l190% default
interest, in no-accrual status effective 10/09/2007, past ( 14,00:¢ 14,00:¢ 2,27 0.2%
Preferred Sto—Series A (10 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (49 share 67¢ — 0.C%
16,65: 4,54 0.6%
Alberta, Canada / Production Senior Secured Tranche 1 (Zero Coupon, in nonsatstatus
Services effective 1/01/2010, due 12/31/201 61& 39¢ 61& 0.1%
Senior Secured Tranche 2 (Zero Coupon, inaemnual status
effective 1/01/2010, due 12/31/201 2,337 2,33¢ 2,33¢ 0.2%
Senior Secured Tranche 3 (1.00%, in non-atatatus effective
1/01/2010, due 12/31/201 18,00( 18,00( 9,101 1.3%
Common Stock (3,821 share 26¢ — 0.0%
21,00z 12,05¢ 1.7%
Kansas / Oil & Gas Production Appalachian Egéfigldings, LLC ("AEH")—Senior Secured No
(8.00%, in no-accrual status effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/2( 2,072 2,00( 472 0.1%
Coalbed, LLC—Senior Secured Note (8.00%,dn-accrual status
effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/2013) 6,21¢ 5,991 1,41¢ 0.2%
Manx—Senior Secured Note (13.00%, in non+aaicstatus
effective 1/19/2010, due 1/19/201 2,80( 2,80( 2,80( 0.4%
Manx—Preferred Stock (6,635 shar 6,30¢ — 0.0%
Manx—Common Stock (3,416,335 shar 1,171 — 0.0%
18,27( 4,68¢ 0.7%
Texas / Manufacturin Senior Secured Note (16.50%, due 8/31/2011)(: 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 1.8%
Common Stock (800 share 2,317 7,031 1.C%
15,397 20,11 2.8%
California / Home & Office Revolving Line of Credit—$2,000 Commitment (7.2#as 2.00%
Furnishings, Housewares & default interest, due 9/04/2012)(4)(26)
Durable 1,09: 95¢ 1,092 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.00% plus 2.@@&%ault interest,
due 9/04/2012)(4 5,13¢ 1,502 3,301 0.5%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 5.008 id non-accrual
status effective 4/01/2009, due 3/04/20 3,36¢ — — 0.0%
Preferred Sto—Class A (2,850 share — — 0.0%
Preferred Sto—Class B (1,330 share — — 0.0%
Common Stock (2,360,743 shar — — 0.0%
2,461 4,39 0.6%
Pennsylvania / Manufacturir Warrants (200,000 warrants, expiring 6/30/2C 1,682 1,697 0.2%
Common Stock (545,107 shart 5,08¢ 4,62¢ 0.7%
6,76¢ 6,32: 0.9%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Portfolio Company

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)

Sidump'r Trailer Company, Inc.

Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.(1 Kentucky / Mining, Steel, Iron

Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)

BNN Holdings Corp., (f/k/a
Biotronic NeuroNetwork

Boxercraft Incorporated

KTPS Holdings, LLC

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
Nebraska / Automobil Revolving Line of Credit—$2,000 Commitment (7.25%non-
accrual status effective 11/01/2008, due 1/10/2@)[@6) 1,02¢ 47¢ % 574 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.25%, in nor+aaicstatus effective
11/01/2008, due 1/10/2011)( 2,04¢ 4632 — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.75%, in-nomalcstatus effective
11/01/2008, due 1/10/2011)( 2,321 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (16.50% PIK, in-aocrual status
effective 9/27/2008, due 7/10/201 3,08t — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan D (7.25%, in nomadcstatus effective
11/01/2008, due 7/10/2011)( 1,70( — — 0.C%
Preferred Stock (49,843 shar — — 0.C%
Common Stock (64,050 share — — 0.C%
942 574 0.1%
Senior Secured Note (Non-accrual status effedti0&/2009, due
and Non-Precious Metals and 12/31/2010)(4)
Coal Productior 10,00( 1,03t 80¢ 0.1%
Junior Secured Note (Non-accrual status &¥fed/01/2009, due
12/31/2010)(4 41,93: 95 — 0.C%
Common Stock (1,000 share — — 0.C%
1,13( 80¢ 0.1%
Total Control Investments 185,72(  195,95¢ 27.5%
Michigan / Healthcare Senior Secured Note (11.50% plus 1.00% PIK, du&/2(P3)(3)(4)
26,22° 26,227 26,744 3.8%
Preferred Stock (9,925.455 shares)( 2,30( 2,75¢ 0.4%
28,527 29,50¢ 4.2%
Georgia / Textiles & Leather Revolving Line®@fedit—$1,000 Commitment (9.00%, due
9/16/2013)(26)(27 1,00( 1,00 1,00C 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.50%, due 9/16/20)@)Y: 3,84: 3,33( 3,571 0.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.00%, due 9/16/2@)@) 4,82: 3,84¢ 4,38¢ 0.€%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% pbR% PIK, due
3/16/2014)(3 7,23¢ 5,77¢ 6,717 1.C%
Preferred Stock (1,000,000 shar — 20¢& 0.C%
Common Stock (10,000 share — — 0.C%
13,95( 15,88t 2.2%
Colorado / Textiles & Leather Revolving Line@fedit—$1,500 Commitment (10.50%, due
1/31/2012)(26)(27 1,00( 1,00 1,00 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.50%, due 1/31/2@)@) 3,13( 2,847 2,91¢ 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00%, due 1/31/23}. 43t 377 40¢ 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% plus 6.808 due
3/31/2012)(3 4,93: 4,34t 4,79¢ 0.7%
Membership Intere—Class A (730 units — — 0.C%
Membership Intere—Common (199,795 unit: — — 0.C%
8,56¢ 9,121 1.3%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)

Smart, LLC(15)

Sport Helmets Holdings, LLC(1!

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 0% of voting control)

ADAPCO, Inc.

Aircraft Fasteners
International, LLC

American Gilsonite Company

Arrowhead General Insurance
Agency, Inc.(17

Caleel + Hayden, LLC(15)

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
New York / Diversified Membership Interest—Class B (1,218 units)
Conglomerate Servic — — 0.C%
Membership Intere—Class D (1 unit — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
New York / Personal § Revolving Line of Credit—%$3,000 Commitment (4.548ae
Nondurable Consumer Produ 12/14/2013)(26)(27 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.54%, due 12/14/2@)@) $ 3,02¢ 1,65¢ 2,99: 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (5.04%, due 12/14/23)@) 7,38¢ 5,161 6,432 0.9%
Senior Subordinated Debt—Series A (12.009% pBl00% PIK, due
6/14/2014)(3; 7,32t 5,857 6,73¢ 0.9%
Senior Subordinated Debt—Series B (10.00% pl00% PIK, due
6/14/2014)(3; 1,357 952 1,16( 0.2%
Common Stock (20,554 share 40¢ 1,91: 0.3%
14,03¢ 19,23: 2.7%
Total Affiliate Investments 65,08: 73,74( 10.4%
Florida / Ecologica Common Stock (5,000 share 141 34C 0.C%
141 34C 0.C%
California / Machinery Revolving Line of Credi$500 Commitment (9.50%, due
11/01/2012)(26)(27 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (9.50%, due 11/01/201@) 4,56t 4,56¢ 4,24¢ 0.6%
Junior Secured Term Loan (12.00% plus 6.008% &ue 5/01/2013)
®3) 5,13¢ 5,13¢ 4,807 0.7%
Convertible Preferred Stock (32,500 un 39¢ 98 0.0%
10,09t 9,15:¢ 1.3%
Utah / Specialty Minerals Senior SubordinatedeN12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due 3/14/2013)
3) 14,78 14,78 14,93: 2.1%
Membership Interest in AGC/PEP, LLC (99.9999%)( 1,031 3,53 0.5%
15,81« 18,46 2.6%
California / Insurance Senior Secured Term L@50%, due 8/08/2012)
85( 80¢ 83( 0.1%
Junior Secured Term Loan (10.25% plus 2.50% PII€, 2108/2013 6,17¢ 5,00z 5,122 0.7%
5,811 5,952 0.8%
Colorado / Personal & Membership Units (7,500 shares)
Nondurable Consumer Produ 351 81¢ 0.1%
Options in Mineral Fusion Natural Brands, LLC (1826options, — — 0.C%
351 81¢ 0.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)
Castro Cheese Company, Inc.  Texas / Food Products Subordinated Secured Note (11.00% plus 2.00% RUK, d
2/28/2013)(3; $ 769: $ 7597 $ 7,76¢ 1.1%
7,591 7,76¢ 1.1%
The Copernicus Group, Inc. North Carolina / Healthcal Revolving Line of Credit—$500 Commitment (10.0086e
10/08/2013)(4)(26 15C 22 15C 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.00%, due 10/08/2B)3) 5,85( 5,05¢ 5,41¢ 0.8%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 10.00% P, 4/08/201<« 13,39( 11,42: 12,677 1.8%
Preferred Sto—Series A (1,000,000 share 67 104 0.0%
Preferred Sto—Series C (212,121 share 21z 24¢ 0.0%
16,78( 18,59: 2.6%
Deb Shops, Inc.(17) Pennsylvania / Retail Second Lien Debt (14.001%, in non-accrual status effective
2/24/2009, due 10/23/201 17,56: 14,60¢ 2,051 0.2%
14,60¢ 2,051 0.2%
Diamondback Operating, L Oklahoma / Oil & Gas Productic Net Profits Interest (15.00% payable on Equityrdistions)(7) — 19z 0.C%
— 19z 0.C%
EXL Acquisition Corporation South Carolina / Electronics Revolving Line@dit—$1,000 Commitment (7.75%, due
06/24/2015)(26)(27 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.75%, due 6/24/20)&)). 12,25( 12,25( 12,25( 1.7%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00% plus 2.608, due
12/24/2015)(3 12,25( 12,25( 12,25( 1.7%
Common Stoc—Class A (2,475 share 437 362 0.1%
Common Stoc—Class B (25 share 252 10z 0.C%
25,18¢ 24,96¢ 3.5%
Fairchild Industrial Products, Cc North Carolina / Electronic Preferred Sto—Class A (285.1 share 377 43t 0.1%
Common Stoc—Class B (28 share 211 22¢ 0.C%
58¢ 662 0.1%
H&M Oil & Gas, LLC Texas / Oil & Gas Productic Senior Secured Note (13.00% plus 3.00% PIK, dué/2(8.0) 59,107 59,107 48,86 6.9%
Net Profits Interest (8.00% payable on Equity distiions)(7) — 827 0.1%
59,107 49,69: 7.0%
Hoffmaster Group, Inc. Wisconsin / Durable Consumer Second Lien Term Loan (13.50%, due 6/2/2017)(3)
Products 20,00( 20,00( 20,00( 2.8%
20,00( 20,00( 2.8%
Hudson Products Holdings, Inc. Texas / Manufacturing Senior Secured Term L@D0%, due 8/24/2015)(3)(4)
17) 6,36 5,73¢ 5,31« 0.7%
5,73¢ 5,31« 0.7%
IEC-Systems, LP Texas / Oilfield Fabrication IEC Senior Secuhgmte (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due 11/20/2012)
("IEC") /Advanced Rig (3)(4)
Services, LLC ("ARS" 19,00¢ 19,00¢ 19,00¢ 2.7%
ARS Senior Secured Note (12.00% plus 3.0084 &lie
11/20/2012)(3)(4 11,42: 11,42: 11,42: 1.6%
30,42¢ 30,42¢ 4.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

Impact Products, LLC

Label Corp Holdings, Inc

LHC Holdings Corp.(17)

Mac & Massey Holdings, LL(

Maverick Healthcare, LL(

Miller Petroleum, Inc.

Northwestern Manageme
Services, LLC

Prince Mineral Company, Inc.

Qualitest Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

an

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
Ohio / Home & Office Junior Secured Term Loan (6.38%, due 9/09/2012)(4)
Furnishings, Housewares &
Durable $ 7,30C $ 6,351 $ 7,29( 1.0%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 5.00% PIi&, @09/2012 5,54¢ 5,30( 5,54¢ 0.8%
11,65 12,83¢ 1.8%
Nebraska / Printing & Publishir ~ Senior Secured Term Loan (8.50%, due 8/08/2014j) 5,79¢ 5,22 5,28¢ 0.7%
5,222 5,28¢ 0.7%
Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Credit#89 Commitment (9.00%, due
11/30/2012)(26)(27 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.00%, due 11/30/2@)@) 2,01t 2,01t 1,83¢ 0.3%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.508% &ue 5/31/2013)
3) 4,56t 4,19¢ 4,22( 0.6%
Membership Interest (125 unil 21€ 217 0.C%
6,43( 6,27¢ 0.9%
Georgia / Food Produc Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 5.75% PII¢, 2#10/2013 8,671 7,351 8,64: 1.2%
Membership Interest (250 unil 14& 39C 0.1%
7,49¢ 9,03: 1.3%
Arizona / Healthcar Second Lien Debt (12.50% plus 3.50% PIK, due 4/3042(3) 13,12: 13,12: 13,247 1.9%
Preferred Units (1,250,000 unit 1,252 2,02¢ 0.2%
Common Units (1,250,000 unit — — 0.0%
14,37¢ 15,27. 2.1%
Tennessee / Oil & Gas Product.  Warrants, Common Stock (2,208,772 warrants, &xpi/04/2010
to 3/31/2015)(14 15C 1,244 0.2%
15C 1,24¢ 0.2%
Florida / Healthcare Revolving Line of Creditd:800 Commitment (4.36%, due
12/13/2012)(26)(27 35C 35C 35C 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.36%, due 12/13/2@)@) 4,30¢ 3,51¢ 3,67¢ 0.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (4.86%, due 12/13/2@)@) 1,21¢ 904 95¢€ 0.1%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% pld@%8, due
6/13/2013)(3; 2,971 2,46¢ 2,60¢ 0.4%
Common Stock (50 share 371 564 0.1%
7,60¢ 8,05¢ 1.1%
New York / Metal Services ar Junior Secured Term Loan (9.00%, due 12/21/2@)}2)(
Minerals 11,15( 11,15( 11,15( 1.6%
Senior Subordinated Debt (13.00% plus 2.00%, da&/Z013) 12,26( 1,42( 12,26( 1.7%
12,57( 23,41( 3.2%
Alabama / Pharmaceuticals Second Lien Deb®¢3,due 4/30/2015)(3)(4)
12,00( 11,95¢ 12,00( 1.7%
11,958 12,00( 1.7%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal % of
Fair Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost  Value(2) Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)
Regional Management South Carolina / Financial Second Lien Debt (12.00% plus 2.00% PIK, due 6/2922(3)
Corporation Services $ 25,81« 25,81« $ 25,59: 3.6%
25,81« 25,59; 3.6%
Roll Coater Acquisition Corp Indiana / Metal Services and Subordinated Secured Debt (10.25%, due 9/30/2010)
Minerals 6,26¢ 6,102 6,08: 0.9%
6,10z 6,08z 0.9%
ROM Acquisition Corporation Missouri / Automobile Revolving Line of Credit$%,750 Commitment (4.50%, due
2/08/2013)(26)(27 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.50%, due 2/08/20)@)): 4,64( 4,02¢ 4,571 0.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.00%, due 5/08/20)@) 7,251 7,251 7,07¢ 1.C%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 3.00R0d®@e 8/08/2013)
3) 7,11¢ 6,79¢ 6,392 0.9%
18,07¢ 18,04: 2.5%
Seaton Cor| Illinois / Business Service Subordinated Secured (12.50% plus 2.00% PIK, di4/2011) 12,29¢ 12,06( 12,13: 1.7%
12,06( 12,130 1.7%
Shearer's Foods, In Ohio / Food Product Junior Secured Debt (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, dué&/2(BL6)(3) 35,26¢ 35,26¢ 36,11¢ 5.1%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding$,C (2,000 units)
(18) 2,56( 6,13¢ 0.9%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holding&,C 2 (595 units)
(18) 762 1,82¢ 0.2%
38,58t  44,08( 6.2%
Skillsoft Public Limited Compan Ireland / Prepackaged Softwe Subordinated Unsecured (11.125%, due 06/01/2 15,00( 14,90:¢ 15,00( 2.2%
14,90¢ 15,00( 2.2%
Stryker Energy, LLC Ohio / Oil & Gas Production Subordinated SedRevolving Credit Facility—$49,250
Commitment (12.00%, due 12/01/2012)(3) 29,72« 29,507 29,62« 4.2%
Overriding Royalty Interests(1! — 2,76¢ 0.4%
29,507 32,39: 4.6%
TriZetto Group(17) California / Healthcare Subordinated UnseciNete (12.00% plus 1.50% PIK, due
10/01/2016)(3 15,43¢ 15,30¢ 15,89t 2.2%
15,30¢ 15,89¢ 2.2%
Unitek Acquisition, Inc.(17 Pennsylvania / Technical Servic Second Lien Debt (13.08%, due 12/31/2013)(3 11,50( 11,387 11,61¢ 1.7%
11,38 11,61¢ 1.7%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

Wind River Resources Corp. and Utah / Oil & Gas Production

Wind River Il Corp.

LEVEL 1 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting arol)

Allied Defense Group, Inc.

Dover Saddlery, Inc

LyondellBasell Industries N.V

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS: Money Market Funds (Level 2 Investments)

Fidelity Institutional Money Market Funds—Governm@&wortfolio (Class I)
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun—Government Portfolio (Class I)(:
Victory Government Money Market Fun

Principal % of
Fair Net
Locale / Industry Investments(1) Value Cost Value(2) Assets
Senior Secured Note (13.00% plus 3.00% defaultéstein non-

accrual status effective 12/01/2008, due 7/31/2@)! $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 8,77¢ 1.2%
Net Profits Interest (5.00% payable on Equity disttions)(7) — — 0.C%
15,00( 8,77¢ 1.2%

Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(Level 3 Investments) 476,44. 477,41 67.1%
Total Level 3 Portfolio Investments 727,24.  747,11! 105.(%
Virginia / Aerospace & Defense  Common Stock (10,000 shares) 56 38 0.C%
56 38 0.C%
Massachusetts / Ret:i Common Stock (30,974 share 63 97 0.C%
63 97 0.C%
Netherlands / Chemical Compa Class A Common Stock (26,961 shat 874 43t 0.2%
Class B Common Stock (49,421 shai 523 79¢ 0.C%
1,397 1,23: 0.2%

Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(Level 1 Investments) 1,51¢ 1,36¢ 0.2%
Total Portfolio Investments 728,75¢ 748,48 105.2%
62,18: 62,18: 8.8%
6,687 6,687 0.€%
1 1 0.C%
Total Money Market Funds 68,87: 68,87: 9.7%
Total Investments 797,63( 817,35 114.%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS (Continued)
June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulef Investments as of June 30, 2011 and June 30, 201

1)

(@)

®3)

(4)

(5)

The securities in which Prospect Capital Corporaffave”, "us” or "our") has invested were acquinedransactions that were exen
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, or the "Securities Act." These séesintay be resold only in
transactions that are exempt from registration utitke Securities Act.

Fair value is determined by or under the directibour Board of Directors. As of June 30, 2011, nfour portfolio investment:

Allied Defense Group, Inc. (“Allied") and Dover SHery, Inc. ("Dover") were publically traded andssified as Level 1 within the
valuation hierarchy established by Accounting Stadd Codification 82CFair Value Measurements and Disclosu(ésSC 820"). As
of June 30, 2010, three of our portfolio investnseAtlied, Dover and LyondellBasel Industries N.Mere publically traded and
classified as Level 1 within the valuation hiergrestablished by ASC 820. As of June 30 2011 and 30, 2010, the fair value of our
remaining portfolio investments was determined gisignificant unobservable inputs. ASC 820 classiBuch inputs used to measure
fair value as Level 3 within the valuation hierarc®ur investments in money market funds are diassas Level 2. See Note 2 and
Note 4 within the accompanying consolidated finahstatements for further discussion.

Security, or portion thereof, is pledged as cotkdtéor the revolving credit facility (See Note he market values of these investments
at June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010 were $700,3P$5?,244, respectively; they represent 46.0%6208% of total investments at
fair value, respectively. Prospect Capital Fundldg? (See Note 1), our wholly-owned subsidiary,doan aggregate market value of
$631,915 and $451,648 of these investments asnef 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, respectively.

Security, or portion thereof, has a floating ingtmate which may be subject to a Libor floor. 8tinhterest rate was in effect at June
2011 and June 30, 2010.

There are several entities involved in the Bioniagsstment. We own 100 shares of common stock incé&ter Energy Holdings, Inc.
("WEHI"), representing 100% of the issued and @nding common stock. WEHI, in turn, owns 51 membigrsertificates in
Biochips LLC ("Biochips"), which represents a 51%n®rship stake.

We own 282 shares of common stock in Worcesterdyn€o., Inc. ("WECQ"), which represents 51% of ib&ied and outstanding
common stock. We own directly 1,665 shares of comstock in Change Clean Energy Inc. ("CCEI"), fMWarcester Energy
Partners, Inc., which represents 51% of the issmeldoutstanding common stock and the remaining ¥98&ned by WECO. CCElI
owns 100 shares of common stock in Precision Laggimd Landclearing, Inc. ("Precision"), which reqmets 100% of the issued and
outstanding common stock.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009, we crefatechew entities in anticipation of the foreclosyroceedings against the co-
borrowers (WECO, CCEI and Biochips) Change Cleaar§nHoldings, Inc. ("CCEHI") and DownEast Powem@iany, LLC
("DEPC"). We own 1,000 shares of CCEHI, represgnti60% of the issued and outstanding stock, whidhiin, owns a 100% of the
membership interests in DEPC.
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June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010

(in thousands, except share data)

Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulef Investments as of June 30, 2011 and June 30, RQContinued)

(6)

@)
®)
(9)

(10)

(11)

On March 11, 2009, we foreclosed on the assetsdidyrheld by CCEI and Biochips with a successfelddrbid of $6,000 to acquire t
assets. As a result of the foreclosure our direeteyship in CCEl increased to 3,265 shares of comstack. The assets were
subsequently assigned to DEPC. WECO, CCEI and Biscre joint borrowers on the term note issuddrtspect Capital. Effective
July 1, 2008, this loan was placed on non-accriaalis.

Biochips, WECO, CCEl, Precision and WEHI currertthve no material operations and no significanttasse of June 30, 2009, our
Board of Directors assessed a fair value of $@lloof these equity positions and the loan positWe determined that the impairment
of both CCEI and CCEHI as of June 30, 2009 wasrdtien temporary and recorded a realized losshioamount that the amortized
cost exceeds the fair value at June 30, 2009. @ardof Directors set value at zero for the CCHEWEBtment as of June 30, 2011 and
June 30, 2010.

During the quarter ended December 31, 2009, weedda/o new entities, Coalbed Inc. and Coalbed Ltodoreclose on th
outstanding senior secured loan and assigned réglitsnterests of Conquest Cherokee, LLC ("Condlest a result of the
deterioration of Conquest's financial performanoe @aability to service debt payments. We own 1,688res of common stock in
Coalbed Inc., representing 100% of the issued amtstanding common stock. Coalbed Inc., in turn od®3% of the membership
interest in Coalbed LLC.

On October 21, 2009, Coalbed LLC foreclosed orldha formerly made to Conquest. On January 19, 284 part of the Manx rollup,
the Coalbed LLC assets and loan was assigned ta,Mamholding company. As of June 30, 2011, ousl®f Directors assessed a
fair value of zero for the loan position in CoallddC, a decrease of $1,414 from the fair valuefaluoe 30, 2010.

In addition to the stated returns, the net prafitsrest held will be realized upon sale of therbaer or a sale of the interes
Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. is a wh-owned investment of u

Entity was formed as a result of the debt restmirmguof ESA Environmental Specialist, Inc. In ea209, we foreclosed on the two
loans on non-accrual status and purchased the lyimdgpersonal and real property. We own 1,000 ehiaf common stock in The
Healing Staff ("THS"), f/k/a Lisamarie Fallon, In@presenting 100% ownership. We own 1,500 shdrgets Securing America, Inc.
("VSA"), representing 100% ownership. VSA is a hotdcompany for the real property of Integrated tCaxt Services, Inc. ("ICS")
purchased during the foreclosure process.

Loan is with THS an affiliate of IC$
On June 30, 2008, we consolidated our holdingsiim €oal companies into Yatesville Coal Holdingss. I("Yatesville"), and
consolidated the operations under one managenant #&s part of the transaction, the debt that wd bEC&A Construction, Inc.

("C&A"), Genesis Coal Corp. ("Genesis"), North F@kllieries LLC ("North Fork") and Unity Virginia bldings LLC ("Unity") were
exchanged for newly issued debt from Yatesvillel anr ownership interests in
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Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulef Investments as of June 30, 2011 and June 30, RQContinued)

(12)

(13)

(14)

C&A, E&L Construction, Inc. ("E&L"), Whymore Coal @npany Inc. ("Whymore") and North Fork were excrethépr 100% of the
equity of Yatesville. This reorganization allows fobetter utilization of the assets in the comisiéd group.

At June 30, 2011 and at June 30, 2010, Yateswiieed 100% of the membership interest of North Fbrladdition, Yatesville held a
$9,325 note receivable from North Fork as of thoserespective dates.

At June 30, 2011 and at June 30, 2010, we ownedd@&¥87%, respectively, of the common stock of Genand held a note
receivable of $20,897 as of those two respectivesda

Yatesville held a note receivable of $4,261 fronitat June 30, 2011 and at June 30, 2010.

There are several entities involved in Yatesvilielestment in Whymore at June 30, 2009. As of Bhe&2009, Yatesville owned
10,000 shares of common stock or 100% of the eguitiyheld a $14,973 senior secured debt receiviaiie C&A, which owns the
equipment. Yatesville owned 10,000 shares of comstock or 100% of the equity of E&L, which leasks equipment from C&A,
employs the workers, is listed as the operator thighCommonwealth of Kentucky, mines the coal, ikexerevenues and pays all
operating expenses. Yatesville owned 4,900 shdresnomon stock or 49% of the equity of Whymore, ethapplies for and holds
permits on behalf of E&L. Yatesville also owned&2Series A convertible preferred shares in ead®&A, E&L and Whymore.
Whymore and E&L are guarantors under the C&A cradieement with Yatesville.

In August 2009, Yatesville sold its 49% ownershiferest in the common shares of Whymore to the BaRder of the Whymore
common shares ("Whymore Purchaser"). All reclanmeliibility was transferred to the Whymore Purchiabe September 2009,
Yatesville completed an auction for all of its guuient.

Yatesville currently has no material operationsribgithe quarter ended December 31, 2009, our Bofdrectors determined that the
impairment of Yatesville was other than temporargl e recorded a realized loss for the amountttieahmortized cost exceeds the
fair value. Our Board of Directors set the valuelaf remaining Yatesville investment at zero an@d8$&s of June 30, 2011 and June 30,
2010, respectively.

On January 19, 2010, we modified the terms of enia secured debt in AEH and Coalbed in conjumctiith the formation of Manx
Energy, a new entity consisting in the assets oflAEoalbed and Kinley Exploration. The assets efttiree companies were brought
under new common management. We funded $2,800sihglto Manx to provide for working capital. A fion of our loans to AEH
and Coalbed was exchanged for Manx preferred equitile our AEH equity interest was converted iManx common stock. There
was no change to fair value at the time of restmireg, and we continue to fully reserve any incamnerued for Manx.

On a fully diluted basis represents 10.00% of \@tiommon share

Total common shares outstanding of 33,389,383 dslgf22, 2010 from Miller's Annual Report on Fot®+K filed on July 28, 2010 as
applicable to our June 30, 2010 reporting date.
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(15)

(16)

7

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

A portion of the positions listed were issued byaffiliate of the portfolio compan)

We own 99.9999% of AGC/PEP, LLC. AGC/PEP, LLC ow837.65 out of a total of 83,818.69 shares (indgd,111 vested ar
unvested management options) of American Gilsd#digling Company which owns 100% of American Gilder€ompany.

Syndicated investment which had been originatedrimther financial institution and broadly distribdt

At June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, Mistral Chifdlidgs, LLC owns 44,800 shares of Chip Holdings, land Mistral Chip Holding
2, LLC owns 11,975 shares in Chip Holdings, Incipdtoldings, Inc. is the parent company of Sheareoods, Inc. and has 67,936
shares outstanding before adjusting for manageomiuns.

The overriding royalty interests held receive pagtaeat the stated rates based upon operationg dottiower

On December 31, 2009, we sold our investment iyt Enterprises, LLC. AWCNC, LLC is the remainimgiding company with
zero assets. Our remaining outstanding debt dfeesale was written off on December 31, 2009 andathee has been assigned to the
equity position as of June 30, 2011 and June 300.20

We own 100% of Freedom Marine Holding, Inc., whastins 82.94% of the common units of Freedom MarieeviSes LLC.

We own warrants to purchase 33,750 shares of constegk in Metal Buildings Holding Corporation ("MéBuildings"), the former
holding company of Borga, Inc. Metal Buildings Hinlg Corporation owned 100% of Borga, Inc.

On March 8, 2010, we foreclosed on the stock imgBpinc. that was held by Metal Buildings, obtagntD0% ownership of Borga, Inc.

We own 100% of C&J Cladding Holding Company, Inehich owns 40% of the membership interests in C&al@ing, LLC.
On January 1, 2010, we restructured our seniored@nd bridge loans investment in Iron Horse @ollabing, Inc. ("Iron Horse") ar
we reorganized Iron Horse's management structdme sénior secured loan and bridge loan were reghlaite three new tranches of

senior secured debt. From June 30, 2009 to Jun203Q, our total ownership of Iron Horse decredsat 80.0% to 57.8%,
respectively, and we will continue to transfer ovafép interests to Iron Horse's management asrépay our outstanding debt.

As of June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, our BoaRirettors assessed a fair value in Iron Horsel&t 367 and $12,054, respectively.

On May 6, 2011, we made a secured-lien $24,250 debt investment to NMMB Acquisitioncl, a $2,800 secured debt and $4,
equity investment to NMMB Holdings, Inc. We own 20®f the
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(26)

(27)

(28)

(29)

Series A Preferred Stock in NMMB Holdings, Inc. NNBMHoldings, Inc. owns 100% of the Convertible Prefd in NMMB
Acquisition, Inc. NMMB Acquisition, Inc. has a 5.88ftvidend rate which is paid to NMMB Holdings, If@ur fully diluted ownership
in NMMB Holdings, Inc. is 100% as of June 30, 200Lrr fully diluted ownership in NMMB Acquisitionnt. is 83.5% as of June 30,
2011.

Undrawn committed revolvers incur commitment fesasging from 0.50% to 2.00%. As of June 30, 2011 Amee 30, 2010, we ha
$35,822 and $29,908 of undrawn revolver commitmémntar portfolio companies, respectively.

Stated interest rates are based on June 30, 2@01Juae 30, 2010 one month Libor rates plus apgdicsireads based on the respective
credit agreements. Interest rates are subjectangshbased on actual elections by the borrowea fabor rate contract or Base Rate
contract when drawing on the revolver.

On July 30, 2010, we made a secured first-lien@BDdebt investment to AIRMALL USA, Inc., a $12,588cured seconiien to AMU
Holdings, Inc., and 100% of the Convertible PrefdrEtock and Common stock of AMU Holdings, Inc. @anvertible Preferred Sto
in AMU Holdings, Inc. has a 12.0% dividend rate gthis paid from the dividends received from theamdng operating company,
AIRMALL USA Inc. AMU Holdings, Inc. owns 100% of thcommon stock in AIRMALL USA, Inc.

Progrexion Marketing, Inc., Progrexion Teleservjdas., Progrexion ASG, Inc. Progrexion IP, Incddfolks, LLC, are join

borrowers on our senior secured investment. Pragmebtoldings, Inc. and eFolks Holdings, Inc. are uarantors of this debt
investment.
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Note 1. Organization

References herein to "we",
requires otherwise.

us" or "ourferdo Prospect Capital Corporation ("Prospect’t] as subsidiary unless the context specifically

We were formerly known as Prospect EnerggpGration, a Maryland corporation. We were orgedian April 13, 2004 and were funded
in an initial public offering ("IPO"), completed qluly 27, 2004. We are a closedd investment company that has filed an electdrettreate
as a Business Development Company ("BDC"), undeiriestment Company Act of 1940 (the "1940 AcdY.a BDC, we have qualified and
have elected to be treated as a regulated investoepany ("RIC"), under Subchapter M of the IntdRevenue Code. We invest primarily
senior and subordinated debt and equity of compédniaeed of capital for acquisitions, divestitymowth, development, recapitalizations .
other purposes.

On May 15, 2007, we formed a wholly-ownebtsidiary, Prospect Capital Funding, LLC, a Delaanited liability company, for the
purpose of holding certain of our loan investmenthe portfolio which are used as collateral far oredit facility.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies
The following are significant accountindipis consistently applied by us:
Basis of Presentatio

The accompanying consolidated financiakestents have been prepared in accordance with atiegprinciples generally accepted in
United States of America ("GAAP") and pursuanthe tequirements for reporting on Form 10-Q and Retigun S-X. The financial results of
our portfolio investments are not consolidatechia financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of GAAP financial statensengiqquires us to make estimates and assumptionaffeet the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeansl the reported amounts of income and expensegydhe reported period. Changes in the
economic environment, financial markets, credithioréss of our portfolio companies and any otheapaters used in determining these
estimates could cause actual results to differ,these differences could be material.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulationsspant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X and the Aroan Institute of Certified Public
Accountants' Audit and Accounting Guide for InvestthCompanies, we are precluded from consolidatingentity other than another
investment company or an operating company whiokiges substantially all of its services and bdseé us. Our financial statements inclt
our accounts and the accounts of Prospect Capitalifg, LLC, our only wholly-owned, closely-managadsidiary that is also an investment
company. All intercompany balances and transacti@ve been eliminated in consolidation.
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Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investment Classificatio

We are a non-diversified company within theaning of the 1940 Act. We classify our investtaday level of control. As defined in the
1940 Act, control investments are those where tleettee ability or power to exercise a controllinfuence over the management or policie
a company. Control is generally deemed to existnnidheompany or individual possesses or has thé teghicquire within 60 days or less, a
beneficial ownership of 25% or more of the votiegwrities of an investee company. Affiliated invesnhts and affiliated companies are
defined by a lesser degree of influence and armdddo exist through the possession outright othaaright to acquire within 60 days or less,
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

Investments are recognized when we assaneblayation to acquire a financial instrument @sdume the risks for gains or losses related
to that instrument. Investments are derecognizeshwie assume an obligation to sell a financiatimsent and forego the risks for gains or
losses related to that instrument. Specifically re@rd all security transactions on a trade dasgsb Investments in other, non-security
financial instruments are recorded on the bas@ib&cription date or redemption date, as applicabsteounts for investments recognized or
derecognized but not yet settled are reporteda@svables for investments sold and payables faesiments purchased, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Risk
The Company's investments are subjectviriaty of risks. Those risks include the following
Market Risk
Market risk represents the potential |&sd tan be caused by a change in the fair valtleedinancial instrument.
Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk that thenpany would incur if the counterparties failed &fprm pursuant to the terms of their
agreements with the Company.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the possibilibat the Company may not be able to rapidly adjustize of its positions in times of high
volatility and financial stress at a reasonablegari

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk represents a changetarest rates, which could result in an adversaghan the fair value of an interest-bearing
financial instrument.

Prepayment Risk

Many of the Company's debt investmentsaaflor prepayment of principal without penalty. Domard changes in interest rates
may cause prepayments to occur at a faster thaacteg
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Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

rate, thereby effectively shortening the maturityhe security and making the security less likelype an income producing instrument.

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established @doces for the valuation of our investment portfolihese procedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotationsragelily available are valued at such market qictat

For most of our investments, market quotetiare not available. With respect to investmiartgrhich market quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are dearottb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with the indepengahtation firm;

2) the independent valuation firm engaged by our Bad@irectors conducts independent appraisals aakemtheir own
independent assessment;

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexdeand discusses the preliminary valuation by ouestment Adviser withi
the valuation range presented by the independéuatan firm; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations aneraehes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith base
on the input of our Investment Adviser, the respedndependent valuation firm and the audit contesit

Investments are valued utilizing a shadawdapproach, a market approach, an income appradicfuidation approach, or a combinat
of approaches, as appropriate. The shadow boncharkket approach uses prices and other relevammiafiion generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable &sse liabilities (including a business). The ineapproach uses valuation techniques to
convert future amounts (for example, cash flowsamnings) to a single present value amount (digeoijrcalculated based on an appropriate
discount rate. The measurement is based on theresnt value indicated by current market expextatabout those future amounts. In
following these approaches, the types of factoas we may take into account in fair value pricing mvestments include, as relevant:
available current market data, including relevard applicable market trading and transaction coatgas, applicable market yields and
multiples, security covenants, call protection s@mns, information rights, the nature and realieakalue of any collateral, the portfolio
company's ability to make payments, its earningsdiscounted cash flows, the markets in which thefplio company does business,
comparisons of financial ratios of peer compantes &re public, M&A comparables, the principal nerind enterprise values, among other
factors.

In September 2006, the Financial AccounStandards Board ("FASB") issued ASC 8Bair Value Measurements and Disclosures
("ASC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establshdramework
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Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

for measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disates about fair value measurements. We adopt€d8®8 on a prospective basis
beginning in the quarter ended September 30, 2008.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to meathese fair values into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for ident&sdets or liabilities, accessible by us at the oreasent date.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabititia active markets, or quoted prices for identaadimilar assets or liabilities in
markets that are not active, or other observalgetsother than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liahility

In all cases, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the fair value measuremernitsrentirety falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant tetfair value measurement. Our assessment of théisance of a particular input to the fair va
measurement in its entirety requires judgment amiders factors specific to each investment. Frages to GAAP from the application of
ASC 820 relate to the definition of fair value,rfrawork for measuring fair value, and the expandsdasures about fair value measurements.
ASC 820 applies to fair value measurements alreaglyired or permitted by other standards. In acord with ASC 820, the fair value of our
investments is defined as the price that we woedgive upon selling an investment in an orderlgga&tion to an independent buyer in the
principal or most advantageous market in which tmegéstment is transacted.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC Subtopi0-10-65Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Leveéaiivity for the Asset or
Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Ideritify Transactions That Are Not Orderl("ASC 820-10"). This update provides further
clarification for ASC 820 in markets that are notive and provides additional guidance for deteingrwhen the volume of trading level of
activity for an asset or liability has significantlecreased and for identifying circumstancesitiditate a transaction is not orderly. ASC 820-
10-65 is effective for interim and annual reportpeyiods ending after June 15, 2009. The adoptigkS& 820-10-65 for the years ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010, did not have any effecuomet asset value, financial position or resoitsperations as there was no change to the
fair value measurement principles set forth in ASD.

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities

In February 2007, FASB issued ASC Subt@&@i@-10-05-1The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fiogl Liabilities ("ASC
820-10-05-1"). ASC 820-10-05-1 permits an entitgkect fair value as the initial and subsequentsueament attribute for many of assets and
liabilities for which the fair value option has leelected and similar assets and liabilities mesbusing another measurement attribute. We
adopted this statement on July 1, 2008 and hawteel@ot to value other assets and liabilitiegatfalue as would be permitted by ASC 820-
10-05-1.
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Senior Convertible Notes

We have recorded the Senior Convertibleesl¢Eee Note 6) at their contractual amounts. EBméo® Convertible Notes were analyzed for
any features that would require its accountingedifurcated and they were determined to be imnzter

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale afstments are calculated using the specific ideatifin method.

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatibpremium and accretion of discount, is recordedmo accrual basis. Origination, closing an
commitment fees associated with investments inf@l@tcompanies are accreted into interest inconer the respective terms of the applic:
loans. Accretion of such purchase discounts or prer®iis calculated by the effective interest metasaf the purchase date and adjusted only
for material amendments or prepayments. Upon tepgyment of a loan or debt security, any prepaymenalties and unamortized loan
origination, closing and commitment fees are reedrds interest income. The purchase discount fitfofio investments acquired from Patriot
was determined based on the difference betweevghae and fair market value as of December 2, 2808,will continue to accrete until
maturity or repayment of the respective loans.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-divid date.

Structuring fees and similar fees are racaay as income as earned, usually when paid. t8ting fees, excess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interests areudel in other income.

Loans are placed on non-accrual status vHene is reasonable doubt that principal or irgienll not be collected in accordance with the
terms of the investment. Accrued interest is gdlyeraversed when a loan is placed on non-accradlis. Interest payments received on non-
accrual loans may be recognized as income or apgierincipal depending upon management's judgniNant-accrual loans are restored to
accrual status when past due principal and intésgstid and in management's judgment, are likehgtmain current.

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a reglilatestment company and intend to continue to dpmjih the requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"), applicable doleged investment companies. We are requiredstuilolite at least 90% of our investment
company taxable income and intend to distribute€tain through a deemed distribution) all of cwdstment company taxable income anc
capital gain to stockholders; therefore, we havdenzo provision for income taxes. The characténaime and gains that we will distribute is
determined in accordance with income tax regulatibat may differ from GAAP. Book and tax basidetiénces relating to stockholder
dividends and distributions and other permanenktzow tax differences are reclassified to paidapital.
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If we do not distribute (or are not deenetiave distributed) at least 98% of our annuadidexincome in the calendar year it is earnec
will generally be required to pay an excise taxado 4% of the amount by which 98% of our annaabble income exceeds the distributions
from such taxable income for the year. To the edtest we determine that our estimated current geanal taxable income will be in exces
estimated current year dividend distributions freuch taxable income, we accrue excise taxes, if@mgstimated excess taxable income as
taxable income is earned using an annual effeetreése tax rate. The annual effective excise texisadetermined by dividing the estimated
annual excise tax by the estimated annual taxablnie.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distribats Requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as £ Ri any taxable year, we would be subject to
tax on all of our taxable income at regular corporates. We would not be able to deduct distrimgito stockholders, nor would we be
required to make distributions. Distributions woglkeherally be taxable to our individual and othen+torporate taxable stockholders as
ordinary dividend income eligible for the reducedximum rate for taxable years beginning before 2018 not for taxable years beginning
thereafter, unless the relevant provisions arenebete by legislation) to the extent of our currem accumulated earnings and profits, provided
certain holding period and other requirements age Bubject to certain limitations under the Canteporate distributions would be eligible
the dividends-received deduction. To qualify agaibe taxed as a RIC in a subsequent year, we wutdquired to distribute to our
shareholders our accumulated earnings and prdfitsigable to non-RIC years reduced by an intecharge of 50% of such earnings and
profits payable by us as an additional tax. In tdidj if we failed to qualify as a RIC for a perigteater than two taxable years, then, in ord
gualify as a RIC in a subsequent year, we woulteleired to elect to recognize and pay tax on atyonilt-in gain (the excess of aggregate
gain, including items of income, over aggregats kst would have been realized if we had beendaad) or, alternatively, be subject to
taxation on such built-in gain recognized for aigetof ten years.

We follow ASC 740income Taxe§'ASC 740"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how uteia tax positions should be recognized,
measured, presented, and disclosed in the finasteiments. ASC 740 requires the evaluation optesxtions taken or expected to be taken in
the course of preparing our tax returns to deteemihether the tax positions are "more-likely-that“mof being sustained by the applicable tax
authority. Tax positions not deemed to meet theenti&ely-than-not threshold are recorded as a &neffit or expense in the current year.
Adoption of ASC 740 was applied to all open taxrgess of July 1, 2007. The adoption of ASC 740rditthave an effect on our net asset
value, financial condition or results of operati@ssthere was no liability for unrecognized taxefga and no change to our beginning net asset
value. As of June 30, 2011 and for the year theleénwe did not have a liability for any unrecoguizax benefits. Management's
determinations regarding ASC 740 may be subjemt\tiew and adjustment at a later date based upmargincluding, but not limited to, an
on-going analysis of tax laws, regulations andrpetations thereof.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common staullers are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Ti@uat, if any, to be paid as a monthly
dividend or distribution is approved by our Boafdirectors
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guarterly and is generally based upon our managesrestimate of our earnings for the quarter. Matized capital gains, if any, are distribu
at least annually.

Financing Costt

We record origination expenses relatedutocoedit facility and the Senior Convertible Notesdeferred financing costs. These expenses
are deferred and amortized as part of interestresgpasing the straight-line method for our revaivimedit facility and the effective interest
method for our Senior Convertible Notes, over #gpective expected life.

We record registration expenses relateshédf filings as prepaid assets. These expensessst@mincipally of Securities and Exchange
Commission ("SEC") registration fees, legal feed accounting fees incurred. These prepaid assétsevtharged to capital upon the receipt
of an equity offering proceeds or charged to expéhso offering completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow ASC 460Guaranteeg"ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the discloserpiirements of a guarantor in its interim and ahnua
financial statements about its obligations undetai® guarantees that it has issued. It also requrguarantor to recognize, at the inceptior
guarantee, for those guarantees that are coverd®6y460, the fair value of the obligation undeeakn issuing certain guarantees.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assetkingsitom operations per common share are caledlating the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding for the period presehtext.cordance with ASC 94Bijnancial Services—Investment Companiesnvertible
securities are not considered in the calculationetfassets per share.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In January 2010, the FASB issued AccounBtandards Update 2010-0ir Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820)
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem¢"ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820-10 eladfies and provides
additional disclosure requirements related to méegrand non-recurring fair value measurementseangloyers' disclosures about
postretirement benefit plan assets. ASU 2010-@éféstive December 15, 2009, except for the disglsibout purchase, sales, issuances and
settlements in the roll forward of activity in Idw&fair value measurements. Those disclosuresffeetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2010 (or July 1, 2011 for us) andrfarim periods within those fiscal years. Our ngaraent does not believe that the adoption
of the amended guidance in ASC 820-10 will havgaiicant effect on our financial statements.

In February 2011, the FASB issued Accounfitandards Update 2011-Gceivables (Topic 310): A Creditor's Determinatidn
Whether a Restructuring is a Troubled Debt Restmiieg ("ASU 2011-02"). ASU 2011-02 clarifies which loarodifications constitute
troubled debt restructurings. It is intended tasisseditors in determining whether a modificatmfrthe terms of a receivable meets the criteria
to
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be considered a troubled debt restructuring, batipéirposes of recording an impairment loss andiiflosure of troubled debt restructurings.
In evaluating whether a restructuring constituté®abled debt restructuring, a creditor must sajgdy conclude that both of the following
exist: (a) the restructuring constitutes a conoessnd (b) the debtor is experiencing financiffialilties. ASU 2011-02 provides guidance to
clarify whether the creditor has granted a conoesand whether a debtor is experiencing finandféitdlties. The new guidance is effective
for interim and annual periods beginning on orrajime 15, 2011, and applies retrospectively tuetirings occurring on or after the
beginning of the fiscal year of adoption or Juh2@11 for us. We do not believe that the adoptioe amended guidance in ASU 2011-02
will have a significant effect on our financial ments.

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accountingnsitrds Update 2011-0Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measureanent
Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IF("ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 amends Accounting 8tads Codification Topic 820,
"Fair Value Measurements"” ("ASC 820") by: (1) diging that the highest-and-best-use and valuati@mjse concepts only apply to
measuring the fair value of non-financial ass&$a({lowing a reporting entity to measure the falue of the net asset or net liability position
in a manner consistent with how market participavasld price the net risk position, if certain erith are met; (3) providing a framework for
considering whether a premium or discount can Ipdiegin a fair value measurement; (4) providingttthe fair value of an instrument
classified in a reporting entity's shareholdersiitggs estimated from the perspective of a mapeeticipant that holds the identical item as an
asset; and (5) expanding the qualitative and qtaive fair value disclosure requirements. The exigal disclosures include, for Level 3 items,
a description of the valuation process and a naeraescription of the sensitivity of the fair valto changes in unobservable inputs and
interrelationships between those inputs if a changkose inputs would result in a significantlyfelient fair value measurement. ASU 2011-4
also requires disclosures about the highest-andusesof a non-financial asset when this use diffexm the asset's current use and the reason
for such a difference. In addition, this ASU ameAdsounting Standards Codification 820, "Fair VaMeasurements," to require disclosures
to include any transfers between Level 1 and L&w the fair value hierarchy. These amendmentetieetive for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2011 and for interim periods withiostinfiscal years. The amendments of ASU 2011-0énveldopted, are not expected to have
a material impact on our consolidated financiafestents.

Note 3. Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the audstg shares of Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (fi®#l) common stock for $201,083. Under
the terms of the merger agreement, Patriot comrharefolders received 0.363992 shares of our constoah for each share of Patriot
common stock, resulting in 8,444,068 shares of cometock being issued by us. In connection withttaesaction, we repaid all the
outstanding borrowings of Patriot, in compliancéhwhe merger agreement.

On December 2, 2009, Patriot made a finatldnd payment equal to its undistributed netady income and capital gains of $0.38 per
share. In accordance with a recent IRS revenueedtoe, the dividend was paid 10% in cash and 908&wly issued shares of Patriot's
common stock. The exchange ratio was adjustedveffect to the final income distribution.
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The merger has been accounted for as arnsibon of Patriot by Prospect Capital Corporat{tfrospect") in accordance with acquisition
method of accounting as detailed in ASC 8B8siness Combinatiorf8ASC 805"). The fair value of the considerationdpaas allocated to the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed basedeinféfir values as the date of acquisition. As dbgd in more detail in ASC 805, goodwill, if
any, would have been recognized as of the acopnsitate, if the consideration transferred excedldedair value of identifiable net assets
acquired. As of the acquisition date, the fair eaddi the identifiable net assets acquired exce#ueéair value of the consideration transferred,
and we recognized the excess as a gain. A prelisnirin of $5,714 was recorded by Prospect in therter ended December 31, 2009 related
to the acquisition of Patriot, which was revisedhia fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended Juhe2810 to $7,708, when we settled severance
accruals related to certain members of Patrigvsitanagement and finalized during the first quastehe fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, to
$8,632, when we settled the remaining severanaaiasarelated to the last two members of Patriopsmanagement. Under ASC 805, the
adjustments to our preliminary estimate were rédleédén the three months ended December 31, 206N8& 14). The acquisition of Patriot
was negotiated in July 2009 with the purchase agea¢ being signed on August 3, 2009. Between Jad@2and December 2, 2009, our
valuation of certain of the investments acquirexifiPatriot increased due to market improvementchvhésulted in the recognition of the gain
at closing.

Purchase Price Allocatio

The purchase price has been allocatedetadbets acquired and the liabilities assumed lms#tkir estimated fair values as summarized
in the following table:

Cash (to repay Patriot del $ 107,31
Cash (to fund purchase of restricted stock from

former Patriot employee: 97C
Common stock issued( 92,80(
Total purchase pric 201,08:
Assets acquirec
Investments(2 207,12¢
Cash and cash equivalel 1,697
Other asset 3,85¢
Assets acquire 212,68.
Other liabilities assume (2,967)
Net assets acquire 209,71!
Gain on Patriot acquisition(: $ 8,63

(1)  The value of the shares of common stock exchanggidiime Patriot common shareholders was based upor
the closing price of our common stock on Decemb@0B9, the price immediately prior to the closafg
the transaction.

(2)  The fair value of Patriot's investments were deteeah by the Board of Directors in conjunction wéth
independent valuation agent. This valuation reduhea purchas
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price which was $98,150 below the amortized costuah investments. For those assets which are
performing, Prospect will record the accretion & palue in interest income over the remaining tefrthe

investment.

(3) The gain has been determined after the final paysnefrcertain liabilities have been settl

Condensed Statement of Net Assets Acquired

The following condensed statement of neétssacquired reflects the values assigned tooPatniet assets as of the acquisition date,

December 2, 2009.

Investment securitie $ 207,12¢
Cash and cash equivalel 1,697
Other asset 3,85¢
Total asset 212,68:
Other liabilities (2,967)
Final fair value of net assets acqui $ 209,71!

The following unaudited pro forma condensethbined financial information does not purporb&indicative of actual financial position
or results of our operations had the Patriot adtijpisactually been consummated at the beginningach year presented. Certain one-time
charges have been eliminated. The pro forma adarasmeflecting the allocation of the purchaseguatPatriot and the gain of $8,632
recognized on the Patriot Acquisition have beemielated from all periods presented. Managementasgpe realize net operating synergies
from this transaction. The pro forma condensed é¢oetbfinancial information does not reflect thegoatal impact of these synergies and does
not reflect any impact of additional accretion whigould have been recognized on the transactiagpor that which was recorded after the
transaction was consummated on December 2, 20@9e Hne no applicable pro-forma adjustments t@perating results for the year ended

June 30, 2011 as the Patriot acquisition was consted prior to the beginning of the fiscal yeareshdune 30, 2011.

Year ended
June 30,
2010 2009

Total Investment Incom $ 119,25¢ $ 137,47:
Net Investment Incom 65,53¢ 74,55¢
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net As:

Resulting from Operatior 12,115 (7,302
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net As:

Resulting from Operations per shi 0.1¢ (0.19
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At June 30, 2011, we had invested in 7g{tarm portfolio investments, which had an amodizest of $1,435,734 and a fair value of
$1,463,010 and at June 30, 2010, we had invest88 iong-term portfolio investments, which had amogtized cost of $728,759 and a fair
value of $748,483.

As of June 30, 2011, we own controllinghests in AIRMALL USA, Inc., Ajax Rolled Ring & Mdwine, Inc. ("Ajax"), AWCNC, LLC,
Borga, Inc. ("Borga"), C&J Cladding, LLC, Changes&h Energy Holdings, Inc., Freedom Marine Senides ("Freedom Marine"), Gas
Solutions Holdings, Inc. ("GSHI"), Integrated Cat Services, Inc. ("ICS"), Iron Horse Coiled Tuhiinc. ("Iron Horse"), Manx Energy, Inc.
("Manx"), NMMB Holdings, Inc., NRG Manufacturingnt., Nupla Corporation ("Nupla"), R-V Industrieacl and Yatesville Coal
Holdings, Inc. ("Yatesville"). We also own an atfiiled interest in Biotronic NeuroNetwork, Boxerd¢raicorporated, Smart, LLC, and Sport
Helmets Holdings, LLC.

The composition of our investments as ofeJ80, 2011 and June 30, 2010 at cost and faiewahs as follows:

June 30, 201! June 30, 201(
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Money Market Fund $ 59,90: $ 59,90 $ 68,871 $ 68,87
Investments in debt securiti 1,375,60: 1,301,271 682,17 636,89
Investments in equity securiti 60,13: 161,74( 46,58¢ 111,59(
Total Portfolio $ 149563 $ 1,52291. $ 797,63( $ 817,35-

The fair values of our portfolio investmeats of June 30, 2011 disaggregated into the tbveés of the ASC 820 valuation hierarchy are
as follows:

Significant

Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Securities Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Investments at fair vall
Money Market Fund $ — $ 59,90 $ — $ 59,90:
Revolving Line of Credi — 7,27¢ 7,27¢
Senior Secured De — — 789,98 789,98
Subordinated Secured De — — 448,67" 448,67"
Subordinated Unsecured De — — 55,33¢ 55,33¢
Equity 18C 161,56( 161,74(
Total Portfolio $ 18C $ 59,90 $ 1,462,831 $ 1,522,91.
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Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments at fair vall
Control investment $ — 3 — $ 310,07 $ 310,07:
Affiliate investments — — 72,33 72,331
Non-control/nor-affiliate investment: 18C — 1,080,42: 1,080,60:
18C — 1,462,83I 1,463,01I
Investments in money market fun — 59,90: — 59,90:
Total assets reported at fair va $ 18C $ 59,90: $ 1,462,831 $ 1,522,91:

The fair values of our portfolio investmets of June 30, 2010 disaggregated into the tbveés of the ASC 820 valuation hierarchy are
as follows:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Securities Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Investments at fair valt
Money Market Fund $ — $ 683871 % — $ 68,87
Revolving Line of Credi — — 5,017 5,017
Senior Secured De — — 287,47( 287,47(
Subordinated Secured De — — 313,51: 313,51:
Subordinated Unsecured De — — 30,89¢ 30,89t
Equity 1,36¢ — 110,22: 111,59(
Total Portfolio $ 1,36¢ $ 68,87 $ 747,11! $ 817,35
Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Securities Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Investments at fair valu
Control investment $ — 8 — $ 195,95¢ $ 195,95¢
Affiliate investments — — 73,74( 73,74(
Non-control/Nor-affiliate
investments 1,36¢ — 477,417 478,78!
1,36¢ — 747,11¢ 748,48
Investments in money market fun — 68,87 — 68,87:
Total assets reported at fair va $ 1,36¢ $ 68,87] $ 747,11% $ 817,35
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The aggregate values of Level 3 portfalieeistments changed during the year ended Jun®30,d5 follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs

(Level 3)
Non-Control/
Control Affiliate Non-Affiliate
Investments Investments Investments Total
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 195,95¢ $ 73,74( $ 477,41 $ 747,11t
Total realized (loss) gain, n 8,55¢ (549) 8,052 16,06!
Change in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation’ 37,16¢ 7,39¢ (23,160 21,4041)
Net realized and unrealized gain (lo 45,72 6,84¢ (15,109 37,46¢
Purchases of portfolio investmel 92,66: 1,38( 840,46« 934,50¢
Paymer-in-kind interest 2,291 1,281 6,05¢ 9,63¢
Accretion of purchase discou 244 2,63( 20,16: 23,03t
Repayments and sales of portfolio )
investment: (22,779 (13,549 (252,607 (288,9242)
Transfers within Level . (4,039 — 4,03¢ —
Transfers in (out) of Level — — — —
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 310,07: $ 72,337 $ 1,080,42. $ 1,462,83I

@ Relates to assets held at June 30, 2011

2 Includes change in unrealized appreciation (deptieci) of $14,060

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs_evel 3)

Revolving Subordinated
Line of Senior Subordinated Unsecured
Credit Secured Debt Secured Debt Debt Equity Total

Fair value as of
June30,201C $ 5,017 $ 287,47( $ 31351 $ 30,89 $ 110,22: $ 747,11

Total realizec

(loss) gain,

net — (1,072 — — 17,13 16,06!
Change ir

unrealized

(depreciation

appreciation

(@D (34) (6,179 (9,61¢) (37) 37,26¢ 21,40%1)
Net realizec

and

unrealized

(loss) gair (34) (7,24¢) (9,61¢) (37 54,39¢ 37,46¢
Purchases ¢

portfolio

investment: 9,38¢ 572,63 294,33: 39,41( 18,74: 934,50¢
Paymer-in-

kind interes! — 1,40¢ 7,83¢ 394 — 9,63¢
Accretion of

purchase

discount 184 5,11¢ 17,56: 16¢ — 23,03¢

Repayments ar
sales of
portfolio )




investment: (7,279 (69,40% (174,94¢) (15,499 (21,809 (288,9242)
Transfers withit

Level 3 — — — — — —
Transfers in

(out) of

Level 3 — — — — — —

Fair value as of
June 30,201 $ 7,27¢ $ 789,98 $ 448,67 $ 55,33¢ $ 161,56( $ 1,462,833l

1) Relates to assets held at June 30, 2011

2) Includes change in unrealized appreciation (deatieci) of $14,060
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The aggregate values of Level 3 portfatieeistments changed during the twelve months enggel 30, 2010 as follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs

(Level 3)
Non-Control/
Control Affiliate Non-Affiliate
Investments Investments Investments Total
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 206,33: $ 32,25« $ 308,58. $ 547,16¢
Total realized losse (51,229 — — (51,229
Change in unrealized (depreciation)
appreciatior (8,409 9,94¢ 4,08t 5,63((1)
Net realized and unrealized (loss) g (59,63) 9,94¢ 4,08t (45,599
Assets acquired in the Patriot acquisit 10,53¢ 36,40( 160,07: 207,00°
Purchases of portfolio investmet 16,24( 2,80( 126,78t 145,82¢
Paymer-in-kind interest 2,871 77E 3,90¢ 7,552
Accretion of original issue discou 3,53¢ 1,47¢ 15,30: 20,31
)
Dispositions of portfolio investmen (9,39¢) (4,889 (120,879  (135,1542)
Transfers within Level . 25,47: (5,02 (20,444 —
Transfers in (out) of Level — — —
Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 195095¢ $ 73,740 $ 477,41 $ 747,11

Q) Relates to assets held at June 30, 2010

(2) Includes change in unrealized appreciation (deatieci) of ($1,502).

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputs.evel 3)

Revolving Subordinated
Line of Senior Subordinated Unsecured Equity/
Credit Secured Debt Secured Debt Debt Equivalents Total

Fair value as of

June 30,200 $ — $ 220,990 $ 19454 $ 16,337 $ 115,297 $ 547,16¢
Total realized

(loss) gain, ne — (8,96%) (41,83¢) — (427) (51,229
Change ir

unrealized

(depreciation)

appreciation

(2) 263 (13,987 37,87: (580 (17,949 5,63((1)
Net realized an

unrealized

(loss) gair 263 (22,94°) (3,965 (580 (18,369 (45,599
Assets acquired

in the Patriot

acquisition 8,97¢ 98,31( 94,36¢ 14,90: 5,34¢ 207,007
Purchases ¢

portfolio

investment: 3,74F 31,60 86,19¢ 232 9,37¢ 145,82¢
Paymer-in-kind

interest — 552 6,767 10 — 7,552
Accretion of

purchase

discount 2,52¢ 9,79: 7,98¢ — — 20,31

Repayments an



sales of portfolic )

investment: (20,49¢ (50,83¢) (72,38¢) — (1,439 (135,1542)
Transfers within

Level 3 — — — — — —
Transfers ir

(out) of

Level 3 — — — — — —
Fair value as ¢

June 30,201 $ 5,017 $ 287,47 $ 31351 $ 30,89 $ 110,22: $ 747,11

1) Relates to assets held at June 30, 2010

2) Includes change in unrealized appreciation (deatieci) of ($1,502)
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During the year ended June 30, 2010, theatian methodology for Ajax changed from a disdmdncash flow analysis to an enterprise
and equity valuation. The independent valuatiomageoposed this adjustment due to our controliggity interest in Ajax. As a result, and
combined with declining financial results, the faiarket value of Ajax decreased from $31,638 to %30 as of June 30, 2009 and June 30,
2010, respectively. There were no other materiahgles to our valuation methodology.

At June 30, 2011, nine loan investmentsevegr non-accrual status: Borga, Deb Shops, Inelf"Bhops”), Freedom Marine, H&M Oil
and Gas, LLC ("H&M"), ICS, Nupla, Manx, Wind Riv&esources Corp. and Wind River Il Corp. ("Wind R¥yeand Yatesville. At June 30,
2010, nine loan investments were on non-accrutlst&orga, Deb Shops, ICS, Iron Horse, Nupla, M&idump'r Trailer Company, Inc.,
Wind River and Yatesville. The loan principal oéffe loans amounted to $154,752 and $163,653 amef3D, 2011 and June 30, 2010,
respectively. At June 30, 2011, H&M was placed on-accrual status due to the inability of the conyp service its debt and $2,407 of
income recognized during the quarter ended Mar¢t2311 was reversed. The fair values of these tm&sts represent approximately 4.8%
and 5.6% of our net assets as of June 30, 201Jwrel 30, 2010, respectively. For the years endeel 30, 2011, June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009, the income foregone as a result of not aegrimterest on non-accrual debt investments amduot818,535, $19,764 and $18,746,
respectively. At June 30, 2011, we held one asseicorual status for which the payment of intevest past-due more than 60 days, Stryker
Energy, LLC. The principal balance of this loar$89,699 and the accrued interest receivable is $680ne 30, 2011. The past due interest of
$680 was collected in full on July 27, 2011. Weentfull repayment of principal and interest orstiuan.

GSHI has indemnified us against any legtiba arising from its investment in Gas SolutiobB, We have incurred approximately $2,(
from the inception of the investment in GSHI thrbulyine 30, 2011 for fees associated with a legaraand GSHI has reimbursed us for the
entire amount. Of the $2,093 reimbursement, $179neflected as dividend income: control investméntie Consolidated Statements of
Operations for the year ended June 30, 2009. Twere no such legal fees incurred or reimbursedhi®ryears ended June 30, 2011 and
June 30, 2010. Additionally, certain other expensesrred by us which are attributable to GSHI hbgen reimbursed by GSHI and are
reflected as dividend income: control investmentthe Consolidated Statements of Operations. Foyglars ended June 30, 2011, June 30,
2010 and June 30, 2009, such reimbursements tcal§8,850, $14,500 and $20,500, respectively.

On May 2, 2011, we sold our membershipregts in Fischbein, LLC ("Fischbein") for $12,3%6gooss proceeds, $1,479 of which is
deferred revenue held in escrow, realizing a gaBgB93, and received a repayment on the loarnwihatoutstanding. We subsequently ma
$3,334 senior secured second-lien term loan arested $875 in the common equity of Fischbein withriew ownership group.

On December 3, 2010, we exercised our wtstia Miller Petroleum, Inc ("Miller") and receide€2,013,814 shares of Miller common
stock. On December 27, 2010, we sold 1,397,51@tkleares receiving $3.95 of net proceeds per stealeging a gain of $5,415. On
January 10, 2011, we sold the remaining 616,30¢desha Miller common stock receiving $4.23 of netqeeds per share, realizing an
additional gain of $2,561. The total gain was $8,87 the sale of the Miller common stock.
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During the quarter ended March 31, 2009diseontinued operations at CCEI. As of June 3092@onsistent with the decision to
discontinue operations, we determined that the impnt of CCEI and CCEHI was other-than-temporarg eecorded a realized loss of
$41,134 for the amount that the amortized costedee the fair market value. As of June 30, 2011Jame# 30, 2010, we set the value of the
CCEHI investment at zero.

During the quarter ended December 31, 28@%iscontinued operations at Yatesville. As oE®waber 31, 2009, consistent with the
decision to discontinue operations, we determihetithe impairment of Yatesville was other-thanytenary and recorded a realized loss of
$51,228 for the amount that the amortized costedee the fair market value. As of June 30, 2011Jamé 30, 2010, Yatesville is valued at
zero and $808, respectively.

The original cost basis of debt placemant equity securities acquired, including followiomestments for existing portfolio companies,
totaled $953,337, $364,788 and $98,305 during #z gnded June 30, 2011, June 30, 2010 and Ju&@®, respectively. The $364,788 for
the year ended June 30, 2010 includes $207,126rtdbjio investments acquired from Patriot. Deljjagments and sales of equity securities
with a cost basis of approximately $285,862, $13bahd $27,007 were received during the year endeel 30, 2011, June 30, 2010 and
June 30, 2009, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, wegrized $22,084 of interest income due to purchésmunt accretion from the assets acqt
from Patriot. Included in the $22,084 is $4,9120fmal accretion, $12,035 of accelerated accregenlting from the repayment of Impact
Products, LLC, Label Corp Holdings Inc. ("LHC") aRdince Mineral Company, Inc. ("Prince"), and $8 ®6 accelerated accretion resulting
from the recapitalization of our debt investmenté&\irowhead General Insurance Agency, Inc. ("Arreatt"), The Copernicus Inc.
("Copernicus"), Fischbein and Northwestern ManagerServices, LLC ("Northwestern"). The restructukeahns for Arrowhead, Copernicus,
Fischbein and Northwestern were issued at markeisteomparable other industry transactions. In @zoawe with ASC 320-20-35 the cost
basis of the new loan was recorded at par valughagrecipitated the acceleration of original pasé discount from the loan repayment wl
was recognized as interest income.

During the period from the acquisition aftifot on December 2, 2009 to June 30, 2010, wegrized $18,795 of interest income due to
purchase discount accretion from the assets achjfioen Patriot. Included in this amount $4,579 ofmal accretion and $14,216 of
accelerated accretion resulting from the early yepants of four loans, three revolving lines of dteshle of one investment position and
restructuring of our loans to Aircraft Fastenerginational, LLC, EXL Acquisition Inc., LHC, PrincROM Acquisition Corporation. The
revised terms were more favorable than the origerahs and increased the present value of thedtash flows. In accordance with ASC 320-
20-35 the cost basis of the new loans were recaatlpdr value, which precipitated the acceleratibariginal purchase discount from the loan
repayment which was recognized as interest income.

As of June 30, 2011, $8,634 of purchaseadist from the assets acquired from Patriot remtirige accreted as interest income, of which
$837 is expected to be amortized during the threeths ending September 30, 2011.

As of June 30, 2011, $963,163 of our |daear interest at floating rates, $953,785 of winiake Libor floors ranging from 1.00% to
6.00%.
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On June 6, 2007, we closed on a $200,0@@tear revolving credit facility (as amended et®mber 31, 2007) with Rabobank
Nederland ("Rabobank™) as administrative agentsae lead arranger (the "Rabobank Facilit

On June 25, 2009, we completed a firstictpen an expanded $250,000 revolving credit facilfhe new Syndicated Facility, which had
$175,000 total commitments as of June 30, 2009 diecd an accordion feature which allows the Syndit#&acility to accept up to an
aggregate total of $250,000 of commitments for Whie solicited additional commitments from otherders for an additional $35,000 raising
the commitments to $210,000. The revolving periodezl on June 11, 2010, when we closed on our exgamyolving credit facility. On
June 11, 2010, we closed an extension and expaokmur revolving credit facility with a syndicaté lenders (the "Syndicated Facility"). The
lenders have extended commitments of $325,000 uthdeByndicated Facility as of June 30, 2011; whiels increased to $375,000 on July 8,
2011. The Syndicated Facility includes an accordiéature which allows the facility to be increasedip to $400,000 of commitments in the
aggregate to the extent additional or existing égadommit to increase the commitments. We wilkdeeadd additional lenders in order to
reach the maximum size; although no assuranceegivbn we will be able to do so. As we pledge taldal investments to the Syndicated
Facility, we will generate additional availability the extent such investments are eligible tolaequl into the borrowing base. The revolving
period of the Syndicated Facility extends througheJ2012, with an additional one year amortizagieriod (with distributions allowed) after
the completion of the revolving period. During suxte year amortization period, all principal paymsesn the pledged assets will be applied to
reduce the balance. At the end of the one yeartaration period, the remaining balance will becodue if required by the lenders.

The Syndicated Facility contains restrigtigpertaining to the geographic and industry cotmragans of funded loans, maximum size of
funded loans, interest rate payment frequency mddal loans, maturity dates of funded loans andmim equity requirements. The
Syndicated Facility also contains certain requinet®eelating to portfolio performance, includingjuéred minimum portfolio yield and
limitations on delinquencies and charge-offs, wiola of which could result in the early terminatiohthe Syndicated Facility. The Syndicated
Facility also requires the maintenance of a minintigidity requirement. At June 30, 2011, we wereompliance with the applicable
covenants.

Interest on borrowings under the Syndic#iadility is one-month Libor plus 325 basis poirstshject to a minimum Libor floor of 100
basis points. Additionally, the lenders chargeeade the unused portion of the Syndicated Fadaliyal to either 75 basis points if at least half
of the credit facility is used or 100 basis poiotiserwise. The Syndicated Facility requires uslénlge assets as collateral in order to borrow
under the credit facility. As of June 30, 2011 dnde 30, 2010, we had $255,673 and $180,678 alatlalis for borrowing under our
Syndicated Facility, of which $84,200 and $100,8@% outstanding, respectively. As we make additionestments which are eligible to be
pledged under the Syndicated Facility, we will gate additional availability to the extent suchéstments are eligible to be placed into the
borrowing base. At June 30, 2011, the investmesesl as collateral for the Syndicated Facility hadggregate market value of $700,321
which represents 62.8% of net assets. ProspectaC&pinding, LLC, our wholly-owned subsidiary, hel#631,915 of
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these investments at market value as of June 3d,. Zhe release of any assets from Prospect Cépitaling, LLC requires the approval of
Rabobank as facility agent.

In connection with the origination and amierents of the Syndicated Facility, we incurred 816, 0f fees, including $3,224 of fees car
over from the previous facility, which are beingatized over the term of the facility in accordandgéh ASC 470-50Debt Modifications and
Extinguishment, of which $5,430 remains to be amortized.

Note 6. Senior Convertible Notes

On December 21, 2010, we issued $150,0@@gdnegate principal amount of our 6.25% seniovedible notes due 2015 (*2010 Notes")
for net proceeds (after deducting underwriting erges) of approximately $145,200. Interest on tHEO20otes is paid semi-annually in arrears
on June 15 and December 15, at a rate of 6.25%eaer commencing June 15, 2011. The 2010 NotesrenatuDecember 15, 2015 unless
converted earlier. The 2010 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2011
of 88.0902 and 88.0932 shares, respectively, oeomstock per $1,000 principal amount of 2010 Notdsch is equivalent to a conversion
price of approximately $11.352 per share of comstook, subject to adjustment in certain circumstan@he conversion rate for the 2010
Notes will be increased when monthly cash dividgraigl to common shares exceed the monthly dividatedof $0.101125 per share, sub
to adjustment.

On February 18, 2011, we issued $172,5@@gregate principal amount of our 5.50% seniovedible notes due 2016 ("2011 Notes")
for net proceeds following underwriting expenseambroximately $167,325. Interest on the 2011 Nistggid semi-annually in arrears on
February 15 and August 15, at a rate of 5.50% par,ycommencing August 15, 2011. The 2011 Notesnaan August 15, 2016 unless
converted earlier. The 2011 Notes are convertiftle shares of common stock at an initial conversate and conversion rate at June 30, 2011
of 78.3699 and 78.3717 shares, respectively, oheomstock per $1,000 principal amount of 2011 Notdsch is equivalent to a conversion
price of approximately $12.76 per share of comntonks subject to adjustment in certain circumstan@ée conversion rate for the 2011
Notes will be increased when monthly cash dividgraig to common shares exceed the monthly dividatedof $0.101150 per sha

In no event will the total number of shansommon stock issuable upon conversion excee®P9& per $1,000 principal amount of the
2010 Notes (the "conversion rate cap"), except tbahe extent we receive written guidance or-action letter from the staff of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the "Guidance") permittisgo adjust the conversion rate in certain ircgarwithout regard to the conversion |
cap and to make the 2010 Notes convertible inttazereference property in accordance with centaghassifications, business combinations,
asset sales and corporate events by us withoutdrégghe conversion rate cap, we will make sughstcthents without regard to the conversion
rate cap and will also, to the extent that we meake such adjustment without regard to the convensite cap pursuant to the Guidance, adjust
the conversion rate cap accordingly. We will useaammercially reasonable efforts to obtain suclid@uoce as promptly as practicable.

Prior to obtaining the Guidance, we wilt Bagage in certain transactions that would réswdh adjustment to the conversion rate
increasing the conversion rate beyond what it wialde been in the absence of such transactionawesave engaged in a reverse stock
or share combination
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transaction such that in our reasonable best estimdhe conversion rate following the adjustmmtsuch transaction will not be any close
the conversion rate cap than it would have beghdérabsence of such transaction.

Upon conversion, unless a holder convédtés a record date for an interest payment butrgddhe corresponding interest payment date,
the holder will receive a separate cash paymertt rggpect to the Notes surrendered for convergpresenting accrued and unpaid interest to,
but not including the conversion date. Any suchmpagt will be made on the settlement date applicabtee relevant conversion on the 2010
Notes and 2011 Notes (collectively, "Senior CoritégtNotes").

No holder of Senior Convertible Notes il entitled to receive shares of our common stpdniconversion to the extent (but only to the
extent) that such receipt would cause such comgeholder to become, directly or indirectly, a biémal owner (within the meaning of
Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4188d the rules and regulations promulgated theleyof more than 5.0% of the shares of
our common stock outstanding at such time. The Si@fitation shall no longer apply following the efftive date of any fundamental change.
We will not issue any shares in connection withabeversion or redemption of the Notes which waddal or exceed 20% of the shares
outstanding at the time of the transaction in adaonce with NASDAQ rules.

Subject to certain exceptions, holders negyiire us to repurchase, for cash, all or patheif Notes upon a fundamental change at a price
equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Ndiemg repurchased plus any accrued and unpaiasttep to, but excluding, the fundame
change repurchase date. In addition, upon a fundi@inehange that constitutes a non-stock changertfol we will also pay holders an
amount in cash equal to the present value of alhiring interest payments (without duplication lué foregoing amounts) on such Senior
Convertible Notes through and including the mayudiite.

In connection with the issuance of the 8e@ionvertible Notes, we incurred $10,562 of feddclv are being amortized over the term of
the facility in accordance with ASC 470-3Debt Modifications and Extinguishmentd,which $9,845 remains to be amortized and isuidet
within deferred financing costs of $15,275 on thasolidated statements of assets and liabilities.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, werded $17,598 of interest costs and amortizatidimahcing costs as interest expense.
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Note 7. Equity Offerings, Offering Expenses, and Biributions

We issued 38,519,828 and 16,683,197 sludirsr common stock during the years ended Jun@@Dl and June 30, 2010, respectively.
The proceeds raised, the related underwriting tbesoffering expenses and the prices at whichetBbares were issued are as follows:

Number of Gross Average
Shares Proceeds Underwriting Offering Offering
Issuances of Common Stoc Issued Raised Fees Expenses Price
During the year ended June :
2011:
June 24, 201 10,000,00 $ 101,50( $ 1,10C $ 227 $ 10.15(
April 7, 2011 9,000,00¢ $ 102,60( $ — $ 43¢ $ 11.40(
November 16, 201-
Decemberl5, 2010(: 4,513,920 $ 45,147 $ 904 $ 45¢ $ 10.00(
September 29, 201-
November 3, 2010(z 5,231,951 $ 51597 $ 1,03¢ $ 163 $ 9.861
July 22, 201(- September 2¢
2010(3) 6,000,000 $ 58,40 $ 1,15¢ $ 108 § 9.73¢
July 1, 201(- July 21, 2010(4 2,748,600 $ 26,79¢ $ 53¢ $ — $ 9.74¢
During the year ended June 30,
2010:
March 23, 2010 - June 30, 201
4) 5,251,400 $ 60,37¢ $ 1,21C $ 624 $ 11.50(
September 24, 2009( 2,807,11. $ 25,26 $ — % 84C $ 9.00C
August 20, 2009(5 3,449,68 $ 29,32 $ — $ 117 $ 850C
July 7, 200¢ 5,175,000 $ 46,57¢ $ 2,32¢ % 20C $ 9.00C

(1)

(@)

3)

(4)

(5)

On November 10, 2010, we established a fourthetrthrket program through which we could sell, frometito time an
at our sole discretion 9,750,000 shares of our comstock. Through this program we issued 4,513b20es of our
common stock at an average price of $10.00 peeshaising $45,147 of gross proceeds, from Noverhbe2010
through December 15, 2010.

On September 24, 2010, we established a thirdeatrtirket program through which we sold 5,231,9%6eshof our
common stock at an average price of $9.86 per staising $51,597 of gross proceeds, from Septe@®e2010 throug
November 3, 2010.

On July 19, 2010, we established a second at-thrkanprogram through which we sold 6,000,000 shafesir common
stock at an average price of $9.73 per sharenpf$8,403 of gross proceeds, from July 22, 20ddugh September 28,
2010.

On March 17, 2010, we established an at-the-managgram through which we sold 8,000,000 sharesipEommon
stock. Through this program we issued 811,500 shareur common stock at an average price of $1@e8Ghare,
raising $10,230 of gross proceeds, from March B302hrough March 31, 2010. Through this programaige issued
2,748,600 shares of our common stock at an avenacge of $9.75 per share, raising $26,799 of gpsseeds, from
July 1, 2010 through July 21, 2010.

Concurrent with the sale of these shares, we ahtate a registration rights agreement in whichgsented the

purchasers certain registration rights with respethe shares. We have filed with the SEC a pffet#ve amendment to
the registration statement on Forr-2 which has been declared effective by the £
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Our shareholders' equity accounts at JOn@@&L1 and June 30, 2010 reflect cumulative shiasegd as of those respective dates. Our
common stock has been issued through public offeria registered direct offering, the exercisevarallotment options on the part of the
underwriters and our dividend reinvestment planewhbur common stock is issued, the related offezkgenses have been charged against
paid-in capital in excess of par. All underwritifeges and offering expenses were borne by us.

On December 2, 2009, we issued 8,444,066:shof common stock to acquire Patriot. This &atisn is described in further detail in
Note 3.

On October 9, 2008, our Board of Directpproved a share repurchase plan under which weepaychase up to $20,000 of our
common stock at prices below our net asset valuepated in our financial statements publishedlieryear ended June 30, 2008. We have
not made any purchases of our common stock duniagériod from October 9, 2008 to June 30, 201&yaut to this plan.

On May 9, 2011, we announced the declaratfanonthly dividends in the following amounts amith the following dates:

. $0.101225 per share for May 2011 to holders of moor May 31, 2011 with a payment date of June 241%
. $0.101250 per share for June 2011 to holders ofdemo June 30, 2011 with a payment date of Jul\202];
. $0.101275 per share for July 2011 to holders asneeon July 29, 2011 with a payment date of Au@@st2011;

. $0.101300 per share for August 2011 to holdergcdnd on August 31, 2011 with a payment date ofédaper 23, 2011.

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 30, 2010, we issued 1,025,352 and 1,016,518shaspectively, of our common stock in
connection with the dividend reinvestment plan.

Our Board of Directors, pursuant to the J@and General Corporation Law, executed Article®\ofendment to increase the number of
shares authorized for issuance from 100,000,0@0@000,000 in the aggregate. The amendment beeHientive August 31, 2010.

At June 30, 2011, we have reserved 26,A%82sthares of our common stock for issuance upowession of the Senior Convertible Notes
(See Note 6).

Note 8. Other Investment Income

Other investment income consists of stnilcgufees, overriding royalty interests, settlemefnmet profit interests, deal deposits,
administrative agent fee, and other miscellaneodssandry cash
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receipts. Income from such sources was $19,9306%%2nd $14,762 for the years ended June 30, 20h#&, 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009,
respectively.

For The Year Ended
Income Source June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009
Gain on Patriot
acquisition
(Note 3) $ — % 8,632 $ —
Structuring anc
amendment fee 19,58¢ 3,74¢ 1,50¢
Overriding royalty
interests 154 194 55C
Settlement of net
profits interest: — — 12,65
Administrative
agent fee 187 10C 55
Other Investment
Income $ 19,93( $ 12,67F $ 14,76:

Note 9. Net Increase in Net Assets per Common Share

The following information sets forth thengputation of net increase in net assets resultimg operations per common share for the years
ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

For The Year Ended
June 30, 2011 June 30, 201( June 30, 200¢

Net increase il

net assets

resulting from

operations $ 118,23¢ $ 19,62t $ 35,10«
Weighted averag

common share

outstanding 85,978,75 59,429,22 31,559,90

Net increase il
net assets
resulting from
operations per
common shar $ 13€ $ 03: $ 1.11

Note 10. Related Party Agreements and Transactions
Investment Advisory Agreemt

We have entered into an investment adviaay management agreement with Prospect Capitahfydament (the "Investment Advisory
Agreement") under which the Investment Adviser jacttto the overall supervision of our Board of d&itors, manages the day-to-day
operations of, and provides investment advisoryises to, us. Under the terms of the Investmentigaly Agreement, our Investment Advis
(i) determines the composition of our portfolioe thature and timing of the changes to our portfatid the manner of implementing such
changes, (i) identifies, evaluates and negotititesstructure of the investments we make (inclugiegorming due diligence on our prospec
portfolio companies); and (iii) closes and monitiongestments we make.

Prospect Capital Management's servicesrithddnvestment Advisory Agreement are not exeteisand it is free to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its seriices are not impaired. For providing these ses/tbe Investment Adviser receives a fee fi



us, consisting of two components: a base managedieenaind an incentive fee. The base managemeit éedculated at an annual rate of
2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts baddw-or services currently
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rendered under the Investment Advisory Agreeméetpbise management fee is payable quarterly iararf€he base management fee is
calculated based on the average value of our gigsets at the end of the two most recently contbritendar quarters and appropriately
adjusted for any share issuances or repurchasegydhe current calendar quarter.

The total base management fees earneddpaid to Prospect Capital Management for the yeaded June 30, 2011, June 30, 2010 and
June 30, 2009 were $22,496, $13,929 and $11,94pectvely.

The incentive fee has two parts. The fieat, the income incentive fee, is calculated aaghple quarterly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immisdjapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppeeincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and anyr atiseme (including any other fees (other than feegroviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, difige and consulting fees and other fees that veavieefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatirgeages for the quarter (including the base managiei®e, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and amgrest expense and dividends paid on any issugdw@standing preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Piecentive fee net investment income includes, endhse of investments with a deferred interestifegsuch ¢
original issue discount, debt instruments with pagtrin kind interest and zero coupon securitie)riged income that we have not yet rece
in cash. Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesdmt include any realized capital gains, realtagutal losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Presentive fee net investment income, expressedrateaf return on the value of our net assetseaend of th
immediately preceding calendar quarter, is comptoed’hurdle rate” of 1.75% per quarter (7.00%uatized).

The net investment income used to calculasepart of the incentive fee is also includedhiea amount of the gross assets used to calculat
the 2.00% base management fee. We pay the Investdeiser an income incentive fee with respecto pre-incentive fee net investment
income in each calendar quarter as follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whigh gre-incentive fee net investment income doesroged the hurdle rate;

. 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmendime with respect to that portion of such pre-inisentee net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate bletsis than 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rat@niy calendar quarter (8.75%
annualized assuming a 7.00% annualized hurdle; @atel)

. 20.00% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee neestment income, if any, that exceeds 125.00%eftarterly hurdle rate in
any calendar quarter (8.75% annualized assumin@@®@annualized hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately peatddr any period of less than three months ands#eljl for any share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, #ygtal gains incentive fee, is determined and pkeyebarrears as of the end of each calendar yeal
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020 of our realized capital gains for the
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Note 10. Related Party Agreements and Transactior{€ontinued)

calendar year, if any, computed net of all realizapital losses and unrealized capital depreciaidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrelviser, we calculate the aggregate realize@dalagains, aggregate realized capital losses
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatldees in its portfolio. For the purpose of this
calculation, an "investment” is defined as theltotall rights and claims which maybe assertedregga portfolio company arising from our
participation in the debt, equity, and other finahinstruments issued by that company. Aggreged¢ized capital gains, if any, equal the sum
of the differences between the aggregate net pales of each investment and the aggregate coit basuch investment when sold or
otherwise disposed. Aggregate realized capitablbssjual the sum of the amounts by which the agtgetet sales price of each investment is
less than the aggregate cost basis of such invastrieen sold or otherwise disposed. Aggregate lineghcapital depreciation equals the sum
of the differences, if negative, between the agapeegaluation of each investment and the aggremeatiebasis of such investment as of the
applicable calendar yeand. At the end of the applicable calendar yea&ratihhount of capital gains that serves as the basisur calculation o
the capital gains incentive fee involves nettingragate realized capital gains against aggregatieed capital losses on a sinoeeption basi
and then reducing this amount by the aggregatealinee capital depreciation. If this number is fpigsi then the capital gains incentive fee
payable is equal to 20.00% of such amount, lesadlgeegate amount of any capital gains incenties feid since inception.

Income incentive fees totaling $23,555,,888 and $14,790 were earned for the years ended3ly 2011, June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009, respectively. No capital gains incentive feese earned for years ended June 30, 2011, Jyr#®30 and June 30, 2009, respectively.

Administration Agreemel

We have also entered into an Administrafigneement with Prospect Administration, LLC ("Rsest Administration™) under which
Prospect Administration, among other things, presi¢br arranges for the provision of) administeservices and facilities for us. For
providing these services, we reimburse ProspectiAidiration for our allocable portion of overheadiirred by Prospect Administration in
performing its obligations under the Administratidgreement, including rent and our allocable paorid the costs of our chief compliance
officer and chief financial officer and his stafor the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2@®%imbursement was approximately $4,!
$3,361 and $2,856, respectively. Under this agre¢n®rospect Administration furnishes us with afffacilities, equipment and clerical,
bookkeeping and record keeping services at sudlitizez Prospect Administration also performspoersees the performance of, our required
administrative services, which include, among othargs, being responsible for the financial resaittht we are required to maintain and
preparing reports to our stockholders and repded Wwith the SEC. In addition, Prospect Adminifitba assists us in determining and
publishing our net asset value, overseeing thegpation and filing of our tax returns and the prigtand dissemination of reports to our
stockholders, and generally oversees the paymeniragxpenses and the performance of administratideprofessional services rendered t
by others. Under the Administration Agreement, Peas Administration also provides on our behalf agerial assistance to those portfolio
companies to which we are required to provide sisdistance. The Administration
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Agreement may be terminated by either party withpmrtalty upon 60 days' written notice to the otfeaty. Prospect Administration is a
wholly owned subsidiary of our Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides tladisent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligeicthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadntigations, Prospect Administration and its offsenanagers, partners, agents, employees,
controlling persons, members and any other persentity affiliated with it are entitled to indenfigiation from us for any damages, liabilities,
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorfemgsand amounts reasonably paid in settlemesth@ifrom the rendering of Prospect
Administration's services under the Administratigreement or otherwise as administrator for us.

Prospect Administration, pursuant to thprapal of our Board of Directors, engaged VastaFdiad Services LLC ("Vastardis") to serve
as our sub-administrator to perform certain ses/ieguired of Prospect Administration. Under thie-administration agreement, Vastardis
provided us with office facilities, equipment, ¢tel, bookkeeping and record keeping services e acilities. Vastardis also conducted
relations with custodians, depositories, transfgmas, dividend disbursing agents, other stockhadevicing agents, accountants, attorneys,
underwriters, brokers and dealers, corporate faties, insurers, banks and such other personsgjisuh other capacity deemed to be
necessary or desirable.

On April 30, 2009 we gave a 60-day not& &istardis of termination of our agreement to mewsub-administration services effective
June 30, 2009. We entered into a new consultingcgsr agreement for the period from July 1, 2008 tire filing of our Form 10-K for the
year ended June 30, 2009. We paid Vastardis adb®80 for services rendered in conjunction witegaration of Forn10-K under the new
agreement. All services previously provided by ¥edis were assumed by Prospect Administration Iméggnon July 1, 2009.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we,ddfed must provide upon request, managerial assisti® certain of our portfolio companies.
This assistance could involve, among other thingmitoring the operations of our portfolio companiparticipating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergoftfolio companies and providing other organizagiband financial guidance. We billed
$1,325, $892, and $846 of managerial assistaneefde¢he years ended June 30, 2011, June 30, 26#@QJune 30, 2009, respectively, of
which $128 and $247 remains on the consolidatedrant of assets and liabilities as of June 301284d June 30, 2010, respectively. These
fees are paid to the Administrator so we simultaisgoaccrue a payable to the Administrator forgame amounts, which remain on the
consolidated statements of assets and liabilities.
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Note 11. Merger Proposal to Allied Capital Corporaton

In January 2010, we delivered a propogtdido Allied Capital Corporation ("Allied") notghour opposition to Allied's proposed merger
with Ares Capital Corporation ("Ares") and contaigian offer to acquire each outstanding Allied sharexchange for 0.385 of a share of our
common stock. Allied expressed that our offer dit constitute a "Superior Proposal” as definedh@irtMerger Agreement with Ares and
declined our January 2010 offer. In February 20@®jncreased our offer to 0.4416 of a share ofcommmon stock. This final offer was also
declined by Allied. On March 5, 2010, following Adt's announcement of a special dividend to shidehsy we terminated our solicitation in
opposition of the proposed merger with Ares. Welined $852 of administrative and legal expensaféivice relating to this potential
acquisition for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Note 12. Litigation

From time to time, we may become involvedarious investigations, claims and legal procegslthat arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intelleghagderty, employment, tax, regulation, contractitrer matters. The resolution of these
matters as they arise will be subject to variouseuainties and, even if such claims are withoutitneould result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.afé&enot aware of any such litigation as of June28@1.
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Note 13. Financial Highlights

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Per Share Data(1):
Net asset value i

beginning of periot $ 10.3C $ 12.4C % 1458 % 15.0¢ % 15.31
Costs related to tr

secondary public

offering — — — (0.09) (0.06)
Net investmen

income 1.1 1.1z 1.87 1.91 1.47
Realized gain (los: 0.1¢ (0.87) (1.29 (0.69) 0.12

Net unrealize«

appreciation

(depreciation’ 0.0¢ 0.07 0.4¢ (0.0%) (0.52)
Net (decrease

increase in net

assets as a result

public offering (0.0¢) (0.85) (2.11) — 0.2¢
Net increase in ne

assets as a result

shares issued for

Patriot acquisitior — 0.12 — — —
Dividends ta

shareholder (1.29) (2.70 (1.1%) (1.59) (1.549)
Net asset value at el

of period $ 10.3¢ $ 10.3C $ 1240 $ 145 $ 15.0¢

Per share market
value at end of

period $ 10.11 % 96t $ 9.2C $ 13.1¢ $ 17.43
Total return based ol

market value(2 17.22% 17.66% (18.60)% (15.90% 12.65%
Total return based ol

net asset value(: 12.5%% (6.82)% (0.61)% 7.8%% 7.62%
Shares outstanding

end of perioc 107,606,69 69,086,86 42,943,08 29,520,37 19,949,06

Average weighte:
shares outstanding
for period 85,978,75  59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09

Ratio / Supplementa

Data:
Net assets at end

period

(in thousands $ 1,11435 $ 711,42: $ 532,59t $ 429,62 $ 300,04
Annualized ratio of

operating expense

to average net

asset: 8.47% 7.54% 9.0%% 9.62% 7.36%
Annualized ratio o

net investment

income to average

net asset 10.6(% 10.6%% 13.1%% 12.66% 9.71%

1) Financial highlights are based on weighted aveshgees



(2) Total return based on market value is based ontthage in market price per share between the opemid ending
market prices per share in each period and asstivaedividends are reinvested in accordance withdoadend
reinvestment plan. Total return based on net asdeé is based upon the change in net asset vatughpre between the

opening and ending net asset values per sharelnpegiod and assumes that dividends are reinvastartordance with
our dividend reinvestment pla
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Note 14. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudétd)

Net Increase

Net Realized and (Decrease) in Net
Net Investment Unrealized Assets from
Investment Income Income Gains (Losses) Operations
Per Share Per Share
Quarter Ended Total 1) Total 1) Total Per Share(1 Total Per Share(1
September 3

2007 15,391 0.77 7,86¢ 0.3¢ 68¢E 0.04 8,55( 0.4z
December 31

2007 18,56: 0.8C 10,66( 0.4€ (14,349 (0.62) (3,686 (0.1€)
March 31,

2008 22,00( 0.9z 12,91¢ 0.5¢ (14,179 (0.59 (1,259 (0.05)
June 30, 200 23,44¢ 0.8t 13,66¢ 0.5C 10,317 0.3¢ 23,98t 0.8¢
September 3

2008(2) 35,79¢ 1.21 23,50: 0.8C (9,509 (0.3 13,99¢ 0.47
December 31

2008 22,21 0.7t 11,96( 0.4C (5,43¢€) (0.19) 6,52¢ 0.2z
March 31,

2009 20,66¢ 0.6¢ 11,72( 0.3¢ 3,611 0.1z 15,33! 0.51
June 30, 200 21,80( 0.5¢ 11,98: 0.3z (12,730 (0.34) (749) (0.02)
September 3

2009 21,517 0.4 12,31¢ 0.2 (18,69 (0.36) (6,379 (0.19)
December 31

2009(3) 31,80: 0.55  19,25¢ 0.3z (33,779 (0.59) (14,520) (0.25)
March 31,

2010 32,00 0.5C 18,97« 0.3C 6,96¢ 0.11  25,94( 0.41
June 30,201 29,23¢ 0.44 16,64( 0.2t (2,05%) (0.09) 14,58: 0.2z
September 3

2010 35,21: 0.47 20,99¢ 0.2¢ 4,58¢ 0.0¢  25,58( 0.3¢4
December 31

2010 33,30( 0.4C 19,08( 0.2z 12,861 0.1€  31,94( 0.3¢
March 31,

2011 44,57 0.51 23,95¢ 0.27 9,80¢ 0.11  33,75¢ 0.3¢
June 30,201 56,39! 0.5¢ 30,19( 0.31 (3,239 (0.05) 26,95¢ 0.2¢

@ Per share amounts are calculated using weightedgeshares during period.

(2)  Additional income for this quarter was driven byetinvestment income from the settlement of nefifsrinterests on
IEC-Systems, LP and Advanced Rig Services, LLCHft2,576.

(3)  As adjusted for increase in earnings from PatS8ee Note 3
Note 15. Subsequent Events

On July 1, 2011, we made a senior secw#alf-on investment of $2,500 in Boxercraft to safphe acquisition of Jones & Mitchell, a
supplier of college-licensed apparel.

On July 8, 2011, we made a secured seigioiivestment of $39,000 to support the recap#itbn of Totes Isotoner Corporation.

On July 11, 2011, we announced an increaser credit facility of $50,000 to $375,000 raigithe total commitments in the aggreg



On July 18, 2011, we issued 1,500,000 shiareonnection with the exercise of an overallattreption granted with the June 21, 2011
offering of 10,000,000 shares which were delivehede 24, 2011, raising an additional $15,225 o$gpmroceeds and $15,060 of net proceeds.

On July 22, 2011, we issued 102,890 shafresr common stock in connection with the divideathvestment plan.
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On August 5, 2011, we made a senior sedotkxiv-on investment of $3,850 in ROM to suppdré tacquisition of Havis Lighting
Solutions, a supplier of products primarily usedelayergency response and police vehicles.

On August 9, 2011, we provided a $15,00t tean to support the acquisition of Nobel Leagn®ommunities, Inc., a leading national
operator of private schools.

On August 9, 2011, we made an investme®Ba{116 to purchase 66% of the unrated subordirmadtes in Babson CLO Ltd. 2011-I.

On August 24, 2011, our Board of Directapproved a share repurchase plan under which weepaychase up to $100,000 of our
common stock at prices below our net asset value.

On August 24, 2011, we announced the daiober of monthly dividends in the following amouatsd with the following dates:

. $0.101325 per share for September 2011 to holdeexord on September 30, 2011 with a payment afa@ctober 25, 2011;
and

. $0.101350 per share for October 2011 to holderesauird on October 31, 2011 with a payment dateafeshber 22, 2011.
On August 26, 2011, we issued 106,869 shaireur common stock in connection with the divideeinvestment plan.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accotamts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

As of June 30, 2011, we evaluated the Bffecess of the design and operation of our disgsontrols and procedures (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) of the 1934 Act). Based on thatweatan, our management, including the Chief Exeeu®fficer and Chief Financial Officer,
concluded that our disclosure controls and proasiwere effective and provided reasonable assuthateformation required to be disclo:
in our periodic SEC filings is recorded, processeonmarized and reported within the time periodgi@d in the SEC's rules and forms, and
that such information is accumulated and commuadtéd our management, including our Chief Execu¥icer and Chief Financial Officer,
as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regardiequired disclosure. However, in evaluating treeltisure controls and procedures,
management recognized that any controls and proegedoo matter how well designed and operated waride only reasonable assurance of
achieving the desired control objectives, and manmemnt necessarily was required to apply its juddnmeavaluating the cost-benefit
relationship of such possible controls and proceslur

Report of Management on Internal Control Over FiciahReporting

Management is responsible for establishimg maintaining adequate internal control overrfaial reporting, and for performing an
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting as of June 30, 2011.rimécontrol over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurageeiieg the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygedeaccounting principles. The Company's intecoatrol over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (i) pertairste® of the Company; (i) provide reasonable ass@rthat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statetin accordance with generally accepted acaogiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management amttdirs of the Company; and
(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding pitsweior timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on tlanéial statements.

Management performed an assessment offétieeness of the Company's internal control direncial reporting as of June 30, 2011
based upon criteria in Internal Control—Integrafedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imations of the Treadway
Commission ("COSO"). Based on our assessment, reamat determined that the Company's internal cbotrer financial reporting was
effective as of June 30, 2011 based on the criteriboternal Control—Integrated Framework issuedi@®SO. There were no changes in our
internal control over financial reporting duringetuarter ended June 30, 2011 that have mateafffigted, or are reasonably likely to affect,
our internal control over financial reporting.

Our management's assessment of the efé@etds of our internal control over financial rejpgrtas of June 30, 2011 has been audited by
BDO USA, LLP, an independent registered public actiog firm, as stated in their report which appdagrein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited Prospect Capital Corpanatimternal control over financial reporting aslahe 30, 2011, based on criteria establish
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued byGloenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission (the COSO
criteria). Prospect Capital Corporation's managerisaresponsible for maintaining effective internahtrol over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting, included in the accomyag "Item 9A, Report of Management on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting”. Ourpgessibility is to express an opinion on the compainternal control over financial reporti
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wWithdtandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgetr8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigfenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaymiich other procedures as we considered necésghgy/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company's internal control over finanaigborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepracedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Prospect Capital Corponatinaintained, in all material respects, effectiveiinal control over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2011, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), the
consolidated statement of assets and liabilitigBrospect Capital Corporation as of June 30, 20812810, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in net assets, ahdlows for each of the three years in the pegioded June 30, 2011 and our report dated,
August 29, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinienetbn.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP

New York, New York
August 29, 2011
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Item 9B. Other Information
None.

PART Il

We will file a definitive Proxy Statememrfour 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, or20&1 Proxy Statement, with the SEC,
pursuant to Regulation 14A, not later than 120 ddtes the end of our fiscal year. Accordingly,tear information required by Part Il has
been omitted under General Instruction G(3) to FéK. Only those sections of the 2011 Proxy Statenthat specifically address the items
set forth herein are incorporated by reference.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corprate Governance.
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coaraée

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchangeohd 934, as amended, requires the Company'stdiseand executive officers, and persons
who own more than 10% of the Company's common gdifile reports of ownership and changes in owiersvith the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC"). To the Company's kadgg, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20&1Company's officers, directors ¢
greater than 10% stockholders had complied witleadtion 16(a) filing requirements.

The information required by Item 10 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2011 ProxateShent.
Code of Ethics

We and Prospect Capital Management have @dapted a code of ethics pursuant to Rule 1#jdeuthe 1940 Act that establishes
procedures for personal investments and restrétaio personal securities transactions. Persauigéct to each code may invest in securities
for their personal investment accounts, includiegusities that may be purchased or held by uspsp &s such investments are made in
accordance with the code's requirements. For irdtiom on how to obtain a copy of each code of stlgee "Available Information” in Part I,
Item 1 of this report.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation.
The information required by Item 11 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2011 ProxgteShent.
Iltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficibOwners and Management and Related Stockholder Mégrs.
The information required by Item 12 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2011 ProxgteShent.
Iltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence.
The information required by Item 13 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2011 ProxgtéShent.
Iltem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.
The information required by Item 14 is HBréncorporated by reference from our 2011 ProxgteShent.
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PART IV
Iltem 15 Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following exhibits are filed as parttbfs report or hereby incorporated by referencextuibits previously filed with the SEC
(according to the number assigned to them in It8ihdf Regulation S-K):

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between®a®apital Funding, Inc. and Prospect
Capital Corporation, dated as of August 3, 2009(

3.1 Articles of Amendment and Restatement(:
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws(
4.1 Form of Share Certificate(1

10.1 Investment Advisory Agreement between RegistradtRiospect Capital Management L

D).
10.z Custodian Agreement(2
10.2 Administration Agreement between Registrant andspeot Administration LLC(1]
10.2 Transfer Agency and Service Agreement
10.t Dividend Reinvestment Plan(]
10.€¢ License Agreement between Registrant and Prospagital Management LLC(1

10.7 Loan and Servicing Agreement dated June 6, 26@hg Prospect Capital Funding LLC,
Prospect Capital Corporation, the lenders from tionéme party thereto and Codperative
Centrale Raisseis-Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank Nederland," New Y®r&nch(6).

10.¢ First Amendment to Loan and Servicing Agreemen¢d@ecember 31, 2007 among Pros
Capital Funding LLC, Prospect Capital Corporatiangd Codperative Centrale Raisseisen-
Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank Nederland," New YRw&nch(7).

10.¢ Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agreedatatl June 25, 2009 among Prospect
Capital Funding LLC, Prospect Capital Corporatiod £ooperative Centrale Raiffeisen-
Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank Nederland," New Yemdnch(11)

10.1C Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agreensetdune 11, 2010 among Prosj
Capital Funding LLC, Prospect Capital Corporatithre, lenders from time to time party
thereto, the managing agents from time to timeypghereto, Cotperatieve Centrale
Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank NedetlaNéw York Branch and Key
Equipment Finance Inc. as Syndication Agents, Bek National Association as Calculat
Agent, Paying Agent and Documentation Agent, andp@oatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-
Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank Nederland”, New YRw&nch as Facility Agent(14

10.11 Third Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agese dated as of January 13, 2(
among Prospect Capital Funding, LLC, Prospect @bpgibrporation, the lenders from time to
time party thereto, the managing agents from tionnte party thereto, Codperatieve Cent
Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank NedetlaNdw York Branch and Key
Equipment Finance Inc. as Syndication Agents, Baik National Association as Calculat
Agent, Paying Agent and Documentation Agent, andp@oatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-
Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank Nederland", New Yewdnch as Facility Agent(18

10.12 Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of AugustioR, among Prospect Capital Corporation
and the purchasers named therein(
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10.1:

10.1¢

10.1¢

11

12

14

16

21

22.1

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Auguds009, among Prospect Capital
Corporation and the purchasers named therein

Indenture dated as of December 21, 2010, by ehdden Prospect Capital Corporation and
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as Trudtepe

Indenture dated as of February 18, 2011, by atdden Prospect Capital Corporation and
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as Trudtée

Computation of Per Share Earnings (included imibtes to the financial statements conta
in this report).

Computation of Ratios (included in the notedh® financial statements contained in this
report).

Code of Conduct(10
Letter regarding change in certifying accountant

Subsidiaries of the Registrant: (included intloées to the consolidated financial statements
contained in this annual report)(:

Proxy Statement(5

31.7* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantRule 13-14(a) of the Securities Exchar

Act of 1934, as amende

31.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuamtiRule 13-14(a) of the Securities Exchan

Act of 1934, as amende

32.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuatat Section 906 of The Sarban@siey Act of

2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350

32.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuattt Section 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350

@

@)

©)
4)
©®)
(6)

@)
®)
©)
(10)

Filed herewith.

Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective AmendniNm 2 to the Registrant's Registration Staternarftorm N-2 (File
No. 333-114522), filed on July 6, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective AmendniNm 3 to the Registrant's Registration Staternarftorm N-2 (File
No. 333-114522), filed on July 23, 2004.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'srFd0-K filed on September 28, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to the form 8-K/A (File.14-00659), filed on January 21, 2005.
Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'syP&tatement filed on September 17, 2010.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant's$®egion Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-143diled on
September 5, 2007.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'srtetds Report on Form 10-Q filed on February 11020
Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'srFd0-K filed on September 28, 2007.
Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'srFéK filed on August 26, 2011.

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant'srteds Report on Form 2-Q filed on November 10, 200
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Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of thgiR&ant's Form 8-K filed on June 26, 2009.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on August 5, 2009.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 and 18.the Registrant's Form 8-K filed on August 21020
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of thgiR&ant's Form 8-K filed on June 15, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Regnt's Form 8-K filed on September 7, 2010.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 and 10.the Registrant's Form 8-K filed on December 2112
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 and 10.the Registrant's Form 8-K filed on February 18] 2.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of thgRe&ant's Form -K filed on January 20, 201
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized August 29, 2011.

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ JOHN F. BARRY Il

John F. Barry 1l
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the
Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seéeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ites indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/s/ JOHN F. BARRY lll Chairman of the Board, Chief Execut

Officer, Director

August 29, 2011
John F. Barry, Il

/s BRIAN H. OSWALD

Chief Financial Officer August 29, 2011
Brian H. Oswalc

/s/ M. GRIER ELIASEK President, Chief Operations Officer,

August 29, 2011

M. Grier Eliasek Director
/s/ ANDREW C. COOPER
Director August 29, 2011
Andrew C. Coope
/s/ WILLIAM J. GREMP
Director August 29, 2011
William J. Gremg
/sl EUGENE S. STARK
Director August 29, 2011

Eugene S. Star
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, John F. Barry lll, Chief Executive Officer andh&@rman of the Board of Prospect Capital Corporateertify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Prospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsinot contain any untrue statement of a matgalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineltiéh this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyinfadr and | are responsible for establishing anéhtaaing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a 15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controlsodedures, or caused such disclosure controlparédures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byeathwithin those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is beinggased,;

(b) Designed such internal control oveafficial reporting, or caused such internal cordgxar financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thggateant's disclosure controls and procedures a@skpted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that haernadly affected, or is reasonably likely to maadly affect, the registrant's internal
control over the financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifyinfjadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeaiuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theidG@dmmittee of the registrant's Board of Direct(@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and madweaknesses in the design or operation of iatezontrol over financial reporting whi
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materiaiatinvolves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated this 29th Day of August 2011

/s/ JOHN F. BARRY Il

John F. Barry Il
Chief Executive Office
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, Brian H. Oswald, Chief Financial Officer and @seirer of Prospect Capital Corporation, certifit:tha
1. | have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Prospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsinot contain any untrue statement of a matgalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineltiéh this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyinfadr and | are responsible for establishing anéhtaaing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a 15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controlsodedures, or caused such disclosure controlparédures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byeathwithin those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is beinggased,;

(b) Designed such internal control oveafficial reporting, or caused such internal cordgxar financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thggateant's disclosure controls and procedures a@skpted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter that haernadly affected, or is reasonably likely to maadly affect, the registrant's internal
control over the financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifyinfjadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeaiuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theidG@dmmittee of the registrant's Board of Direct(@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and madweaknesses in the design or operation of iatezontrol over financial reporting whi
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materiaiatinvolves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated this 29th Day of August 2011

/s/ BRIAN H. OSWALD

Brian H. Oswald
Chief Financial Officel
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report onrdi0-K for the period ended June 30, 2011 (the &r&pof Prospect Capital Corporation (the
"Registrant"), as filed with the Securities and Eacege Commission on the date hereof, I, John FyBksthe Chief Executive Officer of the

Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my kredge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSetction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended;
and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial cGadiand results of operations
of the Registrant.

/s/ JOHN F. BARRY Il

Name: John F. Barry |
Date: August 29, 201

A signed original of this written statemesajuired by Section 906, or other document autb&timig, acknowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Prospect Capital Corporation and wéllrbtained by Prospect Capital Corporation andghed to the Securities and Exchange

Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furtmégl solely to accompany the Report pursuant to.83@J ss. 1350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeofA1934, as amended, and are not to be incagumbiay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdage in such filing.
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report onrdi0-K for the period ended June 30, 2011 (the GrEpof Prospect Capital Corporation (the
"Registrant"), as filed with the Securities and Eaiecge Commission on the date hereof, I, Brian Hvald, the Chief Financial Officer of the

Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my kredge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSettion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended;
and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial cGadiand results of operations
of the Registrant.

/s/ BRIAN H. OSWALD

Name: Brian H. Oswal
Date: August 29, 201

A signed original of this written statemeajuired by Section 906, or other document autb&timig, acknowledging, or otherwise
adopting the signature that appears in typed foitiinvthe electronic version of this written statamh required by Section 906, has been
provided to Prospect Capital Corporation and wéllrbtained by Prospect Capital Corporation andghed to the Securities and Exchange

Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furtmégl solely to accompany the Report pursuant to.83@J ss. 1350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeofA1934, as amended, and are not to be incagumbiay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdage in such filing.
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